Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Cabinet

TUESDAY, 16TH DECEMBER, 2008 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Reith (Vice-Chair), Adje, Amin, Basu, Bevan, Canver, Haley and
B. Harris (2 vacancies)

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or
part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound recording may be used
for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being
filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for
webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Cabinet Committees
Manager (Committee Clerk) at the meeting.

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (if any)

2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 18 below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at item
22 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



10.

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 18 November
2008.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Standing Orders.

MATTERS, IF ANY, REFERRED BY THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

THE COUNCIL'S PERFORMANCE - PERIOD 7 - APRIL - OCTOBER 2008

(Joint Report of the Chief Executive and the Chief Financial Officer — To be
introduced by the Leader and the Cabinet Member for Resources): To report on an
exception basis financial and performance information for the year to October 2008
and to agree the budget virements in accordance with financial regulations.

CHILD POVERTY STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN - CONSULTATION FEEDBACK

(Report of the Director of the Children and the Young People’s Service — To be
introduced by the Cabinet Member for Children and Young People): To seek approval
to the revised strategy and action plan which sets out the Council’s approach to
combating child poverty.

LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT
2007/2008

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment — To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Regeneration and Enterprise) To approve the annual monitoring report
for submission to the Government Office for London.

SAVING UNITARY DEVELOPMENT POLICIES



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment — To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Regeneration and Enterprise) To set out UDP policies to be saved until
the Core Strategy is adopted. Saved policies will be agreed in consultation with the
Government Office for London in consultation with the Greater London Authority.

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN FOR THE NDC AREA

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment — To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Regeneration and Enterprise) To seek endorsement for the Bridge New
Deal for Communities Neighbourhood Plan for 2009-2025 and to highlight a key
element of the Bridge NDC Partnership Board’s plans for its succession and legacy.

USE OF INTRODUCTORY TENANCIES

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment — To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Regeneration and Enterprise) To provide information on introductory
tenancies, including the experience of other landlords and to seek approval to consult
on this issue. In addition, to seek approval to proposals for rights to be granted by the
Council to introductory tenants in line with Government recommended best practice.

BULL LANE PETITION

(Report of the Director of Corporate Resources - To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Resources): To formally report receipt of a petition received from Park
View Rangers F.C. supporting Community Action Sport’s proposals for retention of
the Bull Lane site.

APPOINTMENT OF CABINET MEMBERS TO SERVE ON CABINET COMMITTEES
AND HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD

(Report of the Chief Executive — To be introduced by the Leader): To propose the
appointment of Members to serve on the Haringey Strategic Partnership and its six
Theme Boards.

MINUTES OF OTHER BODIES

a. Haringey Strategic Partnership Board — 4 November 2008
b. Procurement Committee — 25 November 2008

HORNSEY DEPOT

(Report of the Director of Corporate Resources - To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Resources): To consider revised options for progressing the regeneration
of this key site

DELEGATED DECISIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS



(Report of the Chief Executive): To inform the Cabinet of delegated decisions and
significant actions taken.

18. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any items admitted at item 2 above.

19. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following items are likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public as they contain exempt information relating to the business or financial affairs

of any particular person (including the Authority holding that information).

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

The following items allow for consideration of exempt information in relation to items
16 and 17 which appear earlier on this agenda.

20. HORNSEY DEPOT
(Report of the Director of Corporate Resources - To be introduced by the Cabinet
Member for Resources): To consider revised options for progressing the regeneration
of this key site

21. DELEGATED DECISIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS

(Report of the Chief Executive): To inform the Cabinet of delegated decisions and
significant actions taken.

22. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items admitted at 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Richard Burbidge

Head of Local Democracy Cabinet Committees Manager

and Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2923

5™ Floor Fax: 020-8489 2660

River Park House Email: richard.burbidge@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 8 December 2008



MINUTES OF THE CABINET

TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

Councillors

*Present

Also Present: Councillors Aitken, Bull, Butcher, Cooke, Davies, Demirci, Dogus,
Egan, Engert, Gorrie, Jones, Kober, Mallett, Newton, Oakes, Peacock,

*Canver, *Haley, *B. Harris and *Santry

Williams and Wilson.

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
CAB83. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1):
An apology for absence was submitted by Councillor Reith.
CAB84. | URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda ltem 2):

Statement on Baby P

Our Chair made the following statement on the Baby P. case -

‘| want as Leader of the Council to make this formal apology on behalf of
Haringey Council at this first meeting of the Cabinet. | will do so again to
the meeting of the full Council next week. These are the right places for
Haringey to formally acknowledge our deep sorrow for these tragic
events.

Let me begin by making clear that we are very sorry for the events which
led up to the death of Baby P; sorry for the suffering he endured; sorry
for the failure of all the child protection agencies involved to protect him,
to save his life.

Haringey Council’s apology is heartfelt and unreserved.

It is made to all those who knew and did care for the well being of Baby
P; it is made to all those residents of Haringey who feel let down by the
actions of the child protection agencies in our area and concerned for
the future of every other child at risk; and it is made to the wider public
who will have listened with horror at the dreadful damage done during
the tragically short life of Baby P.

We are truly sorry.
We await the outcome of the review; we will not comment in detail on the

case until then; we will take whatever action is necessary to improve the
protection of vulnerable children in Haringey.

Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

*Meehan (Chair), Reith (Vice-Chair), *Adje, *Amin, *Basu, *Bevan,




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

Let me conclude by saying this: in the fifteen months since Baby P died
Haringey’s social workers have continued to do their best, often in very
difficult circumstances, to protect vulnerable children in our community.
Despite the pressure of the last few months and weeks, they continue to
put the interests of those children first. Whilst it is right for the review to
identify faults and failures, it is important, in all the millions of words
reported on the Baby P case, to recognise that denigrating their service
does nothing to improve child protection.

Colleagues, there is no failure to apologise in full by this council — we do
so unreservedly tonight as we did last week.

There is no failure to recognise our accountability — we do so and await
the report of the review.

There has however, been failure: by all the agencies involved to protect
this little child from the pain and suffering which led to his death; and for
that we are truly and genuinely sorry.’

In response to a question our Chair indicated that there would be an
opportunity for Members to debate the Baby P. case at the Council
meeting on 24 November 2008.

CAB85. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda ltem 3):
Councillors Haley and Meehan in respect of Agenda ltem 13 — Update | HLDMS
on the North London Waste Plan.
CAB86. | MINUTES Agenda ltem 4):
RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 14 | HLDMS
October 2008 be confirmed and signed.
CAB87. | MATTERS, IF ANY, REFERRED BY THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE (Agenda ltem 6):
Scrutiny Review of Children’s Centres (Agenda Item 6 (a))
We received a presentation from Councillor Newton who had Chaired
the Scrutiny Panel which had reviewed children’s centres and the
outcomes of which he commended for adoption.
The Cabinet Member for Children and Young People thanked the
Scrutiny Panel for their Review and advised that a response to the
review and its recommendations would be produced.
RESOLVED:
That the report be noted and, in accordance with the | DCYPS

requirements of the Constitution, officers be requested to submit a




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

Cabinet response to our meeting on 16 December 2008 including
a detailed tabulated implementation action plan.

North London Waste Authority — Principles for Inter Authority Agreement
(Agenda ltem 6(b))

RESOLVED:

That the decisions taken by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
at their meeting on 20 October 2008 in relation to the proposed
North London Waste Authority Procurement Affordability
Envelope/Draft Statement of Principles (2) be noted.

CABSS.

THE COUNCIL'S PERFORMANCE - QUARTER 2 (AUGUST -
SEPTEMBER) 2008 (Joint Report of the Chief Executive and the Chief
Financial Officer — Agenda Item 7):

Reference was made to the 191 children who were the subject of a child
protection plan in September 2008 and confirmation was sought of the
safety of these children. Reference was also made to the rate of core
assessments completed in timescale which had stood at 74% in
September.

We were advised that these matters had already been the subject of
discussion at a recent meeting of the Children and Young People’s
Consultative Committee and the concern about the children subject to
care protection plans was understood. Government Inspectors were
currently reviewing the Council’s child protection procedures and while
no guarantees could be given a range of measures had been put in
place to ensure the safety of those children following the death of Baby
P. With regard to the performance in relation to undertaking core
assessments within timescale, the performance of 74% achieved in
September remained in the top quartile and the drop in performance
reflected service interruptions following office relocations and resulting IT
issues.

RESOLVED:
That the report and the progress against Council priorities be

noted an approval be granted to the virements as set out in
Appendix 3 to the interleaved report.

CFO

CAB89.

ACHIEVING EXCELLENCE UPDATE (Report of the Chief Executive —
Agenda ltem 8):

We noted that the Value for Money programme set out a programme of
reviews over a three year period but given that changes were taking
place at both an organisational and individual service level, the
programme might need to be adapted in order to both support new
changes and to ensure efficiencies were identified at the right time. It
was proposed that the Chief Financial Officer be given the authority to
be able to flex the programme when required and that any amendments




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

to the programme be reported to us during the programme reporting
cycle.

RESOLVED:
1. That the report be noted.
2. That the Chief Financial Officer be authorised to amend the Value

for Money programme as deemed necessary and as outlined
above.

CFO

CAB90.

FINANCIAL PLANNING 2009/10 — 2011/12 (Joint Report of the Chief
Financial Officer and the Director of Corporate Resources — Agenda
ltem 9):

Our Chair agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report was
late because of the need to complete necessary consultations. The
report was too urgent to await the next meeting because approval of the
recommendations contained in the report was necessary to release the
pre-business reviews for consultation and budget scrutiny.

RESOLVED:

That the national and local updates be noted and the pre-
business plan reviews released for consultation and budget
scrutiny.

CFO

CABO91.

HARINGEY'S PARKFORCE - OPEN SPACE SUPERVISION (Report
of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services — Agenda ltem
10):

With the consent of our Chair, Councillor Aitken addressed our meeting
and drew particular attention to Section 12 - Consultation. He indicated
that whereas the report referred to 39 respondents to the Parkforce
consultation he was aware of a petition containing more than 1,000
signatures objecting to the proposals. The objection was not to the
Parkforce model which was supported in principle but rather to the
proposed dissolution of the Parks Constabulary Service which is was felt
should be retained. Reference was also made to that Service’s
contribution to a number of crime indicators and to the need for
discussions with the trade unions concerning the current staff in the
Parks Constabulary. In all the circumstances he asked that consideration
of the proposals should be deferred to enable officers to address the
matters he had raised.

We noted the proposals contained in the report had already been the
subject of initial consultation during 2007 and that following our
consideration of the Parkforce model in April 2008 further consultation
had been carried out which indicated that the Parks Service’s main
consultative network were supportive of the review and had expressed
concerns about the limitations of the Parks Constabulary service.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

Since the inception of the Parks Constabulary in 2002, the enforcement
sector had moved on considerably with the development of Police
Community Support Officers and Safer Neighbourhood Teams (SNT’s).
This in itself warranted the need to review provision of a limited Parks
Constabulary enforcement presence in Haringey’s parks notwithstanding
the further evidence supporting the need for a review of existing
arrangements and alternative supervision and presence in the Council’s
open spaces.

We also noted that informal consultation with staff had been on-going
since late 2007 and Parks Management had met with officers from the
Parks Constabulary on several occasions. It was proposed that following
our approval of the proposals formal consultation would be initiated to
enable full consideration of them and of potential redeployment,
redundancy and/or alternative employment options. In line with Council
policy, the desired outcome would be to redeploy affected staff.

In response to a question about bye-laws in the Parks we noted that
direction would be dependent on the outcome of Department of
Communities and Local Government consultation to which the Council
had contributed.

RESOLVED:
1. That, following the outcome of consultation, approval be granted
to the proposed Haringey Parkforce ‘Model’ being adopted and
implemented on the lines set out in the interleaved report.

2. That resources be aligned and revenue resources re-directed in
line with the decision outlined in 1 above.

3. That approval be granted to the dissolution of the current Parks
Constabulary Service.

DACCS

DACCS

DACCS

CAB92.

HARINGEY PARKS ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN (Report of the
Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services — Agenda Iltem 11):

RESOLVED:

That approval be granted to the Parks Service Asset
Management Plan as set out in the interleaved report.

DACCS

CAB93.

PRICING PROPOSALS FOR CLUB/GROUP HIRE OF PARKS AND
LEISURE CENTRES SPORTS FACILITIES (Report of the Director of
Adult, Culture and Community Services — Agenda ltem 12):

RESOLVED:

1. That approval be granted to the new charging policy for groups
and clubs that hire parks and leisure centres sports facilities as
set out in the interleaved report.

DACCS




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

2. That discounts be awarded on the basis of complying with the
criteria and process outlined in the report.

3. That approval be granted to the prices asset out in Appendix 3
and to their implementation with effect from 1 April 2009.

DACCS

DACCS

CABY%4.

UPDATE ON THE NORTH LONDON WASTE PLAN (Report of the
Director of Urban Environment — Agenda Item 13):

Councillors Haley and Meehan both declared personal interests in
respect of this item by virtue of being members of the North London
Waste Authority.

In response to a question it was confirmed that the use of electronic
transport would be included in the Council’s submission regarding the
Identification of potential recycling and waste sites

RESOLVED:

1. That approval be granted to the changes to the Council’s annual
contributions and to the additional funds required for the
employment of the Programme Manager with the extended work
programme as detailed in the interleaved report.

2. That the extension to the preparation timetable for the North
London Waste Plan be noted.

DUE

DUE

CAB95.

RESTRUCTURE OF STRATEGIC AND COMMUNITY HOUSING
SERVICES (Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem
14):

RESOLVED:

1. That approval be granted to the proposed restructure of Strategic
and Community Housing Services and to formal consultation with
all affected staff and trade unions.

2. That authority to amend the staffing structure in response to any
issues arising be delegated to the Director of Urban Environment
in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Housing.

DUE

DUE

CAB96.

RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY REVIEW OF NEIGHBOURHOOD
MANAGEMENT (Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy,
Performance, Partnerships and Communication) — Agenda Item 15):

With the consent of our Chair, Councillor Davies (who had Chaired the
Scrutiny Review) addressed our meeting and asked that details of the
reshape of Neighbourhood Management referred to against
recommendation 2 in the ‘Proposed Action’ column of Appendix 1 be
circulated to Members as soon as possible. With regard to the Proposed
Actions against recommendations 5 and 7 he requested that care be
taken so as to ensure that Area Assemblies were not overtaken by




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

Council consultation exercises, also if a completion timetable could be
provided for Proposed Actions for recommendations 7 and 8 and if
Homes for Haringey had yet designated an officer for the purposes of
recommendation 9.

We noted that the completion timetable would be circulated in December
and that details of the re-shape would also be made available. Homes
for Haringey had designated an officer to link with Neighbourhood
Management on joint initiatives whose name would be notified and the
point regarding Area Assemblies not being overtaken by Council
consultation exercises would be noted.

RESOLVED:

1. That the Scrutiny Review of Neighbourhood Management be
noted and welcomed.

2. That approval be granted to the suggested response and
proposed action plan as set out in Appendix 1 to the interleaved
report.

ACE-
PPC

CAB97.

DYING FOR A DRINK? HARINGEY'S ALCOHOL HARM REDUCTION
STRATEGY 2008-2011 (Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy,
Performance, Partnerships and Communication) — Agenda Item 16):

RESOLVED:
That approval be granted to the strategic priorities contained in

the Strategy, the proposed action plan and monitoring framework
as set out in the Appendix to the interleaved report.

ACE-
PPPC

CAB98.

RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY REVIEW OF SCHOOL EXCLUSIONS
(Report of the Director of the Children’s and Young Peoples Service —
Agenda ltem 17):

With the consent of our Chair, Councillor Egan (who had Chaired the
Scrutiny Review) addressed our meeting and thanked officers for their
support during the Review and their speedy response to it.

He welcomed the proposed actions to the recommendations contained

in the Review particularly those in relation to the possibility of
strengthening links with out-of-borough schools and encouraging
secondary schools in the Borough to make use of the Sports Academy

at Tottenham. Also the range of actions to provide more information
about exclusions including encouragement to access mediation

and to review in January 2009 the introduction of SLEUTH in those
schools with no significant reduction in exclusions.

The Cabinet Member for Children and Young People responded by
thanking the Scrutiny Panel for their Review and indicating that a report
back on any outstanding items would be made in February 2009.




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE CABINET
TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER 2008

RESOLVED:

1. That the Scrutiny Review of School Exclusions be noted and
welcomed.

2. That approval be granted to the suggested response and
proposed action plan as set out in the interleaved report and
the recommendations and responses be progressed by the
Children & Young People’s Service together with Haringey
schools.

DCYPS

CAB99.

URGENT ACTIONS TAKEN IN CONSULTATION WITH CABINET
MEMBERS (Report of the Chief Executive — Agenda Item 18):

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted and any necessary action approved.

CAB100.

DELEGATED DECISIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS (Report of the
Chief Executive — Agenda ltem 19):

The Appendix to the interleaved report was the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as it contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted and any necessary action approved.

CAB101.

MINUTES OF OTHER BODIES (Agenda ltem 20):
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the following meetings be noted and any
necessary action approved -

a) Procurement Committee — 30 September 2008
b) Procurement Committee — 16 October 2008
c) Procurement Committee — 28 October 2008

GEORGE MEEHAN

Chair




Page 9 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

Cabinet On 16/12/08

Report Title. The Council’s Performance —Period 7 April — October 2008

Report of The Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer

Signed :

Contact Officer : Richard Hutton — Policy & Performance
Telephone 020 8489 2549
John Hardy — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1.To report on an exception basis financial and performance information for the
year to October 2008.
1.2.To agree the budget virements in accordance with financial regulations.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member for Resources (Clir Charles Adje)

2.1. | draw members attention to paragraph 20 of the report which provide details of
the activities referred to at paragraph 8. | continue to urge Cabinet colleagues to
ensure that every effort is made to contain the projected overspends in their
portfolio area in terms of revenue. | draw particular attention to 20.13 to 20.17 on
Treasury Management update and 20.23 on virements approval.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. This report gives an indication of the level and quality of services delivered on the
ground. It monitors Haringey’s position in relation to a number of indicators that
will be used to assess the Council in the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA)
and the Local Area Agreement (LAA).




Page 10

4. Recommendations
4.1.To note the report and progress against council priorities.

4.2.To agree the budget changes (virements) set out in Appendix 2.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1.Proposed budget changes (virements) are set out in Appendix 2 for approval in
accordance with financial regulations.

6. Other options considered
6.1.N/A

7. Summary (Performance)
7.1.Overall good progress has been made on the indicators monitored in the first
seven months of 2008/09.

7.2. Performance highlights include:
Thefts of motor vehicles have decreased since last year by 10%

Percentage of 16-18 year olds not in education, employment or training
(NEETS) is low in September at 8%

e Visits to the borough’s sports centres, are ahead target with 800,000 visits so
far this year

7.3. This report also highlights areas for focussed monitoring such as recycling and
average relet times and sets out the agreed actions to bring performance in line
with targets.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
The Chief Financial Officer comments as follows:

8.1.  The overall revenue budget monitoring, based on the October position, shows
that the general fund is forecast to overspend by £0.7m as shown in Appendix
2. This projected overspend is within Children & Young People and Corporate
Resources. The reasons for this projected overspend are detailed in the report.
There are also some budget pressures outlined in the report that services are
seeking to contain within the budget.

8.2. The dedicated schools budget (DSB) element of the overall Children & Young
People’s budget is projected to spend £0.2m below budget. Any DSG
underspend will need to be carried forward to next year.

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 2




Page 11

8.3.

8.4.

In relation to the housing revenue account (HRA), the net revenue projection is
to spend at budget. This is following estimated savings arising from the letting
of the new gas boiler maintenance contracts although these savings are offset
by a number of pressures as detailed in the report.

The aggregate capital projected position in 2008/09 is projected to underspend
by £0.5m. The projected underspends are within Corporate Resources and
Urban Environment. Reasons for this are detailed in the report.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.There are no specific legal implications in this report, but there is likely to be a
need for legal advice in future on certain of the specific projects mentioned.

10. Head of Procurement Comments

10.1.

Not applicable

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

11.1.

Equalities are a central thread throughout the council’s performance.

12. Consultation

12.1.

Throughout the year the report will show the results of consultation with

residents, service users and staff.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1.

Not Applicable.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1.

14.2.

Appendix 1. October performance scorecard

Appendix 2. Financial tables

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1.
15.2.
15.3.
15.4.

Budget management papers

Service Pl returns including unit cost data
Council Plan

Business Plans

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc




16.

17.

Page 12

Background

16.1 This is the regular monthly report covering Finance and Performance of the
Council for the period April to October 2008, detailing the Council’s performance
against agreed targets. Financial and Performance information is based on the
financial monitoring reports prepared for the budget and performance management
review meetings for period 7.

16.2 Appendix 1 details performance against 72 monthly reported indicators all linked
to the Council’s priorities:

Making Haringey one of London’s greenest boroughs
Creating a better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer
Encouraging lifetime well-being

Promoting independent living

Delivering excellent services

16.3 Appendix 2 shows the aggregate projected positions for revenue and capital,
proposed budget changes (virements) for approval in accordance with financial
regulations, and the RAG status of planned savings and planned investments.

16.4 The Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) will take account of our
performance against all 198 National Indicators (NIs), however a significant
number of the new national indicators lend themselves to quarterly or annual
monitoring rather than monthly. These will be shown quarterly to ensure that
Members and senior officers are aware of the full list of indicators which will be
used to judge the Council and the Strategic Partnership at the end of the year.

Use of Traffic Lights

17.1  Progress on indicators continues to be tracked on a monthly and year to date
position against the 2008/09 target using a traffic light annotation where:

e Green: Target achieved / performance better than planned
e Amber: Just below target (typically a 5% tolerance)
e Red: Target not achieved / below expectation

17.2 Trend arrows depict progress since the last financial year, so whilst an indicator
may receive a red traffic light for not achieving target, it will show an upward
trend arrow if performance has improved on the previous year’'s outturn.
Between them, the lights and arrows indicate current progress and predict the
likely annual position.

17.3 Where appropriate Appendix 1 shows the latest all England top quartile data (for
2006/07) with an indication of our quartile position in 2006/07. In some cases

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 4



Page 13

comparisons with nearest neighbours are shown as a more appropriate guide to
top level performance.

18. Achievements
18.1 Priority 2. Creating a better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer

18.1.1 Serious knife crime is down with 307 offences in the year to October compared
with 369 offences in the same period last year.

18.1.2 Arson incidents are lower than target with 13 incidents in October and 168 in the
year to date below the annual target of 478.

18.1.3 Unlike thefts from vehicles (see below paragraph 19.2.1) thefts of motor vehicles
have decreased since last year by 10% to 682 in the year to date.

18.1.4 Serious road casualties are below target levels with 35 people seriously injured
or killed on the roads of Haringey in the period January to May 2008 against a
target of 102 for the calendar year.

18.1.5 Local street cleanliness is now reported 3 times a year using the independent
Encams surveys rather than the monthly in house inspections. The first two
results of the year give percentage of roads with unacceptable levels of litter as
9% and 10% against a target and 2007/08 outturn of 12%.

18.2 Priority 3. Encouraging lifetime well-being

18.2.1 There is an on-going improvement in the percentage of 16-18 year olds not in
education, employment or training (NEETS). In September the figure was 8%
against the stretch target of 10.4%. The percentage of unknowns has risen to
32.4%.

18.2.2 Visits to the borough’s sports centres, museums and libraries are all ahead of
their respective targets with 800,000 visits to sports centres in the year to
October, and equivalent to 9,612 and 227 visits per 1,000 population to libraries
and the museum respectively. The targets are 767,000, 9,000 and 194.

18.3 Priority 4. Promoting independent living

18.3.1 The number of older people admitted to residential or nursing care remains
better than the target of 135 with the annual equivalent of 120 admissions in the
year to date.

18.3.2 Direct payments continue to improve with the October position showing 225 per
1,000 head of population against a target of 190.

18.3.3 The percentage of carers’ receiving an assessments is 22% against a target of
14%.

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 5



19.

Page 14

18.4 Priority 5. Delivering excellent services

18.4.1 Member Enquiries responded to within timescale are meeting the 90% target for
the year to October following a slow start to the year.

18.4.2 Complaints have also recovered with Stage twos showing 86% responded to
within timescale, against an 85% target. 89% of Stage ones have been
completed within timescale.. The 90% target will be met next month if the
current monthly performance level of 93% is maintained.

18.4.3 Statements of special educational need issued within 26 weeks were 100% in
October (82% target) with 85% of those including exemptions on time against a
70% target. The year to date figures show 83% and 79% respectively.

18.4.4 Invoice payments reached a year to date position of 91.45% paid within terms
ahead of 91% target and up from 87% in 2007/08

Areas for focus and actions taken to address these
19.1  Priority 1. Making Haringey one of London’s greenest boroughs

19.1.1 Household waste recycling, performance remains below the 28% target
following the new apportionment of waste categories by North London waste
Authority (NLWA). New services to estates and improvements to bring-banks
are being rolled out and an improvement in performance is expected.

19.2 Priority 2. Creating a better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer

19.2.1 In the year to date thefts from motor vehicles have increased over the same
period last year — 1,982 compared to 1,752. A poster campaign designed to
encourage Haringey primary school pupils to help tackle this particular crime
type is underway. The winning anti car crime poster will be placed on all parking
meters in the borough. This poster will be shown in the local press and on-
street advertising boards. This is a redesign of the previous DISPLAY AND PAY
campaign and has the benefit of encouraging children to raise the topic with
their parents, hoping to get to the message through of the risks of leaving
valuables on display in vehicles.

19.3 Priority 5. Delivering excellent services

19.3.1 Cost of recycling per tonne in the year to date is £185 against a target of £172.
Performance for the year to date has been affected by two factors. Firstly,
recycling tonnages have fallen, this fall is linked to reduced recycling
apportionment from NLWA. Secondly, the method of apportioning household
and non-household waste has changed and as a result of this change more
waste is counted as household waste than was previously the case.

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 6



20.

Page 15

19.3.2 In October (P7) overall sundry debt increased by £8.2m to £21.26m compared

to £13.07m at the end of Period 6, £5.5m of this increase is due to new invoices
issued to Haringey PCT. Compared to period 6, aged debt has reduced by
£268k to £5.53m, but is short of the monthly profiled target. In Urban
Environment, the majority of the shortfall against the target relates to Homes for
Haringey Leasehold debt, however it is predicted that the majority of this debt
will be collected before the end of 2008/09.

Finance

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

20.5

20.6

The overall revenue budget monitoring, based on the October position, shows
that the general fund is forecast to overspend by £0.7m as shown in Appendix
2. There are also some budget pressures detailed below that services are
seeking to contain within the approved budget limit.

In Adults, Culture and Community Services (ACC) the commissioning budget
for adult social care has a budget pressure of £0.5m. The improved position
compared to last month results from further scrutiny and tight monitoring of
Learning Disabilities projections. There are upward pressures that relate to
commissioning prices and volumes. The Directorate has commissioning
strategies in place to mitigate these additional pressures and is seeking to
contain costs within the overall budget. The pressure of £0.5m is to be
contained by tighter management of ACC supplies and services budgets;
resulting in a balanced position for the Directorate. In recreation a six month
rescue package of £0.1m for Wolves Lane has been agreed and is to be
funded from existing resources.

The Children and Young People’s Service has a budget pressure of £0.8m
overall in the general fund which mainly relates to the commissioning budget for
children in care. This reflects significant increases in the number of children in
care offset by the achievement of more favourable unit costs particularly in
respect of lower rates arising from longer term contracts. Work is currently
being undertaken by the Directorate to identify efficiencies elsewhere in the
Children and Young People’s Service to minimise any overspend by the year
end.

The Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB) element of the overall Children & Young
People’s budget is projected to spend £0.2m below budget. This is largely due
to £0.2m of planned DSG expenditure that is to be funded from Sure Start
grant. Any DSG underspend will need to be carried forward to next year.

In Urban Environment the projected parking income shortfall is £0.6m
compared to £0.8m last month. This revised projection takes account of
improved performance for the last four months. Overall this is offset by other
savings in the department.

A review of the parking service has recently been completed and includes an
assessment of the financial and debt management aspects of the service. A

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 7



20.7

20.8

20.9

20.10

20.11

20.12

Page 16

draft report of the findings is imminent. The conclusions may be used to inform
the next budget process.

In relation to the HRA, the net revenue projection is to spend at budget and this
is £0.2m lower than that reported last month. The savings are mainly due to
estimated savings that will accrue from the letting of the new gas boiler
maintenance contracts that have been reduced this month largely due to an
allowance being made for increased energy costs from October 2008.

Corporate Resources has budget pressures of £0.2m in respect of meeting
commercial property rental income and £0.3m regarding Local Land Charges
income due to current housing market conditions. The Directorate is
considering how best to contain the property budget pressure and is currently
projecting an overspend of £0.3m solely relating to Local Land Charges
however the overspend is seen as being off-set by the projected underspend in
Non Service Revenue outlined in paragraph 2.11 below. There is some
indication that property commercial income is improving but the forecast will not
be amended until there is a clearer picture on the impact of rent reviews. There
is also a new budget pressure in Customer Services relating to the costs of
implementing a restructure associated with achieving the savings target for this
year. IT is forecast to underspend by year end which is planned to offset this
cost, however further work is required to understand any potential impact on
service delivery.

PPPC is projected to underspend by £0.1m and other directorates are
projected to spend at budget.

As reported last month there is a Council wide issue that has emerged arising
from the renewal of energy contracts from October 2008 where a significant
additional cost is forecast this year. Additional part year energy costs in
2008/09 will be funded from inflation/other contingencies and the full year effect
dealt with as part of next years budget process.

Non Service Revenue is projecting to underspend by £0.3m due to one-off
monies returned from the courts. Monies were lodged with the courts 12 years
ago regarding compulsory purchase of some properties where the owners were
unknown and have not come forward. Therefore any claims are now time
barred.

The RAG status of savings and investments is also shown in Appendix 2.
Planned savings classified as red are in respect of the commissioning budget
for looked after children; paragraph 20.3 refers.

Treasury Management

20.13

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc

Haringey Council, along with more than 100 other local authorities, have
exposure to the Icelandic banks, which are now in receivership. A statement
on the position was made to Full Council by the Leader on 13 October in
respect of this matter. An immediate internal review of treasury management
policy and strategy took place in light of the position with Icelandic banks and
the turmoil in the financial sector across many other countries. One of the



Page 17

agreed actions with this review was restrict the placing of new deposits and to
limit this to only UK financial institutions within the AA long term rating range
and that have access to the UK government backed funding and liquidity
assistance package. The Council will also utilise the UK government debt
management office deposit scheme, which offers a lower return for lower risk.
In addition an external independent review of treasury management is in
progress and the outcome will be reported once completed.

20.14 Although this offers a higher level of protection for the Council’s deposits, given

20.15

20.16

20.17

the uncertainty that continues in the financial markets, one consequence is that
the Council will have higher sums with individual institutions. The current
counterparty limit within the approved policy for any one institution is £20m
except for the Council’s current banker, Royal Bank of Scotland (RBS), which is
£10m.

The position with the Icelandic banks is that they are all in different stages of
the receivership process. The process with the Heritable bank is being
managed by Ernst and Young and as this is a UK registered company this is
progressing fairly swiftly and an estimate for recovery of loss is expected later
this month. The position with Landsbanki and Glitnir is a little more complex as
the process for those is being managed by committees set up by the Icelandic
authorities and Councils in this country are liaising through the LGA and
Deloitte in respect of that. Definitive timescales are not yet available for these
banks.

In terms of interest earnings this financial year, the Council has been projecting
an increase above the budget target, however, in light of the Icelandic banks
position this has been taken down, although clearly this will depend on the
recovery of monies due through the various receivership processes. The
impact of base interest rate reductions and how that flows through to actual
bank rates may have an impact and this will kept under close review.

The Local Government Finance Settlement for 2009/10 explains that the
government will make a regulation which will, exceptionally, allow local
authorities with funds invested in Icelandic banks to postpone the impact of the
impairments required by accounting practice, from 2008/09 to 2010/11, by which
time the position regarding ‘frozen’ funds should have been resolved. This
means that there will be no charge to the Council’s accounts for possible losses
related to the Icelandic investments in the current financial year.

Capital

20.18

20.19

The aggregate capital projected position in 2008/09 is as shown in Appendix 2
and is projected to underspend by £0.5m. This is in respect of the projects
outlined in the following paragraphs.

In Urban Environment the Mortuary project has a budget pressure of £0.5m due
to a number of factors including additional construction costs associated with a
complex underground structure, extra site security costs, some value
engineering savings items having to be re-instated, various costs arising from

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 9



20.20

20.21

20.22

20.23

Page 18

architect instructions and increased fees due to increased total project costs
and some redesign requirements. The new mortuary is of a sufficient standard
to undertake forensic post-mortems on behalf of the metropolitan police. The
service is in discussion with the Forensic Branch to ascertain whether they can
provide funding support to the project. A proposal is being considered to meet
the budget pressure from the GAF lll programme bid, a decision on which is
expected in December 2008, a contribution from planned revenue underspends
in view of the improving financial position for parking as indicated in paragraph
20.5 and any relevant underspends against this year’s capital budget.

Additionally in Urban Environment, the Marsh Lane scheme is projected to
underspend by £0.2m as it is unlikely that the contingency set aside will be
utilised. This will need to be carried forward to next year to maintain the overall
project budget.

Also in Urban Environment the THR and Myddleton Road PSICA schemes are
projected to slip into next year and an underspend of £0.4m is projected. The
schemes are funded from English Heritage grant and match funding from the
Council. Funding for years 1 and 2 is confirmed but English Heritage have not
yet confirmed the grant allocation for year 3. The service are awaiting English
Heritage and match funding confirmation before proceeding with the scheme
from 2009/10.

In Corporate Resources the ICT capital programme is currently underspending
by £0.4m mainly as a result of a re-evaluation of the likely investment in SAP for
employee and managers’ self service.

Proposed budget changes (virements) are set out in Appendix 2 for approval in
accordance with financial regulations.

xCabinetFandPP7v420.doc 10



Page 19

800c/clicl 9l jo | abed 6080 PIe08I00g djelodio] /d
<
09 (oov) (09) (€s) (s5) (15) (1°29) (29) (29) 629 5o
689 989 9€9 099 43} 29 1222 08 2@
poy | 8 S %
Pod s 3 w. 3.
S a @
a8 s
9 6629 Jo 8.nblj e aAIb pjnom sainbiy jesodsip apsem 8o/, 0 03 paijdde Ji “iojeaipul maN m =
s}ayoeaq ul |enjoe - Judjeainb3g jenuue ~(6y) pjoyasnoy Jad aysem pjoyasnoy jenpisayd| L6L IN ~ 9]
60-1eI 60-9°4 60-uer 80020 80-A\ON 80RO 80-des 80-6ny 80-Ine 80-unp 80-Aen 80-ldy

053 qu

190/B ]+ = —— L 03 x

C= == ll’ L 063 T

aLA === "=t ===t ==-==° = = - ===t ===t =-= 0113 =

SOUBWIOIHO  cmmmtpme g 3

(o]
Y0L3 163 013 163 983 983 /83 83 63 183 o M
<3
S o
35
‘9)SeM [enpisal sjoaye os|e ey ajel BuljpAoal ayy 0} bunejas odas uondaoxs aouewsopad e ul pauleidxa Ajjny a
2I0W UDaQ 9ABY SaNSS| 9S8y ‘9Sed ay) A|snoiraid sem Uey) 8)SEM Ployasnoy Se pajunod si 9)Sem aiow abueyd siy} Jo }nsal e se pue pabueyo sey ajsem w.
ployasnoy-uou pue pjoyasnoy Buiuoiodde jo poyjew ay} ‘A|puodas “WYAATN wouy jJuswuollodde BuljoAoal paonpad 0} payull si [je) SIY} ‘udjie} aAeY sabeuuo) M
BuioAoals ‘Ajisii4 "siojoe) omy Aq pajosye usaq sey ajep 0} Jeak ay} 1o} souewIOLad ‘a|ge|ieAe }aA jou si uoiewsoyul Buiddi ||y se ebueyd 0} Joalgns si papodal @
alnbiy ay| 1961} mojaq sulewsal ajep 0} Jeak ay) Joj aouewlopad 1ng jobie) anoge sem 18gojoQ 10} douewlopad a|gejieAe Ajjusiind uoBWIOUl BY} U0 paseg m
(7]

auuo} Jad uoI}993]|09 9)sem pjoyasnoy jo }s0)

%8¢ %S¢C %0'9¢ %L 'S¢ %S¢C %¥'SC %l ¥C %9€C | %C'SC %0"9Z =
o %
=)

o & T
‘pouad jxau ayj Ul moj|o} 0} pajoadxa si @ouewlopuad ul Juswaroidwi Uy ‘g0 AON/IOO =} w. o
ul 100 pajjod Buleq aie syueq Bulq 0} sjuswaaocldwi pue saje}sa 0} SB2IAI8S Mau pue Joday uondaox3 s,yjuow jse| Buimojjo} padojaasp Buiaq si Jojedlpul 2 M m
%G0°92 siy} 1suiebe aosuewlopad ay) Buinoidwi Joj ue|d uonoy Uy ‘ebueyd 0} Joalgns si pue jeuoisinoid [|13S SI Jejenb puooas ay) J0) uonew.oul souewlopad ay | m. o 2
(0]
£0/9002 =) m
ajluenb ] 2, =
doj uopuoj pajsodwo9 10 pajaAoai aysem pjoyasnoy jo %, €61 IN Vv =
JUSWIUOIIAUT Ueq4n)
sybnouoq }sauaaib s,uopuo-] jo auo AabulieH aye
60/80 - - - - - - -d -6n -In -un -Ke -ad yE:) fuioud
1oB1e) 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-d9s 80-bny 80-Inr 80-unp 80-ABN 80-ldy 80/,00¢C 49y Koy
8002 1990390 | xipuaddy 60/8002 - M3IADY ddueWLIONdd A[yjuop




Page 20

800c/clicl 9l Jo z abed 6080 PJ1e08I00g 8jelodio) /d
891 45
8Ly 5o Q
=] W o)
283
< [
(sa41j ajesaqiap jo Jaquinu) syuapioul uosty| (€€ IN)
o
o Q
sawld 69¢ o o
S5 9Q
Y€ 100 L0¢ L0 T
0} JobIE} vl 120 03 ALA Q w.
alAgL [4 &
3%
> OE
‘Buipiodal Jo awi} Je a|qge|ieAe Jou 18qojoQ JO Yjuow Joj suln}ay "JeaA }se| polad awes uj Seouayo G9¢ - JagojoQ 0} JeaA ay} ul sawld J0g = m.
LA A & Q
uone|ndod 0@} J19d ajes swd dj1Uy SNOLIBS 8Z IN mm,. <
: o T
€ee’l SO
828
S0 o
‘Buniodal Jo awi} Je a|ge|ieA. Jou 18gojoQ JO Yiuow Jo} suin}oy ] = m
JeaA [eloueul siy) Buunp padojaasp aq |Im sainbiy dul@sEeq YdIYm o} J0}edIpul MauU e Sy | a2 |
j18s job.ej ou - ieaf auij eseg vVl m,. m F
owd Anfur ypmynessy|  ozIN |&
L19% 100 0} 6.8Y o T
woieraL | FE8Y 20190 ALA 859
Za o
[0} =
. 9¢ V/IN V/N Ge 8¢ ¥'9¢ 8'6¢ =2
9',€ Q Q
320co
‘Buiiodal Jo awi} Je d|qe|ieA. Jou 1agoloQ JO YIuow Joj Suln}dy "18qojo 0} Jedk ay) Ul SSWLD £€8‘ g o %
vl [€2°
uone|ndod goQ} 1o9d ajes sawLd aalisinboe snouag 9L IN
VIN V/N V/IN V/IN V/N V/N o T
330
28 &
= rn.A_v D
awil} SIy} Je a|qe|ieAe jou eje( "Jeak [epueuly ay) Buunp padojaaap aq [|im sainbly aulj@seq Ydlym Joj J0}edipul Mau e S| SIyL m. o w.
‘Buinup snosabuep ybnolayy syiesp pue wliey Ajipoq snoasub ‘sapioiwoy sapnjoul - pawJey AjjeaibojoyoAsd Jo painful Aisnouas ‘pa||iy aJe ajidoad ateym aw) o D e
J18s job.ej ou - Jeaf auj] eseg vVv1 m,. mum &
uone|ndod 0pQ} 42d ajel awLId JUS|OIA ShOLIBS SLIN o
_ uonediunwiwoy B sdiysiaujied ‘aouewiopad .>om0n_
3 .
Jajes pue Jauaaub ‘Jaues|d :AabulieH 19)39q e ajeald)
60/80 - - - - - - -da -6n -|n -un -Ke -ad yE:) fuioud
1oB1e) 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-d9s 80-bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-ABN 80-ldy 80/,002C 49y Koy




Page 21

800Z/Z1L/Z) 91 Jo ¢ abed 6080 PJ£081003 ajeI0dio) /d
ZSlL
By z86°L £0
Ceae 190 %1 QLA
N 8see

()

‘Buniodal Jo awi} Je d|qe|ieAe Jou J8gojoQ JO Yjuow Joj suln}oy

1eak mau ay} Jo Buluuibaq ay} Joy dn paul| so1joe) Jayuny ale alay] so|2IyaA ul Aejdsip uo

so|gen|eA BuiAes| JO SYSI 8y} JO SSaualeme ysadyal 0} adA) sawud Jenaiyed siyy apoe) djay o3 sjidnd jooyas Atewud AsbuiieH abeinoous o) paubisap ubiedwed
Ja)sod e s| Aeemuspun Apealjy "adA} swuo Jenaided siyy apoe) djay o3 sjidnd jooyos Aebuliey abeinoous o} paubisep swwelbold e s| Aeemuspun Apeasy

', ssa004d Buinjos wajqoud, adijod paysiiqelsa ayy Buisn papjoe)} aq ||eys pue asiolexa bBuijjoid wajgqoud e jo 108lgns ay) swodaq |im adA} swud sy

1aqojoQ 0} Jeah auy Ul 286’ L

(1e301) 9|91yaA J0JOIN W0y PYay |

Jajes pue Jousalb
‘Joues|o :AsbuLieH Jsyaq e sjeal)

[¢]
662 o 9
6€L L0 22
tobieL 100 | 289 190 03 ALA =
Loc'h yeelL S o
%Lz & 2
2 Q
‘Buiodal Jo awi Je a|gejieAe Jou J8qo}o0 JO Yuowl Joj suinjay "19qojoQ O} Jeah ul g9 o W
=
5 g
(1e30]) 8|21y 10JO| JO HYayL T =
888 (=} %
L0 2%
» 199 190 03 LA 3o
=Y (o
19b1e] 100 €o0st m: Qg
881l S8 8
Y%l- ‘Buiiodal Jo awiy 1e 8|ge(ieA. Jou Jaqo}oQ JO YIUoW o) SuInjay "1aqoioQ O} Jeak ul /99 m m,HU
s =
28
(1e3o) sauaqqoy =
9
o8yl =
1G€1 10 W 5
1ebiel O | 20S°L 0T
8€92 190 01 AlA mu_w >
118¢ Lo ®
%g8- TeaT
2 T
.@C_toaw‘_ JO aWi} je a|gejieAe 10U 120100 JO Yjuow JOj suin}ay " /(0 412q0}oQ 0} JeaA Ul SJuspioul 08y 1L m_w w
23
(1e3o1) saue|bing o13sawoq = ,.nAu.
“wm\wﬂ cosoata| eoew | eo0-qes | eo-uer | so-0ea | so-noN 80190 go-das go-ny | go-nr | go-unr | go-Rew | go-dv | 80/z002 ou | Mo




Page 22

800¢/ZL/ZL 9l jo  abed 6080 pJedaiods ajelsodio) /d
%€ %0'C %0°€ %0°€ %0°€ %0°€ %0°C %0°C %¢C %<C %9 2 Q
28
Buuoyuow | 3 %
‘aouewlopad panoidwi ue MOYS YdIym 8109S SWedUT g pue | ayoued) |euoisinoid ay) ale sainbly asayl| esnoy uf m S o
S9jIS 8/qejdeoaoeun Jo 9, - poob SsI 81098 MO| (og61 o = W
iyesb - ssauljuERa|D JUBWIUOIIAUG pue }9ass [e20| IN‘vv1) I8 °
%ve %0°61 %0 L1 %0 L1 %0 L1 %0 L1 %0°LC %0°LC %LC %LC %€T o Q
228
Bupoyuow | 3 %
‘aouewlopad panoldwi ue MOYS UYdIym 8109S SWedUT g pue | ayoued) jeuoisinoid ay) aie sainbly asayl| esnoy uy m S =
sajIs a|qejdeooeun Jo % - poob s ei00s moj | (agel |8 T &
SNJLIJOP - SSAUIJUBS|D JUSWIUOIIAUD pue Jaalls [e20]| N ‘vv1) |2 g
%cCl %0°01 %00l %001 %00l %00l %06 %06 %6 %6 %L -
Buioyuow |2 g m%
"90uBWIOHSd panoidwl Ue MOYS UDIUM 810DS SWedUT g pue | ayouel} [euoisiaoid sy ase saunby esayy| esnoyu |3 & m
sa)Is ajqejdasoeun Jo %, - poob S| 8109S MOJ eser I2 " o
1331 - SSAUIJUBS|D JUBWIUOIIAUS pue }aalls [e20| N ‘Yv1)
(@)
(8002) 9 VIN L 0 g 0 b b :owoﬁ 2o
L 2 @
m QO
a8
T oD
‘pajIy a1em R
8UOU pue SNOLIBS SE PANJISSEII 91oM SJUBPIIJE Y] || "YIUOW SIYy} POpI0I8l JUSPIdUI | Yoel) UO SI Joquie)das 0] eoueuLIoLad Bjep 18qojoQ apiaoid o} joh 741 = o
‘Siealie Ul Sypuow g papodals 8ouBLLIOLISS 8 &
(1ISM) painful AjsnoLias 1o paj|iy uaip|iy) - saljjensed Jo JaquinN| 8y IN = 2
(8002) 14 VIN 6 L 6 L 9 € (2002) o T
8L T D0
zZoL 2 S 3
3c
80-22Q  80-AON 80O  80-des  g0-bny 8o-Inr go-unr  go-AeW  80-ddv 80BN 80-99d  80-Uer 5= o
S o
o o o
‘PajIy 818M BUOU pUE SNOLIBS SE PALJISSE|O 818M SJUBPIddE BY] [\ "POpI0dal JUBPIdUI G Yoel) UO SI 1equia)des 0] 8oUBLLLIOLISH "Bjep 19qojo0 apiroid o} 3o 141 o 2 %
sJealle ul syjuow g papodal aoueLLIOLdd T Q=
(1SM) paanful AjsnoLias 10 pajy ajdoad - saljjensed jo JaquinN LY IN
JUSWIUOIIAUT Ueqdn)
S 2slL o T -
v 444 10320 @25
196181 100 o >3 8
cz8 3 dLA 898 m 5
o
58g
a|gejieAe Ajjualind jJou umopyealq AJYJUo - 18qojoQ 0} Jedh ul v g8 =
T 2 =
(1e301) @2U3|OIA YINOA ShoLIdS ‘
uwm\._wmn.ur 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y E\_N_Mv_u_ d




Page 23

800¢/ZL/ZL 9l jo g abed 6080 pJedaiods ajelsodio) /d
g O
R
uoljepljeA 0} }09[gns ejeq 5 © =
Q
55
ue|d uopoajoud pjiyo e 03 303lgns uaipjiyo -
99IAI9G So|doad BUNOA PUE S,ua1pjiyd
Bulaqg-jjom awiyayl| abeinosug
60-1eN 60-994 60-uer 80-000 80-AON 80100 g80-des 80-6ny 80-InP 80-unp 80-Aep 80-1dy %
: : : : : : : : : : : %0 o8
100JB]: = — } & %m__u < H
j [14\ M\NON @ m
aLA @ou st 8 g
BUOL O e == = === = === = == = == = e— = e = em— = E— = En e eEm e EE— = EEm e eEm e e Em e e = e e = e - = e [ %S¢ mmm
%07 o I
3 =
%S€ %ll %02 %09 %0°Cl %0°L1 %0°LC %cCcC %.C e/u Wm.
g2
T o
ajqejdasoeun 9, - poob si 8109S MO7 m
s991A13s Apadoud - pue| [el3snpu] (SN}IIBP) - SSAUIJUBS|D JUSWIUOIIAUD PUE }93J)S |20 as6l IN &
%cc %l %0’ ¥ %0°C %0°S %0'¥ %08 %8 %8 e/u - %
o o ©
g5¢
> Q
HE
s991A13s Apadoud - pue| jelysnpuj - (493317) - SSaUIJUE|D JUBWIUOIIAUS PUe }934)S |20 BS6L IN h m_v“
S321N0SdY djes0dio)
o T
3 [4 4 4 [4 S%o
9 —_—
38 2
"9AIj08Ye AJaA — | Jo ainbly JeaA Jo pus ue joafoid pjnom asuewlopad siy} (aAjoayg) z Buiodal Ajjualind aie am ybnoyyy °[ejor payybiom = ,M ©
sJeaA 1se| Buipasoxa 10} ajiyoid ulyum si AjiAljoe Juswadiojug “leak jse| z pouad ul pauodal jeyy woly Ajuesiiubls paonpal aAey Buidwnp Jo seouaploul 8y | W m-ﬂv m
suonoe buisealoul pue sjuaploul buisealaap JO UOIBUIQUIOD B UO { - | papelb - poob sI 81098 moj m: 2 m_w..
Buiddny A} - ssauljuea|d JUBWUOIIAUS pue }934}S |20 96LIN T =
e F
% %l %l %l %l %l %0 %0 %0 %0 %€ 8359
DO nU_u Q 9
S Q20
bupiojiuow = ,M [}
‘gouew.opad panoidwi ue MOYS UYdIym S109S SWedu g pue | ayoued) |euolsinoid ay) ae sainbly asayl| esnoy uf W o m
s9)IS ajqejdasoeun Jo %, - poob S| 8109S MO| (psel | m T
Bunsod A} - SSUIUBS|D JUSWUOIIAUS pue }2aJ}s [e20]| N ‘1) S & -
HMM\LMM 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y b\_m_wv_u_ d




Page 24

800c/clicl 9l Jo 9 abed 6080 PJ1e08I00g 8jelodio) /d
%S. %69 %69 %69 %69 %69 %89 %89 %89 %99 m
=
33
s 2
"WUS) 1SJ14 PIW S| UonEpI[eA Jj@s Bupjepapun Sjooyos Jo punol IxaN ‘Nyd dy) Buipnjoul sjooyos GG 0} sayenba suonisod juaing 23
8002 49quwie29(J Joj }obie] Jojeaipul aAleInuIND m K
snjejg |ooyas AyyeaH Buiasiyoe sjooyss jo JaquinN| [eso1 vv1 | 3
O\OF —‘ [ - 0, N [ N 0, * [ - 0, * 0, * 0, - m
yoreus %0°8 VIN %0'8 %56 %06 %88 A % 6 %¥0L 3
o)
%YoL m 5
«Q
%66 S!196.18) - (%1'Z€) SUMOUy Jou £6/1 a1am alay) Jaquisidas u| Jebie) yojalls 6002 dU} S! %1 0L 8 ®
%L ‘9oUBWIONad S oquiaydes a 5}
VELIE]] Aienuer 03 1oquiaAop Jo 8belsAy Uo paseq uinja. Jeaf jo pug 3
Jeuonen (s133N) Buruiesy 1o jusawhojdwa ‘uoiyeanpa uj Jou spjo Jedh gL-9| jo abejuasiad| LLLIN @
m
%cCl a
5 <
> &
S o
%z} elpenb uonepljeA 0} 108lgns ejep asuewlopad m =
doy sunoqybrau =1
[eaysnelS S
£0/9002 sjuawade|d alow J0 € Y}M % :ualpjiyd Jaye payoo| jo sjuawadeld jo Ajjiqeig|  Z9 IN ©
%16 m
Sm
53
s 2
%16 opienb Y3
%Mﬁﬁwmc uonepieA o} 19algns ejep 8ouBULIOLS g @
10/9002 sa|easawi) palinbal ulyIM pamalaal a1am YdIym Sased ualpjiyd Jaye payoo]| 99 N =
%001 w m
® 3
s &
%866 lILEND uonepljeA 0} 108lgns ejep asuewlopad =g
doj sinoqybireu o n%
[eonsnels m.
10/9002 sa|eosawi) palinbal ulyym pamalral alam Yysiym sases uonoajoud piiyo| 29 IN Q@
uwm\hwﬂ cosoata| eoew | eo0-qes | eo-uer | so-0ea | so-noN 80190 go-das go-ny | go-nr | go-unr | go-Rew | go-dv | 80/z002 ou | Mo




Page 25

800c/clicl 9l Jo , abed 6080 PIe08I00g djelodio] /d
6vSL1L 196°LL 196°L 1L Lyl G050l 1280l 18E‘0l 9.£'6 =m
o >
o = Q
3]
diysiaquiaw pJes aAloy| |ed07] -
18989/ | Lyv'66L S¥8'LLIL 126'S0l 615'Gel ¥06°0C1 L6LELL 695'0€Z°L = m
jobiel dlA - 23
4890100 ZEE'L0} 6.6°€0} 1961} Ajtpuoiy m s <
abesn ainsig| pue podg| |e207 -
60-1eN 60-0°4 60-uer 80-020 80-AON 80-120 80-des 80-6ny 80-Inr 80-unp 80-Ae 80-1dy w...
: : : : : : : : o0zh 8
- 0LL c
JBIBL: m e m e m e m ek e s — e — s — - — - |-|-|\l | oze 3
alA 042 o)
SOUBWLIOHO J cmtp < mwm %
61 JX44 65¢C 134 [4%4 10C 443 Y61l 8l €61 w
5
(01 IN) o
jusjeainboa jenuue se umoys ‘uonejndod oo L 48d SJISIA JO Jaquinu |ejo | IddD m.
soli9||eb pue swnasnw 0} S}SIA| 0Ll AGX «Q
, . h , , . sl vs8) | (cr8) . m
0006 450 c¢lzc ol 8796 9668 19€'6 £50'6 ssz'0l | 660°01 8€L'6 w. m
Q
: 8
@
S}8)0BIQ Ul [ENJOE ‘JUBleAInba jenuue - uojeindod 0pQ°L 4od SYSIA JO Jequinu [B}o | (Iddo m @
saueuql| dlgnd Jo asn| 6 IN) a
Aunwwo) g aamng synpy|
%S 1 %1°C %0°C %lC %¢€’€ m
Q
5 <
> @
"eale S|y} ul aduewJopad ssaippe 0} 9oe|d ul si uejd uoloe Uy "8ous|eAald uo ejep aAey AJualind Jou op SA) PauUdalds usaq sey uopnendod jey) m [0
0 %1 ¥ey} Bunsabbns $G¢ ZO pue 09z a1om a1au} LD "L 1/0L00Z U! 72 0} G1 pabe uone|ndod ay} Jo %,/ UsaIos 0} sl Jabie) Yy 8yl "dAleinwnd si ainby sy a %
ojealpul saje|nwng vvi m
sp|o Jeak gz Japun uj eipAwejyd jo asusjerald| ¢€LILIN w
uwm\hwmﬂ 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y b\_m_wv_“ d




Page 26

800c/clicl 9l Jo g abed 6080 PJ1e08I00g 8jelodio) /d
pamalnal VIN S9'61 19°0C G'9¢ g'ge 9'/¢ GG'8€ W
99 0} ‘0¢ BT
‘uoisinal 0} Joalgns aq Aew jabiey pue uiny 1no ay} 9)39|dwod SI siy) 8ouo ‘eyep ayy Buunsse Ajjenb W m
Jo ssa20ud 8y} Ul aJe yjeaH ul sisuped Jno JOASMOH "UOIIULJP M3U 8Y} Japun |d 8y} paje|ndjed pue waj)sAs Ajun WoJj ejep 8)nde-uou papn|oul MOU dABY SN 2 m,
‘poob si ainbiy moq =3
sjepdsoy wouy a1ed jo iaysuely pakejaal gL IN a
14 %4 144 144 134 124 00¢ 61 981l €9l (412 5
Q.
[¢]
790/€] .m 3
90/5002 064 LD 081 S/L 0/L S9L Apuopy & 3
bAA) €1z Jo 18961e} Jeak Jo pus pue 06| 10 1961e} Alyluow Buipasox3 W @
ajiuenb m
doj uopuoj (poasipiepuels abe) uoneindod goo‘L 12d (sjuswied joaa1q) Hoddng pajoasig y9s| 0€L IN «
@ (2) (v) @) (1) 2
8 4! zl 8 L € 0 0 0 8l S 5
53
Qo
g3
-~ o
sjexyoRIq Ul Jaquinu [enjoy - aaleinwng Si LA Poob si ainbij mo7 IddD <
(39b4e) y23ams 0102-200Z) 942 Buisinu pue |erjuapisal ojul payiwpe Ajuauewsad synpe jo JaquinN vVl a
gel (02) (02) (69) (¥S) (9€) (1) (6) (1) ™ w
0zl oclL gel oclL 801 961 801 ¥8 T3
::
3o
sjexyorIq Ul Jaquinu [enjoy - aaleinwng Si LA Poob si ainbij moT IddD = ®
(yob.1e} yosjouays 0102-2002) 9489 Buisinu pue |eiyuapisal ojul pajiwpe Ajusuewad sjdoad 1apjo jo JaquinN vVl M.
Alunwwo) @ ainyn) sj}Npy
80 98d €LE 5
urjes aq 2 7
0} 10bie | = .m w
arA Ag peaaibe 194 jou syebie] 3 W mv
>
(SE€ dOL TIONNOD) Z1-0L pabe wayshg aansnr YnoA ayj o) sjuesjua swnisid| LLLIN
%S. 3 o
38 2
%cC.L uoljepljeA 0} 199[gns ejep aouewlopad 3 @ w
ojipenb &3
doj uopuoj Buiuies} 1o uoesnpa ‘JuswAhojdwa ul sianea| aied| gyl IN =
90IAI9S S,0]d0ad BUNOA puUE UaIp|Iy)
BuiAl] Juapuadapul ajowold
60/80 - - - - - - -d -6n -In -un -Ke -ad yE:) fuioud
1oB1e) 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-d9s 80-bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-ABN 80-ldy 80/,002C 49y Koy




Page 27

800c/clicl 9l Jo 6 abed 6080 PIe08I00g djelodio] /d
8'8 8., A Gl'9 VAR 4 G.'9 909 6G°S aj1eNd o
)so 2
n <
80/200¢ go/z00z | S %
%628 ; . 38
ajienb 'sainbiy ajep 0} JeaA ay} ul pspnjoul buipodai n @
doj noud aje| apnjoxa Aay} Ajjiqejineul se LA 8y} ueyj jemoj usyo ale sainbly Ajypuow oy Jusieainbe jenuue moys o} pajeas - jLudy aauis }soj sAep buiunod AjuQ W
uopuoy "jJudjeAlinba [enuue ajep o} Jea) - a9kojdwa 3] 4 1od aouasqe ssauydIs 0} anp }so| syiys/sAep Bupjiom jo ‘ou ayl| zL Ag ~
do pue 9jdoad
S92IAI9S JUD||9IXD J3AII9(Q]
60-1BIN 60-09 60-uer 80-050 80-MON 80-P0 80-des 80-Bny 80-Inp go-une 80-ke 80-Idy
: : : : , , , , , , , , %01 3
19018 = m ke m e m e ke ke ke ke e e e ek e ke ke e e e ek s — e — e — L gl m
L o [e]
A : \/\0 ‘ OMMM J
SOUBWIOIO ey 08 W
e}
%C Pl %2C %CC %€C %CC %EC %1C %8¢ %9¢ e/u g
&
=
mo\m.ocw Iddo =
%6°84 Vi 3
ajiuenb Q
doj uopuoy "UOIJELLLIOJUI PUEB 9DIAPE IO ‘9DIAISS S, 494D 91J199dS B puB MaIA3J JO JUSWISSISSEe spaau BulAlasas siaseg| SEFIN
%€6 %€6 %€6 %€6 %€6 %€6 %€6 %96 %S6 %€6 _
>
- 62
90/600C m S m
%99°L6 C-)
ajluenb 2o
doj uopuoy +G9 sabeyoed aied |eloos jo ssauljpwi]l| €SI IN
60-1BIN 60-0°4 60-uer 80-020 80-AON 80-100 80-des 80-6nv 80-Inr 80-unp 80-Aen 80-1dy
: : : : : : : : : : : %0°0L o
106iB]: = — =
%008 m
QLA 80U ——— —— \\/’ %006 %..
BULIOLO ] e — %0004 5
&
%08 %€6 %16 %V6 %C6 %Z6 %06 %828 | %.98 m
&
2
90/5002 <
%2€L a
ajluenb
doj uopuo7 (synpe ||e) sjuswissasse |eIo0s Jo ssauljawil| zZSL IN
uwm\hwﬂ cosoata| eoew | eo0-qes | eo-uer | so-0ea | so-noN 80190 go-das go-ny | go-nr | go-unr | go-Rew | go-dv | 80/z002 ou | Mo




Page 28

800¢/cLicl 9l Jo 0| abed 6080 PIe08I00g djelodio] /d
%88 5
%66 uonepljeA o} 109lgns ejep asuewlopad m m
doJ NS ® o
10/9002 |e419)314 Jo sAep Bupjiom Z UIy}im 3no paLiied aied |e1o0s S,UudIp|Iiyd Joj Sjuswssasse [eiiul[ 65 IN m
90IAI9S S,0]d0ad BUNOA puUE UaIp[Iy)
1 |
60-1eN 60-9e4 60-uer 80-09Q 80-AON 80-P0O 80-des 80-6ny 80-Inr 80-unp 80-Aeny 80~y
%0L o
(o8
1861e]: = — | %08 m.
alA® -———=— - e e = — = — - %06 o
OUBWIOINO e %001 W
o)
o)
%06 %06 %56 %¥6 %96 %€6 o
(]
2
o
(]
(7]
sAep (] ul Juas sajjdau jo abejuasiad "sauinbug ,siaqway| |e207]
%G8 %98 %16 %€8 %06 %L6 %€L %8.L %06 %8
P %o
28
8o s
%08 sem jobie] 80//0 [Z=
ajeasaw} (Aep 0gz) 3o64e}) uiyym jjeap sjuiejdwod ojgnd g abejg| |e207]
60~1eN 60-ge4 60-Uer 80-08Q 80-AON 8000 g0-des 80-bny 8o-Inr g0-unp 80-Re 80-1dy
, : : : : : : : : %0. o
1ebiel. = — o
- %08 3
ala —_—-—-— - —_- - —— e ——— - = L %06 o
SOUBWIOIHO e & m
%001 8
o)
%06 %68 %€6 %€6 %¥6 %C8 %88 %S8 %98 %88 =
8
2
®
%08 sem jobie] 80//0 )
ajeasaw} (Aep 1) 3o64e3 uiyym jjeap sjuiejdwod ojgnd | abejg| |e207]
uoneslunwwo) @ sdiysisulied ‘@duewopad ‘Asijod
1
8'8 G506 S0'6 10’6 S6'8 6 W
w <
® D
)
o X
syjuow gz jse| ui }soj sAep bununo? ses A buijjoy 5 m
-1eak Buijjoa ay} ul aakojdwa 3] 4 19d 9duasqe sSauydIs 0} anp }so| sPiys/sAep Bupiom jo "ou ay| m
HMM\._MN 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y b\_m_wv_“ d




Page 29

800¢/clicl

9l jo || ebed

6080 PJe22100g sjelodio) /d

1113

uonepleA 0} 09

[qns ejep @oueWIONSd

Jusjeainba [enuue se UMoys
PIIYD 19} payoo| 1ad 991AISS JO }S09

ERINES
1u8||80Xx8
JsAlleg

YSY'8€3

Zv9'6€3

Zr9'6£3

186'8€3

Zy6'8€3

Zv6'8€3

98¥'8€3

9€Z'8€3

KeQ - sjuswaode|d NIS S|ooyds Juapuadapuj }sod jun

ERINES
1U8[|80X8
JaAlleg

GZ€'693

YSy'2L3

YSy'CL3

81.°C/3

99¢€°LL3

99¢'L L3

LOV'LL3

99/°/93

|enjuapiIsay - sjuswase|d NIS S|ooyos juapuadapul 3s09 jun

CERINES
1u8||80Xx8
JaAlleg

%04

%61

%58

%C6

%56

%61

%8

%19

suondwaxa Buipn|oul - S)H99M 9Z UIY}IM PONSS| SJUaWId)R)S — SPIaN |euolyeanp] [eloads

q€0L IN

ERINES
1U8[|80X8
JaAlleg

%28

%E8

%001

%C6

%001

%98

%06

%S .

suondwaxa Buipn|oxa - SHO9M 9Z UIY}IM PaNsS| SjUsWd)e)s — SpoaN |[euoneanp] [eloads

e €Ol IN

ERINES
1U8[|80X8
JaAlleg

8¢

uonepleA 0} 09

[qns ejep @oueW.IONSd

(umoys siaquinu jenjoe - aAle|NWND) siap.io diysuelpienh jeoads/suondopy

[eo0]

ERINES
1U8[|80X8
JaAlleg

%98

%67
doj NS
10/9002

uonepleA 0} 109

[qns ejep @ouewW.IONSd

JUSWISOUBWIWOD 119y} JO SAep BUIOM GE UIYJIM JNO PBLLIED SI9M Jey} aJed [BI90S S,UdJp|iyd 10} SJUSWISSISSE 910D

09 IN

ERINES
1U8[|80X8
JaAlleg

60/80
yobue)

60/80 QLA

60-1elN

60-934

60-uer

80-2°Q

80-AON

80-1°0

g0-dag

80-Bny

80-Inr

80-unr

80-Aepy

80-1dy

80/L00¢C

J9Y

Ryonud
Kay




Page 30

800¢/cLicl 9l Jo z| abed 6080 PIe08I00g djelodio] /d
A €€ 6¢ [4 9¢ 143 €¢ o
(]
o =
80/£002 go/zo0z | S 2
sAep 5 2
vz ojiienb ‘gouewopad paroidwi AQ pajosjyal Usaq Sey YoIiym ‘pales|o usagq MOU SABY SSBUMO|S 10 awijumop walsAs || jo spoliad Buunp dn jing sbopjoeq * W
doy roud ajefep ueyy Apeai L8L/08LIN [Bun Alyjuopy e
uopuoy (sAep Jepuajed) swie|d jjouaq mau Buissasoud 10 awiy abesany (e :buissasoud jo paadg| egiAgd -
60-1BIN 60-0°4 60-uer 80-020 80-AON 80-120 80-des 80-6ny 80-Inr 80-unp 80-Ae 80-1dy
: : %58
196/ : = — o
— . — e — - - — - e e e e e — - %06 o
aLA %6 3
S0UBWOIHE e %001 m
(]
%00°L6 | %S¥'L6 %6E€ €6 %6.'L6 %C.L'L6 %Z.1°26 %8L'L6 %88'L6 | %SE'68 %.8 W
BO7Z002 8
%¥L 6 3
ajipenb o
doj noud
uopuoy awi} uo pied sAep g¢ ulyum Ajuoyine ayy Aq pred aiam jey) sadIAI9S pue Spoob |e1o1awwod 10} Sadl0AU| Jo abey, 8 Ag
8l Ly9l €91 9'81 88'6l 9l Ll 6l /Ll mau 9
85
20
‘pPansIyor aq [im Jobie) Jeak Jo pus 8y} jey) Juspluod uiewal am pue poob si saueuliolad ajep 0} JesA 2 A
‘panosdwi sey souewiopiad Jjequisydes pue palesjo usaq sey dn pjing Sy Jom jo dn pjinq Alejodws) e o} enp pajooadxa se Jou sem jsnbny ul 8aUeWIOLSd @ W
SJUdAd abueyd pue swie|d Mau }1yauag xe] |1ounoiauag BuisnoH ssaosoud o} uayej awil| L8L IN =
€ee'el 68121 VIN 891°¢ ¥95°C TlE'C G80°€ mau
2 %o
deg 2382
0] JBAA ST s
ceees ‘pulyaq ypuow auo oo spodal siy} Inq ays OGOH dMd Wwouj pajoelixe buieq mou si ejeq o 27
60/8002 Jeak ay) ulyym sjuswaIRua Jiysuag Xe [1ounogiyauag BuisnoH ul sabueyy| 08L IN
$321n0SaYy 9jeso0dio)
60/80 - - - - - - -d -6n -In -un -Ke -ad yE:) fuioud
1oB1e) 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-d9s 80-bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-ABN 80-ldy 80/,002C 49y Koy




Page 31

800¢/cLicl 9l Jo ¢| abed 6080 PJ1e08I00g 8jelodio) /d
L
%0.L %81 %C8 %19 Y%LL %89 %¥8 %18 %C8 %LS
2 %o
2382
o = 2
8338
pajuasaid sj|jeo ||e Jo - Spuodas ¢ ul Butamsue auoydaja] - aspuad Joejuo)| |esoT
60-1en 60-904 60-uer 80-09Q 80-AON 80-1°0 80-des 80-6ny 80-Ine 80-unr 80-Aei 80-1dy
: : : : : : : : : : : %09 @)
1061l - — - e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . e . e E— L o,0L m
= ¢ ¢ ‘\ﬁ %08 o)
dLA &ou ¢ %06 Y
BUIOILS  cmmmgpum %001 m
o)
%04 %18 %62 %<C8 %€8 %E8 %€8 %8.L %S . %Ll 2
8
2
Q
(]
(/2]
sulw G| ul udas sid||ed Jeuos.tad - sawi) Buiiepp - SaIIUS) 9DIAIDG JdWOISN)|  |ed207]
%66 %186 %V’ 86 % 86 %566 %€ 86 %V 86 %Vv'86 | %l V6 %66 o
(]
o =
80/.00C m g
%266 o %
sjiuenb “Jeah oy} Jo pus ay} je 1obue} uoI09||00 By} SASIYJE 0} 8SIN0D UO Ulewal SN & 3
doj noud o
uopuoy *fjuoyine ay} Aq 1eak ul panladal a1am UYdIym Jeak ejoueuly ay} 1o} anp sajed d13sawiop-uou jo % 0L A9 -
%C6°€6 %C €6 %C €6 %V €6 %6°€6 %V €6 %8'€6 %Vv¥'€6 | %l0°€6 %6°€6 o
()
o <
80/.002 g0/200z | & %
%96 ‘pouad sewjsuy) ayy Jaye Auenonled ‘pasojuow m o
ajluenb A|9S0|2 8Q 0} paau ||Im d)eWID JIWOUO0IS JuaLIND 8y} Jo Joedw sy} Ing awi ul uiod siy) Je Jobie) 8AsIyoe 0} 8SIN0I UO SUlBWSJ UOID8||09 Xe] |IDUNo) D 8
doj noud e}
uopuoy Ayaoyine ayy Aq Jeak uj paaiasal aiam Yysiym Jeak jeioueuly ayj) 1oy anp saxe} |IoUnod Jo %| 6 AgGX -
60-1eIN 60-9e4 60-Uer 80-08Q 80-AON 8000 g0-des 80-bny 8o-Inr 80-unp 80-AelN 80-1dy
jobie). - — , , , , , , , , , , , 8 o
oL o
aiLAe Lzl 3
OUBUWIOIHO d cnmmgpumis vl ®
o
(]
oo'¢clL 6°0L 60l £el oVl v'6 0cl 08'6 S9'6 el >
o)
(2]
80/.00C m
shepL 01 =}
ajluenb JobJe} 8A0QE [|oM 8q 0} SeNUBUOD JOJEeDIPUI SIU} JO} douewIopad &
doj roid ajojop ueyj Apeai L8L/08LIN [Bun Alyjuop
uopuoy (sAep sepuajes) sasuejswnalld ul sabueys Jyauaq Buissasoud o) uaye) awi abesaay (e IYNSVYIN dNTL| d8ZAL
HMM\._MN 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y b\_m_wv_“ d




Page 32

800¢/cLicl 9l Jo ¢7| abed 6080 PIe08I00g djelodio] /d
%C8 %V6 %001 %001 %001 %001 %S . SUON %001 %61 o
(o8
o <
%5908 23
£0/9002 g %
ajluenb (2NN
doy m
puejbug sadA} uonjesijdde ofew, uoj syab.e) yJsuiebe painseaw se suonesijdde bujuueld jo Buissasoid| ©GL IN
CLL3 G813 olLZ3 /813 813 ¥Z'99l3 | 68°0LL3 | CL'9LL3 |8Y'96L3 i3
paYy o
[¢)
ToDIE ] =
1213 0613 G9LF 861LF €913 LLLF 8/1LF 9/1LF 291LF 6913 6vLF 691LF pojIoId 3
)
x
‘9)SeM [enpisal sjoaye os|e ey ajel BuljpAoal ayy o) bunejas odas uondaoxs aouewlopad e ul pauieidxa Ajjny m
2I0W UdaQ 9ABY SaNsS| 9Say | ‘9Sed ay) A|snoiraid sem Uey) 8)SEM pPloyasnoy Se pajunod si 9)Sem aiow abueyd siy} Jo }nsal e se pue pabueyo sey ajsem W
ployasnoy-uou pue pjoyasnoy Buiuoiodde jo poyjew ay) ‘A|puodas “WYAATN wouy jJuswuollodde BuijoAoal paonpad 0} payull si [|e) SIY} ‘udjie} aAeY sabeuuo) o
BuipoAoal ‘Ajisii4 "siojoe) omy Aq pajosye usaq sey ajep 0} Jeak ay} 1o} souewlIoLad ‘a|ge|ieAe }aA jou si uoiewsoyul Buiddi |y se ebueyd 0} Joalgns si papodal m
alnbly ay| 1961} mojaq sulewsal ajep 0} Jeak ay) Joj aouewlopad 1ng jobie) anoge sem 18qojoQ 10} douewlopad a|gejieAe Ajjusiind uoBWIOoUl By} U0 paseg w.
(]
auuo} 4ad BuljoAoal jo 3son| |edsoT]
JUSWIUOIIAUT Ueqdn)
woc'y3 | Wys'G3 wyG'G3 wog's3 wiz'v3 woe'v3 w/l'v3 wee'v3 wolL'v3
o
@
w983 Wy6'€3F Weo'v3 wolL'vy Wwe L v3 wocz'v3 WGe'v3 wey'v3 WiGvF Wes'v3 Ww/9'v3 jobie] pajijoid s
‘g pouad Joy aoe(d ul Ind usaq sey s}ablie) uoi}0a||0d Ajyjuow J1dy} JO MaIAal B ‘60/8002 o
JO pud 8y} a10jaq pajoa||0d aq ||IM 1gap SIy} Jo Alolew ayj Jey) paoipald si ji Jonamoy ‘1qep pjoyasea] AabulieH 1o} saWoH 0} saje|al |jejoys ayy jo Ajolew w
Y} ‘JUsWUOIIAUT UBgJn U] "paalbe uaaq aAey S|lejioys Sy} SSalppe 0} SUOIO. pue SadIAIaS S,udlp|iyD pue s}npy Yum aoejd uaye) aAey smalnal Juswabeuely =
1990 M66£3F 9|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyd pue %z9/3F ‘QusawuodiAug ueqin ‘Y99¢£3 S)npy ‘ale jabie) 1suiebe sjiejoys Jolepy 19buey pajyold Ajyjuow ay} =
10 LoYs w8z L3 pue Jeak ay) Jo Jels ay) ueyl Jaybiy 42023 S! SIYl JoAemoy ‘WEG 63 01 %8923 Aq paonpal sey 1gap pabe ‘g pouad o} paiedwo) | Dd AsbuueH ®
0} PaNss| S2I0AUI MaU 0} aNp S| 8SEaIOUI SIY} JO WG'GF ‘9 Poad 40 pua ay) Je w/Q L3 0} paiedwod wog' L Z3F 0} wz g3 Aq pasealoul Jgap Aipuns ||eJonQ m
1q0p Aep Lz 4010 4O uonINPOY ®
Jg9p Aipung |jeldAQ - A13A0231 33 SPIM-|12UN0D
60-eIN 60-0°4 60-uer 80090 80-AON 80100 80-des 80-6ny 80-Inr 80-unp 80-Aen 80~ldy
: : : : : : : %08 9
o
106IB]: = — %G8 =
(0]
—_— e e e e e e— e — e — e — — - _———— %06 o
dlA ®ou % X
BUWOIHO e = %S6 3
%001 =
%06 %¥6 %96 %16 %¥6 %06 %96 %96 %S6 %.8 W
PO ()
<
Q
[¢]
(7]
pajuasauid sjjeo |je jo abejuasiad se pasamsue s|jey Buamsue auoydaja] - a13uaj Joejuon| |eso]
HMM\._MN 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y b\_m_wv_“ d




800¢/clicl 9l jo G| abed 6080 PJeoaI0ds sjesodio) /d

Page 33

%001 %9°L6 %186 %€ L6 %G"L6 %/, 86
&
g3
"Jaquia)dag JaA0 payJiew alow uaaq sey Aian0dal pue Jeak Jse| JO Jey) Jjey Sem ||e} ayj ey} usaq sey joedwi ay -jual Jiay) Aed oy wayy Buipuiwal Ainp 2o
Jo Buiuuibaq ay) je sjueus) 00Q‘E 0} Juas alom spaedjsod siy} Jo uonedionue U ‘sieaA snoinald ul spualy yum aull ul }snbny pue Ainp Jano paddoup souewiouad m m
)
=
siealle Buipnjoxa anp jual JO %:- UOI}I3||0D Judy L0 D1 18207
60-1eI 60-0°4 60-uer 80-08Q 80-A\ON 80RO 80-des 80-bny 80-Inr 80-unp 80-Aen 80~ldy
%06
- %26
10bie]. - — %6 &
e %96 s
atA —— e e e e — . | >
SOUBWOIHO e 5
%001 3
(]
%926 %8°96 %V L6 %696 %696 W
@
(]
80/£002 2
%E1°86 @
ajipenb
doj noud B9OAgGX
uopuoy sleasle Buipnjoul - uOiIO3||0o Judy| 18207
60~1E 60-924 60-uer 80-02Q 80-\ON 8010 80-des 80-ny go-inr 80-une 80-Aep 80~1dy
: : : : : : : : : : : %08
m o — L o
o - 2
aLA -~ s 3
SOUBWIOIHO e %001 m
(]
%06 %26 %<6 %C6 %06 %L6 %06 %S6 %16 %88 W
2
%6 2
20/900¢ g
ajipenb Z
doy
puejbuzg sad/j uonesijdde Jayjo, 104 sjobie) jsuiebe painseaw se suonesijdde Bujuue|d jo Buissasoid| 9.6 IN
%S8 %18 %18 %18 %€8 %L, %58 %8.L %€8 %81 o
)]
PO PO o) =
n <
%E8 m &
£0/9002 o %
ajipenb ] m
doj o)
puejbuzg sad/} uonesijdde Jouiw, 10} s}abie) jsuiebe painseaw se suonesijdde Bujuue|d jo Buissasoid| 9q.SL IN ~
HMM\._MN 60/80 ALA| 60-1BN 60-9°4 60-uer 80-22a 80-AON 80-1°0 80-dag 80-Bny 80-Inr 80-unr 80-Aey 80-1dy 80/,002C }9Y b\_m_wv_“ d




800¢/clicl 9l jo 9| abed 6080 PJeoaI0ds sjesodio) /d

Page 34

1G°LL3 €291l 9.V13 €293 €293 €C'913 €293 ¢S'LL3
2% 0
282
5 =<
g38
9IED3WOH JO }S02 Jiun| |eds07]
8.C3 1923 19°C3 09'C3 8G'C3 9G'C3 6G'C3 €63
2 %o
2382
o = 2
Aieaqi) e 03 yisiA Jad 3so)|  |edon]
L0113 6€°L3 1503 Sv'L3 10°L3 0€'€3 12°C3 €0'C3
18b.E]
2193 0603 v0'LF v0'c3 26°0F v, L3 9603 G6°0F 9/°€3 Alyyuopy

118q0JoQ J0J soueLIoLiad pejoadxs uey) 18jjeq 0} ps| Sey 8LooUl PaAISda. 8jeT]
L2LF ALA LL9F Thd ‘06°0F ‘Lid ‘FO'LF ‘0bd F0'2F ‘6d T6°0F 8d F.L'LF ‘Ld 9G°0F ‘9 POLSd G6°0F ‘G poued 9/ €F 10bie) Alyuow ¢ poLied
a13uad ainsig| e 0} JISIA Jad }Jso)|  |edoT]

S80IAIBS
JU8|[80X8 J8AIlleQ

Ajlunwwio) ® ainj|n) S}Npy

000t (4114 1314 [4114 S00S Y609 c819 v2es G/1¢S 68€S

€8y or6y 0€09 LIS 2028 112G 9€€q jebie|

S80IAIBS
JUB||80X8 J8AIlleg

uonepowwoody Aierodwa] ui BulAll spjoyasnoy jo JoquinN|9GL IN ‘VV1

shep L¢ €0°6Y GlL'9¢ €Cvv ¥8'0v ¢L'GS 16'€9 609 | sAep g 0s

"awi} punoJeuln} anosdwi pue juswpedap sbus| pue siiedal ploA ssoJoe aduewlopad Jojuow
0] Apj@am }8aW 0} NUIUOD [IDUNOD By} pue HiH wolj siabeuew Joluasg “(sAep 1) Bny pue (sAep L) 1dag aouls Ajjueoiiubis parosdwi sey aouewiopad

sheq| (zvz AGX)
awi} }9]a1 abelany |esa0

S80IAIBS
JU8|[80X8a J8AIlleq

60/80
yobue)

K
60/80 ALA| 60-1elA 60-934 60-uer 80-2°Q 80-AON 80-1°0 g0-dag 80-bny 80-Inr go-unpe 80-Aep 80-1dy 80/2002 Joy a\_m_M_._n_

X




Page 35
Appendix 2

Table 1: Revenue 2008/09 - The aggregate revenue projected position in 2008/09 is shown in the following table.

Approved Projected
Budget variation
£m £m
Children and Young People 68.2 0.8
Adults, Culture & Community 74.4 0.0
Corporate Resources 7.7 0.3
Urban Environment 48.1 0.0
Policy, Performance, Partnerships & 8.9 (0.1)
Communications
People, Organisation & Development (0.1) 0.0
Chief Executive 0.8 0.0
Non-service revenue 30.9 (0.3)
Total - General Fund 238.9 0.7
Children and Young People (DSG) - Non-Schools 18.6 (0.2)
Children and Young People (DSG) - ISB 142.0 0.0
Total - Dedicated Schools Grant 160.6 (0.2)
Total - Housing Revenue Account (0.5) 0.0




Page 36
Appendix 2

Table 2: Capital 2008/09 - The aggregate capital projected position in 2008/09 is as shown in the following table.

Capital Approved Spend to Projected
Budget date variation
£m £m £m
Children & Young People
BSF Schools Capital Programme 24.2 6.0 0.0
New Pupil Places - Expansion 8.5 5.4 0.0
Children's Centres 3.4 1.2 0.0
Devolved Capital 2.2 0.0 0.0
Other schemes/projects under £1m 4.1 1.3 0.0
Total - Children & Young People 42.4 13.9| 0.0|
Markfield Recreation Ground 1.4 0.4 0.0
Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) 1.2 0.4 0.0
Other schemes/projects under £1m 3.7 0.3 0.0
Total - Adults, Culture & Community 6.3 1.1 0.0]
Corporate Resources
Information Technology 24 0.6 (0.4)
Accommodation Strategy Phase 2 1.5 0.2 0.0
Corporate Management of Property 1.2 0.4 0.0
Other schemes/projects under £1m 1.4 0.7 0.0
Total - Corporate Resources 6.5 1.9| (0.4)]
Urban Environment — General Fund
Marsh Lane - Growth Area Fund 6.1 5.6 (0.2)
New Deal Communities 2.2 1.3 0.0
Borough Roads and Footways 1.7 0.3 0.0
Hornsey Public Mortuary 1.6 1.0 0.5
Town Centres 1.0 0.7 0.0
Bridge Works 11 0.9 0.0
Street Lighting 1.0 0.9 0.0
Other schemes/projects under £1m 9.8 1.0 (0.4)
Total - Urban Environment — General Fund 24.5 12.0] (0.1)]
Urban Environment - HRA
Decent Homes 27.5 7.9 0.0
Planned Preventative Maintenance 4.7 0.1 0.0
Capitalised Repairs 4.4 2.5 0.0
Mechanical and Electrical Works 4.7 1.1 0.0
Housing Aids and Adaptations 21 0.2 0.0
Boiler Replacement 1.7 1.0 0.0
Estate Remodelling and Communal Works 1.6 0.0 0.0
Housing Extensive Void Works 1.4 0.8 0.0
Professional Fees 1.2 0.7 0.0
Other schemes/projects under £1m 3.8 1.1 0.0
Total - Urban Environment - HRA 53.1 15.4 0.0]
Policy, Performance, Partnerships &
Communications
Other schemes/projects under £1m 0.3 0.0 0.0
Total - Policy, Performance, Partnerships & 0.3 0.0] 0.0]
Communications
Total- Haringey Capital Programme 133.1 44.3| (0.5)]




Page 37

‘lended wswubljeal
10} 60/800Z Jo} uoneoso|e juelb Aianljeq Buluueld pue BuisnoH| 106png aA98.1i0) 9¢ den an /
"awIooul wswubljeal
g/z uonoag Aq papuny syuomiaiep) AosuIoH Jawlio) ay) 1e sHIOAN| 186png aA0a8.1I0) 22 den an /
wswubljeal
‘syJom abpliq 1oy uoneoo|e Buipuny 141 pasinay| 196png aAnoello) (526) den an /
"anlasal Bunjied sy} woly papuny aq
0] (sauiyoew Ae|dsip pue Aed mau aAl} 8dnpoJjul pue s,7d)D Bunsixe wswubljeal
OM] pud)xe ‘subis pusawe) Juswsaul [eudeo Buppied [euonippy| 1©6png aAi9a1I0) 00§ den an /
"'sawioy suoneoo|e
Ju829p 10109s ajeAlld Joj Buipuny jeuoibay qng uopuo YloN Buipunj maN 192 den an /
suoneoo|e
‘sawoy Aydwae Joy Buipuny [euoibay gng UoOpuOT YLON Buipuny maN 902 den an /
(000.3) (000.3)
sabueyd jabpnq junowy [4edA Juaiind
uonduoasaqg 10} uoseay Jeak ||n4 junowyy )Y 99IAI9S | poldd
Sjuswalip [ejided
Juswubijeal
"9WOdUl S}SOO UNOJ Pasealoul - Uollexe] |ed0T pue sjjauag| 196png aA30a.110) G61l G61l ADY ¥ /
uswsnlpe 1uswubljeal IS fe)
196pnq pajejas pue podsuely Jo) sbuines Aouaioiys Juaswainoold| 126pnqg aAjoa1I0) 162 162 A9Y  |/SDOV/AAD /
‘uoijuanaid ssaussajowoy pue suonel)sibal
Buisnoy Buipiebal sauinbua Jawo)sno yim Buljesp o) S80IAI8S swubijeal
Jawojsn) 0} s82IAI8S BuisnoH wouy Jajsued) 196pnq paalby| 196pnqg aAjoa1I0) 801 €9 ADY an/dgd /
suoneoo|e
"01/600Z Pue 60/800¢ 10} Jueib wiojoy aJe) |e1oog bujwlojsuel] | Bulpunj meN 198 v.€ «\9Y SOJV JA
196pnq s,J00a41q 8y} wouy Abajens ¥ Buluolssiwwo) 1uswubljeal
0} sjsod 19010 sjuie|dwo) pue Buluoissiwwo?) Jo pesH Jo Jajsuel] | 106png 8A1308110) GZl Gzl ADY SOV /
(000.3) (000.3)
sabueyd jabpnq junowy [JeaA Juaiind
uonduoasaqg 10} uoseay Jeak |In4 junowyy Aoy 9JIAI9S | poudd

SjuBWall) dNUBARY

"a|ge) BUIMO|[0} 8Y) UI INO 18S 8. SJUBWAIIA pasodold € ajgel

Z Xipuaddy




Page 38

Z Xipuaddy

"a|ge] 8A0Qge 8y} Ul IN0 18S aJe SjuswaliA pasodold °G

‘sleak ainjnj Jo ajoym

8] JoJ 108118 Ul 8q ||IM Ing JeaA Juslind ay) Jo Jed e 1o} 108)o saye] UoNELIBA 8y} aloym
10 paau Bulobuo jou 1ng djeIpaswwl ue 0] saiejal paldinbal uoneliea 196png ay) ‘ejdwexa
10} ‘UBYM IN220 OM] 8y} Usamiaq saoualayiq “(Jeah [ny) s1ebpnq sieaA aininy ul sebueyos
0] puooas ay} pue s}ebpng s JeaA jualind ay ul sebueyd 0} Sajejdl UWN|od Junowe

1S4} 8y 'S198YSs pa|ielap ay) pue a|ge) 8yl JO aul| yoes ul umoys sainblj om) ale alay]
‘abueyd 0} pasodoud ate jey) s1ebpng ay} moys yoiym ‘saoipuadde ay} ul Ajus pajiersp
e 0] slajal a|qe) 8y ul Anus yoeg ‘sebueyo pasodoid ay) 1no s)as o|qe] aAoge 8y] ‘v

'9|ge) 8y} ul ysLieise ue Aq paybiybiy ale suoisioap Aoy ¢

"000°05¢3
uey) ajow jo eale swwelboid e jo abueys ayj ul s}nsal yoiym juswalia Aue ‘|eydes oy

pue :000'0G23 uey}
2J0W JO JIWI| YSED 81eI0}08lIp B Ul 96ueyd Ul S}Nsal YoIym JuswaliA Aue ‘enusAa. Joy

:91e suoIsioap A8y ‘suoIsIoap Aoy 8Je SjusWIIA UIBLISD ‘UoNN})ISU0) 8y} Jepun g

‘lenosdde
HpaJo Asejuswa|ddns 1o sjuelb se yons Buipuny [BulBIXS JO |9A9] Y} Ul abueyod e Jo Jeak
-Ul paAIadal Udaq sey uoneoniiou alaym Ajjessusab jebpng ul sesealosp 10 sesealou|

‘oseo
8y} si siyy ateym papiroid ase suoneue|dx “Jayjoue pue }abpng 801AIeS U0 UsaM}E]
paJiajsuel) aq 0] si uoisiroid 186png jey) pesodoud si 1l aisym ‘sjuswaliA 1abpng

:selI0B81e0 0M] JO BUO OjUI ||e) sebueyo asay] "8|ge] 8A0de 8] Ul UMOYS aJe 8say ]
1eulqen Aq panoidde aq 0} sabueyd 196pnqg pasodoud alinbas suonenbau jeoueul4 |



Page 39

Table 4: RAG status of planned savings and planned investments

Appendix 2

Council Wide 2008/09 Oct-08
Savings and Investments Target £°000
Planned Savings - Red 284
Planned Savings - Amber 1,613
Planned Savings - Green 11,646 9,749
Planned Investments - Red

Planned Investments - Amber

Planned Investments - Green 6,037 6,037




Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

[No.]

- 16th December 2008

Agenda item:

Report Titie: Child Poverty Strategy & Action Plan - Consultation Feedback

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable):

Report of: Director of The Children and Young Pecpie’s Service

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To seek Members’ approval for the amendments made to the strategy and action
plan as a result of the consulitation.

1.2 For Members o agree the revised the strategy and action plan which sets out
Haringey's approach to combating child poverty.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

Too many of Haringey's children and young people are living in poverty. The importance
of this issue has been recognised by the Council and its partners adopting the national
indicator on reducing the proportion of children living in poverty (NI 118) as one of the 35
priorities for our Strategic Partnership’s local area agreement. This revised strategy and
action plan sets out our proposals for tackling this issue and | recommend them to the
Cabinet

3. Recommendations

Members are asked to:
3.1 Note the feedback from the consuitation.
3.2 Approve the revised strategy and action plan.




Page 42

Report Autherised by: Sharon Shoesmith
Director
The Children and Young People’s Service

/ A Batid—

Contact Officer: Zakir Chaudhry, Corporate Policy & Strategy Manager, x2518

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments

4.1 The expectation is that costs associated with developing the strategy will be
contained within existing resources.

4.2 In practice the strategy, which aims to move towards closer joint planning and
working across the council and with partner agencies in tackling child poverty,
should increase value for money and direct resources in a more efficient and
effective manner.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 This report has been considered by the Head of Legal Services and there are no
specific legal implications. The strategy will help to facilitate the Council’s duties
towards children in need under the Children Act 1989 and related statutory
instruments and guidance. The Council also has the power to implement a broad

range of measures by virtue of the well-being powers bestowed by section of 8.2 of

the L.ocal Government Act 2000.

6. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Ending Child Poverty: Everybody’s Business (March 2008)

Working for Children (March 2007)
The Children’s Plan (December 2007)
Capital Gains The London Child Poverty Commission Final Report (February 2008)

Interim Report The London Child Poverty Commission {September 2007)

Background

7.1 On 16" September 2008 Cabinet received a report detailing the Council’s
approach to tackling child poverty. Members were asked to approve the draft
strategy and action plan for consultation and it was agreed that the outcome
of the consultation would be reported to Cabinet in December 2008, and




8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.1

9.2

Page 43

Cabinet's approval sought for any proposed amendments to the draft
strategy and action plan. This report provides a summary of the feedback.

Consultation

The consultation, with Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) partners, started
on 25" September 2008 and concluded on 5% November 2008. Partners
were asked to provide general comments on the draft strategy and action
plan.

An executive summary of the strategy, which inciuded a link to the full
strategy and action plan on the Haringey website, was circulated to all
Haringey Strategic Partnership theme boards, as well as the Youth
Parliament. The strategy was tabled for discussion at the HSP and Children
and Young People’s Strategic Partnership Board.

Comments were received from the Well-Being theme board, Children and
Young People’s Partnership Board and the HSP. In addition the Members’
Child Poverty Working Group also gave comments.

The key issues from the consultation were that:

= HSP partners should take responsibility for achieving the strategy’s
objectives within their own organisations.

* The report was written before the economic turndown and should now
reflect the current situation.

» More references to health should be included and mention mads of
initiatives around employment & health services.

= Reference ought to be made to children acting as carers, children
affected by parents with substance misuse problems and children in care.

» Reference ought to be made 1o the homelessness strategy.
These points have been reflected in the revised strategy and action plan.
Strategic Implications

The Child Poverty strategy has been designed to deliver two of the
Sustainable Community Strategy’s (SCS) objectives:

» Economic vitality and prosperity shared by all
= Healthier people with a better quality of life

Delivery of the strategy will be key in meeting the new LAA target on tackling
child poverty, as well as current LAA targets around worklessness and
improving educational attainment.



Page 44

9.3 The strategy is a step in moving towards closer joint planning and working
across the council and with partner agencies in tackling child poverty.

10. Financial Implications

10.1 The strategy’s objectives will be delivered within existing budgets. it is
hoped however, that by encouraging a more co-ordinated and focused
approach to child poverty, the strategy will increase the effectiveness of the
council’s activity in this area and improve value for money.

11. Legal implications
11.1 This strategy has no legal implications for the Council.

12. Equalities Implications

12.1 An Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken and found that the
implementation of the strategy will enable the local authority and its partners
to concentrate their efforts in providing services to the most excluded and
deprived children and families in the borough.

13. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

a. Child Poverty Strategy
b. Child Poverty Action Plan



Page 45

CHILD POVERTY STRATEGY

2008-2011



Page 46

Contents Page

Page

Foreword 3
Executive Summary 5
Introduction 6
Why we need a strategy 6
Defining Child Poverty 7
Poverty & Health 7
Child Poverty

The national context 8
London context 8
Haringey context 9
Tackling Child poverty in Haringey 11

Our Child Poverty Objectives

a) Addressing worklessness and increasing parental employment in

sustainable jobs 11
b) Improving take up of benefits and tax credits 14
¢) Reducing educational attainment gaps for children in poverty 15
d) Ensuring children live in adequate housing 17
e) Partners within the Haringey Strategic Partnership taking
responsibility as corporate bodies for their employees in helping to
reduce child poverty 18
implementation, monitoring and evaluation 19
Development of the strategy and consultation 19
Appendix A - The London Child Poverty Commission 20
Appendix B - Child Poverty in Haringey 21

Appendix C - Examples of current initiatives to tackle the current
economic crisis 23



Page 47

Foreword
Children and young people are Haringey’s future.

Above all we want them to be happy, healthy and safe with a bright future.
We have to plan for that future - to make it the best we possibly can.

Every year we see young people excel against the odds given their personal
circumstances but these are exceptions. Too many children across the
country and particularly in London grow up in poverty. We have an affiuent
society but with extremes of wealth and poverty. Haringey is no exception; it
is a borough with high levels of deprivation which impact on children’s life
chances. For example, it is well established that children from
disadvantaged groups are more likely to have poor health.

Families both in and out of work can experience poverty, depending on their
circumstances. We know that poverty rates are highest for workless families,
whether lone parents or couples. Whilst the number of children living in
temporary housing has reduced and employment has risen, levels of
worklessness remain high impacting on health, well-being and life chances.

We have seen enormous improvements in services for children and young
people in Haringey. Progress in achieving five good GCSEs has been
sustained at twice the national rate for over seven years. Sixteen children's
centres are now providing good services for young children that enable many
parents to return to work. This, together with other central and local
government initiatives has led to a 4% reduction in the number of children
living in poverty in Haringey; a much faster pace than most other parts of
London.

This document draws together cross cutting work which will accelerate the
pace at which we can [ift chiidren out of poverty in Haringey. Our ambition,
reflected in our new LAA target on Child Poverty, is to achieve a further
reduction of 4.5% by 2011.

This strategy is being developed during a downturn in the economy. We
acknowledge this will be a difficult time for everyone, particularly the most
disadvantaged, but we are working to ensure that the appropriate support is
given to all.

Realising this ambition will draw upon the work of many departments across
the council and all of the council’s partners represented on the Haringey
Strategic Partnership.

We want everyone in Haringey to get behind reducing poverty. We all have a
role to play in delivering a better future for children and young people in the
borough.

o



Page 48

Together, we can do it.

Cllr Reith
Cabinet Member for
Children and Young People



Page 49

Executive Summary

There are a number of reasons for developing this strategy. Haringey, like
London as a whole, has stubbornly high rates of child poverty with 36% of
children in the borough growing up in families struggling to meet the basic
necessities of life. At the same time, a number of recent reports and policy
statements have stressed the important role that local services, especially
local government services, can make to helping families out of poverty.
Finally, Haringey’s Councillors themselves want to see a renewed drive to
reduce child poverty.

The fundamental aim of the strategy is to ensure that ali council services and
local partners are working in a joined up way to do everything possible to
reduce child poverty in the borough and ensure that today’s children don't
become the parents of poor children tomorrow. it builds on a number of
existing strategies, including the Regeneration Strategy and the Children and
Young People’s Plan.

The strategy identifies five objectives that the council and its partners need
to meet in order to achieve a substantial reduction in child poverty. These
are adapted from already existing service priorities, although they also reflect
objectives identified and recommendations made in the London Child
Poverty Commission report.

Objective 1: Addressing worklessness and increasing parental
employment in sustainable jobs

Objective 2: Improving take up of benefits and tax credits

Objective 3: Reducing educational attainment gaps for children in poverty

Objective 4: Ensuring ail Haringey children have decent and secure
homes

Obijective 5: Partners within the Haringey Strategic Partnership taking
responsibility as corporate bodies for their employees in
helping to reduce child poverty

This document is supported by an action plan laying out how each of these
objectives will be delivered.



Page 50

Introduction

1 Despite being one of the richest cities in the world, 40% of children in
London grow up in poverty. Haringey, the 5" most deprived borough in the
capital’, is certainly no exception to this broad London pattern. Too many of
our children are living in inadequate housing, with parents unable to afford
the basic necessities of life.

2 There is, however, nothing inevitable about this. The government has
already succeeded in bringing down child poverty. Over the last decade
some 600,000 children have been lifted out of poverty since 1997. Many
examples of local agencies and local initiatives ~ including many Haringey
initiatives - have helped families out of poverty. In fact, between 2004-2007,
the number of children living in poverty in the borough fell by 4%.

Why we need a strategy
3 A number of factors have prompted us to write this strategy.

» Child poverty has fallen over the last decade but the government is
likely to miss its national target of reducing child poverty by half by
2010 - with nearly 2.7 million children projected to still be living in
poverty. The current economic downturn wili make the target even
more difficult to achieve. Against this background, the Government is
strongly encouraging local services to take an ever more active role in
reducing poverty.

= The London Commission on Child Poverty stressed the important
contribution that local services could make to reducing poverty.

»« Haringey’s councillors want to see a renewed drive by the council to
improve the circumstances and opportunities of the borough’s poorest
children.

4 The fundamental aim of the strategy is to ensure that:

all council services and local partners are working in a joined up way to do
everything possible to reduce child poverty in the borough and ensure that
today’s children don’t become the parents of poor children tomorrow.

5 The strategy builds on a number of existing council and HSP
strategies, including the Income Maximisation Strategy, the Regeneration
Strategy, the Well-being Strategic Framework and the Children and Young
People’s strategic plan, Changing Lives.

6 This strategy recognises that in attempting to address this issue there
are certain actions that can only be initiated by central government such as
increases in child tax credit which are clearly beyond the remit of local

' Average Scores measure: Indices of Deprivation 2007



Page 51

government. The actions identified in this paper are within the scope and
responsibility of the local authority and its key partners.

Defmlng Chtld Poverty

The officia! Govemment maasure of chrEd povert’y s deﬂned as chﬁdren hv;ng ;
ina. farntly with an‘income less than 60% of the. nationai madsan (average)" .
after taking into account h_ousehold size and composition: Children are -
dehned as mdmduals: nder the age of 16-*plu’ 6/17 years old in full It_m_a‘ e

As an aEIustratuon usmg thzs measure a couple W1th one ch:id under 14 woulci 2
be living in-poverty if they had an income below £11 569" per year. (at 2005/06
prices) and-a lone parent with one child: aged under 14 wouEd be l:vmg m
poverty w:th an' aﬂnual fncome below £‘7 540 : : : o

Poverty & Health

Chaidren in poverty have worse heal’th outcomas across a range of mdlcators
For example:

- they are mors likely to be born prema’sureiy, have iow blrth weight, and
die in thelr first year of hfe

- despite a good record overall chaldren from poorar backgrounds
remain most vulnerable to accidents. They are 13 times more hkeiy to
die from unintentional injury, and 37 t:mes more hkely to die asa resuit

o of exposure to smoke, flra or ffames R :

- children ilwng in daprwed areas are s;gnsﬂcantly more iikely to be '
"obese S

These childhood experiences can continue into -aduitho'od and _affgqt.adult 3
outcomes. For example, children with low birthweight tend to have a lower -
IQ, impairing performance in schoo! and job opportunities as an adult.
Children from low incomne households are also more hkely fo have reported
problems with alcohol or are likely to smoke.

The Council, throﬁgh schools, extended schools and children’s centres, is
working with the PCT and other agencies to tackle these health inequalities
and to deliver on the ‘Be Healthy’ outcome of the ‘Every Child Matters’
agenda.

|




Page 52

The Nationa! Context

7 in the mid to late 1990s the United Kingdom suffered higher child
poverty than nearly all other industrialised nations. In 1999 the Government
pledged to eradicate child poverty in the UK within a generation - by 2020 -
with interim commitments to cut it by a quarter by 2004 and by half by 2010.
Although child poverty was reduced by 16% in 2004/5, the target to reduce it
by a quarter was missed.

8 In the pre-budget report on 24* November 2008 the Government
announced that a Child Poverty Bill will be introduced in 2008. The
government will launch a consultation asking stakeholders how legisiation
can best refiect its long term ambition to eradicate child poverty.

9 The government will work to identify more clearly the indicators that
impact most directly on child poverty. It will work with stakeholders to refine
the set of national indicators from which local authorities can select child
poverty priorities in future. Building on the progress made to date, the
consultation will include the role that local authorities have in eradicating it.

10 It is recognised nationally that the rates of poverty impact differently
on different groups. The government’s paper ‘Ending child poverty:
everybody’s business’ published in March 2008, has listed examples of
groups with a high risk of paverty. This list is by no means exhaustive:

workless families

workiess lone parents

families with one or more disabled parents
some Black and Minority Ethnic groups
families with many children

iR At the same time, it is worth underscoring that child poverty is much
more widespread than is perhaps generally realised — poverty is not limited to
workless and/or single parent families. Indeed almost six in ten (57 %) of poor
households have someone in work; in London 30% of children who live with
both parents are poor.

London Context
12 London has higher levels of child poverty than the rest of the country.
= During a three-year period, 2003 — 20086, over 650,000 children in
London lived under the poverty line. This is 41% of London’s children
compared with 29% nationally.
« There are 105 wards across London where the percentage of children

living in families who are in receipt of key benefits is at least twice the
national average; 10 of these wards are in Haringey.



Page 53

» 55% of children in London who are living with a disabled parent are in
poverty compared to 39% nationally.

*  B60% of children in lone parent families in London are in poverty
compared to 50% in the UK, and 30% of children in couple families,
compared to 23% nationally.

*  68% of children in social housing in London live in poverty compared
to 58% nationally.

13 In order to address London’s particularly high rates of child poverty an
independent body, The London Child Poverty Commission, was set up by
the Mayor of London and London Councils in February 2006. The
Commission’s report was published in February 2008. See Appendix A for
further details.

Haringey Context

14 At present it is not possible to measure child poverty at the borough
level — at least not using the government's preferred measure (children living
in families with incomes below 60% of the median). Until data is available
local authorities are expected to use uptake of out of work benefits as a
proxy for poverty - including Job Seekers’ Allowance, Incapacity Benefit,
Income Support and Pension Credit.

15 According to DWP figures, between 2004-2007 the percentage of
children living in families who are in receipt of out of work benefits has
declined by 4% to 36.4%. This downward trend is projected to continue for
the next four years with an estimated 35% of children living in poverty by
2011. However these figures are likely to be revised by the DWP in light of
the current economic crisis.



Page 54

16 Some facts, figures and trends

Children in families % of
Number of claiming out of Children in
Children work benefits poverty
April 2004 47400 19145 40.4
April 2005 48085 19080 39.7
April 2006 49320 19090 38.7
April 2007 50475 18350 36.4
Aprii 2008 50115 18105 36.1
April 2009 49990 17845 35.7
April 2010 49745 17595 35.4
April 2011 49545 17350 35.0
Scurce: DWP
NI1186 - % of Children in poverty
41.0 4
400 -
39.0
380
o 370 ——
36.0 - MR S Actual
Kl 1 L TR EEELCEREE Gl HLLLLL- SR PNOON |
B4 e e
3 e
320 . . : . r . . .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Source: DWP
Children in families claiming out of work benefits
19400 VS O R T
19200 +--
19000 =+ ---
18800 +---
16600 +--
18400 -+ --
18200 -
18000 +--
17800

For more information on child poverty in Haringey please see Appendix B.



Page 55

Tackling Child Poverty in Haringey

17  Tackling child poverty is a priority for Haringey Council and the
Haringey Strategic Partnership. This is reflected in Haringey’s Children and
Young People’s Plan and the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) which
take full account of the ethnic, cultural and religious needs of the people of
Haringey.

18  The Council’'s commitment to tackling child poverty is also reflected in
Local Area Agreement targets around worklessness and improving
educational attainment, and for our new LAA (2008-11}, a new target
committing us explicitly to reducing child poverty.

QOur Child Poverty Objectives

19 We have identified five objectives that the council needs to meet in
order to achieve a substantial reduction in child poverty, each elaborated in
the next section. These are adapted from already existing service priorities,
although they also reflect objectives identified and recommendations made in
the London Child Poverty Commission report.

Objective 1: Addressing worklessness and increasing parental
employment in sustainable jobs

Objective 2: Improving take up of benefits and tax credits

Objective 3: Reducing educational attainment gaps for children in
poverty

Objective 4. Ensuring all Haringey children have decent and secure
homes.

Objective 5: Partners within the Haringey Strategic Partnership taking
responsibility as corporate bodies for their employees in
helping to reduce child poverty

20  We acknowledge that in the current economic climate this will be a
difficult time for everyone, particularly disadvantaged groups. This strategy
has been developed with the aim of ensuring that appropriate support is
given to all, especially those most at risk. Please see Appendix C for further
details.

21 In light of the above we are reviewing local data collection in order to

target those groups at risk.

OBJECTIVE 1: ADDRESSING WORKLESSNESS AND INCREASING
PARENTAL EMPLOYMENT IN SUSTAINABLE JOBS

22 Worklessness is a major cause of poverty. The largest out-of-work

group in London are those with dependant children. However, it is
increasingly being recognised that in-work poverty is a major probiem too.

il



Page 56

There is a need to improve people’s skilis which will enable them to secure
better paid jobs as well as helping them to sustain jobs and progress at work.

23

Current initiatives include:

Delivering and promoting the Haringey Guarantee which supports
residents farthest away from the labour market into sustained
employment. To date, the Guarantee has helped over 190 residents
into work and has supported over 100 lone parents through training,
volunteering, work placements or jobs. The programme offers a
guarantee:

- to local residents to deliver quality driven employment and
skills programmes

- to employers by providing local workers who meet or are
trained to meet their recruitment and skills needs and who have
a positive attitude to work

- from employers to guarantee interviews for beneficiaries of
projects who can be demonstrated to be '‘Guarantee Ready’
and meet the person specification for the role

Developing “Families into Work™ in Northumberland Park with the aim
of tackling worklessness in the community and amongst lone parent
and couple families through an intensive programme of support
around a range of needs.

Delivering the North London Pledge across Haringey, Enfield and
Waltharn Forest to support existing employment and training support
across the Upper Lee Valley

Working in partnership with mainstream welfare to work providers
such as Reed, Working Links and Work Directions to encourage
workless couple families and single parents back into work,
particularly single parents with children under 12.

Working in partnership with Neighbourhood Management and Job
Centre Plus, The Children and Young People’s Service has established
a range of targeted projects and initiatives to support parents into
employment, including promoting clear referral routes to employment
and training support providers and establishing Jobs Clubs, CV
workshops, and Job Fairs in Children’s Centres.

Future Priorities

24

Delivering and Promoting the Haringey Guarantee

= To strengthen existing partnerships and establish new partnerships to

support disadvantaged groups, including lone parents, those with a
disability and long-term benefit claimants, develop partnerships 1o

12



25

26

Page 57

deliver more family-friendly employment opportunities, and work to
extend the programme’s reach, including exploring the potential for
joint-commissioning with Job Centre Plus and developing the North
London Pledge.

To develop a stronger and more integrated in-work support offer,
incorporating elements such as tax credits and Train to Gain, to help
break the cycle of welfare to work and back to welfare.

To increase the number of outreach facilities from which the Haringey
Guarantee operates and consider the case for contingency projects in
anticipation of increased unemployment caused by the current
economic climate.

To support local business to provide more employment opportunities
by launching the “Employer Zone”, the main employer engagement
arm of the Haringey Guarantee.

To continue to lobby Government to increase funding to support
people into employment and seek further opportunities to assist
iobseekers in the transition into work.

Launching and delivering “Families Into Work” in Northumberland Park

To robustly monitor and evaluate the pilot to measure the impact of
combined interventions and the success of the project overall, with a
view to exploring the viability of expanding it into other areas of
deprivation in the borough.

To co-ordinate the multi-agency approach to address the multiple
factors contributing to clients’ social exclusion.

To establish referral routes between agencies and encourage
appropriate information sharing.

Other

To work with the Teaching Primary Care Trust and other agencies to
deiiver the employment outcomes from the improving Access 1o
Psychological Therapies programme and support the recruitment of
NHS health trainers.

To align Haringey’s homelessness services with the Haringey
Guarantee and other local training, education and employment
provision.

To increase young offenders’ engagement in suitable education,
employment and training.



Page 58

To ensure all teenage parents known to Supporting Teenage Parents
have education or employment plans and access to accredited
training programmes.

To ensure adult education provision especially ESOL provision is
targeted to vulnerable groups.

To use the childcare sufficiency audit, which was compieted in April
2008, to encourage the development of childcare places within the
areas of most need and to identify gaps in provision, e.g. to provide
affordable childcare for families on low incormnes, for children with
disabilities and to provide more affordable under 3 years full time
provision.

OBJECTIVE 2: IMPROVING TAKE UP OF BENEFITS AND TAX CREDITS

27

Many poor families are not aware of all the benefits and tax credits to

which they might be entitled. This is particularly important in light of the
current economic climate with unemployment likely to rise and families facing
financial hardship. Under these circumstances families are being provided
with the opportunity to seek financial/debt management advice. London has
some of the lowest uptake of certain types of benefits in the UK. Benefit and
tax credit take-up campaigns have proven to be effective in increasing
household income for significant numbers of low income families.

28

Current initiatives include:

Working closely with Job Centre Plus to promote the take-up of
Working Tax and Child Tax Credits.

Providing income maximisation information through: Customer
Services, Benefits and Taxation Services, the Financial Assessment
Team, Homes for Haringey, Housing Services, The Children and
Young People’s Service, Physical Disabilities Service and Supporting
People.

Working in partnership with the Citizen’s Advice Bureau in running
‘Reaping the Benefits’, a year long project aimed at driving up benefit
and tax credit take-up, and delivering debt counselling in eight
different venues in Northumberland Park, Bruce Grove and Noel Park.

Future Priorities

To increase the take-up of Disability related benefits.
To increase financial capability amongst the most disadvantaged

communities e.g. large families, some BME groups, families with
disabled children, including support in accessing benefits such as

14



Page 59

work and family tax credits, subsidised childcare places, educational
maintenance allowance and community based credit unions.

» To increase take up of Housing Benefit for low paid workers.
= To increase take up of Council Tax Benefit for low paid workers,

* To build on current work to effectively drive up take-up of Working Tax
and Child Tax Credits.

» To provide local people who struggle with paying Council Tax with the
opportunity to seek debt management and welfare benefit advice.

= To ensure that staff in Children's Centres and family support workers
are equipped to provide information on an increased range of financial
benefits that are available to low income families.

» To visit primary schools and offer parents benefits and tax credit
advice, including advice on travel discounts for children.

» To further build upon the partnership work with the Gitizens Advice
Bureau.

OBJECTIVE 3: REDUCING EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT GAPS FOR
CHILDREN IN POVERTY

29 Education provides one of the principle routes for escaping
intergenerational poverty. It provides a child with the skills and confidence to
navigate through life, offers greater chances for sustainable employment
opportunities and helps give children a more equal start in life.

30  Children should be given the opportunity to develop their full potential
and make a success of their lives for themselves and their families. They
should have the best possible start in life and not be disadvantaged by family
circumstance.

31 Current initiatives include:

» Children’s Centres which aim to give children the best start in life and
to support parents offer a range of integrated services including care,
education, health and family support.

= Extended schools schemes, including breakfast clubs.

» The Vulnerable Children: a single multi-agency conversation and the

single route of referral which both aim to identify the most vulnerable
learners at the earliest stage of their education.

15



Page 60

= Children in Care Education Team which is continuing to raise
educational achievement for children in care.

= National Healthy Schools Programme which aims to raise achievement
as well as reduce health inequalities and promote social inclusion.

» Intervention programmes at all key stages focused on improving
educational achievement.

» DAAT has commissioned a Senior Practitioner who acts as an advisor
to other social workers working with children families with substance
misuse problems; this includes looked after children who may be at
risk to substance misuse and those children who are leaving care.

*  Work with COSMIC which supports families where parents are
misusing drugs and the young family members need help.

» The Young Carer’'s Project which delivers support and advice to
children and young people who look after a close relative and whose
life is restricted in some way because of their caring responsibilities.
The project offers: advice to young carers; support in school; short
respite breaks; the opportunity to young people to develop
independent living skills by providing classes on personal
development, cooking and self defence; guidance on whatto doina
personal or family emergency.

Future Priorities

= To further reduce the number of young people not in education,
employment or training (NEET).

« To extend at Foundation Stage the Targeted Pupil Initiative to better
identify the most vulnerable learners at the earliest stage of their
education and involve their families in wider family learning initiatives.

= To ensure that by 2009 89% of young people leave school with at
least one qualification.

= To empower parents to maximise their pivotal role of supporting their
children to make a positive contribution and support them to combat
deprivation through educational opportunity.

= To explore the case for minimising low attainment at the same time as
focusing on prioritising high achieverment.

» To work with similar London boroughs as a consortium to share best

practice in relation to reducing child poverty and to ensure that inter-
borough processes regarding mobile families are robust and minimise

16



Page 61

the disruption to children's education when home circumstances are
changing.

To review the take-up of free school meals by Haringey families and
qualifying criteria, to identify any potential areas where take-up maybe
lower than entitlement and take active steps to improve publicity and
to support families in making claims.

OBJECTIVE 4: ENSURING ALL HARINGEY CHILDREN HAVE

32

DECENT AND SECURE HOMES

Access to adequate housing is an important element of a strategy to

address child poverty. Housing issues including poor property condition,
overcrowding, living in temporary accommodation and housing related debt
can all act as contributing factors to high levels of child poverty.

33

Current initiatives include:

Delivery of a NRF funded “Tackling Fuel Poverty” project which is
adopting innovate ways to alleviate fuel poverty.

Availability of floating support services to families who need to move
into temporary accommaodation to help them settle into a
neighbourhood and access the services they need.

Education Welfare Officer working with Housing officers to minimise
the impact of pupil mobility on children’s education.

Joint working with partner agencies through Hearthstone to support
survivors of domestic viclence to minimise the disruption to their lives.

Availability of advice and support for households who are experiencing
benefit or debt problems, which may threaten their home.

Aliocation of social housing lets through Home Connections, the
choice based lettings scheme.

Future Priorities

To strengthen links between Supporting People & Supporting Teenage
Parents to ensure appropriate accommodation is available and
accessible.

To reduce the number households living in temporary accommodation
by 50% by 2010.

To address overcrowding across tenure.

17



Page 62

To deliver on the decent homes programme.

To expand Hearthstone to increase the range of services available to
survivors of domestic violence.

To deliver initiatives to tackle fuel poverty.

To ensure young offenders have suitable housing and housing related
support services.

To identify and address support needs of children who are homeless
or at risk of becoming homeless.

OBJECTIVE 5: PARTNERS WITHIN THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC

34

PARTNERSHIP TAKING RESPONSIBILITY AS
CORPORATE BODIES FOR THEIR EMPLOYEES IN
HELPING TO REDUCE CHILD POVERTY

Organisations in Haringey have a role to play as employers to help

reduce child povenrty.

35

Current Haringey Council initiatives include:
Flexible working practices
Childcare vouchers

Free finance seminars (covering general awareness and specific
topics)

Staff access to information about tax credits and other benefits

In-house short courses covering a range of business and personal
development

Assistance to help in studying for a relevant, recognised professional
gualification

Staff Discount scheme {(covering shopping, travel and leisure
discounts)

Interest free travel loans

Future priorities

Haringey’s parents to find and progress in work and support them in
their work/life balance.

= To ensure that as an employer, our policies and practices will support

18



Page 63

Implementation, monitoring and evaluation

36  An action plan has been developed to deliver this strategy and it
complements and links with the action plans of the various HSP theme
boards. The action plan is a rolling three year document which will be
monitored quarterly and reviewed and updated annually, in a similar way to
all LAA action plans. Progress reports will be presented to Cabinet and to
several theme boards.

37  The Children and Young People’s Service will be responsible for
managing the strategy, and for monitoring and evaluating the action plan,
with support from the Corporate Policy team.

38  The strategy will be monitored internally by the Regeneration Stream
Board and will report to the Children and Young People’s Strategic
Partnership theme board of the HSP.

Development of the strategy and consultation

39  The Council has led on the development of this strategy with input
from partner agencies. The strategy and action plan were sent out for

consultation to external partners through the HSP and its partnership boards.

The consultation period was from September 2008 to November 2008.

40 Comments were received from the Well-Being theme board, Children
and Young People’s Strategic Partnership Board and the HSP and
incorporated into the strategy.

41 The strategy was adopted by the HSP on 4 November 2008.

19



Page 64

Appendix A

The London Child Poverty Commission [LCPC}

The LCPC identified the factors driving child poverty in London above the
national average. These include:

London's population has a high share of groups who face high poverty
risks at national level, including most ethnic minority groups, lone
parents and families in social housing.

While there has been major increases in lone parent employment
outside the capital this has been less marked in London.

Higher cost of living means the gain from moving from benefits to
employment is worth less in real terms for some families.

There is a relative shortage of part-time child care provision.

Many part-time service sector jobs pay lower wages than in the rest of
the UK.

Fewer part time opportunities reduce employment chances for
disabled parents

Londcm Ch;ld Poverty Commissmn Recommenda!zons

The Commsssnon made 26 recommendatlons across four broad themes

Employment and Sk!iis -
Incomes and Incentives

Child Development and Education
Housing

Recommendations of particular relevance to local services include:

Jobcentre Plus to work with employer$ to raise understanding of
mental health issues and promote best. practlce in supportmg people
with mental heaith difficulties in-work. - '
The Low Pay Commesston to cons:der the case for a London mmtmum
wage.

Transport for London to introduce concess;ons for Iower income-
workers.

Government, GLA and councils to find additional funding for extended
schools in London.

London Councils to improving post-16 options for young people.
Policies to ensure minimum disruption of school career for children
living in temporary accommodation.

Improved support for. children moving from primary to secondary
school.

Social landlords and their partners to provide closer integration of
housing and employment services.

20




Page 65

Appendix B

Child Poverty in Haringey

As of April 2005 the three Haringey wards with the highest levels of
children living in families in receipt of key benefits are :

1. Northumberland Park 54.6%
2. White Hart Lane 52.7%
3. Tottenham Green 52 4%

As of March 2007, 8,598 children live in temporary accommodation.

There are a total of 10,775 pupils eligible for Free School Meals (FSM)
out of a total of 33,865 pupils aged 5-16 years in Haringey schools.
For pupils living in Haringey there are 9,958 eligible for FSM out of a
total of 29,806 pupils aged 5-16 years.

The 2007 Haringey’s Housing Needs Assessment indicates that 8.9%
of households are overcrowded. Over crowding was more
predominant in wards of Bruce Grove, Seven Sisters and White Hart
l.ane. Overcrowding brings particular problems for chiidren and young
people and adversely impacts upon their education.

The Index of Multiple Deprivation 2007 (IMD 2007) ranks every area of
England according to its degree of deprivation. It shows that is a
measure of multiple deprivation at small area level,; it draws together a
number of socio-economic criteria such as education and income so
that comparisons can be made across the country. The Index of
Multiple Deprivation 2007 indicates that 16 of Haringey’s 144 Super
QOutput Areas (SOA) are amongst the 5% most deprived in England,
while a further 25 SOA are amongst the 5-10% most deprived.

The IMD also provides information on Income Deprivation Affecting
Children (IDACH). This is the proportion of the under-16s in a family in
receipt of means-tested benefits. The IDACI 2007 shows that 57 SOA
are in the 0.1% to 5% of the most deprived in England. A further 23
are amongst the 5-10% most deptived.



Page 66

indices of Deprivation 2007
Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index
Haringey SCOAs

Alexandra

Muswell Hill

Highgate

fndex of Qeprvation 2007
wcome Depvation Mackng Chidesn index

B Amongst 5% mast deprved BOAs in Englard
BO5I0%  mosi depived
I OI0-M%  most deprived

2%+ most dupread

indices of Deprivation 2007
Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index
London SCAs

Haringay

thces of Beprvation 207
Source: Commumies ang Locsl Govarrmans X07

Please note Maps oo this sde have been teproduted from Drdnance B Amongst 5% most deprved SOAs 1 Engiand
Rurvey matsral with the paraission of Ordnance Survky nn benalf of 8 510% most deprved
the Conirotier of Her Mapsiy's St onery Ofice © Srown copynghd I3-2-% most deprved
Unsithonsed reproduchion irfinges Crown eopynghl and may laad to X+ mosl daprvat

poSeCunen o ol proceediTys
Longon Borough of Marngay 300015193 2008

22

tngome Deprvation Affectng Thidren index



Page 67

Appendix C: Examples of current initiatives to help tackie the economic

crisis

Further details are provided about some of the initiatives mentioned in this
strategy and accompanying action plan which aim to mitigate the effects of

the current economic situation and help support the most disadvantaged in
the borough.

Helping local business and increasing employment opportunities

Haringey is meeting with local business rate payers. It is expected that
Haringey will agree to post a flyer with the December 2008 rates
demand which will signpost to relevant internal and external services.
Subject to agreement, assistance may be available to businesses
struggling to make payments.

In terms of assisting local people with employment initiatives, the
Haringey Guarantee Employer Zone will be launched in December
2008. The Employer Zone will:

- Create a “One Stop Shop” for Haringey Employers, to effectively
market the Guarantee, Train to Gain, Employer Vacancies &
Provider Provision effectively market the North London
Apprenticeship offer to all Haringey employers create local
employment opportunities by linking Haringey employers to local
people searching for employment.

- Link with the London Employer Accord to develop a Local
Restaurant Consortium which will recruit and train local residents
to meet specific needs of local restaurants as employers.

- Develop with Marks and Spencer’s a Haringey Lone Parent Marks
& Start programme which will deliver an initial programme for 16
residents which includes pre-employment training, work
placements, post placement support and jobs in local M&S stores.

- If successful both the London Empioyer Accord and M&S can be
rolled out on larger scales.

In addition to this the Business and Enterprise Team have been
working in collaboration with Library services and partner
organisations to deliver a programme of events to celebrate National
Enterprise Week from the 17th-23rd November 2008.

- Highlights included the “Black Boys in Business” event at the
Bernie Grant Centre on 17th November 2008 where black male
entrepreneurs shared their business experiences to inspire young
people and a “Beat the Credit Crunch” networking event at the
West Indian Cultural Centre on 21 November.

23



Page 68

As a direct resuit of the current economic climate, Business and Local
Taxation and Business Rates team have been taking steps to advise
businesses, especially small businesses, on where they can go to take advice
on paying their bills and promotion of small business rate relief.

The following actions have been arranged:

A link to the Haringey website has been added to bills. This link
informs of organisations that can help local businesses.

A mailshot to businesses in December 2008, which advises on how to
claim Small Business Rate Raelief.

There will be advice printed in the Annual Billing booklet for
2009/2010.

Al staff on the Business Rates team have been told to direct
struggling businesses to the advice agencies that can help.

Increasing Benefit Take-up

The Council recently held a ‘Claim It event over a week which was
intended to both raise awareness of the under-claiming of benefit and
to provide basic benefits advice to customers. it aimed to help some
individuals understand the specific benefits they may be entitled to.

it was a big success as the Council was able to provide advice to at
ieast 500 customers. Of these, it is estimated that 40% (200
customers) were advised that they may be entitled to extra benefits.

More ‘Claim It’ publicity will appear in the Council Magazine and on
street sign banners.

in December 2008 the Council will visit primary schools to offer
parents benefits and tax credit advice. The initiative will focus in areas
where deprivation is high but benefit take up is low. 10 schools have
currently signed up.

Tackling Fuel Poverty

Haringey actively promotes the Warm Front scheme through which
754 households received £527,000 worth of heating and insulation
improvements in 2007/2008.

Haringey is about to introduce a new scheme which will operate
throughout the North London sub Region to deliver millions of pounds

24



Page 69

worth of heating and insulation improvements to the most vuinerabie
households in the borough.

Each year Haringey produces 5000 Home Energy Efficiency Advice
booklets.

Each year Haringey distributes many thousands of low energy light
bulbs. Its also gives thermometers to vulnerable residents.

Haringey intends to pilot a scheme whereby residents can rent a home

energy meter to enable them to better understand their energy usage
and reduce it as much as possible.

25



Page 70



Page 71

5 e AT LIS AL IR A

ommochte o B op
] BAK
Ty pus) 103 AXEING SENS [UR LU B1E YDA SBLI0Y A20UINR 8001 o sBEeded BUL BS IN:
sk 18 SeERIE] HONESOUHIONOE ANOGLLY t] DUk SDIOYBSNON 0 AUINK BELIN
remme—— hﬂﬂg Apmand u uauD 10 uOI000IE 913 IN
e AoKaLe pue o
et 8007 g - K {200] FHRED JRUASHAUL pemAdE PRLIEISS Ol PaLOEing Swetnd
[ s i ook, DU S B R Bolnsuz {a) wousg Anedeou wsst-Buct 1o IBGURAIN - Y2IENE W
Frm—— 002 wRpAmduwe pue awforduss paIpss
P vopmimebey]  Ammmg - seao BseG Seuie) oyl paBUINODS 8.2 41l PRI I RGLLBACIILY T3 DY LIOT, SEAIHRIS
o psewBKY Uil BRSO SR 10 {¥5r) asuemoly SBeg QO UIISH-RIOE 0 ADQUINN - UIALS V)
i FRULUNY S SRR R0 wopsinod
FBahg ABoreay BOGZ) S SIWELGBURLR IR Aoech iy ? e
STOUSSOOURGH smeUsEASWeHE  Aienuep - SjusBuese SR ma BRApo) STOIRLIONL K)y HA0M O] 2B1LIRG seinofied, L =l SPIEm, . pue
s 30 dnosb TEUA1 DLRE SAIDBN0LT, P33 JOPISLOT O] PUB STUBUSE IIGHGS]  RIBWaAsdUL 23 BUT 0K SRR Buo) 10 IBGLUNN - YHIBNS WY aﬁﬂwﬁﬂ_éﬁg
OIS} Ky AsBAHB0 LS T S 1a] 10} POUdns WewACKHLD JO B30 IR0, saeIeNg RI2EE LY HEM
RS PUR USR] BSHNOGOL ALY az] deorg i spuygeney EE;H«S ¥ YSHORISS OF SUONERNASY fusnoy pue SPOOLNCGERIoU BUiLuOped 1S:0M] SSNAISE SSBUSEHRLIN PUE|
{Bcanses 4 on g5 amury] B spguma ypramysnis| sotuuasoy - mumdes Beg] ABeTRiG SSOUSTRRUIOH]  myEp j0 kinckes byt Bupeiiu oo wesy Bisnoy $H5Un07 Sl Ly BUDLOM]  BYL i SIeUBq %i0a 10 310 Blaier sxdobd ube Buppom coun Gusnoy s Aedimyy Suliy
Ausaod Uk UBIRID 19 LOILOD0Id S1L 1N
ABHEng)
s A euLkothis PRIRISNS Ol POLOTANS SHRLISD
{21 woueg Kipedeou; uol-Huo) 10 QUMK - YIIRRS W
RS TS
WONEC WRkAOKILS DREEISHS
SEHRITSRNOM EO0T RN Ag) Gt poLOting SpUBM JSERAGIILL Z) DU 1801} EWBLNED
sodieunp sk PRURHGNG YO, FHRRASNE y Er] af twsn Y SISHDES QO Wial-B00] O UM - HOWAS YY)
P STOURRY ABayng K 03 siqeeas poddng wn e siBuBiy
uopasueBeng fiveed ORI ¥ sEeEng & Bumsiand| WRLADIIUS PRURISHS iR DIHoddNS Spiam
{ENNS| R A DAYH SEIOURIRA LRWeAGIC 23 B WL TSRt BU0 )0 IBHLINN - UNBIS YV}
7 puskopd ) Amyeng SO HOR| STRUISNG sowweng Aebupen sopunLodde
sehmuey Py Aguriuuory 800z Asenuer prog 2 o use ewebefue AAorluni spocunoauiiou Bupuroped miom] keakordiue Biou Bpscsd oy
annph i | S R BTG [t peyouE wusZ sakodun ! dugsisupieg suudmpn Pl SPIDURORA (X aoNIUEL BYL B0 BUOT ARACKILEY ol BUNDUNETY] S ML SALE WM 40 100 Bujuyep sidond 652 Bupom ESIN| SISSIIIST] 1830; Sueceng
AT WK A,
paifEu
N AR SO GUCY]  (ELIGJE) 0} SEFERIDUED SITEYNS DU OF
ABOEIE]  pemcuron Bugueu 18 w00z 00OP - SLOUSBIC WICM] LORERMBEID SUORDBA XIOM. UL XM
SSRUSEBIBUIGH] muning AR - SuORRIE Lam WA G PRISISSE Siam srapeiBod
BO0E 420, IOE Gy - SUORDSHN NAOM SURALRG CIY - LWl (Laivi) Sojchsmgs roBOKAS O)
MSBIYE AL POADIUSR STOT - LV S50y Spsoun byl eyl 0 sexiele
ofermig 0] EAUTISNG IE - 1) BUHBSUC, OAT - Mid A PR {0 1) 18T, B0 Mg
[EEEE RS § b A pepoding Bupiowa g o4 s deisioupred uf Buppom AJnt U] UBIDHD JO LD G111
ey UOReME L BRI 00 - Mad PALCHONS SHIVT 004 - MI3 002
sy R Sppeved oy Ul inzGy aots sqol M WOWADHTLID DORTEISNS CIL) PRLOCTS SRR
0I02 yBN Ay SO0} PIAABIEY z1 - (i) unens vl O BABAUTE P B3 RSN BN {0 waung Anoecdeu ubel-BUo; [0 KB - YHEIS w1
(o1} ounueBoug wreieTs lpeany - (B GRS W R - g UoIeng W HAROR WERAEU: LEOF) Shid 0RURD QU
Bungouns o peBR vepsad 2002 Wiy a%s sgol oA
FRUHSOEHIM] 0108 ORI AQ poaBITY sqof peaEEns oLi|  pouRssns gy - {sed XiRd PUBLSGUIAHION b 060 O POROUONG SPIBM ]IBUISAQCEN Z1 BUL W) SKIBLIRID
lstir} sebunpg gt 0utl H0NRIE VYT - {Epmind SO0 UDIBIS VY BUORUMSNS YW (MBI UOM ol ST ol Buueare; g edumry LIBHASS GOr Wiei-Bus) IO BaWRN - YNENS WY
SuOTR MG AlsRag sq0{ oxEumSnS.
wonpimuelien] | D102 YT AQ POABKY stid pouEEns 2002 AR HSEACIOLLe PBUTISTS D POLIOANG SPHEM wstuAahus GaprBoad 1 juatkoduse
{SBME -WSr UIBAS v SSBUEIE BI07 021 - rsTHUOIASE weriphhy A3 S0l PRMBISNS]  BYURM PUR DIOULT] ‘ADBUpEL) SS0R]  JUSWEAMAUS 23 B oM} SiBIBd BUDI 0 IBAUWINN - UIBIS wy put ffeustions Bupeiws;  Ruesed Buseainy
¥ ptiskogiug) Apsptag 15 TySr) uorng v BEDOLY HODKTT LN st Bupseais are twesnd yag pInse PUT BSOUSSAPHOM
Gewyy ] LHLGE AG DanaBigsY o USRI spooumockBisi Bunopid 1om ©1 uiddns asbAoie| Bysseippy
uoesuaBog] Bullsine UM sqqewagsng |l vononpet: - D) i) Crmsueg eapdess! jod sfewstied Ly - 251 N WG - BFLIN SNy AefupeH oy BUNBAIIG] BT UI SBABG XD 10 100 S oilosd eBe BunOM EGY N Ayganb o Buipnoid * L SN0
(Ripgon s 1suipbe]
pum| B £

ADALVHIS ALHIADD OTHHD AH1 40 S3IALI3M80 A ML HIANEA 01 NYid NOULDVY

AT ARG i U RLRAD Py



Page 72

W € PASiADR SNIBAD FAY 0§ FUCHHOO) 153G UO)
i 90RO SRURq BO0BP OF UORBULIGRN SIS3 BSHIN ~2E0IARY
E&aﬁ%ﬁﬁ%& 260 OuM SHEI0RE L TUSAY LOGEYNEUCO
SABME 10U S1 4R BNoUE) B8 ¥ BT IDADE RYRUGQ SINAGID
4 o pomall Jyausg [EUOn
nouSanp pausbaid 30 onyes i Agguend aqeod
= of sufedue) mok SRATN, RIAPER JG JO DAY
a3 IN0UBARD PANKIGUOD 5 U PUB AN CORE JU BSIADE
UORENR Y thn xﬂ?ﬁﬁmﬂga waah edoad o sBQUNG
0 3 ByReG wiipng 1o sunsuz B 1By 10 SRR [EORIANS daaN
Y UORIROSE uogonay) BUREY IO B S0P {ore kaButri 204 popisosd 02 HUWWNS| FPIPH SHADY SIIZHO PR DL PRRUT,
W BHAGS 1O ¥ Ayronog Ryn0d SO0 KARULON 4 12 e 2q & Apun aum| 30 52 mou b AeBumr RADH TYOLB] PRt Guss pur solied
SRRGREIC OIS | PIMD W0LF i cwnd seupn pus swjcry pizog} ssau yBoon) dn exn yyauaq] 10 aidood S 01 IGBIRAR QM ABBUITEY) 0 FSD B IBLIDELBARY
abeuEw AS  [s wosd 0poy ] i wbedues yxne| dusieunga Baop gomf  dymeds o sansIms G0 5 e0pE Il Aap ufipdwes y wiely AymAD(T 13 UBIDIAD JO LOILINIL] BLL IN
ENS
SBANOSES ApiaLor) SAIIOS AU
STEVH 0 pEaH| Sunsiee UM BRELRISNG BOMOOE] 7 AL Y L e dn exay, BOAOGZ SERINOD 10 SuRLEHONE Aunand w uaspng 1 akdtad 9k IN
‘6002
by A a3eidiang oy enp - pes (50U
Lead SROURUL S IO BRINOD 4O SRBIE G| BRI SHIEHEN
oup Bursnp pouuid Busg o) SR 248 SOSEK BERDPHD
ucisaod L9 peisiand) pivog drsiaizitg Aoning WBLISSUESY ABAING vopexd sieed Aupe ‘vosied B zom DUOTL-AD] At BHE DIKD BUISOL 10 UN BWBL BEL IN] 1) 30506 O3 puB uossiesd
ABRHEO SUNNOSES) pUB oo (khy pereichuool sibeeng §.eKosy K 2l 2 wnod ucimsoid And “sane sanpuas| ufsdeb Aue Ajen: o1 RN
S oueyg| Bupsors wnua] soars Balueug ,%asiﬁcsmggzuu SN0 ¢ UDIBIGD] SBEPON AR RIA PRINTSRIY B} A SABIBAYE  SORAIIOE SBHEE PUS 100YDS D 3l ©f $59008 BujpinoiC SI0yos i 1§ Ik fousions aipapsu0 ol Bs
“poOpREE
feary puE porskor bl
Senbesty %*S;oawﬁa: saunuiboxd
{3y} pare]| OBRE} LR UORSY Ag sy Bugmdin EuuRa] DIPSHOT OF SHEXE]
mfftupu] vy ubnoa drymsauned O L] G Dk B a0y} obRUBE) PR suad RBLAGKILG
fBoyens 61| Wed ¥ Aliaiass] wbamESE ~9% 0 S00L Mk WL dpsimbizg O10Z AQ SUONBLRII)| pia sseyiow eleuve] ‘sabieuse) uanbaxt 0 UDIFBIANE BABY O
vl R EEpe-os) Bi-vi ubnonng Ao AL ylinanjs Auesend afieEns sadoed] ¢ Swey uedj, Buloddns porapos)|  x0f ABBIRAS BL-1ri O SBURIRISoID Saiig abisuss ) Sugpoddng:
doupufiogg beusag|  peping peg; ebuueRL] PO GLOZ AG %08 Gint p, G UesRID O} LA BEDU §0 06! 852400408 §0 36004 Bopipy PeUPpeInTR o uewdoiaec oyms uoyteounD §1 SBRUN 214 IN]03 umoin seed stieuss) iy
(874002
) WEGL PUE LA00E
gHvia U1 3%§'99) 313 1 ORRA Sunnes
Bepuny sy paptuepl o leaR: JO LOBAI J0) BOA Ot} PIDDOGIME BIOSIDR puE Em&eﬁ:& wozonpel
SOA 64 0} 10ARY} 10 UORDERP BUDINO] B DRV SOHNSHT ORI UOPRRICT) T BuB 15y @.&m.iﬁ 10 pslakophus KIS W wewedietus
] Suisor UMM Boar) BuuRul B0/9002 segeng 9:00] - 31T o epUes BUNOA] YINOA - 193 BUE BSEG ON| 1 POINIDG: 1ol BupLue; ANRpUbS WRENS U 0 Beno A Sp o .w&ucm:ames.,?ﬁ@&ﬁ
Hypnoe sig et
B e | 6 5 ssabond
woim Agl  senossy|  surkt popmey | RER) PR 0SEAKT) oL, SRIBUMAGT|  SaTvEeU B Moyl Biyjesen SHMER Suihoddng sl v SOpoEd sespoelen

RUHZ ARTUGS() i UORTY ALRAC PIAD



Page 73

;i
ity YL L OGS R 5 NALIC LK IR 00 TSRS P CRSRLIrOSE BS

o
wbpg $HHNURIS Sapi DUPEBIIS XROIE USPINL UMl REUACILA PAUEISHS URK pevoddts
[Cellre oifig G YDA D SSRRINUEOD eI SR Jeueg Apiediiug 1iel-Bu0 [0 BOUION - LIOAS WY1
A3inoE U, Busocrpoas 10} 3ARG TIRGY 03 SOT BEREBLG
YOO1S HK04d ainsAORUIG BOVELST
eS| FRIERUNSEY BaHY 18 BUIADH SDIADI] i PRROCKINGS K0IEM USIHAC IR Z1 BULILOT, SURGIED
uomysod B BOUEMONY SIOWSST Q07 ULBL-GU0T 10 MGWNK  UDENG v
SSGLESEIROM,
WAL DRLERYSNE O PeLoding SD.em
Aeveng JUNSSGACCIN 21 ) RUOI} STUGIRT BLOY I JSHUINN - HORAS W Y
ungrsauetayy o AN
B Bk 0400 WIBIED Qep) JOF HUIBAC HOHM spotynoquBiou Buniusied 150M BUAPE UL
pomg gotmn]  Bupun 280 fBemagt i0d 013 jo bzane B &g Sy U BB oM 0 190 Bunaen sdoad she Bupiom D91 ] esepem But waweleue
oA BHRERGEN0N | 1D APUrIRL?y pagoiidns PIROE]  SLIOLH PIOUASAON ST WP He0s O} Ayurnrotdo
pooynoqubien]  DRSER PRy BIBUISOS S1u0R2 0OF - 60A002| tastuLd DUIBG- DM Sp ML DOV §OBRY ALHBSIG CIGF syyoung b By ALraod L GRDND 0 UOQETKIO 91 L TN I Bidoed paods apisid |
RIOMBLLELS
wbeEng
BuBa-#RM|
Jeop IS
uosptsod b2 ] PATELIBCHETE DN Ut
SERIBFOPIOM 1o6feul oM 21 Seamutd Bl Bupsalieq i
“spedpiped
iSojens : JEeTy) sepseseng Aabiupel
wopBuLDeH RGN PO DIBHUT Aebuln $E0:00 0y passdusas @8 (5008)
{Sng BpHA LODUDE YRoN By Bupeareq SUDIBINHED O 1BREE
¥ mBLAOKET) ABowng Suanms i) SHDALY
roBauregy SOHOORA Aypanisuory D08 R0y AR swedimed oeRsIEns XE3 Al pue Bupom
wRamiatons | B am waEUEENG]  POhIoD 00 - MVR00Z} dRIS/eIR BRG] S20E RIS (Y BUYOTVE CIOT ApBuzey s Sealep o Bunuiues|  AeBuuey J0| PRIMCWIOT SOOR 0 JSQILNN - KN UG YY) 30 dn axey by Buserioy
FTBGTIE 4 WAL PIYRUADE
152 AN 6 LY s B 18 o seeddn
OR SILTUHTE AR XH OUNGD 1 pUT
tuaua Busroy Sunjom OF J0US e v {3
ufinag B 0 SURS Pansdep
uf S50 18 Dalae B i BB L i
0L &4 saasgomp,
souabing DI MO 20} JYATE XBL
dn gy jo ses & (o pue sufiedwed HAINDT 0 AN ] BSBRI]
APRRAG (# T4R SIAYRMRN KL ROy
Afvreang BT Aot WESDS wy wioy Dupuny WeRT PREWESS %G A
UGHEREL 1BU0T Sy Amnwiwan]|  upioys g apuy o B Ll GERD | 1003) SRR R BUDE GO BIBOGT ) SHAURRE s3aspsom prad Moj 10) IR
§ SN [0 P pIecE Wedky geuEng) lutpuadip uogoe dn exet L et ] wugBe paMTesl S0 04 BIHGESD § 10 way (1] DA 10 PIRHUTNS UEE UGEE ¢ ey (s Kprantdh Uy GRPHD JO UORIoH0eE ALL 1M BuIseH J0 45 axes seeu
BO0 LuiniEty SUDISSES
GOMNPE SHIBUE W ODUIET
1wfiprg SO0 Kdy SROpIEE O "SeapTo Buiuiads HEE) USPHNL "USIMGT
UoSnpe: HEVIIRLGS Y 4 $5008 R SO BB SHHUNIMURD wEsa
Rpaaod s vodng Ljuey jo soodss ) $R8LT BIHTOY 03 BOIAIDG BEnmbi) i
WELD W0 #@ sodng seu) ABstes SuouN [PHeID poseal
B ¥ BEpriow AVUORUALOD DR aouRmoge L
ABeEis poddng Aguwej 3o SOURUSEHBUE [BUGHEINRS] |
iR $0us00 WSUITOIOASD B} SRILIOD) “BREK! GIEIpIND DASIDISGRG]
ERTES T OO Oy wedeAan reposs 2 Asemy p pom)
BHLDD TP 10 Bemid ¢ yons sypung Busseaoel 7
SRAIE P s A sugd Ushqeiss) LABOT RELE - gLL N PEANUE UORG]  SEANRD S URANRED P s10010S Amud ¥ podns Supaoig] -
BEAT 12 PEOH Azt PUR SOHUAD S RN D] SN B IO LEUDRT U SUDIESTE BIAPE SHAUAq Sirur “coppsrtcen pebinuenpespl
g IR R M SIHeU0g| BEEd BU W4 SBADS] “SUGIEMEAD SOALT BU0 BEREKE 1 B3 150U sy 15Bucwl
» SRR O Pedy Dy NO0LY] saar] Bubuaun] i Aeaghp (i eepRoRIo  pUR0 volEuebon] BuBuays uBnni pRIoIoW] R FROFISS 10 AomG SBIBD BARIDIRID )0 MM Ausanodl U GHIDID JO UORIDGRIA OL Y IN| ANERBIRT mIbuRE BSERDU
{Raaiae sy e
SEDINITEY

B W) Tl BOHDY RLBASY PR



Page 74

> iy

PR | AR RN N BN SN

puoR GERUL Sou el ARep) JeReg
TRHNOseY wheyens $econd FRIBLIRAESE, SIOOYSE Uy aagn g peeting
sugea, Apa 0 peat tupspey  seary BuibuBu AU Buroa § Ui sl wojEpLe. ) SyeRl 5 B0 IR DOSTIO0) Wi ), WIEDA AT WIDUJ XIOM iy ofey cojRonpe UMEG! pusire abRIG uoIEEUAGS
fyensng deb) Locklns s | UL,
Rl oapei pdnd peseliing $Reey Ay o
NORBNE {pamnErd] O] BSIT GU) S90:0T U0 BAIDUYS O)
SOOI Agprianasesy Buma Apueuns| 558000 oy adoedt BUnoA (R 1BHL QSIS
£ Sd A PSR suojieness ted LR pue eyep} Supoasil o sy msed SARDOHR O BanEnG
¢ Fupspos umpm]  seary Subusyd) seusng o] Bupoiuows Ry Bubueud; snar} BegBuvyy segl AQ g1 obe @ SRR O8RS 03 BHIWCD:
NIOMBRIRLS
G
Buand i, BOOET A G FEONE
AU ) SR Sa0Pu0 181 [REprDU00;
susf} Sburys ety Bunok 10 90 sinsug
pojuRmng syt
JREEIEIS: ey 0 bad 59 sydind y ofimg e uo
wpysod BUSnon; 108010 DO ASHMURG? Xied
uoerFnoly SEELSSANLITM, pUBEBILION S 2enep 03 Bupuiuel
g BEBPUIIS 100405
g} Ao ABayung
wojieseusbon) 800 Rty
1B uapouabioy |- Aspagrn BuidUBaLIOS DUB [ s AgeAoiiie o] dBg i) PRl "tz Bupimy
(el ASejeng! peliid SOOI POMRRENG] pog tiyseuuag] ounr Q) paUOdURS §ieps oupwsea; pui Burwes; pasen pom Bupase) pajes 10 swhorig WONEDD
FENRIDS GFRIIEALY SANOSD, Agununueny]  AeBuuers mou Biupoagep BN 5ed0sd] 1] PuB gL A Dk - 10fosd ot - jokoad NS Lsouk “uoiieangse sstadipse Bus (Geliwl L2iens vyl i it 9xoRd unod
Koy 4 Ratiasgint| Buusies Ui epEEEIGE K EI00 meu Susefiy Bunoa W UMPING|  SI0040S Genieng AaBuuzit SN AT [EUOREDOA £5 -] F SN0 SSERINUE B ddAD) G2 7 61 Aot ) 1O IR 0Lk SPI0JBRA B4 0191 11 IN: 0 i sy Bupnpay
T eomaeg sadosg ABakaps TRSRE BoWTY § BT
Bl ;g usRD)| FTEITTT dntig Supiom, PRPUEDES] GV T B HOM B pusses Aigjssod oy B UM %KM drpgieuyied
UL RO MOEH) EQBIRIEDG: B2 WQuo0 | BomO AUBAG DU ciry ayey o Bubcjuon FURIHYY SRENHO BUD: HOUT) 45} L YR DBIBUIDIO0T) Bgj R PR SOULNY O
"S0Z WS Ag Z )
2 g "B CRuBOB(; FOULIE AFBURCE SR
10 puB Byl Al BOSBES: b SOIAGE JHRID X2} DUE suppuDg Dulmagan
FOOYIE B0 HEH| 18 U O i} BRI BIARY SUBTIID Wb XIoM)
ABawmng FOPDE KRB
UGHEXE ) 8097 L T ) i) Bupgiog) 002 UnEw AQ Seb prnn0id meann BARG BOARYG 0] S3000Y e 0} Rl PUR THRUsg Sl 180
B SiySuGg J0 CROHI %0043 By dny GgeaEng GO-0NGE  JSONC a0 IITY  SEOIAIET O SERDOY U OF o 1 20pE yong:  fustuelirumy SO0nOQUEISN Y HOM, At U] UBIPIUD 5 UORIOH0LE T iN| Due sioouos ek i 0
SHBAIT} BUI] MO|
O} MRUBAT D4 1EN SupBE
Jesouy Jo SEUR: pOSERIN
VB U0 LOHBRON, Bpmnoitd
PTG SRS AL 3 peddibh 818 SIEWOM
by yetudoreasdy GOSN aBaEg 9,81308] BH0s 83 105 Wik dinbal kRS AR DU SAZNIGD]
wiue)) Tuiun! Bunse Liuuml  sean Bulueys Sy Buros 3 uBipmn bt il O} RS SHL6G 60D 0y Bupreal] Aymwod ) UBIpD [0 S0NA0LS B4 1N

5 LRI Ot RIS B BN

i SRR PR SORY ALME D DIy



Page 75

5 g

o W ki g L
SHIFLIY IS0 R
9 yrier pue esfioed
Poob doeAsE: OF Le)
o LoeuaBin SIEIRAR St %ﬁ
PO CiSIULR Bl U] Busaom 51 pUE LDiEcsd # £ i s
2bmzng gl $R0POT0F dpsiong ‘somosneun §  ad-Bupsisey, yfinonnl &S 5 mou ybnang; MEpdosde B ol - L ey
10 R PUE YEey) o oleEg] optmeusn Bupoyuow uliy]  Swhsed Leey fuoddng) UOISHDH JIBUND SADIALL 40 UoRRmant SHB R obeUen ?.E&wﬁ : WN0S u:m wkoau
mjand 3o kior,  BEIOCINS #ousubinsg] UoHIRY | S Bnioiiouos ABoiEis meu ¢ ponibie] siRudaidde mou s DU uomAIC W esi0d Binods BAZY UBpRus Autiupa
AmEupieeD dif Gusees i abipasa | SSEASNg 8107 edbed Buodong ubnonry: ey exdoag Supoddng| WK mapa: 0) apioed Guisoddng: Y A : BARInGEY TF K0!
‘RBAINS 57U
PG 100UDG 38 pasBoz S By
B0 03 SEERINg > On! i Sampie) Loddng 03
AL VI U} BITREAR PORKIIDT LU FUMITI Mas BeE sl BACuChig 0} SO0
Wiy Fmsasng, WU dn 08 WS BOL]  OL PORA SIS 'Gourk (0045 adues BAIE BUE) PUB JUBLUBIE
§ BuposaLwe]) . Bioeds 'BI0r Aepuoaes PUE BEY 0L PRYALY SIBIRT HOOUDS 12 UBL JBMO; BgAe
10 pEB o Buanb ‘gl Autnnnd B 0 R suoesiddr Bussenosd punoe SI00UDE: -oe3 Ju e ERUeed
uCs g Mak 5B SIO0HDS Aabuirei 10} SHISERS g U Bupn J0pd 'DIGRYRAR ARpn) Ajuen; ot "BuEa Guip
S A7) HSUIBIAARG Astanio Buson sydnd OV} BNRLBT) R SHRERL {OOHOS 0GR SIOHEST] ON axel “72aA Jrets BUOP 84 1 ABAINS 1N "S00%| pue Fu e AsBue!
@ 4RIng BSHIENT saumoses; soary Buhueyss|  mew v Anmgonu ied o ABAME 1STU] POG OUISBAR 10N 1015 SKIEERAE] oDRINDMAM O MUOBe) Wi Bups e’ pue| pitopd Buidq Aamg ISrUL P04 KIkIG A un: ABARG jBTRAR BIA AQ (WS 3} SRBiLs 000!
Ay Amiiart] s LM o} papggay]  WhER 88 Buobuo B 10M| SEPASRY B e O lg B pErSReRING. 0] agBat saaguny suluiBolg SO0SE ABOH ‘SIOOUISE  PRINNGD 08 O IOIBUIPU MON SBUDUN| JaIDE [0 N exB) - X0 1N 604 J0 dN-D3E] SiG MBIAS)
Biafurs 518 SSOURIEWIN;
BUDLE VO LOREINDS
$UBDD 0 Lo
B SEHEUNL DUR J5KIO
egaas 41y Gaymstt) Gptow BunaeBa
U0 SLLHO : 2eS5E10:0 4N
oy sl : 14| SIS O1 P A0
revappe fse : 55HG00R JBUID (O ML Dy Beonpa: o Lo,
BUAISG 58I PUR SOINOSIS ABgnag; : sl Bupnoes pue YoBOTR Ruobel 13 9onoeld 1550 B
Bunop g URnisy SdAD Apnuanns)] THINUSSOVSE [BURIXG PUE # BUGIIRISS YA DOURISIZSE HP06! SwBne) HOREDNEe ACKINIRIS] O] WIOSUaD 3 SE Suline:
BU| KI0IC) BAISIES LRI, sgEuanss!  Bmeg Supouiou 1 SEDUETIY 900 W, wei o) FOD) susnew Lopu Bune A 1080 A0 Ut IR IR O LOIHOGE S E IR WOPHDT RIS LM S0
WESE
g BIOY]
feu) sjues
aomppe A wewsAsyTe iy Busy
OIS DUR 63 IN0S53I; Abaeng, 3 Bupsnoe Se oKy swes
¢ SIUEPUIIS 100LRY SdAD ABMESI0T)] SIUDLISSOSSY LGNS Ut | e euRaEuE mor B
Joren Andeq Gunsom urnim) HOEHNES  augmeu Buuoitl 10| SEDUENG B0 FBA 0} 26 BYMSEI 10078 BADGE SV weiieL sopempe .@cﬁﬁ.&w 0] BERD Syl BKNGRE
BEALS: ] Amatpoddo ioiieon
LTSI Rl X 4Bnosy uotaaud;
¥ SPIBPURTS (00 Ve s 1EGRUOD B} LY} podiing
oweid Andey]| euomppR A UCHRGURICS BAEod B 8
UOISMOLR|  PUB SAOMOSEI] span BuBumio w95 20 ueRelionied A 3y 01 Uaspi2 siagt Buroddns
10 pEBH puUE S3AD SHAHUSTOSST [BLUSID pug SLOHENRAR URG LIRS) PUB.  SUOISTOXE BUBDUSHE| DR womd DUB UOISTIOU DU STHBRUELS. 10 B0 RIONG JBU) OSIHLY
| Bupnon jo peen; Sunsow unuml soan Buliveyy  egEmuw auojuow 1)) SRS 607y Beponuow soary BuBumysl  pdsuaeye 1) siebiey 300408 Ao ‘SanAIOE Sd AT Y s1051v] uORRSNRS AKINES 0} 5o HEmod
WEaNS
stk ua Lo ! WIBATIES DIBLM BIVLIIG) DUN SDRDURIS
¥ SPIBDURLS jOOUDS, Jeus siuesb) i IR O RIRD SN DUE SIO0WIS YT W T4
e Apdeg)  Euopppe Aue ‘ ] £ maan] ARHIOL MOTRDW PUR SaunLBsGoKs BOOZ L0l LOBT A0 2%
MORSRI pUe SeOIOSel| ; uonsnpy pook sewexd o) Sjeoys] LGHBHRIBND BUO 1S 12 1)
10 pesy pur SdAD | SIIOUWITSEETE UKD Pud suonseas usd wee) pus s pOm Al SIS 1B SURRE {OOVGE BARS] S0
Susnos; jo peon Bunsp ukaim) e BuBumpy  ewgesoun Basoyuous 1) sseursng 0.0 Bupiuous senr) Buueun SNSRI LO0Z]  BADW Olgm it BUNDA g USIDRED 109 siptim uopkeanpe eS| o % 5002 AQ i sins:
Hppos sy suetie . : |
e B o suabaid } ;
SHTSEHIL 8m mopinobia; ) 5By gw

B AU U] UOROY AN P



Page 76

B s U VR MR 0 Y WAL ) o £

“HRLION LM FBA] 1 UGS
Abeieng 01 RIAJAING AOHE 0} SLOIRERISU] SUNDS
SHRUSSSRLIOH ABNpIRS 20§ JRUrRE Brj) DEEBINR
rorose
ABoag B0k osL AGH 0 SIOMAINE 0 UBIDIL) OF SIBYEAR
uojiuaboy B0/80} 843 1LAL AG 953 f90/s0) 1021 OGNS pu SBOpeY Jo sbuRs BaBaIL
“BUOIRIBSE LK A pio readat o
OO ASBAKE? PRIBD SAMAIOS |0 PHLR S} SRBIOL eoumom]
soypentyy Edidupd 0} sopualie seusknd g Bupiom 10S0|5 DSHUCP (O LOAAINST:
paby ABemnug 0] PINEHRAR SRHADET
ABajens g spoen B3O8 LU ] 0160} %EE 0 18 ‘BUCIRHLOH SUORHDIGR UOUDUES Ul 1501 UM 30 aBuBA By} ssBRUOUY
Bugsniot 0 peet) EUCHEPY BIOFUREISI {B0/80} 560% 50 OLL BHSUENG BT D480 AG 1.8 30 £1E (20/901 269 10 uoisuEaYe feasiud 10 Amagect  (ACH BOUOINA DISIHEOD (0 SRIBPISUL JO Lo By) eveass 0] BUCKLHOH PUBGXG|
ADwiRng
SEESSAEUOL BUKTED O} S10dR) AlzepERD
ABeiBng sBupsow BuosRow
uotiauabion $60€ LLOLOZ Appuenh pue Luuimu RapARp 10 BUPCHUOW 126 1 B26BRdWDD)
S9E 04/B00Z, yBNCA MO0 kA Pug
%Zp BONOGE]  PROH unpsusliay| 13 Aofiupitiy 20} SHUDH O} ous
payoder eusteiBod sueba uo 1 eseyd) swsibord § ek o Asaq,
pEng Bags d jo gRkjeuy
SHOMOSOL, ABeyeS SUBOBD UOU Bl
SRS Bulping 10 PEIIONE] Rjumueion)]  womss sPWoY sensone Apjrasd) souBauo)ed 00T NN 45 W8 SB ‘poardie JuaDap! sursRBomsl
HSpRUY sy | Bapsien RN BRIBLRENS 1200 30 VORIO0GL)]  Pipog LonEAeboy| Smave: OouB 6:00 SiBRVLNS] ME0RD UOU SAWOY GLID]  NOMBLELL JOKIILGT SOWCH WADBG|  UTR IR LTI SSUIOL Aytrnrve ey 30 SBRIB0Rd B ), BOL INTSBLUOY JEtaD B0 RONRG
“KBeEng
SuBmouama) B R 5503 doieasg
i Bupom|
[peseg Rory 10 Ued FE J0J08S DEIUGS D0E
Bl SS0ITE BUHpMOIDIDAD SSRIERE )
ABBULREH K0} SUWOH PR KISH Hit XOM)
ABoyeng “SHOIIBAULIRE
SEOUTEROURN pue awiieSod paudcions
PG Maw yhinoaou) Sousey 8518 st
ABoyuig
uopzsuetioy “Jayd enjjoead
1960 Oyl W3] BULLED) 'S0 UORENSI0
SN)RS| Jopun BUSiMRecys DuR BURIMOIDBAD
ApENE Eiipioes o) SOMINIGE J2 #liut] B D0BA6Q
BUIpMOI0IBAD Bugrisd
o ABsrng]  uopsE puB wedoBASD kinoscy Bunenig BumoIomas {snsued 1008 UOLEUNCDO BPUN PuR BADpMO 1388 o
Abowes ¥ speeny| wed sB Supun ARG Afarens jo Led SURH} U3 A PRIOHUOW|  SOTEVIIU] BUpMOInBA0 Bussesppe U0 AWNISE 2IBGIHG-00 O} BmWe)} $5008] L
SuisnoH jo pESI| D HOU'DLLT erpuEisng]  se e pus peasBeog o) Busnoyy peibal pub 105 aq 0} 5ol | s SpRLESIoN O0K'OZ |DOBI0 BupMoi0BAG DPREDIPN & Abdu Buipmoiosens Bussasppy
ABapng|
SEOLSERIBWICH | gy W03 BUL
T8 SUOIO SAIIOYE DU SUOTIIAIILY
ABeyeng BARIRGARIE J0 65uRs B BupBageq;
uepiescation
SPIBHESNGY SSIBILOY J0) Bursaoy]
POIBI BI00S O) FERI0R BumALNER
Bty HOZ 427N i A
WHISTOIGILOH COF'E PUB BOOZ UHBW LE D302 A0 9605 Aal”
UDREPIUHLOONY o0 ABemng| Aq 00B'E 'BO0E HGURIET “pady GOEPOLALICSDE ANOdUB),
Kaodusy ¢ Addag | snd S00M05R Ao L& A Sprogesnny an0scy paussAsdu BOBT YRV 15 18 3R] SUIBNON 86U O) 1008T Dejun eRald Uy ik BUAN SPIoUBRNGY
LRESICYL |0 (0 ?:Exm‘_ BTSS! 00y 01 prRog L Bay] BIAIRG UCTIONDAY YE| Y1 1 SDIOYBSTHRY BRES] u} Addns Busnoy 0 $98008 Burseeou) | LORERSIMCTE Aundusal Uy DU SDIOBSNION [0 ROUINN SGHN JBgusv gyt Bursipiy
(Auaoe siy Jsupes
weadiond
BHITERL M O H LR

GOOT SO Uty LRy ARG DT




Page 77

TGE L S YA NN A g

BOOZ FRABAINS G 91 AR i),
‘002 tx Kaans 2is0d  Bunangnod ubacaul
H PUR B10) O HIG00) LY SPIOUSEN0Y DOOSL

B30 00G4 I SBUREE GG Bt BUILURAQ

B002 Wareys pausonnt o o) ABSieig

W GO Suiaoag BijuuBeg uonRipiuos

Abaieng) ABALEIG IR M, SIEPIOLY JO KIOUNXICRART
SSOUSSHBWOH

AB0Z WS U

g A we 5
Buaneg ABRU AFUMALOT G} WOI 1A
WAL B} BALSD SIS (R SInTuR
o Apprenyied ‘Bugong sl ) 580002
SERUNDUI DUR SBAIBHI 36 #8uURs A0

SRIARROY, SAMTSRRALL

ABoyERS DU L1 OBy Oy UGB BB P S SBe| AXUBINE ABIBLA WOJ; 1BUS O) CRg I FOCRLING,
SN0, Aunusny 065 - 0180 nreog “Kasaaod @] 10 Sas UBAL Lim KERD Kx0ud « Brgpes Aousarnge ABsotsa mop B i SBLLIOY U Bumy] Auanod @0y
Ll 9001 - 6020 dusisuung GuLg-om so Aanooz|  ceoL - oz sequesegl  w suoisses weeane pawlie 1o Areseg]  sujBueg peseq dwoou Buin0s aioed - Aupsd Bn) Buipia




Page 78

Aot PR Adi SRR B
PUTIRARE O] URIRPRRS 2WELSEUY
108
iy naaaz) F SRekl puB
07 picty sicdon i pot)
8002 tdy SpouRInon NG 2o
oA LOGINE PUE UogUALE|
Fame My 0] SUDGELOMHLIED0)
ypin paiyckiion ocdal (R Ee, GOOLBARK] SERLBSHIMUOL]
U A0 SR SUNPE RN
BOGZ 28]l oug uﬁoﬂ ucag 10 SP00% R OF dNSUOCSDE
GLOZ AR POMGARS LB L Wl SRS O Dot BAQI
TP BERISUNA G 810
droity Masgeg)
FUNpY SRIBUINA FANBUS WHDDOBASD
DRUD PUB SAD 00T TDITIBLED IR0
Loy K APPRI B 0059 0 (SI0R1M)
“SECFIDOKE MAY U PAPRTH [B1008 piE SR LHIRE LIOESIA
WG DBRIOD 30 WA ueak Gupnoug sEoTeRd B
anug) ARy 5008 sy “pesibe wuonnd Apopd 30 185 1B(005 PUR 119 WP SENIDBOIE LM,
STBUITE DU B0a.
B, DD e
DOIABED A KA MO FBARYD
SUBISSUS BUOH BuARaT 18y axetl 0] otad Bunod BugaGRud 'S0
PRI IR ROA -1 20§ yorkoud Doy Bupery, @
POAIDHE EROD WU ok drey 01 JExICNS pUB STARE UM
oy ABABQO 0102 iy 1zefosdt wost Bupaeeny eAIBE LNk A, BUE DU SI00UOS BDIAI
{sennum pue Bidvad
Brus , "uiG “giOvmpin RS ARTE P RelLER
yeuoneonpe ‘Aousuliad ebeses);
w4 Ay NG JO SISAEIIE Uy OREHOLIIEOIIE Aodun; L
POIOUE BNOUS WOIREEEI SHl1 SESIBLIOU] U SPIOGBEROL JO JBKIUIRN BG1 N ssafeuoly; Busozegl: s
dnean Aagod Ssonet aidopd Bunok Aum SEEes 30 4SH 3@ J0 SERpE]
SO (RIF Bitdieg ABojens piRoR By P B10ed BUnoA SSIOIN 10 SR DORARDG] BT KA HBUDIND JO BPRSLTT
B W 50U SSHRANH B0 why Busnon porte gl PUBSIIOUN O} YIRS PHELIBOUN SO BIEPICHE 1D BAUNY 554 1N HoddnT SEOIPRE PR AgweP]
Bugmnoyy
papodng B
RO RERMO U L
ORI 3 1-g0)] ‘eGDGS Joddns peem). -
S0 seamtia:l ABAS ARIES ot Bursnoy pue Busnoy Susmnoy pus Sutsnoy i) -
fiess, iy bmeng] Ruisxe tagm AJnunlioD SER 4 A $S6GIENRE 2100, sswabioxd Eny; ynsay ey | papoddos yim RSy O] BRUUGS 03 SOA WHEPOUALGTIE SKIBHTS 0f S99000 Sepmpe Bunod - gy INEBARy Sienuse Bunak ansug) -

BOGT MU} UL UKSY ALACY DT



Page 79

R U ORI KCNRAAL o SRS LT | e e e PSR SAA THAS ' Uk

B0 JYL0 Dul
SUORFD XE) MIOGE UOGEULCN! 0] SRE298 i

HEND EUoSsRINd Boas
,Egabugﬁaﬁcn—ng

s BRI Pl
10 6Bus & BULEADT $HRN03 OGS IS0

TURTY [RARK RO} 1SRRI

{BIUFODEP WGy PR AR
“Baiddoys Buuason) sleyse oIS Fag
{scdoy oqioads PUE SEALAITME.
sesatal BuueacD] LIRSS ORI 9013
{hexng
EBUUADIG) SRUS0A LIESMKD
REPnSUOT) Aeeng
Ao ABOTBNS BH Buysog 5,010 yiN SEBLIRIG RIS Wi Buoy SasgnRIE BUpio S KLon0d U RIS 1O Uoniodald 34 | 1
UOREPOURLIIRN
dnos Asdame POV pu Ardum] ul Sung K002 SEHRUOL 88
SUSHRIRIMLICT) 60350 paispand saed BoAnE ey ok picloRd xf xed FRADR LIERY B BENPO0LY
CEHBL \ﬁ%g Py
BOGZ BunE pepmast BusreiL URIT BT TR FEOUM [0 ST REHIIP
PBRIBUBILY DUE DOADIY o sy phactr Seliaiy epring peoed
“peonpoid sjo000 ARG BAT JODUIR IR S0 B TP DHSFID
Py 1 o X5 G B DM URDRUA (O TP I SERIPRY

an-uny PESSHSSE SPSEU S8R0

F cn ol DEHAC PR LG
Apre uBesag Temaes Susseoor

Rl j S Locddne

ST O BRI B Pt
TRRED O RO B RO

Ao Lsnag “HEORE PATERD SRRy
SRUAED DUR G083 1o pe ot b B
Buna p "ueIpun ) PR Apaeng ¢ sy T
MdORE EBIUOY O MIGUIRE B}

R Pu Traeuioy sucoeq

» Hapos sy psuede

saiiiaioe Bujpoking

BOOZ RO IR GORY ALBADLSE DRUD



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Counci DRAFT

Agenda item

' Cabinet On 16 December 2008

Report Title.

Local Development Framework Annual Monitoring Report 2007/2008

Report authorised by Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Contact Officer : Ciara Whelehan, Team Leader Planning Policy, 020 8489 5516

ciara.whelehan@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To seek Members approval for the Annual Monitoring Report for submission to the
Government Office for London as required by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act (2004) and the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England)
Regulations 2004.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 This report is brought to Cabinet for Members to approve the 2007/2008 Annual
Monitoring Report before it is submitted to Government Office for London.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The production and submission of the Annual Monitoring Report will contribute to the
practical achievement of all five Council Priorities as it will ensure that development
control policies are monitored effectively and reviewed where appropriate and that the




Page 82

milestones set out for plan making in the Local Development Scheme are met.

4. Recommendations

4.1That Members approve the Annual Monitoring Report for submission to the
Government Office for London.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 To comply with section 35 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and
Regulation 48 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England)
Regulations 2004, an Annual Monitoring Report must be produced and submitted to
the Government Office for London. The AMR presents available statistical data
relating to planning policies and the emerging Local Development Framework.
Without the AMR, it would be difficult to tell whether the UDP policies are effective
and performing. The AMR also sets out whether the Council is meeting the
milestones set out in its Local Development Scheme, progress of which was reported to
the Cabinet October 2008 meeting.

6. Other options considered

6.1Local Planning Authorities are required to produce an Annual Monitoring Report. The
production of the AMR is the most effective way in presenting data relating to planning
policies in Haringey. As such no other options were considered.

7. Summary

7.1 Local Planning Authorities are required to produce an Annual Monitoring Report
under section 35 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and Regulation
48 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations
2004. This AMR covers the period April 2007 to March 2008 and must be submitted to
the Secretary of State by 31 December 2008.

7.2 The AMR is used for information purposes to assess the performance and
effectiveness of planning policies. It presents available statistical data relating to the
planning policies in Haringey’s adopted Unitary Development Plan and the emerging
Local Development Framework. It contains a monitoring framework that identifies
targets and indicators, which will be used to assess the performance and
effectiveness of the UDP objectives and key policies. The AMR also identifies ongoing
issues of data collection and analysis.

7.3 On 30 March 2007, the Council submitted its revised Local Development Scheme
(LDS) to the Government Office for London. The LDS is a three year project plan,
which sets out a programme for replacing the UDP policies with Local Development

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 83

Documents. The AMR monitors progress on the LDS. For 2007/08, the key
milestones were Consultation on Issues and Options for the Core Strategy, Joint
Waste Plan and Central Leeside Area Action Plan as set out in Regulation 25 of the
Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004. The
2007/08 AMR sets out that these milestones were met.

7.4 This is the fourth AMR to be submitted to the Government Office for London. The
previous reports (2004/05, 2005/06 and 2006/07) presented available statistical data
relating to Haringey’s UDP policies and information on the Council’s development
control performance. This Report takes forward many of the indicators used in the
previous reports and addresses all the Core Output Indicators as identified by the
government. It also includes some significant effects indicators which assess the
significant social, economic and environmental effects of policies. These indicators
are linked to objectives for the sustainability appraisal of Local Development
Documents. A full set of sustainability objectives and sub objectives have been
identified in the Sustainability Appraisal for the Local Development Framework.

7.5 Description — Format of the Annual Monitoring Report

7.6 The AMR presents available statistical data relating to planning policies in Haringey’s
adopted UDP. It also monitors key milestones set out in the Council’s Local
Development Scheme.

7.7 The AMR presents some contextual information on the borough’s population, health,
housing and economy. It includes a monitoring schedule that identifies targets and
indicators. This schedule will be used to assess the performance and effectiveness of
the UDP objectives and key policies. It will develop over time as monitoring systems
become more sophisticated.

7.8 The AMR sets out information on the key planning policy issues in Haringey. these
are grouped together under the following policy themes:-

Business Development and town centres
Housing

Environmental Quality

Waste

Planning Obligations

7.9 The AMR covers a monitoring period April 2007 — March 2008. Where possible, data
is provided for the monitoring period, but in other cases the most recent data is
provided.

7.10 In October 2007, as part of the Comprehensive Spending Review announcement,
the Government published a single set of 198 national indicators for local authorities
and local authority partnerships that underpin the new performance network. The new
indicators came into effect for implementation from 1 April 2008.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 84

7.11 Regional Spatial Strategy and Local Development Framework Core Output
Indicators — update July 2008 revises regional and local core output indicators into
one shared set. This replaces Core Output Indicators for Regional Planning
(published in March 2005); Local Development Framework Core Output Indicators
Update 1/2005 (published in October 2005) and Table 4.4 and Annex B of the Local
Development Framework Monitoring: A Good Practice Guide (published in March
2005).

7.12The following sets out the key indicator changes:

e Business Development & Town Centres — removal of employment
and regeneration areas in employment indicators. Previously developed
land definition updated.

e Housing — Dwelling and net addition definition changes. The addition of
five year housing supply information as part of the housing trajectory.

e Environmental Quality — clarifying the capture of renewable energy
generation

¢ Minerals — does not apply to Haringey

e Waste - in order to allow consistent and comparable (year on year)
collection and reporting of figures ‘management types’ have been linked
to those that are used in planning policy supporting guidance, the
standard planning application form and existing DEFRA data collections.

7.13 The Greater London Authority’s monitoring database, the London Development
Database (LDD) has been designed to record the progress of planning permissions
in the Greater London area. The system has been altered in order to accommodate
some of the Government’s revised Core Output Indicators. In February 2008, the
Mayor of London published the fourth London Plan Annual Monitoring Report
(AMR4). The AMR has a number of information gaps, which are being addressed by
the LDD.

7.14 The Government’s standard planning application form (1 App) became mandatory in
April 2008. The introduction of 1 App should improve data collection and overcome a
number of information gaps.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The milestones and targets included in the Annual Monitoring Report were achieved
within approved PPD business unit budgets for 2007/08.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments — Phillip Cunliffe-Jones

9.1 The Head of Legal Services comments that Regulations prescribe that certain
information about the progress and implementation of LDF policy documents must be
published with details of the numbers of net additional dwellings in the local
authority’s area.

9.2 As soon as reasonably practicable after an authority has made an annual report to

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 85

the Secretary of State the report must be published on the web site .

10.Head of Procurement Comments —[ Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1[click here to type]

Comments of the Head of Procurement

- Sustainability Implications

- Construction Design and Management Regulations considerations (construction
projects only)

11. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The Annual Monitoring Report provides an analysis of planning decisions. No
specific issues relating to equalities were identified. As the Local Development
framework progresses, the sustainability appraisal of local planning documents will
include an Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA).

12. Consultation

12.1 There is no requirement to consult on the Annual Monitoring Report. For future
AMRs, the Council will consult with other local authorities and bodies to co-ordinate
the capture and analysis of data and try to overcome any monitoring gaps. This is
particularly relevant in relation to monitoring the Joint Waste Development Plan
Document.

12.2 The Council is encouraged to bring any monitoring problems to the attention of the
Government Office. The Planning Service attends regular monitoring meetings at
London Councils to share information and good practice. In order to address the
Core Output, Local and Contextual indicators, Planning Policy have consulted the
following internal service departments: housing, transport, waste and recreation.

13. Service Financial Comments
13.1 Delivery of 2007/8 milestones have been achieved within service budgets.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 Appendix 1 — Executive Summary from the 2007/2008 Annual Monitoring Report

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 86

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1 The following documents were used in the preparation of this report:

a. Haringey Unitary Development Plan (2006)

b. London Plan Annual Monitoring Report 4 (Mayor of London, February 2008)

c. Regional Spatial Strategy and Local Development Framework, Core Output
Indicators — Update 2/2008 (CLG, July 2008)

Appendix 1

Executive Summary

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6




Page 87

The Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) presents available statistical data relating to
planning policies in Haringey’s adopted Unitary Development Plan. It also presents
some background information on the borough’s population, housing and economy and
information on the Council’s development control performance as monitored by the
Government’s Best Value (BV) performance indicators.

The report covers the period 1 April 2007 - 31 March 2008.

The AMR reviews progress on the preparation of the Council’s Local Development
Framework as indicated in the timetable and milestones set out in the Local
Development Scheme. The key milestones for 2007/2008 were the adoption of the
Statement of Community Involvement, Consultation on the Issues & Options on Core
Strategy, Consultation on Issues and Options on Central Leeside Area Action Plan and
Consultation on Issues and Options on Joint Waste Development Plan, as set out in
Regulations 25 and 26 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Development)
(England) Regulations 2004. The AMR identifies that these milestones were met.

The AMR presents information and indicators on the following key policy areas:-
e Business Development & Town Centres

Housing

Environmental Quality

Minerals

Waste

S106 Contributions

The AMR includes some significant effects indicators which assess the significant
social, environmental and economic effects of policies, including the amount of
development built on previously developed land, the level of affordable housing
completions and the number of parks managed to Green Flag Award standard. These
indicators are linked to objectives for the sustainability appraisal of Local Development
Documents. A full set of sustainability objectives and indicators have been developed
for the Local Development Framework.

For further information please contact:
the Planning Policy Team on 020 8489 5269
or email: Idf@haringey.gov.uk

Population

e Haringey has a population of 224,700 (mid 2007 ONS) living in an area of 30
square kilometres. This is a decrease of 0.4% from 2006. Haringey accounts for 3%
of the total London population.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7



Page 88

e Haringey’s population has grown by 8.4% since 1991 and is projected to grow by a
further 21% by 2021

e Nearly 50% of the population are from black and minority ethnic groups, the 6th
highest proportion in London, and almost half of all pupils in Haringey schools
speak English as an additional language.

e Haringey’s population is relatively young in comparison to London’s and the
national population and there are relatively more people aged between 20 to 44.

e Haringey has a relatively transient population. At the time of the 2001 Census, there
were 36,000 migrants in the borough, the 9th highest proportion in London.

Development Control

e In 2007/08, a total of 2,430 planning applications were determined by the Council.
Of these:-

- 78% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks compared to a
Government target of 60% (NI 157) and business plan target of 82%

- 77% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks compared to a
Government target of 65% (NI 157) and business plan target of 85%

- 88% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks compared to a
Government target of 80% (NI 157). and business plan target of 90%

e There were 122 appeals against the Council’'s decision to refuse planning
applications, of which 43% were allowed, compared to a Council target of 32% (BV
204). However, performance over the last three quarters stood at 39%.

e The following types of application were determined in 2007/08:

- Approximately 1.15% were major applications (28 applications) and 22.6% were
minor (549). Of the 577 applications, a total of 60% were for housing
development (348 applications) and 22% were for retail and distribution (128
applications).

- Nearly 65% were other applications (1,588 applications) of which 56% were
householder applications (890 applications), 6% were for change of use (98
applications) and 4.9% were for Conservation Area or Listed Building Consent
(79 applications).

e 1In 2007/08, the Council issued 122 enforcement notices against breaches of
planning control, the fifth highest number amongst London Boroughs.

e There were no planning applications relating to minerals and waste management.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8



Page 89

Housing

e In 2007, 100% of completions took place on previously developed land, which
exceeded the Council target of 95% and the Government target of 60%. (BV 106).

e 1In 2007/08, 662 dwellings were completed in the Borough, comprising:

- 46.8% new build (324 dwellings)
- 48.9% conversions & extensions (333 dwellings)
- 3.9% changes of use (26 dwellings)

The number of new dwellings is slightly less than the completions component of the
new housing target for Haringey.

e Of the proportion of new build units completed in 2007/08, 211 affordable housing
units were completed. This represents 32% of all housing completions.

e At April 2008, Haringey had an estimated 1856 empty private sector properties,
which was the 13" highest proportion in London. Of this, 1,008 were vacant for
longer than six months.

e In 2007/08, 105 empty private sector properties were brought back into use.

e Of the housing completions in 2007/08, 47% were one bedroom units and 41%
were two bedroom units.

e Of these completions, 16% were social rented units and 15.8% were intermediate
units.

e Of the affordable housing completed in 2007-2008 only 10.9% were three or four
bedrooms. Over half (55.9%) were two bedroom units and 33% were one bedroom
units.

e InJanuary 2008, a Gypsy Caravan Count identified two gypsy and traveller sites in
the borough, both of which were authorised Council sites. The count identified 10
caravans on these sites. The sites have a total caravan capacity of 20 pitches. No
unauthorised encampments were identified, compared to 10 unauthorised caravans
in January 2003.

Employment and economic activity

e In March 2006, 7.7% of Haringey’s residents were unemployed, which was higher
than the London rate (4.6%) and more than double the national unemployment rate.

e |n 2007/08, 3 major applications for non-residential use were granted, comprising

16,3594m? of floorspace. There are no figures for the number of mixed use
developments at this point.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9



Page 90

Haringey contains 22 Defined Employment Areas (DEAs). Collectively the DEAs
provide 134 hectares of employment land, over 1,000 buildings, 722 business
establishments and approximately 736,000m? of employment floorspace. The
borough also contains other smaller employment locations which total a further 16.6
hectares of employment land.

Haringey is home to approximately 8,200 businesses, together employing some
64,700 people. 94.2% of the businesses are small, employing fewer than 24 people.
The major sectors of employment in Haringey are retail and wholesale distribution
(19.9%) and health and social work (19.0%). Real estate, renting and business
activities account for 15.3% of all employment.

In 2006, 11.5% of VAT registered businesses were newly registered in Haringey
compared with 11.3% in London.

Retail and Town Centres

In 2008, the borough had an overall 41% market share for convenience (food)
shopping and an overall 29% market share for comparison (non food) shopping.

In 2007/08, 2 major application for retail development were granted comprising
11,959m? of additional floorspace.

It is predicted that the borough will require an additional 13,800m? (gross) of
comparison goods floorspace and an additional 10,194m? (net) of convenience
goods floorspace by 2016.

In 2008, vacancy rates in Haringey’s six main town centres varied from 4.7% to
8.8%, compared to a national vacancy rate of 11%.

The proportion of non A1 (retail) use varies between 40% in Wood Green
Metropolitan Centre and 60% in Green Lanes District Centre.

Haringey has 38 Local Shopping Centres. There are 110 vacant shops in these
centres representing an overall vacancy rate of 11%. There are no figures for the
proportion of non A1 (retail) uses at this point.

Environment and Transport

27% of the land area of Haringey is green spaces and areas of water.

Haringey has 1.7 hectares of open space per 1,000 of the population. In 2007/2008
there was no net loss of designated open space.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 10



Page 91

o Eight parks were managed to Green Flag Award standard in 2007/08. This
amounted to 17 hectares and represented 76% of total designated open space in
the borough.

e There was no land set aside for mineral extraction or production of secondary /
recycled aggregates in Haringey during 2007/08.

e 100% of Haringey residents have access to recycling services. In 2007/08 Haringey
achieved a recycling rate of 25.5% of all waste, significantly higher than its 18%
target. Recycling rates have increased from 4% in 2003.

e Of the total amount of household waste produced in the seven North London
constituents, of which Haringey is included, in 2007/08, 36.26% was sent to landfill,
16.98% was recycled, 7.35% was composted and 39.39% was incinerated for
energy recovery.

e There are no figures for the number of installed renewable energy facilities at this
point.

e During 2007/08, no planning permissions were granted contrary to advice of the
Environment Agency on either flood defence grounds or water quality.

e Haringey contains 1,658 hectares of land designated as Ecologically Valuable Sites.
Since 1998 the Council has designated seven Green Corridors across the borough.

e In terms of ecology, Haringey contains 12 National Priority Species, six London
Priority Species, 19 Haringey Priority Species, five London Flagship Species and 16
Haringey Flagship Species (a flagship species is one that is readily recognised and
represents biodiversity to the wider public).

e In 2007/08, three planning applications were accompanied by a travel plan. In
addition, 27 approved planning applications have been dedicated as ‘car free’
developments.

e In 2007/08 the Council received 3 transport assessments with major applications.

e 100% of all completed non-residential development complies with car parking
standards set out in the UDP.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 11



Page 92

Planning Obligations

e During 2007/08, the Council secured planning obligations and signed legal
agreements on 25 planning permissions. The total amount negotiated was
£10,900,302.65.

e In addition the Council negotiated and secured 569 affordable housing units all
providing on-site provision.

Report Template: Formal Bodies

12



Page 93

Haringey Local Development
Framework

Annual Monitoring Report 2007/2008

Haringey:

DECEMBER 2008



Page 94
ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT 2007/2008

CONTENTS
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt 3
BACKGROUND ..ottt 9
INTRODUGTION ..ottt an s s s e 10
HARINGEY’S KEY CHARACTERISTICS........ccoiieiiiiiciiiiniieeec e 12
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME ... 16
KEY POLICY ISSUES ...t 17
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & TOWN CENTRES ...........ccooiiniiiciieen,
HOUSING ...ttt et 20
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY .ttt 22
MINERALS. ... e e 24
WA ST E. .. e 24
PLANNING OBLIGATIONS........iirie e 24
SIGNIFICANT EFFECTS INDICATORS......cociiiiern et 24
CONCLUSIONS ...cooiiiiieiie et eeeea e e 25
MONITORING FRAMEWORK & FUTURE MONITORING REQUIREMENTS...... 26
APPENDIX 1: BACKGROUND INFORMATION ......ccccciiniiiiiinniiiineesiiiiee s 28
APPENDIX 2: MONITORING FRAMEWORK ..ot 31
APPENDIX 3: SIGNIFICANT EFFECTS INDICATORS ......ccociiiiieneieeee, 43
APPENDIX 4: HOUSING TRAJECTORY............... ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT
DEFINED.
APPENDIX 5: GLOSSARY AND DEFINITIONS........ccooiiiiiiin e, 48

APPENDIX 6: PLANNING OBLIGATIONS. ... .o 51



Page 95

Executive Summary

The Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) presents available statistical data relating to
planning policies in Haringey’s adopted Unitary Development Plan. It also presents
some background information on the borough’s population, housing and economy
and information on the Council’s development control performance as monitored by
the Government’s National Indicators Best Value (BV) performance indicators.

The report covers the period 1 April 2007 - 31 March 2008.

The AMR reviews progress on the preparation of the Council’s Local Development
Framework as indicated in the timetable and milestones set out in the Local
Development Scheme. The key milestones for 2007/2008 were the adoption of the
Statement of Community Involvement, Consultation on the Issues & Options on
Core Strategy, Consultation on Issues and Options on Central Leeside Area Action
Plan and Consultation on Issues and Options on Joint Waste Development Plan, as
set out in Regulations 25 and 26 of the Town and Country Planning (Local
Development) (England) Regulations 2004. The AMR identifies that these milestones
were met.

The AMR presents information and indicators on the following key policy areas:-
Business Development & Town Centres

Housing

Environmental Quality

Minerals

Waste

S106 Contributions

The AMR includes some significant effects indicators which assess the significant
social, environmental and economic effects of policies, including the amount of
development built on previously developed land, the level of affordable housing
completions and the number of parks managed to Green Flag Award standard.
These indicators are linked to objectives for the sustainability appraisal of Local
Development Documents. A full set of sustainability objectives and indicators have
been developed for the Local Development Framework.

For further information please contact:
the Planning Policy Team on 020 8489 5269
or email: l[df@haringey.gov.uk

Population
e Haringey has a population of 224,700 (mid 2007 ONS) living in an area of 30

square kilometres. This is a decrease of 0.4% from 2006. Haringey accounts for
3% of the total London population.




Page 96

Haringey’s population has grown by 8.4% since 1991 and is projected to grow
by a further 21% by 2021

Nearly 50% of the population are from black and minority ethnic groups, the 6th
highest proportion in London, and almost half of all pupils in Haringey schools
speak English as an additional language.

Haringey’s population is relatively young in comparison to London’s and the
national population and there are relatively more people aged between 20 to 44.

Haringey has a relatively transient population. At the time of the 2001 Census,
there were 36,000 migrants in the borough, the 9th highest proportion in London.

Development Control

In 2007/08, a total of 2,430 planning applications were determined by the
Council. Of these:-

78% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks compared to a
Government target of 60% (NI157) and business plan target of 82%

77% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks compared to a
Government target of 65% (NI157) and business plan target of 85%

88% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks compared to a
Government target of 80% (NI157). and business plan target of 90%

There were 122 appeals against the Council’s decision to refuse planning
applications, of which 43% were allowed, compared to a Council target of 32%
(BV 204). However, performance over the last three quarters stood at 39%.

The following types of application were determined in 2007/08:

- Approximately 1.15% were major applications (28 applications) and 22.6%
were minor (549). Of the 577 applications, a total of 60% were for housing
development (348 applications) and 22% were for retail and distribution (128
applications).

- Just over 65% were other applications (1,592 applications) of which nearly
56% were householder applications (890 applications), 6% were for change
of use (98 applications) and 4.9% were for Conservation Area or Listed
Building Consent (79 applications).

In 2007/08, the Council issued 122 enforcement notices against breaches of
planning control, the fifth highest number amongst London Boroughs.

There were no planning applications relating to minerals and waste management.




Page 97

Housing

In 2007, 100% of completions took place on previously developed land, which
exceeded the Council target of 95%, in line with National Indicator 170.

In 2007/08, 662 dwellings were completed in the Borough, comprising:

- 46.8% new build (310 dwellings)
- 48.9% conversions & extensions (324 dwellings)
- 3.9% changes of use (26 dwellings)

The number of new dwellings is slightly less than the completions component of
the new housing target for Haringey.

Of the proportion of new build units completed in 2007/08, 211 affordable
housing units were completed. This represents 32% of all housing completions.

At April 2008, Haringey had an estimated 1856 empty private sector properties,
which was the 13" highest proportion in London. Of this, 1,008 were vacant for
longer than six months.

In 2007/08, 105 empty private sector properties were brought back into use.

In 2006-07, residential developments were completed at an average density of
116 dwellings per hectare, above the average for outer London and in
accordance with PPS3. This compares to an average density of 84 dwellings per
hectare for 2001-2004. There is no figure for 2007/08 at this time.

Of the housing completions in 2007/08, 47% were one bedroom units and 41%
were two bedroom units.

Of these completions, 16% were social rented units and 15.8% were
intermediate units.

Of the affordable housing completed in 2007-2008 only 11% were three or four
bedrooms. Over half (56%) were two bedroom units and 33% were one bedroom
units.

In January 2008, a Gypsy Caravan Count identified two gypsy and traveller sites
in the borough, both of which were authorised Council sites. The count identified
10 caravans on these sites. The sites have a total caravan capacity of 20 pitches.
No unauthorised encampments were identified, compared to 10 unauthorised
caravans in January 2003.




Page 98

Employment and economic activity

In March 2006, 7.7% of Haringey’s residents were unemployed, which was
higher than the London rate (4.6%) and more than double the national
unemployment rate.

In 2007/08, 3 major applications for non-residential use were granted,
comprising 16,359m? of floorspace. None of the non-residential floorspace was
located in Defined Employment Areas or regeneration areas and all floorspace
granted was on previously developed land.

Haringey contains 22 Defined Employment Areas (DEAs). Collectively the DEAs
provide 134 hectares of employment land, over 1,000 buildings, 722 business
establishments and nearly 736,000m? of employment floorspace. The borough
also contains other smaller employment locations which total a further 16.6
hectares of employment land.

Haringey is home to approximately 8,200 businesses, together employing some
64,700 people. 94.2% of the businesses are small, employing fewer than 24
people. The major sectors of employment in Haringey are retail and wholesale
distribution (19.9%) and health and social work (19.0%). Real estate, renting and
business activities account for 15.3% of all employment.

In 2006, 11.5% of VAT registered businesses were newly registered in Haringey
compared with 11.3% in London.

Retail and Town Centres

In 2008, the Borough had an overall 41% market share for convenience (food)
shopping and an overall 29% market share for comparison (hon food) shopping.

In 2007/08, 2 major applications for retail development were granted comprising
11,959m? of additional floorspace.

It is predicted that the borough will require an additional 13,800m? gross of
comparison goods floorspace and an additional 10,194m? net of convenience
goods floorspace by 2016.

In 2008, vacancy rates in Haringey’s six main town centres varied from 4.7% to
8.8%, compared to a national vacancy rate of 11%.

The proportion of non A1l (retail) use varies between 40% in Wood Green
Metropolitan Centre and 60% in Green Lanes District Centre.

Haringey has 38 Local Shopping Centres. There are 110 vacant shops in these
centres representing an overall vacancy rate of 11%.

6



Page 99

Environment and Transport

27% of the land area of Haringey is green spaces and areas of water.

Haringey has 1.7 hectares of open space per 1,000 of the population. In
2007/2008 there was no net loss of designated open space.

Eight parks were managed to Green Flag Award standard in 2007/08. This
amounted to 17 hectares and represented 76% of total designated open space
in the borough.

There was no land set aside for mineral extraction or production of secondary /
recycled aggregates in Haringey during 2007/08.

100% of Haringey residents have access to recycling services. In 2007/08
Haringey achieved a recycling rate of 25.5% of all waste, significantly higher than
its 18% target. Recycling rates have increased from 4% in 2003.

Of the total amount of household waste produced in the seven North London
constituents, of which Haringey is included, in 2007/08, 36.26% was sent to
landfill, 16.98% was recycled, 7.35% was composted and 39.39% was
incinerated for energy recovery.

As of March 2007, 10 applications have been submitted to install renewable
energy facilities. Two are to install solar thermal and photovoltaic panels. Two are
to install CHP facilities. Five are for the installation of solar panels.

During 2007/08, no planning permissicns were granted contrary to advice of the
Environment Agency on either flood defence grounds or water quality.

Haringey contains 1,658 hectares of land designated as Ecologically Valuable
Sites. Since 1998 the Council has designated seven Green Corridors across the
borough.

In terms of ecology, Haringey contains 12 National Priority Species, six London
Priority Species, 19 Haringey Priority Species, five London Flagship Species and
16 Haringey Flagship Species (a flagship species is one that is readily recognised
and represents biodiversity to the wider public).

In 2007/08, three planning applications were accompanied by a travel plan. In
addition, 27 approved planning applications have been dedicated as ‘car free’
developments.

In 2007/08 the Council received 3 transport assessments with major
applications.

100% of all three major non-residential development complies with car parking
standards set out in the UDP. This represents 16,359m? of major non-residential
development.




Page 100

Planning Obligations

e During 2007/08, the Council secured planning obligations and signed legal
agreements on 20 planning permissions. The total amount negotiated was
£10,900,303.65.

¢ In addition the Council negotiated and secured 569 affordable housing units all
providing on-site provision.

Appendix 6 provides more information on different categories of contributions
secured and spent by ward.

8



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Page 101

Background

This Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) covers the monitoring year April 2007 to
March 2008. Its production meets the requirements of Section 35 of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and Regulation 48 of Town and
Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004.

The Council adopted its UDP in July 2006. The review of the plan started
before the commencement of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act in
September 2004. Therefore, in accordance with Government guidance, the
UDP process continued under the procedures set out in the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and the Town and Country Planning
(Development Plan) Regulations 1999,

On 31 March 2007, the Council submitted its second review of the Local
Development Scheme (LDS) to the Government Office for London. The LDS is
a three-year project plan, which sets out a programme for replacing the UDP
policies with Local Development Documents, which together will comprise a
Local Development Framework. Haringey’s LDF will include the adopted UbP
policies, which will be automatically saved for three years. The AMR reviews
progress on the preparation of a Local Development Framework against the
timetable and milestones in the LDS.

This document presents available statistical data relating to the planning
policies in Haringey’s adopted Unitary Development Plan. It contains a
monitoring framework that identifies a range of performance measures and
targets, which will be needed to monitor the UDP objectives and policies.
Where possible, indicators have been provided for 2007/08. However, in some
cases, information is not available for the monitoring period or is not presently
collected. The AMR identifies these information gaps and addresses future
monitoring requirements.

The AMR meets the requirements set out in the Implementation Monitoring and
Review Chapter of Haringey’s Adopted UDP which states that the Council will
monitor the UDP by assessing progress towards targets, such as the housing
figure; will monitor the effectiveness of policies in the plan; and will produce an
Annual Monitoring Report. The AMR proposes targets and indicators which are
consistent with the London Plan and national monitoring requirements.




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Page 102

Introduction

The AMR is used to monitor the use of policies contained within the Council’s
adopted Unitary Development Plan (UDP). By setting targets, the Council can
assess the performance and effectiveness of policies and objectives.

The report summarises the planning policy context for Haringey as identified by
the policy objectives contained in the UDP and the London Plan. It provides
some background information on the borough’s population and socio-
economic characteristics and refers to Best Value performance indicators,
which primarily focus on development control performance. It also monitors
progress on the preparation of the Council’s Unitary Development Plan and
Local Development Framework as indicated in the timetable and milestones
set out in the Local Development Scheme.

The AMR is divided into the following key policy areas:-

Business Development & Town Centres
Housing

Environmental Quality

Waste

Planning obligations

The AMR identifies the policy objectives and key policy issues facing Haringey.
The report does not attempt to measure and monitor each UDP policy
individually, but focuses on monitoring key policy objectives for which data is
currently available. Where possible, data has been included for the monitoring
period 2007/08. This AMR uses the most relevant and timely information
available to the Council at the time of drafting for the identified monitoring
period.

A key policy issue for Haringey is housing. The AMR includes information on
housing policy and performance, particularly in terms of net additional
dwellings. In accordance with Planning Policy Statement 12 a housing
trajectory has been included in the AMR (Appendix 4) to show past supply of
housing and estimated progress towards the borough’s housing target. The
trajectory is updated annually and will be used to influence the delivery of
major sites, reflect site phasing requirements or check progress of windfall
sites. Reflecting PPS3 Housing, a second trajectory is also included in the
AMR. This trajectory identifies a five year supply of deliverable sites for
housing.

The report provides contextual, local and core indicators for each key policy
area. The Government has published a good practice guide to Local
Development Framework Monitoring. The AMR attempts to provide information
on core output indicators as defined by the Government. These form the basis
for monitoring the performance and effectiveness of policies.

Although the Council’'s UDP addressed sustainability issues, a formal
sustainability appraisal of the plan was not required. The Council has carried

10



2.8

2.9

Page 103

out a sustainability appraisal of the Council’'s Local Development Framework.
This includes a scoping report which will establish the environmental baseline,
the sustainability appraisal objectives and the scope of the future appraisal. In
advance of this, the AMR includes some significant effects indicators which
assess the significant social, environmental and economic effects of policies.
These indicators will be linked to objectives for the sustainability appraisal of
Local Development Documents.

The AMR summarises the current monitoring arrangements and identifies
future monitoring requirements. The preparation of the Local Development
Framework will require a more systematic approach to monitor, in terms of
range and frequency of the data collected and analysed. The development of
local output indicators will reflect the changing policy monitoring needs and the
availability of resources.

This AMR provides the framework for future monitoring reports. It contains a
monitoring framework which identifies performance measures and targets for
all the UDP obijectives and key policies. Currently data is not available for some
of these targets and it is envisaged that this framework will develop over time
as monitoring systems become more sophisticated.

11



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Page 104

Haringey’s Key Characteristics

Haringey is one of London's 32 boroughs. It is located in the north of the
capital and is more than 11 square miles or 30 square kilometres in size. 27%
of the borough is green spaces and areas of water. Domestic buildings and
gardens account for 41% of the total land area of the Borough. Non-domestic
buildings and land, road and rail account for about a third (32%) of the land
area.

Haringey is often described as an outer London borough with inner city
problems. The borough is economically and socially polarised. The west of the
borough is characterised by affluent tree lined avenues developed during the
Edwardian period. In contrast, 30% of Haringey’s population live in central and
eastern areas in the borough which are amongst the 10% most deprived in
England.

Socio-economic characteristics

Haringey is the 18th most deprived district in England as measured by the
2007 Index of Multiple Deprivation. There is an extensive area of deprivation in
the east and centre of the borough. Nearly 65,000 people (almost 30% of
Haringey's residents), live in areas (43 Super Output Areas) in the borough that
are amongst the 10% most deprived in England.

In 2006/07, 7.1% of Haringey’s residents were unemployed, which was higher
than the London rate (7.6%) and higher than the national unemployment rate.

In March 2006, Northumberland Park had the highest unemployment rate of all
wards in London at 16.7%. In contrast, unemployment in Alexandra ward
stood at 2.5%. The 2001 Census suggests that long-term unemployment is a
serious issue for Haringey. Over 50% of unemployed Haringey residents have
not worked for over 2 years or have never worked.

The Haringey Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy identifies five priority areas of
the borough where regeneration initiatives are targeted. The priority areas are:-

Wood Green town centre, Noel park estate and parts of Woodside ward
Central Tottenham and Seven sisters wards

Northumberland Park

White Hart Lane ward

Bruce Grove / High Cross, including Broadwater Farm Estate

The Mayor’s London Plan designates Tottenham Hale as an Opportunity Area
and Haringey Heartlands as an Area for Intensification in recognition of their
potential to provide significant numbers of new homes, new jobs and wider
regeneration benefits.

The borough retains concentrations of employment in industry and
warehousing. There are 22 Defined Employment Areas (DEAs). The UDP

12



Page 105

identifies a hierarchy of DEAs where certain types of employment uses should
be concentrated: - Strategic Employment Locations; Industrial Locations;
Employment Locations; and Regeneration Areas.

3.9 Haringey contains six main town centres. Wood Green is classified as a
Metropolitan Centre — one of only ten in London. Tottenham High Road,
Crouch End, Green Lanes, Muswell Hill and West Green Road are classified as
District Centres.

Environment and Transport

3.10 A network of parks, open space, wildlife sites and Green Belt is one of
Haringey’s strengths, making an important contribution to the quality of life.
Despite this, parts of Haringey are deficient in different types of open space
provision.

3.11 The borough has numerous natural and historical assets. It includes part of the
Lee Valley Regional Park, which is Green Belt, areas of Metropolitan Open
Land, including Alexandra Park and Ecological Valuable Sites of Metropolitan
Importance. Alexandra Park and Finsbury Park are Parks and Gardens of
Special Historic Interest. The borough contains 28 conservation areas and over
350 listed buildings.

3.12 Haringey is generally well served by roads and public transport and parts of the
borough have good tube and rail links to central London and to Heathrow and
Stansted airports. However, it is recognised that stronger orbital public
transport links are required to serve key development areas, town centres and
residential areas.

Population, housing and education

3.13 Haringey has a population of 224,700, which represents 3% of London’s total
population. Haringey’s population has grown by 8.4% since 1991 and is
projected to grow by a further 21.3% to 272,100 people by 2021.

3.14 Haringey has a relatively transient population. At the time of the 2001 Census,
there were 36,000 migrants in the borough, the 9th highest proportion in
London.

3.15 The borough’s age structure is similar to that of London as a whole, although
the east of the borough tends to have more young people and the west more
older people. In 2007, Haringey’s school population was approximately 35,216
children, including those of nursery age.

3.16 The impact of population and housing growth on Haringey will have a
significant impact on social infrastructure, such as health and education
facilities and water and energy infrastructure. For example, Haringey will
experience particularly high growth in school numbers up to 2021. In many

13



Page 106

parts of the borough the percentage of surplus school reception places is
already less than 5%.

3.17 The borough contains large and diverse black and ethnic minority
communities. 48.9% of the population are from black and minority ethnic
groups, the 6th highest proportion in London, and almost half of all pupils in
Haringey schools speak English as an additional language.

3.18 In March 2008, 33.9% of Haringey primary school pupils and 36.6% of
secondary pupils were eligible for free school meals. In 2007, average gross
annual earnings (at £34,888) were lower than the London average (at £42,130).

Development Control and Enforcement

3.19 In 2007/08, the Council determined a total of 2,430 planning applications. The
majority of these were householder applications.

3.20 In 2007/08, a total of 2,430 planning applications were determined by the
Council. Of these:-
- 78% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks compared to a
Government target of 60% (NI 157) and business plan target of 82%
- 77% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks compared to a
Government target of 65% (NI 157) and business plan target of 85%
- 88% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks compared to a
Government target of 80% (NI 157). and business plan target of 90%

3.21 In 2007/08, a total of 2,462 planning applications were received:

- 24% were major and minor applications (614 applications) of which 56%
were for housing development (342 applications) and 18% were for retail
and distribution (108 applications)

- 64% were other applications (1,552 applications) of which 54% were
householder applications (825 applications), 6% were for change of use
(101 applications) and 7% were for Conservation Area or Listed Building
Consent (110 applications)

There were no planning applications relating to minerals and waste
management

3.22 There were 122 appeals against the Council’s decision to refuse planning
applications, of which 43% were allowed.

3.23 In 2007/08, the Council issued 122 enforcement notices against breaches of
planning control, the fifth highest number amongst London Boroughs.

Unitary Development Plan Objectives

14



Page 107

3.24 The adopted UDP has 23 strategic objectives. It also contains three key
objectives for regeneration areas, known as Areas of Change. The objectives
and key policies are taken forward into the monitoring framework in Appendix
2 and performance measures and targets are identified for objective and key

policy.

15



4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 108

Local Development Scheme

The purpose of the Local Development Scheme (LDS) is to set out a
programme for replacing UDP policies and supplementary planning guidance
with Local Development Documents. On 30 March 2007, the Council submitted
its revised Local Development Scheme (LDS) to the Government Office for
London. The LDS is a three year project plan, which sets out a programme for
replacing the UDP policies with Local Development Documents. The AMR
monitors progress on the LDS.

One of the five key monitoring requirements set out in the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act is that local authorities should review their progress
in terms of local development plan document preparation against the
milestones of the LDS. The Annual Monitoring Report monitors progress on the
LDS.

For 2007/08, the key milestones were the SCI Adoption, consultations on the
Core Strategy, Central Leeside Action Area Plan and Joint Waste Development
Plan Issues & Options documents, as set out in Regulations 25 and 26 of the
Town and Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004.

16



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Page 109

Key Policy Issues

This section focuses on the key policy issues facing Haringey. Each section
contains a number of contextual, local and core output indicators. The AMR
reflects the Local Development Framework, Core Output Indicators Update
2/2008 (ODPM, July 2008). Background information is contained in Appendix
1. The contextual, local and core indicators appear in the monitoring
framework in Appendix 2.

This section also addresses significant effects indicators. These indicators
assess the significant social, environmental and economic effects of policies.
They assess the extent to which policies contribute to wider sustainability
objectives in the borough. Significant effects are linked to objectives in the
sustainability appraisal of the Local Development Framework.

Business Development & Town Centres

UDP Objective Employment:

Ensure that a plan-monitor-manage approach is adopted for good quality land
and employment premises, and the creation of new ones is assisted where
appropriate.

Performance measure:
To provide land and buildings for future employment needs.

UDP Objective Town Centres:
Ensure people have access to a full range and quality of goods and services.

Performance measure:
Ensure a mix of retail and non-retail provision in the borough’s town centres.
Maintain vital and viable town centres.

Contextual Information and Indicators

Haringey is home to approximately 8,200 businesses, together employing
some 64,700 people. This accounts for 1.5% of all employment in London. The
majority of Haringey’s businesses are small - 94% of the businesses employ
fewer than 24 people. The major sectors of employment in Haringey are retai
and wholesale distribution (19.9%) and health and social work (19.0%).
Manufacturing and construction account for 11.8% of all employment.

Haringey contains 22 Defined Employment Areas (DEAs). Collectively the DEAs
provide 134 hectares of employment land, over 1,000 buildings, 722 business
establishments and nearly 736,000m? of employment floorspace. The borough
also contains other smaller employment locations which total a further 16.6
hectares of employment land.

17




Page 110

5.5 In 2006, 11.5% of VAT registered businesses in Haringey were newly
registered compared with 11.3% in London. However, Haringey experienced a
slightly higher turnover of businesses with a net loss of 0.9% compared to
0.2% in London as a whole. In 2001, 11.1% of the working age population in
Haringey are self-employed compared with 9.4% in London.

5.6 The Greater London Authority London Office Policy Review 2006 predicts a
demand for 96,500m? of office floorspace in Haringey between 2006-2026.
However, the stock of office floorspace has decreased in the borough by
8,000m? between 2001 and 2005 and there is no office development in the
pipeline.

5.7 Haringey’s Employment Study Update 2008 identifies for all ‘B’ Class uses
(offices, light and general industrial and warehouses) an additional floorspace
requirement of 107,800m? between 2000 and 20186.

5.8 The Greater London Authority Hotel Demand Study (June 2006) estimates that
Haringey has the lowest number of hotel bedrooms amongst London boroughs
(150 bedrooms) and estimates a requirement for 250 net additional rooms in
the borough by 2026.

5.9 To protect the viability and function of a town centre the UDP seeks to
concentrate At uses in the primary frontages. The Plan allows a higher
proportion of non-A1 uses in the secondary frontages, which allows a greater
diversity of uses in these areas.

5.10 Vacancy rates can be used as an indicator of the health of a town centre. In
2008, vacancy rates in Haringey’s six main town centres varied from 4.7% to
8.8%, compared to a national vacancy rate of 11%. Government guidance
suggests that where the health of a centre is declining, as identified in higher
vacancy rates, diversification of uses may be appropriate

5.11 Haringey has 38 Local Shopping Centres. There are 110 vacant shops in these
centres representing an overall vacancy rate of 11%.

5.12 Local and Core Indicators

BD1 Total Amount of Additional Floorspace — By Type

BD2 Total Amount of Employment Floorspace on Previously Developed
Land

BD3 Employment Land By Type

Bla Bi1b Bic B2 B8 Total

BD1 Gross 4,400m?

Net

BD2 Gross 4,400m?

18




Page 111
B1a B1b Bic B2 B8 Total
% Gross | 100%
on PDL
BD3 Hectares

BD4 Total Amount of Floorspace for Town Centre Uses

A1l

A2

Bla D2

Total

BD4 Gross

4,400m?

Net

LO3 Vacancy Rates in Town Centres
In 2007/08, the vacancy rates for the borough’s town centres were as follows:

Town Centre

Vacancy rate
%

Wood Green 5.1
Crouch End 5.6
Green Lanes 8.8
Muswell Hill 4.7
Tottenham High Road 5.3"
West Green Road/Seven Sisters 6.5

Source: Experian Goad Surveys 2007
* Goad Surveys 2006

LO4 Proportion of non-A1 (retail) uses in Town Centres

In July 2008, the proportion of non-A1 (retail) use varies between 30.9% in
Wood Green Metropolitan Centre to 42.5% in Green Lanes District Centre.

19




Page 112

Housing

UDP Objectives:

1. Seek to maximise new housing opportunities

2. Seek to maintain and protect the existing housing stock

3. Ensure an adequate standard and range of housing especially affordable
and accessible housing in order to meet current and future needs in the
Borough.

Performance Measures:

1. Meeting the need for affordable housing

2. Maintain the proportion of new homes built on previously developed land
3. Increase housing density in appropriate locations

4. Increase the supply of new homes

5. Bringing empty homes back into use

Contextual Information and Indicators

5.10 According to the 2001 Census there are 94,616 dwellings in Haringey. Of those

46% are owner occupied, 20% are council rented, 10.5% are rented from a
registered social landlord and 20.1% are rented from a private landlord. There
are 2,446 unoccupied dwellings in Haringey, the majority of which are believed
to be private sector accommodation.

5.11 In Haringey, 44.6% are currently homeowners, compared to 68.2% in London

as a whole.

5.12 At March 2008, 585 households were accepted as homeless by the Council. At

March 2008 there were 5,700 households in temporary accommodation in
Haringey, one of the highest levels in the UK. Given the high levels of
temporary housing and homelessness there is the need to ensure that
affordable housing meets those households in priority need. A Housing Needs
Assessment Update in 2007 estimated a need for 4,865 affordable housing
units per annum.

5.13 The London Plan identifies a need for 30,000 additional homes in London per

year to 2016. A London Housing Capacity Study completed in July 2005
identifies Haringey’s housing capacity which has been translated into a new
housing target for the borough of 6,800 additional dwellings between 2007/08 -
2016/17 or 680 dwellings per year. The new borough housing targets have
been carried forward as alterations to the London Plan.

5.14 In January 2007, a Gypsy Caravan Count identified two gypsy and traveller

sites in the borough, both of which were authorised Council sites. The count
identified 10 caravans on these sites. The sites have a total caravan capacity of
20 pitches. No unauthorised encampments were identified, compared to 10
unauthorised caravans in January 2003.

20




Page 113

5.15 Local and Core Indicators

Housing Trajectory

Appendix 4 illustrates a housing trajectory for Haringey. The trajectory sets out
past housing completions and projected housing completions up to 2015/16.
The trajectory is made up of small scale unidentified sites, vacancies brought
back into use, non self contained units and site specific proposals as set out in
Haringey’s adopted UDP.

Reflecting PPS3, this AMR also includes a five year land supply of deliverable
housing sites. Appendix 4 (b) illustrates this trajectory which contains sites of
10 units or more, unimplemented planning permissions for residential
development, the Opportunity Areas identified in Haringey’s Unitary
Development Plan (adopted July 2006) and sites used in the GLA Housing
Capacity Study (2004). The housing trajectory also illustrates how Haringey is
performing against the conventional supply figure of the London Plan target
(595 dwellings).

H1 Plan Period & Housing Targets

2000/01 to 2015/15: 11,012 housing units, Adopted UDP
1/4/2006 to 31/3/2016: 6,800 housing units, London Plan

H2(a) Net Additional Dwellings in Previous Years

Year Net Additional

Dwellings
2002 280
2003 516
2004 834
2005 624
2006 1067

H2(b) Net Additional Dwellings For The Reporting Year

There are 662 net additional dwellings for the reporting year
2007/2008.

H2(c) Net Additional Dwellings in Future Years
2008/09 to 2015/16: 6,911 dwellings
H2(d) Managed Delivery Target

Please refer to appendix 4 — Housing Trajectory 08/09 - 15/16.

21



Page 114
H3 New & Converted dwellings — On Previously Developed Land

There were 657 new and converted dwellings built on previously
developed land.

H4 Net Additional Pitches (Gypsy & Traveller)

There are no net additional gypsy and traveller pitches.

H5 Gross Affordable Housing Completions

211 affordable units were completed:
¢ 33% were one-bed units

* 56% were two-bed units

¢ 11% were three/four-bed units.

H6 Building For Life Assessments

As the Housing Corporation have only adopted the Building for Life
(BfL) Standard in 2007, there are no figures at present. For the 2008-
2011 National Affordable Housing Programme, affordable schemes
that are funded are required to gain 60% positive response for BfL (12
points out of 20).

LOA1 Dwelling mix of new housing
Of the total housing completions in 2007/08 88% were one and two
bed units. Of the affordable housing completed in 2007-2008 only
10.9% were three or four bedrooms. 55.9% were two bedroom units
and 33% were one bedroom units.

LO2 Bringing empty homes back into use
At April 2008, Haringey had an estimated 1856 empty private sector
propetrties, which was the 13 highest proportion in London. Of these,
1,008 were vacant for longer than six months.

Environmental Quality

UDP Obijective:

To protect and promote a network of open spaces

Discourage commuting and through journeys and encourage appropriate car
use by residents and local business.

Performance measure:

To protect open spaces in the borough

Encouraging alternatives car use at major developments

22




Page 115

Contextual information and Indicators

5.20 Haringey contains a network of parks, open space, wildlife sites and Green Belt
which make an important contribution to the quality of life. It provides 1.7
hectares of open space per 1,000 people. In 2007/2008 there was no net loss
of designated open space. Haringey contains 1,658 hectares of land
designated as Ecologically Valuable Sites in the UDP. The Council has drafted
a Biodiversity Action Plan to protect habitat and species in the borough.

5.21 Haringey has 28 conservation areas and over 350 listed buildings. Haringey’s
historic buildings and conservation areas are cherished landmarks that relate to
the borough’s rich history and give it a vital sense of place. During 2005,
Haringey set up an Urban Design Panel and held its first Urban Design Awards.
The second Design Awards took place in May 2008.

5.22 100% of Haringey residents have access to recycling services. In 2008
Haringey achieved a household recycling rate of 26% of all waste, higher than
its 25% target. Recycling rates have increased from 4% in 2003.

5.23 In 2007/08 the Council received five planning applications for solar power, one
application for a heat pump installation, two applications for photovoltaic
panels and two planning applications for CHP facilities.

5.24 Haringey is relatively well served by public transport. This means that
employment opportunities outside of Haringey are accessible and around two
thirds of Haringey residents commute to work outside of the Borough. There
are high levels of accessibility at locations such as Finsbury Park, Wood Green
and Tottenham Hale.

5.25 In 2007/08, 34 approved planning applications have been dedicated as ‘car
free’ developments and three planning applications were accompanied by a
travel plan.

5.26 Local and Core Indicators

E1 Number of Planning Permissions Granted Contrary to Environment Agency
Advice on Flooding & Water Quality Grounds

During 2007/08, no planning permissions were granted contrary to advice of
the Environment Agency on either flood defence grounds or water quality.

E2 Change in Areas of Biodiversity Importance

Haringey contains 12 National Priority Species, six London Priority Species, 19
Haringey Priority Species, five London Flagship Species and 16 Haringey
Flagship Species (a flagship species is one that is readily recognised and
represents biodiversity to the wider public). It is estimated that there has been
no change in priority habitats and species during 2007/08.

23



Page 116

Haringey contains 1,658 hectares of land designated as Ecologically Valuable
Sites in the UDP. Since 1998 the Council has designated seven Green
Corridors across the borough.

E3 Renewable Energy Generation

Information is not available for the monitoring year 07/08. Three renewable
energy facilities were installed in households in Haringey during 2005/06:- one
ground source heat pump, one photovoltaic system and one solar thermal and
wind combination system.

LOS Number of planning applications accompanied by a travel plan

In 2007/08, three planning applications were accompanied by a travel plan.

Planning Obligations

5.27 During 2007/08, the Council secured planning obligations and signed legal
agreements on 25 planning permissions. The total amount negotiated was
£10,900,302.65. In addition, the Council negotiated and secured 569 affordable
housing units all providing on-site provision.

5.28 Appendix 6 provides details of these planning obligations.

Waste
W1 Capacity of New waste management Facilities by Waste Authority

There are no figures at this time.

W2 Amount of Municipal Waste arising, and managed by management type by
Waste Planning Authority

Although the total amount of waste is not known at this time, 36.26% of the 7
North London constituent boroughs waste went to landfill, 16.98% was
recycled, 7.35% was composted, and 39.39% was incinerated for energy
recovery. These figures were provided by the North London Waste Authority.

Significant Effects Indicators

5.29 Significant effects indicators are closely related to the sustainability appraisal
for Local Development Documents. The adopted UDP was not subject to a
sustainability appraisal. The Council has now produced a sustainability
appraisal for its Local Development Framework. A full set of sustainability
objectives have now been established. For the purpose of this report, a

24



Page 117

selection of significant effects indicators linked to the sustainability appraisal
objectives of the Core Strategy have been used.

5.30 Significant effects indicators assess the social, environmental and economic
effects of policies Appendix 3 sets out the significant effects indicators that
have been used for the purpose of this AMR.

Conclusions

5.31 The Annual Monitoring Report identifies that the Council is performing well
against the National Indicators for planning and has met its 2007/08 targets for
planning applications and appeals and for new homes on previously developed
land. From the information available, the AMR demonstrates that the UDP
policies are effective and performance is improving, particularly with regard to
housing. The Council is meeting its new housing target with all new homes
built on previously developed land. The AMR demonstrates that the policies for
the borough’s town centres and employment areas are effective with the
number of town centre vacancy rates down from 2005/06. The Local
Development Scheme milestones for 07/08 have been met.

5.32 The UDP process and the AMR (06/07) have highlighted the need for additional
work on certain policy areas. In particular, the Council has recently adopted
supplementary planning documents on Housing and Open Space Standards
which review and provide guidance on the UDP housing and open space
policies in the light of monitoring information compiled for the AMR.

5.33 In addition, the AMR has highlighted a number of policy issues which will be
addressed in the emerging Core Strategy and other Development Plan
Documents. These include:

e Although new housing completions and the number of empty homes
brought back into use exceed the borough’s housing target, there is the
need to identify the sources of housing supply from 2016.

e The need to balance the dwelling mix of new housing in response to the
need for affordable family housing.

¢ The increase in density of new housing development and the need to
assess its impact on dwelling mix and the character of areas

e The recent increase in the number of car free developments

e The need to revise retail policy thresholds in response to town centre
vacancy rates and use class proportions

e Identifying the impact of development on ecology and defining areas of
deficiency in access to nature.

e The future provision of new business development in Opportunity Areas,
employment areas and town centres.




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 118

Monitoring Framework and Future Monitoring Requirements

The monitoring framework at Appendix 2 identifies performance measures and
targets for each UDP objective. The framework identifies the source of the
information. In the case of housing, data is available for 2007/08 (or for the
calendar year 2007) to monitor the performance measures and targets. A
housing trajectory is also provided at Appendix 4. In the case of planning
obligations, the Council has a database to monitor the implementation of
planning obligation agreements and already produces annual monitoring
reports.

For other performance measures, information is either not available for the
monitoring period or not presently collected. Wherever possible the most
recent available data is used. In future AMRs, the Council will address these
information gaps by:

* Improving procedures to collect information from planning applications

e Strengthening the monitoring linkages between the Community Strategy
and the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and the UDP/LDF

* Agreeing arrangements with external bodies and organisations to provide
information, in particular data to monitor sustainability appraisal objectives
and targets

» Supporting the establishment of annual sub-regional monitoring meetings

e Making full use of the London Development Database. Officers have
undertaken training on the database.

* Incorporating the latest projections produced by the GLA and other
sources

» Explore the possibility of preparing area profiles to support area based
Local Development Documents.

At present, the information used is primarily quantitative data, although the
Council will explore the use of surveys to gather qualitative data as part of
preparing its Local Development Framework.

The AMR is heavily dependent on data collected on planning applications and
appeals. 1 App became mandatory in April 2008 and provides authorities with
a wider source of data on development proposals. Phase 2 of the PARSOL
Land Use Monitoring Project will develop a national scheme for the collection
and transfer of planning monitoring data, in particular the indicators used in
AMRs.

The Greater London Authority’s London Development Database (LDD) is
designed to record the progress of planning permissions in the Greater London

26



6.5

Page 119

area. In February 2008, the Mayor of London published his fourth London Plan
Annual Monitoring Plan. This AMR has a number of information gaps, which in
most cases is being addressed by the London Development Database.

Housing and Planning Delivery Grant (HPDG) has replaced the Planning
Delivery Grant and came into effect in April 2008. lts purpose is to incentivise
increased housing delivery and improved plan making. One of the planning
elements of the HPDG is to deal with the assessment and delivery of land for
housing over a five and 15 year timescale. This will be measured through
National Indicator (NI) 159 — supply of ready to develop housing sites and
assessed in either a five year land supply of housing contained within a
Strategic Housing Assessment or the Annual Monitoring Report.

27



A1.1

A12

A1.3

Al14

Page 120
Appendix 1

Background Information

Employment and Economic Activity

In 2007/08, 3 major applications for non-residential use and three major
applications for mixed-use development were granted, comprising 9,114m? of
floorspace. These are:

e HGY/2008/0112 - Former Lynx Depot, Coppetts Road, N10
HGY/2007/0358 — Sainsbury’s, Williamson Road, N4
» HGY/2007/0500 — Wood Green Shopping City, High Road, N22

Retail and Town Centres

A1 and Non A1 uses in the Town Centres

TOWN % A1 1% non
CENTRE units A1 units
Wood Green 69.1 25.8
Crouch End  66.2 28.2
Green Lanes 57.5 33.7
Muswell Hill 168.4 26.9
Tottenham 65.4 29.3
High Road
West Green  64.7 28.8
Road

Source: Experian Goad Surveys 2007

Environment and Transport

The Council requires that all development that would increase the use of the
private car should submit a Travel Plan. In 2007/08, three major planning
applications were accompanied by a transport assessment:

HGY/2007/1093: Nos. 381-481 Seven Sisters Road, N15
HGY/2007/2509: Roden Court, 113-115 Hornsey Lane, N6
HGY/2007/2414: The Narrow Boat & 146-152 Reedham Close, N17

In addition, 34 approved planning applications have been dedicated as ‘car
free’ developments. These are:

HGY/2007/0292 417 Green Lanes, N4
HGY/2007/0409 4 Finsbury Park, N4
HGY/2007/0443 29 & 29A Turnpike Lane N2
HGY/2007/0686 77 Westbury Avenue, N22
HGY/2007/0603 24 Dorset Road, N22

28



HGY/2007/0704
HGY/2007/0766
HGY/2007/0792
HGY/2007/0945
HGY/2007/1208
HGY/2007/0680
HGY/2007/0683
HGY/2007/1093
HGY/2007/1268
HGY/2007/1281

HGY/2007/1402
HGY/2007/1403
HGY/2007/1439
HGY/2007/1442
HGY/2007/1502
HGY/2007/1583
HGY/2007/1667
HGY/2007/1704
HGY/2007/1728
HGY/2007?1516
HGY/2007/2102
HGY/2007/2104
HGY/2007/2036
HGY/2007/2375
HGY/2007/2359
HGY/2007/2516
HGY/2007/2550
HGY/2007/2568
HGY/2008/0021

HGY/2007/2611

HGY/2008/0187

Page 121

631 Seven Sisters Road, N15
682 Lordship Lane, N22
570 Green Lanes, N8
58 Hermitage Road, N4
18 Westbury Avenue, N22
40D Wightman Road
40C Wightman Road
381-481 Seven Sisters Road
107 Vale Road
65 Burghley Road
262 High Road
30 Pembroke Road
85 Mayes Road
R/o 242-274 Hermitage Road
Garages @ Harold Road/Newton Road
55-57 Turnpike Lane
Rear of 2 Grove Park Road
5 Coleraine Road
35 Carlingford Road
553 Green Lanes
7A Tynemouth Terrace, Tynemouth Road
7A Tynemouth Terrace, Tynemouth Road
120-128 Mayes Road
3 Townsend Road
50 Turnpike Lane
525 Green Lanes
Land r/o 100 Wightman Road
48 Woodstock Road
Land Adjacent to 1Tancred Road
2 Northbrook Road
16 Coleraine Road

29



A1.5

Page 122

Planning Obligations

The Council negotiated and secured planning obligations and signed legal
agreements on 25 planning permissions within financial year 07/08 under
S106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The total amount
negotiated was £10,900,302.65. The table below details the type and amount
of contributions secured.

Administration & Monitoring £ 489,393.91
Education Provision £2,715,873.74
Environmental Improvement £ 5,566,800.00
Car-Free Developments £ 4,650.00
Street Scene / Highway Works | £ 2,123,585.00
TOTAL £ 10,900,302.65

30



Page 123

(3%

aAI| 0} e|doad

80//002 Aaning saiunuoddo 1o} Ao Jepeq
ul sbuljjemp wnuue sauwioy UOISINOId Buisnoy pue Jaiyjesy
[euoiuppe | Jad sbuyemp mau Jo Aiddns BuisnoH M8U asiwixeuwl B Uopuo
}au ¢99 | leuollippe 089 oy} buisealou| V19 /HG1 £ Aoljod 01 499G oYew O]
wswdojanap ‘
"80/,002 ybnoiyy seoeds
ul eoeds aoeds uado ybnolioq uado Jo yiomiau
uado pejeubisap paleubisap 8yl ul saoeds Apnig soedg e ayowoud
JO SSO| 19U ON | }O SSO| }8uU ON uado 109104d 0 uedQ - HAN /5 Aoljod | pue 10810ud O
(eyay
0G2) 84ejo8y
Jad sbuljjemp
08 enoqe SuoIBO0| sonsiels
(£0/900%) 84e308Yy saljsusp ajeudoidde abueyn
Jad sbuljjemp abeione ui sallsusp asM pueT 65DSH solyunuoddo seoeds usdo
91| ebeisay urejuie N Buisnoy asealou| Wdao / Ha Aoljod Buisnoy | uo Buiyoeosous
(80/2002) (901 1dAQ) MaU 8siwixew Inoyum
pue| padojanep pue] pue| padojanap 0O} )eeg | sauepunoq Sy
Alsnoinaud padojensp Aisnoinaid ulyum ymoub
uo aoe|d Aisnoinaud uo 1jinq sswoy asegeleq swdojanap S,uopuo
3001 suoile|dwod | uo }jIng sswoy mau jo uoipodoud juswdojenaqg a|geulelSNS | drepowwodoe
10 %001 Mmau JO 9%G6 8y} ulejurely | uopuoT / HA'l 19 Aoljod poddns o] 0}
aAnoalqo ueld
ainseaw 20In0g |sailod 4an| uswdojaasg aAnoaigo
Jojeoipul IndinQ 1ebie) aouewWIOUdd uoneuuou| | peydopy Arenun uejd uopuo

Z Xipuaddy

(80/200¢) Xiomawes buioyuo




Page 124

ce

(80/2002)
a|qepioye a|qepJoye se
se sbuljjamp | sBuljemp mau Buisnoy aseqgele(
paje|dwod pjing pajsjdwod 8|gepioye Jo} | juswdolensg $OSH
MaU || JO 9%2E IIe JO %09 paau ay) buesy | uopuo / HG Adljod
(800¢ Aenuepr) | sjuswdwesus
sjuswdwesus AsdAD ‘sjuswidwesus
AsdAB pasuoyneun | AsdAB pasuoyneun | Junod ueaesen 8OSH
pasuoyineun Q ON joequnN | AsdAn INDAO Adlj0d
‘'swooJpaq ‘ybno.og
inoj 1o 8y} Ul speau
984y} 8Jam %601 ainin} pue
Aluo 8002-2002 " (€002 Joquieldag) U8.INnd j88W 0}
ui pajejdwiod BEOJS Ul paijioads 4apJo ui buisnoy
Buisnoy pue Aening 9|qIsseooe
s|qepioye ayl spasN BuisnoH pue s|qeploye
JO "SHuun paq omy G002 @y} uo paseq Alleroadse
pue auo aJam syun Ajunwuwos sy Bbuisnoy
%88 ‘80//002 | e|gepJoye paq 0 spasu Buisnoy jo abue.
ul suons|dwoo +1 %2E pue 8y} J98W 0} sazIs pue pJepuels
Buisnoy syun ajeaud | pue sadA Buijemp a)enbaspe
[e101 8y} JO Pag-| %/.¢ JO Xjw e Buipiroid Hd ¢ Aoljod ue ainsuj
80/.00¢ Ul esn )001s
OJul Yoeq 1ybnouqg Buisnoy Bunsixs
saluadoud asn ay} 1e10.d
10108s ayeand O}JUI YOoeq Sawioy £OSH pue ulejuliew
Adws go1| e/U Adwe Buibung Hg1 Adljod 0} }99S ‘ul
aAo8lqo ueld
ainseaw 904n0S [s8101l0d ddN| uswdojsas(q aanoalgo
Jojeoipui indinQ 19bJe | aouewIOUSd uonjewuoyu] | paydopy Aeyun ue|d uopuo




Page 125

€€

‘leuocijeulaiul
weyusnoj 1e

‘S[IMs
anosdwi pue
sqol jo sbue.

sgol mau 000°‘s A0\ M3U e 8)ea.d
‘spuejuesH seaJe pue LoV ‘Aasdsoud
AebuleH e uonesausbal ayy ‘219 2ILWOoU02d
e/uU | sqol mau QOS‘L | Ul Yymoub o1Louod] Hg1 s819110d uayibuang
‘ojendoudde
aJoym pajsisse
S| S8UO Mau
JO uoleald 8y}
pue ‘sasiwaid
uswiAojdwe
pue pug|
(80/200¢) ‘9102 Ayjenb pooB
uoissiwuad 01 dn JeaA Jo} peydope
Buiuueld pajuelb | uad padojersp s| yoeoudde
aoedsioo|} aoedsioo}) | spesu uswAoldws abeuew | Ayo snossdsoud
weswAojdwse weswiAojdwa | ainyny 1o} sbuip|ing Apnis -lojuow-ueld | aJow B UOPUOT]
40 ;WooY'y 4O ,WOQE‘0Z | pue pue| spiroid o] SUMlY / HE'1 9 Aoljod € Jey} ainsu3g 9eW O]
spJepuejs
spJepuels (ejqisseooe
9|qiIssaooe Jieyojeaym)
Jleydjpaym SawIoy awidy|
01 }Ing sewioy | 0O} }jing s8woy mau IOSH pue
B/U MaU JO %01 J0 uorpodoid 8y | Ha1| 2o semljod
aAnoalqo ueld
ainseauw 82In0Sg |saDI0d daN| uswdojaaag aAnoalqo
Jojesipui indinQ 10bue aouewWIOUad uonewuojuj | peaydopy Arepun ue|d uopuo




Page 126

ve

(2002) %9/
JO 8jeJ uopuo]
8y} uey} 1omo|

seale
Aoud 7 ayy
ur paAojdwsun

UolBUILLLIOSIP

‘pahojdwaun wel-buo) "S8IjlUNWIWOD | pue uoneadep
9JOM SjuepISal | JO 9 pue salel SENET solsneIs paoueleq apoe] pue
s AebuueH | uswAiojdwsun juswAojdwaun [euoneN pue paxiw | uoIsSN|oul |eIo0S
J0 %L, aonpay 9onpay 10} 82140 5 Adljod e1easo djpy o ayowoud o]

sjuapisal ‘seljlunpoddo

AsbuueH 0} Ssao%e

Joy Buiuresy Buinosduw

/ sqol spinoud SE [joM SB 9joym

01 sjuswss.be e se ybnoloq

901S spnjoul ay} snoudw

sowayos sjesodoud oLan sjesodo.d

asn paxiw asn paxiw pue zLo uoljesausbal

Be/u J0 %001 | ur uteb juswAojdwg Hg1 $9121|0d Jey} ainsus o

"JUSWI}SBAUI

M8U 40}

sjouq 1sAjeleo e se joe

juswdojanap M jeyy saus

aAeY Juswdojanap

1ey} sjesodoud S8}S pPjaIUMO.I] plaumo.q

olj108ds Aoy uo aouepinb Kay dojenep

e/u 8IS JO %0G | diioads-sys 8piroid Hda1 L LD Aoljod pue Ajuep|

anoalqo uely
ainseaw 92In0g [sa1dllod dan| uswdojeasq aAnosiqo
Jojeoipul Indingp 1obue | aouewlIopad uonewdoyu) | peaydopy Aepun ue|d uopuo




Page 127

11

‘S}S00 pue sozZIs

‘sadAy Jusiayip
(y002) sloym J0O sasiwaad
B S UopuoT] ybnouoq jo abue.
Ul 920 0} 8y} U1 sessauisnq sonsnels e JO suoisinoid
paJjedwod %60 "'sassauIsng M8U JO Jaquunu jeuoneN ybnoiyy
JO SSO|JBU Y | JO SSO| 18U ON ay} aseaudoul 0| 10} 22130 Jojoes Aejunjon
ssauisng 0Jo1u ayl uIyum
Jo dn-pels suoiesiuebio
1o} aoedsyiom asoy} pue
asudwod ey SJINS Aleroadse
Sawayos asn sHun dn-pejs ‘Alwouoos ay} Jo
wswAholdwe | Buipnjoul ‘sesiweid SJ10}08S JuaIByIp
panoidde sseulsnq Jo JO spaau ay}
e/U J0 %0G | ©bues e epinoid 0] Hg1 9 Aojjod 198W 0] %o9g
oM omAay
/diysieumo
paJjeys
JoJ syun
a|gepJoye
M3U JO %0.
‘ybnoiog sy}
JO 1Se8 8y} y|
‘Ul [e100s ‘ybno.oq
8y} Joj suun ay} Jo sued
s|gepJoye | uaiayip Jo4 Buisnoy
Mau JO %0/L S|qeploje JO Xiw eseqgejeq oran
‘ydbnoiog ayy | eaJnus)l sleudoidde | juswdojens pue $HSH
B/U | JO 1SOm 8y} U] ue ajenjobsu o] | uopuo]/HgG | ‘€D seldlod
aAnoalqo ue|d
ainseaw 20In0g [saIdll0d 4dn| uswdojaasq aAoealiqo
Jojeoipul indinO 10bue ] aouewIOoUSd uoneuuoju) | paydopy Areyun ue|d uopuo




Page 128

9¢

%88
0} % /'y wol

paleA saJjuao %0L
umo} s,ybnoioq ueyj 18mo|
9Uj Ui ssjel | sejel AoUBORA | S8J1USO UMO} BIJBIA | SABAING pEOY)
Aoueden ‘900z Y| urejuIeN pue [elA ulejuiely | ueuadx3 / HG Go Adljod
"aljuan
Joulsiq seue]
usa19 Ul 9%8'8Y
pue ajusn S8J1U8D UMO]
uepjodoaisp s.ybnouog 'S8J3U80 "S80IAIBS pue
U9a45) POOAA Ul 9y} ul syun umoy s,ybnouoq spoob jo Ayjenb
%G'G9 Usamlaq | [le1ad LY %bS ay} ul uoisinoid pue abuel ||n} e
SOlBA S}UN |ie1a. JO wnwiiuiwi | |Ielal-uou pue [lejad | sAaang peor) €HOL pue | 0} SS800e ARy
LV J0O uoipodoud e ulelay JO Xiw e 8Jnsu3 | ueusdxy /Hg1 | SO saldljod a|doad aunsug
SaJJU8D UMO] ‘o|doad sy
s.ybnouoq J0 sjuswadinba.
a3y} ui pue spasu
yuswdojansep SEYHIET) 8y} }98W pue
aInsIg| umo} s,ybnouoq 9|qISSe00k ale
pue a2ijjo | 8y} ul Juswdol|arsp asegeje( S811UB82 UMO])
aleos abug| ainsig| pue | juswdojansq s.ybnoiog sy}
B/U| M3U JO %001t 801440 M8U SN0 | uopuo] / H Go Aollod | 1eyradnsus o)
aAnoalqo ueld
ainsesawl 92In0g [saldlod 4dn uswdojanaqg aAnoalqo
lojesipul indinQ 1obue | aouewlouad uonjeuuoju) | peaydopy Arenun ue|d uopuo-




Page 129

LE

‘selbajens
uoljessuabal
w8l Jsow mmﬁ pue

ale 10§ saInb
"0 s1opxo JoBUo) wewidojorsp
"90/G002 U! a|doaed ou Jojeaipul siy | puej
s|doad pajgesip pa|gesip (S91 1dAG) JusWs|dwod
Joy sejioey | o} SalIoRY o|doad pejdesig pue Ayuswe
yum sBuissoso | yum sbBuissolo 1o} sal|ioe |enuspisal
ueuyseped ueuisepad yum sbuissou) wocmc:o
J0 %001 JO %001 ueiseped e m%_wwm_._m%
90/500¢ ut dliand oljgnd ey} JUS08. 1SOW 8} Buipnjoul ‘siesn
8y} JO sJequsw 10 SIeqUIBW | a1 g0/c0 J0f SEINBY peo. ||e 10}

Aq esn 0}
Ases a.e 1ey] Aem

Aqg asn 0} Ased
ale ey} Aem

0s sjsixe 1ebuo|
ou Jojeoipul Siy |

Kojes anoaduw
pjnom 1l alaym

jo spybu ssyio | Jo sybu seyio (821 1dAG) sjuswsAosdwi
pue syjedjoo} | pue syiediooy | aijand 8yl Ag esn 0} Aousby uodsuesy Aljigissaooe
jo yibus| | jo yibusj [e10} | Ase] Aem jo siybiy apisAiunon ajowoud s,uopuo
|e10} 98U} O %66 a1 JO %06 pue syjedjoo /HE1 9o Aoljod | pue poddns o] anoidwi o}

‘sanl|ioey

Bunsixe anoidwi

0} pue abepoys

=T [fe) JO seaJe

Ayunwwod ul Ajleioadsa

paosueyus ybnoioq

1o mau By} Ul salj|Ioe}

0} 9)NqUIU0D | Sal|Ioe) AHUNWIWOD Ajunwwo9

0} sjuswaaibe paodueyus 0LAN PUB | JO }O0]S ||BJan0

Be/u 901S JO %05 | pue mau epinoid o} Hg1! 65 sewlod | 8yl esesloul 0]

aA1303lqo ueld
ainseaw aoinog |sa1oljod dan| luswdojeneq aAnoalgo
101e21pul IndinQO 1obie adueuwlIOp9d uonewuoju) | peydopy Aeyun ue|d uopuon




Page 130

8¢

"eo

Aq Ajjeioadse
‘lone.}

0} paau ayy
2onpal yoiym
sjuswdojensp
sbeinoous o
"'ssauisng

[e00] pue
sjuspisal Aq asn

80/.002 ue|d Jeo sjeudoidde
ul ueld jeaen e |anedy e Aq abeinoous
Aq psiuedwoooe |  psiuedwoooe sjuswdojaasp pue sAsuinol
8Jam suonesdde suoleoldde Jolew 1e ybnouyy
Buiuueld Buiuueld | esn Jeo ssAieusye pue Buinwwoos
dofew 40 94001 | Jolew jo 96z Buibeinoouy Ha1 9o Aolj0d ebeinoosiqg
(9
-¥ SIons| v.Ld)
yodsuedy oljgnd
Aq paniss |jam ybiy
seale ul paleoo| s| Ajiqisseooe
sjuswdojansp vodsueuy oignd
[BIOJBWIWIOD | SUOIBOO]| 8]qISS820ke alaym a1e00|
abue| ul sjuswidojensp 0} wswdojansp
Mau panoidde [erolswiwod ab.e) Bunessuab duy
B/U 40 %08 mau Buinoiddy HE1 | 8an Aalod | ybiy esnbai o
8A1193[qo ueld
ainseaw 92In0g |saIdljod daN| 1usawdojensq aAnoalqo
Jojeojpui indinQ 19bue | aouewWIOLRd uoijewuoju) | peldopy Aenun ue|d coucoi




Page 131

juswialels ubisep
e Aq psiuedwoooe

aAISN[oUIl
jo ssdiound
8y} syeaw
pue joeduw
pue uonouny
‘WJoy JO suue}

Ao usalb

sjesodo.d ul 8|geureisns pue paubissp
jswdojensp S| yoiym ubisep | -jjom ‘eanoeine
panoidde Ayjenb ybiy | aiow e UOPUOT]
B/N | papiosp aq o] Jo abejuadsiad Hg1 | ean Aslod ajowoid o] ayew o
‘sied payied
‘'spiepue)s buned pue justwaAow
-1ed yum buiAidwod o1jeJ Jo 1oedwl
juswdojensp [BIUBWIUOIIAUD
[enuapisal ay} pue
-uou pajejdwod Bunped oy pesu
B/U | paplosp 8q O Jo abejuaoiad Ha1 9o Aollod | 8y} eduejeq o)
Jarem
10 |Iel 0} peod
woJj ybiaiy jJo
Jajsuel] a|geus
0} soljjioey
Buioinues
apnjoul 1oedwl
1ey} |ies Jo [BIUBLIUOIIAUS
J81eM 0] 8S0|0 ay} Buisiwuiw
sjuawdojanap | ybilady Jo Juswsrow 1S|Iym
[B1I0J3WIWOD 10} J91em Jo jel ‘Juswsnowl
e/u M8U JO %001} }Jo asn abeinoou3 Ha 9n) Aoljod | ybrady anosdw|
aAoalqo ueld
ainseaw 821n0g [SaI0110d daN| 1uswdojeasqg aAjoalqo
Jojesipul IndinQ 19616 aouewIOp9d uoljewuoju) |  paydopy Aepnun ue|d uopuo




Page 132

ov

Alleaibojoog
se pajeubissp

Alreo16oj0og
se pejeubisap

ainjeu
ylum ‘eunej pue

B/N | pue| JO SSOo| ON pue| JOo SSOj] ON Ha1 L9 Adljod | eio)y yeyy eunsug
‘9102 A9 %01 Aousioiep 'sasn Jo Ajsuea
Aq Asusiolep aoeds usdo e yum ybnoioq
aoeds JO seaje u| ssedoe 8y} ul soeds
uado Jo eale olignd anouduwii uado pessaooe
ul ybnouoq pue aoeds usdo AlIses Jo |ansg)
jo uoipodoud ollgnd jo uoisinoid ¥1S0O pue Aoyoeysies
e/N 8y} @onpay 8y} asealou| Hg1 | /9 ssioljod e ujejulew o
80/2002 (16
Ul sajqgejohoal 'S9|qe|0AD8. Ag) se|gejohosi Jo
JO uoI109||00 JO UOI3O9II0D |  UOI108]j0D apIsa.ey
apisque) apisqiey Aq paniss eale
e Agq peniss e Aq panies s Aloyine ayy ul uswdojansp
uolyejndod uoljejndod | juspisals spjoyesnoy 6AN3 pue ajqeuieisns
JO %G8 4O %56 Jo abejusoled Hg1| 1D selod poddns o]
$80IN0S
ajgqemaual
wiou}
Juswalnba.
ABisue
pajosfoid %0z
JO uoisinoud
9)IS-Uo apnj|oui
0} S8WLYOS |  S824N0S 8jgemaus. JAN3I Juswdojgnsp
swdojanep wo.J} pajeisualb pue 9 AN3J a|geulelsns
e/N Jolepy ABisus ui eseslou| HG1 | ‘1D salolj0d poddns o]
‘ubissp
aA193lqo uelg
ainseawl 82In0g |sadllod daN| uswdojensq aAnoslqo
lojeoipui indinQ 10bue | aouewWIOUad uonewuoju| | peydopy Aenun ue|d uopuo




Page 133

(A4

Buiajoaul [eoibojoseyole
suoleoldde ay}
Buiuue|d Jo JO JuUBWSdUBYUS

Jaquinu ‘eduepodu]
[eoibojoseyoy

pue uonoejoid
‘uolrensasuod

E/N | PapIosp 8q O JO sealy UIYIM HA1| 019 Aoljod | eyysjowoid o)
‘(@612 AQ) 1esieadde ‘'seale
"80/.002 Jayoeseyo ajep UOI}BAIBSUOD
ul pas|dwod -0}-dn ue yum esJe JO 9oueleadde
aJam s|esiesdde Aoyine [eo0| ayy ul pue Js)oeieyd
Jajoeleyd eale seale UoIBAIBSU0D ay} adueyus
UOIBAJIBSUOD § | papIosp 8q O] Jo abejusoiayg HAa1| 01D Adljod | pue anesesd o
‘'sbuipes neyy
",0/900¢ 1981691 pue }saisjul
ui Jeysibal ysu je 3SU Je 8y} [eouI0}sIY pue
ay} uo sbuipjing | uo sbuipjing Jo ybnouoq syj ui [eanjoslyo.e
JO Jaquinu a8y} | Jequinu sy} ui 3su e sbuip|ing Jo abejlisH jo sBuipjing
Ul UoI1oNpal %¢ | uoilonpal %0} | Jequnu ayieonpay | ysibug /HG1| 01D Adljod 1o9104d 0
uejd uonoy
Aussenipolg
ay} jJo swie
ay} JeaWl 0}
sdjay uoisinoid
9y} jey} pue
‘pouiad ‘pabeinoous
ueid ay) pue pajoejoud
JBAO SIOPLIIOD "SIOPILI0D s1 ybnouoq
[e0160j003 pue [eo160j00] 8y} ul anjea
SOlIS 9|geNnjeA | pue S8lS s|qenjen UOI}BAIBSUOD
aAoslqo ueld

ainsesw 92IN0Sg [SaI0I|0d daN| 1wuswdojaraq aAosiqo

Jojesipul indinO 1ebue} aouewIopdd uonewuojuj | peydopy Aenun uejd uopuo




Page 134

(A4

*olignd sy}

0} uoleiusasaud

"ols a8y} Jo pue

anjeA [eoibojoseyole uoljelasdisiul
|enusjod Sl pue

8y} JO Juswssasse suap.eb pue
dopjsep sysed ouolsiy

|[esibojoseyo.e Buipnjoul
ue Aq paiuedwoosoe ‘ybnoioq
ylompunoub 8y} Jo abeulay
aAnoalqo ueg
ainseaw 821Nn0S |salod dan| wuswdojaas( aAnoslqo
Jojeoipul indinQ jobie) aouewIouad uoneuuoyu; | peaydopy Aeyun ue|d uopuo]




194

Page 135

e Xipuaddy

10} 820 | 40 %" 20/9002 Ul |

jo ebejusdled | ybiy eonpei o)

OINONOO3
sanioe)
Ayunwuwod
Bunsixe
Bunosioid
900¢ ¢MO Sa0IAISS
AsbuneH 1oy SETH][fo)=T1 9Jed |e100s
ajyo.d yyesH Uijesy pue yiesy
SHN/UHesH /Aunwwon 0] Ss9o0e
Jo Jswypedsqg Be/u MON LMD anoisdwi o}
uonejndod
40 000°}
Jad sawino
201|0d ubise( pap.iooal awlD JO Jesy
ueyjodosa N B/U Aurend +an JO JaquinN a8y} aonpal o}
sHun paje|dwod
PiiNg msu [ejo} Jo
(aan) esegeleq %¢g bunussaidau 8jgepJoye ale Buisnoy
swdojansaq pajsjdwod BuisnoH | 1ey) peis|dwod a|gepJoye
uopuo] syun Buisnoy s|gepJoyy sBuijemp jje 0 Ajjigejieae
AebuneH g1 s|gqepioye | |2 ¥OSH | 40 ebejusoied | 8y} asesoul o]
1VIOOS
101e21pU| saA1309lqO
soao1j0d $}08Y3 | -qng [esieiddy
92Inog ejeq IndinQ 80/2002 | AN paydopy Jueoyiubls | Aujiqeureisng

S10}e21pu| s1093 Jueoyubig




Page 136

144

"8)SeM pjoysasnoy $10100S
10 %9 v poajoAoal a)sem [le ssoJoe
Aoyiny sisepy | Jo ejei Buiokoss e ployssnoH Bunsodwoos
UopuoT YUoN | peansiyoe AsbuueH | juswsbeuep pue
® sybnoloq a1SeM Jesh sad | Buijohoa. a)sem
JusnIsSuUooD [lypue| 01 a|qeuleisng | pajjpue| s1sem Jo uoluodoud
UOPUOT YHON | JUSs 81Sem 9,9Z2°9E S1IANT JO seuuoj | ey} 8seaoul o]
Auenb
pue Jajoeleyo
so|diould adeosumo)
Be/u [eJjauen) ¢an ajowoud 0]
TVINIWNOHIANT
uopuo
; ul %¢gLL 01 saijunuoddo
pasedwod AsbuneH swAojdwa
ul pasalsibas Aimau sosM [e20| 81810 pue
sonsiels 2Jam sassauisnq Buneisuscy eale ay) juswhojdwe
|[euolieN paJalsibal | WA swAhodwg Ul sessauisnqg [eoof Bunsixa
40} 9010 10 %SG L1 900¢ Ul UON PdINT | mau Jo JsquinN urelal o
(9002 uoseiN) %9'v
JO 9}eJ Uopuo]
Alioyiny ay} ueyy Jaybiy SSOUSSB|YIOM
uopuoT J83esIr) ‘pakojdwaun pue
solsiels 8JoM sluspisal yswAodwaun
[euoleN s . AebuueH paAojdwisun JO S|aAg|
101edIpuj saAnoalqO
saoljod s109y3 | -qng |esieiddy
92inos ejeq IndinQ 80/2002 | dan paidopy weoyubls | Aujqeureisng




Page 137

*14

s|gemaus. 1o} Buiebiyy | epixolp uogqued JO asn
AsBuueH g | suoneoidde usas|g OLAN3 ul uononpay | 8y}l eseatdul 0|
swdojensp
[enuapisal
-uou paja|dwod
JO ;WeGE‘9L
Bunuaseada.
ddn ayi uiI no 18s spJepuels
spJepuejs bupied Buned Jeo
Jeo yum saldwiod yum BuiAldwos
juswdojanap juswdojansp
[enuapIsal-uou spJepuels | |enuspisal-uou Jeo ayeaud
pajs|dwod e Jo Bunied Jen jo abeusoled 8y} Jo asn
AeBuleH g1 | %001 ‘80/2002 Ul | XIpuaddy pue junowy | sy} 8onpas o]
pJepuels plemy
80/200¢ Bej4 usain sooeds usado
ul pJepuels 0} pabeuew ajqIsseooe
piemy Bej4 seoeds Aurenb
uss.Jr) 0} pabeuew aoedg uadp uado s|qibije JO jJomiau
AebuueH g1 syJed ybig BY0 01SO JO JuUnowy e ajowoid o]
se|ge|ohoal
"S80IAMBS BuljoAD8 JO U01109)|02
0} $S920k aARY apISaIay Yim
SjuUapISal JO 968 Spjoyasnoy 9%
lojeoipuj soAoalqo
sa9olj0d s}09y3 | -qng |esieiddy
90INn0S eleq indinO 80//002 | dan peidopy Jueoyiubis | Aujiqeureisng




Page 138

ov

ABiaug
80/200¢ Buunp S|gemausy
paAlsoal alem ebuey) | wnuue/seuuoy ABisus
suolie|eisur ABisus syew|n SUOISSIWB s|gemaual
Jojeoipuj saAnoalqo
saoijod s10943 | -qng jesieiddy
92.Nnog ejeq IndinQO 80/2002 | dan peidopy Jueoyiubis | Aujiqeureisng




A4

Page 139

000z-
B suolja|dwos pajoasloidpsed jo Junodse |
Bunje) Juswaiinbal [BNUUY - JOYNYIN s 0051
(pesienuue) uoneooyly a1bsjens - Nv1d
suoys|dwo) pajoalold = - 0001-
d ,
suols|dwoy jsed IL
- 00G-

9L/G102 SLIvLOR PL/CLOZ €L/2L0Z 2L/L10Z L1/0L0Z 0L/6002 6/8002

8/200C //900Z 9/500C S/¥00C +/€00C €/200Z 2/L00Z 1/000T

- I L 1 -’7 i r‘.‘.v O
_ Hun yo ‘'oN
- 006

- 0001

- 00G 1
91/510Z — 10/000Z A10308les| BuisnoH ¢ xipuaddy

0002



Page 140

Appendix 4 (b): Housing Trajectory

Five Year Land Supply of Housing

2
© 2000
°
< 1500 — Projected |
£ Completions
3 1000 g
e = | ondon Plan Target
8 500 {
o I
2
g 0o
o

P

Variance from London Plan Target
% 10000 e Completions
£ 8000
g .
5 6000 -—Cumula.tlve
-é 4000 completions
:g 2000 London Plan Target
k]
3 0
< e | ONdoN Plan
P O N D D L e cumulative target
S NN R N W XN g
S SR SR SR SR SR
O OF NURNT NN NN ~\/ariance from target
Year

48




Page 141

Appendix 5
GLOSSARY & DEFINITIONS

Relevant Documents

 Unitary Development Plan Monitoring Report 2006/2007 (December 2007)

» Scoping Report - Sustainability Appraisal, Haringey Local Development
Framework (September 2007)

e London Plan Annual Monitoring Report 4 (February 2008)

e Local Development Framework Monitoring: A Good Practice Guide
(ODPM March 2005)

¢ State of the Borough Report 2004

Glossary

The Act: the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.

Annual Monitoring Report: part of the /ocal development framework, the
annual monitoring report will assess the implementation of the local
development scheme and the extent to which policies in local development
documents are being successfully implemented.

Community strategy: local authorities are required by the Local Government
Act 2000 to prepare these, with aim of improving the social, environmental
and economic well being of their areas. Through the community strategy,
authorities are expected to co-ordinate the actions of local public, private,
voluntary and community sectors. Responsibility for producing community
strategies may be passed to local strategic partnerships, which include

local authority representatives.

Contextual indicators: measure changes in the wider social, economic, and
environmental background against which policies operate. As such, they help
to relate policy outputs to the local area.

Core strategy: sets out the long-term spatial vision for the local planning
authority area, the spatial objectives and strategic policies to deliver that
vision. The core strategy will have the status of a development plan
document.

Development plan: as set out in Section 38 of the Act, an authority’s
development plan consists of the relevant regional spatial strategy (or the
spatial development strategy in London) and the development plan
documents contained within its local development framework.

Development pian documents: spatial planning documents that are subject
to independent examination, and together with the relevant regional spatial
strategy, will form the development plan for a local authority area for the
purposes of the Act. They can include a core strategy, site specific
allocations of land, and area action plans (where needed). Other development
plan documents, including generic development control policies, can be
produced. They will all be shown geographically on an adopted proposals
map. Individual development plan documents or parts of a document can be
reviewed independently from other development plan documents. Each

49



Page 142

authority must set out the programme for preparing its development plan
documents in the local development scheme.

Evidence base: information gathered by planning authority to support
preparation of local development documents. Includes guantitative and
qualitative data.

Housing trajectories: means of showing past and future housing
performance by identifying the predicted provision of housing over the
lifespan of the local development framework.

Local development document: the collective term in the Act for
development plan documents, supplementary planning documents and the
Statement of community involvement.

Local development framework: the name for the portfolio of local
development documents and related documents. It consists of development
plan documents, supplementary planning documents, a statement of
community involvement, the local development scheme and annual
monitoring reports. Together all these documents will provide the framework
for delivering the spatial planning strategy for a local authority area.

Local development scheme: sets out the programme for preparing local
development documents. All authorities must submit a scheme to the
Secretary of State for approval within six months of commencement of the
Act.

Monitoring: regular and systematic collection and analysis of information to
measure policy implementation.

Outcomes: macro-level, real world changes, which are influenced to some
degree by local development framework outputs.

Outputs: the direct effects of a policy e.g. number of housing completions,
amount of employment floorspace etc.

Output indicators: measure the direct effect of a policy. Used to assess
whether policy targets are been achieved in reality using available
information.

Plan, Monitor and Manage: means of measuring and reviewing policy,
involving the adjustment of policy through monitoring if necessary.

The Regulations: the Town and Country Planning (Local Development)
(England) Regulations 2004, and the Town and Country Planning (Transitional
Arrangements) (England) Regulations 2004.

SEA Directive: European Directive 2001/42/EC ‘on the assessment of the
effects of certain plans and programmes on the environment’.

SEA Regulations: the Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes
Regulations, 2004.

Significant effects: effects, which are significant in the context of the plan.

(Annex Il of the SEA Directive gives criteria for determining the likely
environmental significance of effects).

Significant effects indicators: an indicator that measures the significant
effects of the plan or programme.

50



Page 143

Strategic Environment Assessment: generic term used internationally to
describe environmental assessment as applied to policies, plans and
programmes. In this guidance, ‘SEA’ is used to refer to the type of
environmental assessment required under the SEA Directive.

Supplementary planning documents: provide supplementary information in
respect of the policies in development plan documents. They do not form
part of the development pian and are not subject to independent
examination.

Sustainability appraisal: generic term used in this guidance to describe the
form of assessment that considers social, environmental and economic
effects, which fully incorporates the requirements of the SEA Directive.

Targets: thresholds which identify the scale of change to be derived from
policies over a specific time period (e.g. number of affordable homes to be
built by a set date).

Definitions

Dwelling - a self-contained unit of accommodation. Self-containment is
where all the rooms in a household are behind a door, which only that
household can use.

Net additional dwellings are defined as new dwellings completed, plus
gains from conversions less losses from conversions, plus gains from change
of use less losses from change

Previously developed land is defined in Annex C of PPG3 (March 2000)

Affordable housing is defined as (i) wholly funded through registered social
landlord and / or local authorities, (ii) wholly funded through developer
contributions or (iii) funded through a mix of public subsidy and developer
contributions

Net density is defined set out in Annex C of PPG3 (March 2000).

Open space is defined as all accessible open space, whether public or
privately owned.

The NI157 indicator covers planning applications included in the ODPM
PS1/2 statutory return. The definition fcr each of the category of applications
is as follows:

e Major applications - For dwellings, where the number of dwellings to be
constructed is 10 or more. For all other uses, where the floorspace to be
built is 1,000m? or more, or where the site area is 1 hectare or more.

e Minor application - Where the development does not meet the
requirement for a major application nor the definitions of Change of Use
or Householder Development.

« Other applications - All other applications, excluding TPO's,
Telecommunications, Reserve Matters and Observations.

51



Page 144



Page 145 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Counci DRAFT

Agenda item:

' Cabinet On 16 December 2008

Report Title.

Saving Unitary Development Plan Policies

Report authorised by Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Contact Officer : Ciara Whelehan, Team Leader Planning Policy, 020 8489 5516

ciara.whelehan@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 This report provides an explanation as to why the Council must request the Secretary of State
to save the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies beyond July 2009, and proposes which
UDP policies should be saved and why.

1.2 Haringey’s Unitary Development Plan (UDP) was adopted in July 2006, following the
introduction of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act (2004), and the UDP policies were
automatically ‘saved’ for three years, that is they remain in force until July 2009. As the
statutory development plan for the Borough, the key function of the UDP is to provide a
starting point in the consideration of planning applications for the development or use of land.

1.3 In accordance with the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act (2004), Haringey is currently
developing its Local Development Framework. As the UDP policies are currently ‘saved’ to
July 2009, it is necessary to consider policy coverage beyond this period, to ensure that
development control policies are in place as the Local Development Framework (LDF)
develops.

1.4 For the policies in the UDP to be saved after July 2009, the Secretary of State (SoS) must
make a Direction to save the policies beyond this date. Without such a Direction, there will be
no statutory planning policies applying in the Borough, except for the London Plan, with which




Page 146

to determine planning applications.

1.5 Guidance was released by the Department for Communities and Local Government (see
Appendix 2) which informs local planning authorities on how to save policies. This guidance
requires the Council to apply to the SoS requesting a direction to save the policies.
Accordingly, the Council has to submit a list of those UDP policies it wishes to save to the
Secretary of State by February 2009, to ensure that they are approved by July 2009.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 This Report identifies the protocol for saving adopted Unitary Development Plan Policies
beyond the 3 year saved period of June 2009. The attached schedule identifies those policies to
be saved and those to be deleted.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Saving the proposed UDP policies identified in the attached schedule (see Appendix 1) will
ensure that development control policies are in place beyond the expiry date of the adopted
UDP, that is July 2009.

3.2 The approval of the adopted UDP policies which it is proposed to save will contribute to the
practical achievement of all five Council Priorities as it will ensure that development control
policies are in place as the LDF develops, and will provide a statutory planning framework
against which planning applications can be assessed.

3.3 The saving of the proposed UDP policies is consistent with and supports the main Council
strategies including the Community Strategy, the Council Plan and the Regeneration Strategy.
The attached schedule (see Appendix 1) provides detail on those policies it is proposed to
save and identifies where a policy supports Council strategies. Those policies that it is
proposed to delete have been superseded by more recent Council or London Plan policy.

3.4 If policies are not saved there will be no statutory policy basis for determining planning
applications other than national guidance and the London Plan, which will lead to decisions
being made on an inconsistent basis, resulting in more decisions being subject to appeal and
rising costs to Council. The submission of the proposed UDP policies to be saved to the SoS
by February 2009 will enable their approval by July 2009, thereby ensuring that there is a
statutory framework in place against which planning applications can be assessed.

4. Recommendations
4. 1That the Cabinet is asked to:

4.1 Recommend to Council that they request the Secretary of State to save the UDP policies as
indicated in the attached Schedule (see Appendix 1) to this report.

4.2 That Cabinet be aware that the GLA have identified two policies (-ENV9: Mitigating climate
change: energy efficiency and ENV10: Mitigating climate change: renewable energy)
which are no longer in general conformity with the London Plan, and are therefore not




Page 147

recommended to be saved. Both contain references to a 10% renewable energy target. The
10% renewable target in the London Plan (2004) was superseded by a 20% target as part of
the Further Alterations to the London Plan, which were adopted in February 2008.
References to a 10% target are therefore no longer in general conformity.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 As the statutory development plan for the Borough, the key function of the UDP is to provide
a starting point in the consideration of planning applications for the development or use of
land. Without the UDP policies planning applications would be determined using national
guidance and London Plan policy only.

5.2 The adopted UDP policies will expire in July 2009, and it is necessary to submit the UDP
policies that it is proposed to save beyond July 2009 to the SoS for approval in order that
development control policies are in place beyond this period.

6. Other options considered

6.1 The SoS has issued a protocol for saving policies which is attached as Appendix 2. This
requires that each policy in the UDP should be identified and a reason given as to whether or
not the policy should be saved. The protocol sets out the criteria for assessing whether or not
policies should be saved and identifies the principles and priorities which the SoS will have
regard to when reaching a decision. In drawing up the schedule attached as Appendix 1 to
this report, officers have considered the criteria set in the protocol and also whether particular
policies are used or referred to in determining planning applications. The schedule is set out
chapter by chapter as identified in the UDP.

6.2 Officer's recommendations are that most of the UDP policies should be saved. It is generally
those policies which are repetitive of London Plan policy or existing UDP policy, or which have
been superseded by more recent Council or London Plan Policy, which are considered
unnecessary. As Haringey’s adopted UDP is relatively new, there are very few policies which
do not conform to either national guidance or the London Plan.

7. Summary

7.1 The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (‘the Act’) introduced the new Local
Development Framework system of plan-making. Under the Act, Haringey’s Unitary
Development Plan (UDP), which was adopted in July 2006, is valid for three years from the
date of adoption, that is until July 2009.

7.2 This means that the policies in the UDP will no longer be saved after July 2009 unless the
SoS makes a Direction to save the policies beyond this date. Without such a Direction, there
will be no statutory planning policies applying in the Borough, except for the London Plan, with
which to determine planning applications.




Page 148

7.3 The SoS has issued a protocol for saving policies which is attached as Appendix 2. The
protocol requires that each policy in the UDP should be identified and a reason given as to
whether or not the policy should be saved. The protocol sets out the criteria for assessing
whether or not policies should be saved and identifies the principles and priorities which the
SoS will have regard to when reaching a decision. Requests to save policies will be
scrutinised by the SoS and a decision will be made to approve the request based on
compliance with the criteria.

7.4 In drawing up the schedules attached as Appendix 1 to this report, officers have considered
the criteria set in the protocol and also whether particular policies are used or referred to in
determining planning applications. The schedule is set out chapter by chapter as identified in
the UDP.

7.5 Officer's recommendations are that most of the UDP policies should be saved. It is generally
those policies which are repetitive of London Plan policy or existing UDP policy which are
considered unnecessary. Those proposed to be deleted are identified in the following table.

Summary of policies proposed to be deleted

Subject Comment

Water conservation | Repeats UD2 (j) Does not add anything in terms of policy.

Density Standards | Outdated reference to London Plan - London Plan Density Matrix is Table 3A.2 rather than
4B.1. Parking standards now outlined in Annex 4 of the London Plan. London Plan Policy
3A.3 Maximising the potential of sites - provides for higher density development on sites
compatible with local context, design principles and public transport capacity.

Improvements List of infrastructure is outdated — New list provided in London Plan Table 3C.1
Pedestrians and Repetition of M3 (c) which refers to the design and location of buildings on encouraging
cyclists walking and cycling.

7.6 As Haringey’s adopted UDP is relatively new, there are very few policies which do not
conform to either national guidance or the London Plan. The primary consideration in
reaching a recommendation is whether or not a particular policy is necessary to guide
development. Where it is considered necessary then as well as being saved it is also likely to
be carried forward in some form into the LDF.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 There are no significant financial implications arising from this report. Any relevant
residual costs in relation to storage media will need to be managed within the approved
budget for Planning and Regeneration business unit.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services comments that under the Planning and Compensation
Act 2004 Unitary Development Plan policies are saved for 3 years from the date the




Page 149

plan was adopted. The Secretary of State has powers to make a direction to save
specified policies beyond the 3 year period and these powers are exercised by the
Regional Government Office. In considering whether to extend a saved policy the
Government Office will give reasons for its decision where the Government Office
has had to adjudicate between two parties in deciding whether to make a direction.
All saved policies should be in general conformity with the London Plan and it is
important to receive the endorsement of the GLA to the saved policies to avoid the
risk of Secretary of State adjudication.

9.2 In view of the objection of the GLA it is recommended to delete policies ENV9 and
ENV10 and rely on the London Plan Policies. Circular 1/2008 Strategic Planning in
London emphasises that the later adopted policies in the Development Plan
(comprising either the UDP and the London Plan) take precedence over the earlier
policies. In practice the 20% renewable energy policy in the London Plan has to be
applied flexibly in the light of practical and viability considerations

10.Head of Procurement Comments —[ Required for Procurement Committee]

11. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 A number of policies in the UDP are aimed at meeting the needs of different groups within
the local community. It is proposed that these policies are saved where there continues to
be a need for them.. These are adopted UDP policies which are proposed to be saved (see
Appendix 1) and it is not proposed to delete any policies which contribute to a cohesive
community. Where policies are considered necessary to be carried forward into the Local
Development Framework they will be subject to an Equalities Impact Assessment as the
LDF develops.

12. Consultation

12.1 Development Control have confirmed they are happy with the list of saved policies.

12.2 Transport requested changes to the wording of a specific policy. However the protocol for
saving policies does not include revisions to existing policies, this will be addressed through the
production of the Local Development Framework Plan.

12.3 The Greater London Authority (GLA) has indicated they will be looking at the issue of
whether the Councils saved policies are in “general conformity” with the London Plan.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 There are no significant financial implications arising from this report. Any relevant
residual costs in relation to storage media will need to be managed within the approved
budget for Planning and Regeneration business unit.




Page 150

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 Appendix 1 — Schedule of UDP policies proposed to be saved or deleted.

14.2 Appendix 2 — DCLG’s ‘Protocal for handling proposals to save adopted Local Plan, Unitary
Development Plan and Structure Plan policies beyond the 3 year saved period’ (August 2006).

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 DCLG’s ‘Protocol for handling proposals to save adopted Local Plan, Unitary Development
Plan and Structure Plan policies beyond the 3 year saved period’ (August 2006).
Haringey’s Unitary Development (July 2006)

The London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations) February 2008
The Mayor’s SPG on Industrial Capacity (March 2008)




Page 151

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy



Policy

QO O O @ (@)
o o K @ N
225 0 %58 3
5855 3 § 53| 2
8 a =] o 5 =] o o (/)]
Q|5 8 < Q@ %'o S c
o< 3 3 w| o 3 3 K=}
S 5| 8] slae| 8 [
g @ 2| B| 53| = o
© - -
B <| 8
o a
Where appropriate there is a
N clear strategy
. ®
Policies have regard to the g
\| Community Strategy for the area )
3
‘3D
Policies are in general 3
S| conformity with the RSS o
=
o
Policies are in conformity with o
. | the core strategy (where it has o
been adopted) ;
o
. . S
There are effective policies for o
oy 7]
any part of the authority’s area -
where significant change in the o
' | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged 3
z
Policies are necessary and do e
., | not merely repeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
' | affordable housing policy and )
infrastructure to support housing o
-
3
Policies on Green Belt detailed -
' | boundaries in UDPs 2 s
29
Policies that support economic 235
, | development and regeneration, a3
including policies for retailing % ?D
and town centres g3
o=
, | Policies for waste management ° =
=2
»
Policies that promote renewable g_
<| energy, reduce impact on 2
@

climate change and safeguard
water resources

1IN0 S]8S BLaIO ANIGEUIBISNS

1wz Aoljod — ABajesis |[eiano oyl v

Juawiwo)

2G| abed

|od d169jen1s auQ Med

S9I191

6002 AINP 1s0d paAeS aq 01 sald1jod pasodo.d - uejd uawdojanaqg Atenun

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 153

uonejuswsdw

LD

palajaq a4 o} saldljod
dan ayi 1oy Abajeng

sealy Ajuoud | 21D
uonejuswsdw) []13)
uoneAlasuo) | 01H
Buiaq
-l1em Aunwwon 69
wisunol pue
aIns|a "aAijealn 8D
suleyp
usaly pue 1O7S
JOW ‘Yeg usain JAS)

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




> > > Policy
(@) Q (@)
N [ =
£33 =Y 3=
=R Q= g @
g3 = T
o U= ,&),. > 0) [0 wn
T oo oo ¥ o c
g 3 S 3 o = K3
] D ® [
> T - S5 S (2]
2 g 3 &
g5 2
o
)
< < < Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
! ' ' | Community Strategy for the area 5<';
S
— , 3
Policies are in general g
' < N| conformity with the RSS g
Q
F
Policies are in conformity with 5-
, . . | the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the o
S S | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < < not'merely r.epeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
! ' ' | affordable housing policy and G
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ' ' | boundaries in UDPs 33
o
€S
Policies that support economic 23
. -
. , | development and regeneration, ® 3
< dove opmen a 1 &3
including policies for retailing o 3
and town centres g3
=
i o=
, . , | Policies for waste management =
2
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
, . . | energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
O IPT O IWISO UMISO T
885559/ UDBSS32352
Rev32g5|9Ppa0g 353228
Y:Ugggm/ﬁccbgmgﬁmgm
&eloz85Pa=53P3 =
5788255 08870,82 o
3=038 os3apPE3a o
=030 o PV DPoglocs @ o 3
23820 2820250320 3
Sp2vol arx8oa=8 o
5306 Y © o 3
= < = — < T < -
WIS 3a oc30| 3I30
L7 2ol 8=z0a| @228ada
ve Fg| Q2= g| 2T
g> 886G §358B| 7335
€ 58 2328 <223
17 =] v S w

paAes aq 0} Saldljod
abuey jo sealy

¥G | abed

abueyn jo seausy (1) om] Led

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 155

‘AauyoeH pue uoibuls|

yum diysssupred ul JOW J0
uoneasasaid ay} pue ease ay}
Jo uonessuabal ay) suoddns
1l se panes aq p|noys Ad1jod

2 - P sued Aingsul

SOV

"/0/90 ue|d A1eAijaQ [enuuy
DN suoddns pue ‘ease

8y} ul uonesauaba. sjowoid

0} paniwiad juswdojaasp 1no
S]8s sk paAes aq p|noys Ad1jod

- - , DAN - 8bpug 8y

129)'4

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




cC cC cC Policy
O @) (W)
@ ro =
Q) 8O0 a3
o) 35 & »
> — o >
@ o 5
= 8 L 3 = »
) S5 =]
= n D S @ c
© —+ O = (e
= S o ® 3
> o (2]
o, = Q -
© o
5 =N
«Q
@ =
< < | Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
< < ' | Community Strategy for the area 5<';
S
— , 3
Policies are in general g
< < N| conformity with the RSS ny
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
. . . | the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the o
' ' " | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < <| not merely repeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
' ' ' | affordable housing policy and G
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' : ' | boundaries in UDPs 33
Q«
52
Policies that support economic 23
. -
. . , | development and regeneration, ® 3
including policies for retailing % ‘3"
and town centres g3
=
- o=
. . , | Policies for waste management =
2
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
. < . | energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
o » Y OoPMTALTIDE QO
:.939:g>g’29§:cm9§
3258220305 25585
B o<>8Cuopda<kBzoo<
o5 0®o S 33 o =T S50
2J2e32a5303 =532
® =5 > colg@ o
o —r3 e o=
soc|lPz=paS5c8s3@c o
Z@Q-‘mogsmoo_gg—,ﬁao_ o]
o 0 |0 0020 =pog|5>58 a0 3
:rc:gm(gI:sag'gamgnsacm 3
2o ®,[528 oo vl 3T o ©
e ScPTUyCc O QOO S
S <|PescSop==< 0w ®3< =
PP FT0=85Q030 29750
O(DQ'.@*‘<“09.-0330' ,@,_UJ:;Q-
B epldn 35 Ppe @357
S3@vEe ph= S50 3- L@
O S =< voS o a = o) o =
= o< 5 =

paAnes aq 0} Saldljod
p ueqJn pue juawdojanaqg

ubisa

9G| abed

g uequn pue wuawdojanaqg (z) om] Med

ubiso

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



cC cC cC Policy
W) |w) W)
» (3] N~
= @ 0
8 g =
c Q < (2]
@ ) a c
) < @ K=x
<. 7} ®
: 5 2
(72}
< < Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
! < Community Strategy for the area 5
E
— , 3
Policies are in general g
A A conformity with the RSS ny
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
, , the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the °
' ' use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < not merely repeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
! ! affordable housing policy and o
infrastructure to support housing o
-
3
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
! ! boundaries in UDPs 3 g
Q«
52
Policies that support economic 23
. -
< , , development and regeneration, ® >
including policies for retailing % ‘3"
and town centres g3
=
i o=
, , Policies for waste management =
o
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
, , energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
o no Q= aa
§3§So§$9$g’mgg§mm% 5%
S 33V IV -0FGF3I2FT
LKl Qo928 8 5%Lo<|z29a6%0
s035 Q@YU 9 ¢ OS g =d
3 - l o360 2T Oo~=LT =09
oo Ug3®r0®3c T30 cCcH
SV N0@roag 2oLl gn
o;—o—<3330:,;3030- =0 =25 (@)
c|l® 5§90 p~3K > — oQ|™_.on o
=823@me" P2v®ag| I35 3
=380 59| Tosgea| 3225
33‘05353 3288Cw| 8535 3
o FRENY] 3 kel Vo = Q Q o
69 >»=228| pgBes| @ =g 2
225582 92702 a| g 3
@ax 3x<| U834 T o
988 %5 S22 2006 2
Mg = g Sa=
= = c < (7]
3

paAnes aq 0} Saldljod
p ueqJn pue juawdojanaqg

ubisa

/G| abed

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



icies

Schedule of Saved Poli

Appendix 1

Page 158

Development and urban design

to be saved

icies

Pol

“—
2° 1,8 > F ac
— % §2) © © c G _‘@ R o o
c e c n c © =8y ==
R Q@ © o Coomu_'O(UE
x & Ewo — o= —_—g s 20
< 60+ [Eygescl=T oo
- S0 52 a® |oaP?Ew®o o 3cT S
= o ol=oc © O O = c o= 17¢c
2% 22z a5 Ec|TE50 , 0
Q £ ologs D caos T s [
£ 0T &| D o TS|o°mc o
88 w5 C 30 C - o
S o C 0 > T D T > = o c =
E 23 L5058 8 0P ZCoBGFLTS
3 G50CEANgaylESgEZS3S 8
2 olgnapnLalsop 25932
BES|ILoP g2 ger ¢ L= E
SEE0L2E|20 280 T0 82T 5
'O:qg>>06>® D= HnEOFT
D o = Q8 NGCE DT ®CS S Q=
NoplloQIFL=00Dcc|lL®T o
col=°"agol= 2 =o_=9770
GOo0Eo5520655a 880655 5m ¢
OdToLlnX oMW ENL|L OQNT ©
$92IN0Sal JBJeM
e psenbajes pue abueyo sjew|d
s uo 10edwi 8onpal ‘ABisus ! ' '
° s|qemaua. ajowold Jey} saioljod
K
©
= ° swabeuew 8]SEM IO} SB101|0d > ! !
=2
-
c D $81]UBD UMO) pue
g g Buijreias 10y saioijod Buipnjoul
co ‘uonelausbal pue juswdojansp ! ' '
25 21LWOU099 poddns jey saioljod
3=
>3
g E Sdan ul ssllepunoq ' ' '
= o pa|Ielap }jog uaais) uo saljod
£
Lo
_g Buisnoy poddns 03 ainjonJisesyul
) pue Aoijod Buisnoy a|qeploye , , ,
g alep o} dn ‘joul Buisnoy Jo
Aianijap ay] Loddns 1ey; saioljod
Aoijod jeuoibal
10 [euorjeu jeadal Ajasaw jou > > >
= op pue Aiessadau ale sa|0lj0d
3
>
o3 pabesinua
£ S| BaJe 8y} JO UOIIBAISSUOD
8 1o puey jo Juswdojaasp 10 8sn . , N
e ay} ul abueyd Jueoyiubis aiaym
» eale s Alioyine ay) jo Led Aue
-g 1o} saio1j0d 8AN08YS Bl 818y |
©
o
5 (pa1dope usaq
= sey }l aiaym) AbBarelis 8100 ay} ! ' '
©
= YiM AlWIOU0D Ul 81 S3aI0110d
[
P
B
ot SSH Ui yum Ajuwiojuod N N N
S [esouab Ul a1k sa19110d
£
c
b
g’ eaJe ay} 4o} ABarens Anunwwo) N , ,
8 ay} 0} pJebal aney saio1|0d
ABaresis Jes|o
e s1 818y} ajeudoidde aiayp > > !
T
B 2 S e
() c © o
= [0} = (%) o
2 £ S g 2 4,
=] [} (%] 8’.9 So
»n o [0) c® -2 £
[ 17 c o [Sike]
s 8 |53 83
° = oo J 0
™~ © o}
a [a] [a]
Aoijod ) =)




pajajaq aq 0} sald1|0d

dan ayi 1oy Abajens

C c Polic
(W) O y
— —
- o
n - >
me o
oo S
c O
=0 a_ m
S 3 b
3 o =
o 3 3 K=
S C o) [57)
— 3, S 1]
o = -
Q) [z}
=
o
=
. , Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
' ! Community Strategy for the area 5<';
S
— , 3
Policies are in general g
< A conformity with the RSS ny
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
. , the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the °
' ' use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < not'merely r.epeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
' ! affordable housing policy and G
infrastructure to support housing o
-
3
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ! boundaries in UDPs 3 g
Q«
€S o
Policies that support economic 23
. , development and regeneration, a3
; X < - e
including policies for retailing ® ‘3"
and town centres g3
=
i o=
. , Policies for waste management =
o
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
. , energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
M O UO O Ula =S
pSolpsg8a 3
335135283
2IL|I2ITI<|g =32
S0 LI5S0 4508
Q@ ook o OoO|p 3 o
wSole ol &3
O ® ®OC ® @ o (@)
S0l Zn| 9o o
=3 D g =3 Q Q 3
—_ < —_ < [ =]
ool s ca 3
059052 F=T @
5 Q 5 Q )
»ShaS k| Z8 3
2= 2= ®3
Q w Q. »n %
(O] o @ <
=. ot =. o
5@ =
«Q «Q

paAnes aq 0} Saldljod
p ueqJn pue juawdojanaqg

ubisa

6G| abed

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



m m m Policy
=z Z Z
S 3
eTmEzo 1
223 325 S
Sop|l S a
o [e=] -+ 0 wn
3 =0 o] °
3335 o =
2@ 2 = =}
S5 = Q [0 ‘('_D
=0 ol Q o
D > = = —_
s (o} o
S =
S
@
=
< < < Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
< ' ' | Community Strategy for the area 5<';
S
— , 3
Policies are in general g
A < N| conformity with the RSS ny
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
, . . | the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the o
' ' " | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < <| not merely repeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
! ' ' | affordable housing policy and G
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ' ' | boundaries in UDPs 33
Q«
€S o
Policies that support economic 23
. -
, . , | development and regeneration, ® 3
including policies for retailing % ‘3"
and town centres g3
=
i o=
, . , | Policies for waste management =
2
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
, < . | energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
OO TSV PPN TUNTTOFT
29<80ol >CoV35B =09
=025 OSWpT 3D F
820zl r8lanBdo3z=2
5388 272 58588
Ss230| 6 xe0 209 ==0
S0P gol~S028 500 (@)
MO0 P ou| 30RO =T g on o
S5oc H o Qg0 2ITF5 2L
S.i"c< %0059.3m8:.< 3
33838 2,3 @a==S28 3
® @ N o ©® o 9 - (5]
228?09 o ldeB888521 4 3
Bwﬁam SO EFA 02w -~
S g So~ %';9% §.:.6"£ 3~
'-*(g @ 8ol 2 L = »
S ® 0 58
> [72} >
J— D < o Qo
=} o =

paAes aq 0} Sald1|0d

JUBWUOJIAUT

09| abed

JuswuoliAug (§) om] Med

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 161

‘suoneoldde
Buiuued Jo uoneiapIsuod
8y} Jo} S8oUBISWINDIID SalNUSpI

snopJlezey
jo abe.o}s

10 asn Buinjoaul
sasiwaid Jeau

1l Se paAes aq 0] Ad1j0d Jo 1e weawdoprag | 2IAN3
‘suoneoidde Buiuue|d
1O UONBIBPISUOD BY] IO} BLIBIID
s|iejep )i se paaes aq 0} Adljod pug| psjeuiweluo)d | FLAN3T
"190.e] ABisud
9|gemMaudl %0z e sajowoid
yolym ‘g0z ue|d uopuo ABlous
yum Auwiojuod ul Jabuoj a|gqemaua. :abueyd
ou s! )| se pajajap a9 o} Aoljod alewo Bunebmy | 0LANT
‘196.e) AbBisus
a|gemaual %,0z e sajowoud
Udlym ‘g00g Ue|d uopuoT Aousioyje
yum Ajwiojuod ui Jabuoj ABlaus :abueyo
ou s| i se pajajep aq o} Aojjod ayewi|o bunebiy | 6ANI
aJnjonJisesjul
‘suoleoidde Buluued Bunenjal
1O UONBIBPISUOD IO} BLISIO INO aAljeuIB)E
S19s }l sk paaes q 0} Aoljod Joj sanoeq4 | 8ANZ
‘Abarens
Auenp iy s Jokep pue ueld
uonoy Auenp Jiy s.AebuueH
suoddng -uonnjjod Buijjosuod
Joj spoyiaw s,|1ounod no uonnjjod
S18S 1l Se paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d b1 pue Jorem ‘aiy | ZAN3I
‘Juswdojansp
Bunnjjod asiou pue aAljIsuas
asIou Jo uoneoo| Joy Aoljod
1n0 s}os se panes aq 0} Ad1j0d uonnjod asioN | 9AN3
"sasinodlaiem Bunosye
wawdojanap 1o} Aoijod S9S4N09 J9)em
saulep 1l Se panes aq 0} Aoljod Bunoaye syIopM GAN3

"WIomieN
uoqqiy enig s,y19 spoddng
‘Aioyiny yied [euoibay
Ao|le 997 pue Aouaby

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




Page 162

Buiyihue ppe jou saoq
(I) zan syeadai Aoijod @1818Q

UoIlleAIasSu0? Jsle \\ E€ANT

palajaq aq o0} sald1j0d
dan ayl 1oy Absjens

‘Juswabeuew

alsem o} saioljod

leneds zz'vi Aoljod ued
uopuo spoddng -uonesedaid
Japun s yoiym ABajens sisep
Iop uopuo yuop jo uondope
01 Joud ABajes;s juswabeuew

a1sem Bunsixe s Asbuney luswabeuew
s|ielop se paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d - - P alsem a|geulelsns | g1AN3T
saouelsqns

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




T T T T POIlcy
n n n n
© (@) 0] ©
X w N =
= =
Zl 283 g2 e F
3 oo QS @
2 59 () oz
o Q = 3 o o O [72]
2 > = 3 C c
@ Q@ 29 3?2 K=
> [¢] c 5 2 D
o x. 17} “FQ Q
c » ® ® -
2 £ 3
a @
. , . . | Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
' ! ' ' | Community Strategy for the area 5<';
S
— , 3
Policies are in general g
< A < N| conformity with the RSS ny
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
. , . . | the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the o
' ' ' " | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < < < not'merely r.epeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
< A < \| affordable housing policy and o
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ' : ' | boundaries in UDPs 33
Q«
52
Policies that support economic 23
. -
. , . , | development and regeneration, ® 3
including policies for retailing % ‘3"
and town centres g3
=
i o=
. , . , | Policies for waste management =
o
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
. , . . | energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
o WWOo o "o c 5T < g5 T
£x238582855282872
0353052 ~25938385
rsoQos|l@oFs|Toalod
Za3PC e 23O 0
L Fwo3s 329 c® gV
a_‘,——"Q_UQ_CEUma' o 5O
Qolc TOIF BSOS A8S L0 0
e = e :scpmcogEQ-om o
0gaolPsn| @ ~ o9 3
509|xcs| =s°5|9csco0os
5|8 =0 SO FgS, @ 3
S33S5s2| =59882382 3
= Y o ] QO o S
_:(>5_%g?bm mgmg_.a*a:gm -
-5 c 3 = 8 =< Q< E c C
@ 365 ¢ > X582 20
5 3a o [§32°87°
<[ = - %8—9)
. 3 m

H

Buisno

paAes aq 0} Sald1|0d

€9| abed

H () om] Med

Buisno

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 164

ue|d UopuoT 8y} 4O H Xauuy
ul pauijino spJepuels Bunyied
puB "g2'yE S|geL Ul IN0 18S MOU
spiepuels Alisuaq "palepino
ue|d UOpuOT O} BdUdBIBJeY
"palejep 8q o} Adljod

spiepuelis Alsueq | 6DSH

palajaq aq 0} sald1j0d
dan ayl 1oy Abejens

‘uoissiwiad
paiuelb aq jou |m suoneoldde
Buiuueld aleym 1o} paiiuapl

SeaJle UOISIBAU0D

SUOIIBO0| SE panes aq 0} A21j0d - - A pajouisay | | 19DSH
",002
Juswissassy spaaN BuisnoH
s AabuueH pue ao10yd BuisnoH
G've Adljod ue|d uopuoT yim

1UB]SISUOD PaAeSs aq 0] Ad1j0d - - P Xiw Buijema | 01DSH
‘suoneoldde
Buiuue|d Buuepisuod

1o} BLIBIIO SalIuapI SEIEN:N

1l Se paAes aq 0] Ao1j0d

- - - pue seisdAn | 8HSH

‘sjesodoud paniwiad
10} S8OUBISWNDIID SBl4IIUBPI
1l se paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d

spasu
- - - [eroads Joy BuisnoH | /HSH

"'SONH
Jo} suoneoldde Buuueld
BuliepISUOD 10} BLISO INO

S]8S I Se panes aq 0} Ao1j0d - - - ONWH | 99SH
ENOES
aq ||IM UOIBPOWIWLIOdO.
[91SOY UBym S8ouUBISWNOII0 uollepowodde
s|ielep 1l Se paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d - - - |91SOH GOSH

"spjoysaiy} Buisnoy ajgepioyy

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




ydIN3

€dNT

¢diNg

+dNE

Policy

sasn Bunessush
wswAhojdws uoN

Suoleo0T

weswAhodw3g — y3q

SUOIBo0T

[eyisnpul — v3d

sealy
uonelausbay

—Vv3ad

1elgng

Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy

Policies have regard to the
Community Strategy for the area

Policies are in general
conformity with the RSS

Policies are in conformity with
the core strategy (where it has
been adopted)

There are effective policies for
any part of the authority’s area
where significant change in the
use or development of land or
conservation of the area is
envisaged

Policies are necessary and do
not merely repeat national or
regional policy

yum Ajdwod o0} saioijod 10} BLIS}IO JUSWUISAOY)

Policies that support the delivery
of housing incl. up to date
affordable housing policy and
infrastructure to support housing

Policies on Green Belt detailed
boundaries in UDPs

Policies that support economic
development and regeneration,
including policies for retailing
and town centres

Policies for waste management

Policies that promote renewable
energy, reduce impact on
climate change and safeguard
water resources

0} pJebai Jejnoiied
ARy OS|e [[IM JuawulaAob ay} Jey} saldljod

‘pue |euisnpui

U0 HJS S.JOAB\ YlIM 1USISISUOD

SI pue asn Jo abueyo 10} BLSBIID

soluap! Se paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d

‘suoneoldde buiuue|d

1O UOIJ_ISPISUOD 8Uj} IO} BLISIID

soluap! Se paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d

‘suoneoldde bujuue|d

JO UOIRIBPISUOD IO} PaIjIIUSPI

S9SN se paAes aq 0} A91j0d

"9JeH Weyuajo] pue puejuesaH
AebuueH jo sease uoneisuabal

Ul S8sSn pale|al pue [eL]snpul

0} pJefas yum zoy pue Loy
0] sajejal Se paAes aq 0} Aoljod

Juswwo)n

G9| abed

juswAhojdwz (g) om| Med

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 166

‘suoneoidde
Buiuue|d Buniepisuod 1o} BlIBIIO

1n0 S}os se panes aq 0} Ad1j0d A - - SHuN yom/aA | ZdINT
"S9SN PaJeIO0SSE saysem
Jed Joj suoneoidde Buiuued Jed pue sobeieb
JO UOIJBISPISUOD IO} BLIBIID ‘sdoysyiom
1IN0 S]8S Sk paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d N - - Jredas e | 943
'sy3Q Jo apisino sasn juswhioldwa
Jo} suoneoidde Buuueld
4O UOI}BJBPISUOD IO} PaljIuSPI sasn juswholdwa
BIIB1IO SB panes aq 0} Ao1j0d A - A Bunowoid | GSdN3T

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




icies

Schedule of Saved Poli

Appendix 1

Part Two (6) Town Centres and Retailing

Page 167

Town Centres and Retailing

to be saved

icies

Pol

@ 5
u= o (7] » =

o = 7]

c % c »CL_J ""6 '*9 » 2 8
© O >=2 |E « =E®
=S » o S c = S— ¢
[l ok |88 ] © 'S g
=5 Co |[BF |E@ |[DEO

- Sy e © = |= o oS gl=2c
S a® ¢ |©F 28 oS80l 0
o scg 0% 8228 og=alg
€ 586 22 [c28v28o®3
£ 00% L= |06%E02OOLE

© 5 Q® = c
o >0®8 (-9 >08>cTl>x+5
S TSl |sa |By83= ¢ 3w3

(%) w w cCc-=lun cC

.o |=c c 9?5 So
0o a 5] o= ool 20l o
_Q“_(—)GS EE _Qsém_o*ag_oam
o2 |2Ccy2=PL %208
SE-= [26 0|=8=>0T §5|>=T E

= C 7)) — = C = .= =
QT c c =L g cllu=2 vy
=% SSSlse g5 < 5 S x
oOQ® C ol B0 o alooF
0oSa | OJdoa oo owmlaa ol

$92IN0Sal JajeM
e psenbajes pue abueyd sjew|d
s uo 10edw sonpal ‘ABisus | ! ! ' ! '
° s|qemaua. ajowold Jey} saioljod
K
©
= ° wswabeuew alsem Joj saljod | ! ! ! !
=2
-
c D $8J]UBD UMO) pue
g g Buijreias 10y saioijod Buipnjoul
co ‘uonyesausbai pue Juswdojersp |> > > > '
25 21LWOU099 poddns jey saioljod
3=
>3
o=
£ “%‘ sdan ui seuepunoq | , . ' ' '
= o pa|Ielap }jog uaaiL) uo saljod
£
=
_g Buisnoy poddns 03 ainjonJisesyul
L pue Aoijod Buisnoy s|qepioye | , , , , ,
g alep o} dn ‘joul Buisnoy o
Aianijap ay] Loddns 1ey; saioljod
Ao1jod jeuoibal
10 [euoIeu Jeadal Apssw Jou | > > > > >
= op pue Aiessadau ale sa|oljod
3
>
o3 pabesinua
£ S| BaJe 8y} JO UOBAISSUOD
8 10 pue| jo Juswdojaasp Jo asn | | . , . ,
e ay} ul abueyd Jueoyiubis aieym
7 eaJe s Alioyine ay) jo Led Aue
-g 10} saio1j0d 8AN08YS Bl 818y |
©
o
5 (pa1dope usaq
= sey }l aiaym) Abaresis aioo ayl | ' ! ' ! '
©
= Ylim AHWIOU0D Ul 81 S3I0110d
[
P
B
ot SSY 8u} Yum Ajwiojuod |\ N N N N
S [esouab Ul a1k sa19110d
£
c
b
g’ eaJe ay} 1o} ABerens Anunwwo) | , , , ,
8 ay} o0} pJebas aney saio1|0d
ABajesis Jes|o
e s1 a1ay] aeudoidde asaypy | > ! ! !
<D 0
o] 2 SS9 |w®
c © c cE |8 %)
o = O o [0} [73) OC_) o -
[$] 'E wn S O 4= “— O “— % <
o 03 |c S |© o g<
e EESQ [2¢ |< g c S
> s€9 o o3 |o S o
) oL n+ 2 (w2 =] D O
S 0 0oyl S o S a 08 <
Lecgel20 2c 2qQ (@ - x
$3853s 2% |22 |oBE
NL2O¢0sc | | |<aco
— o ™ < To)
o o o o o
(@] O (@] O (@]
AO!IOd = = = = =




Page 168

‘suoneoldde buiuueld

sAkemeaye)

pooj 10y gy
pue sjuswysigelse

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




Policy

< < <
o @ ¥
oo o » T =]
<@ &3 0 28 & 3L
9 §yT QO Qo= =y
©P =g @ B = a g 3
o o
S = S5 = 250 1 @
5235 =29 g =3
» @ = < Q._g ) 1]
] — o 2
Q o 3 Q
=] @ —~
Q =
< < < Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the 9
! ! ' | Community Strategy for the area §
S
. ] 3
Policies are in general g
AN AN | conformity with the RSS oy
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
, , . | the core strategy (where it has ey
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for %
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the °
' ! ' | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged °
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < < | hot merely repeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date (<}
! ! ' | affordable housing policy and o
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ' ' | boundaries in UDPs 33
o
€S
. . o <
Policies that support economic =0
, , . | development and regeneration, a3
including policies for retailing % g
and town centres g3
o=
, , . | Policies for waste management =
=2
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
, , . | energy, reduce impact on )
climate change and safeguard s
water resources
= o (<] =0
s 28338582273
Lo=59cF=0R<TT =
<==Z25Co0 9z =
o ~Oo|»o =309 00QT O
S OoO<OoQa<|9ITog o<
m“CD'-'-OO,@.. -—""":'c.@.-:l--—*
4383560 F@35-°
Ja o=@ 5o Qoo
g0 geal T30
=y W 293

T2 502092 < 7 g 0 o)
%mmo.Dmm o590 b}
S3<|2Zwads| o32°>%

2922 Yo 3286 gy 3
w3olPsE3n 2I380 3
=9 nDQy, ® O ~*+5 ¢ 1]
8 *=| 88205z 25% 2

— — =a > - =
T= o S35 +< 500
s T c o » > o W =0
< » oc~32| = Qc
k] S-=2= 0 <=
US| ®o 2= o; @
~ O SQ @ S @
3 a o 7} 03

LI o ko) ]

= > o o

o 3 7

69| abed

Juswdno (2) om] Med

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 170

‘Buioho
pue Bupjem Buibeinodus uo
sBuip|ing jo uoneoo| pue ubisep ayl

S1s1[0A0

0} siajal yoiym (9) g\ Jo uonnadey pue suelisepad PN
L"O€ 9Ige L
ue|d Uopuo Ul papiroid 1si| MeN
— palepINo SI 8iNjoNJSeIUI JO 1817 sjuswanoidu LA

palaja@ aq o1 saldljod
dan ayi 1oy Abajeng

‘suoneoldde buiuueld
10 JUBWISSASSE 8] 10} BB
s|lelap 1l Se panes aq 0} Ao1j0d

Sqeo U

¢IN

-ABarens
Wb1e14 G2 0€ Aoljod ueld uopuoT
suoddns se paaes aq 0} A21j0d

podsuel;
auJogia1em

pue jley

N

-ABarens bupped g0 Aoijod ueld
UOpUOT YHM Judlsisuod ybnoiog
Jo} spJepuels Bupped wnwixew

1n0 S}os se panes aq 0} Ad1j0d

wawdojansp
1o} Bunped

OLN

‘sjesodoud juswdojanap 991}
JEed JO UOIIBISPISUOD 10} paljiiuapl
BIIBIIO SB paAes aq 0} A21j0d

suawdojanap
[enuapisal 9alj-1en

6N

‘suoneoidde Buuue|d
JO UOIJBISPISUOD IO} BLSIIO
1n0 s}as se panes aq 0} Ad1j0d

SpPBOJ $5900Y

8N

‘suoneoidde buiuue|d
1O UONBIBPISUOD B} IO} BLIBIID
1N0 S}8s Se paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d

sewayos peoy

LIN

-ABarens podsuel ]

S JOAB\ puB UB|d UOPUOT BY} YIm
1U8]SISU0D S| pue ‘Aydielaly peol
e abeuew pue auysp 0} palinbal
SI 1oUN0Y Se paAes aq 0} Aoljod

Ayolelaly peoy

9N

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




Polic
o o o o y
D (%)) (%) 0]
~ @ N -
o> o w0 o Z o
0 o Ba = P
Q0 X 5 3 o = o)
88 5§ g 5
a 29 8 g e
o [oig=} = Q =2
= > S
e [e) > [+]
) o
= Q [e) —-
>~ QO 3
N 5
a
Wher ropri here i
< < < < ere appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
' AN AN | Community Strategy for the area S
3
— , 3
Policies are in general g
AN AN AN | conformity with the RSS ny
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
. , , . | the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the o
' ' ' " | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< < < < not'merely r.epeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
' ! ! ' | affordable housing policy and o
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ' ' | boundaries in UDPs 55
= ©
Q«
52
Policies that support economic 23
. -
. , , , | development and regeneration, ® 3
including policies for retailing % ‘3"
and town centres g3
=
i o=
. , , , | Policies for waste management =
2
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
. , , . | energy, reduce impact on o
climate change and safeguard c<p
water resources
Q (2] (@] Q = Q
BReT8sLI88YyTBIST
3—(D='c:o='030.='0mm=
22, GZF0LaZ0,0ZQ®8
o835<8ar<|iQagog<|geoe=2<
o oglRorvglRongRIox
= o Oa'—xjoa'ﬂmoa-g.mo
g_)ha(é)o':g.o-o'sgoo'zo-:o'
o :“(DUJOUJCDU)QE_CD(;)C_EQJ(D
S@ow|l" SQwl" S50 830 o
o c o o & Q o 8o = Q9 S
=n 5 < =+ o < == < @] s <
5008 5298 @3 SS90 3
S2pa|l 2ol BTxa 52a
o=t ) D ® .3 3
S 298 saof Sy = £ ®
sQrel 530 S50 T=O0 5
S=28| 5S53%8| 558 2370 -
@ @0 ol @3 @3F3| 3459
=X e+ Q — 50 =
oD .o © @ 5=0
-3 9 o Q Q Q@ o 2
o Qw a7 7] =7
= 3 — o
- O = 5 = o
> [0} —
o @ ,Q o

paAes aq 0} Sald1|0d

aoedg uadp

1,1 obed

9oedg uadQ (g) om] Med

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



Page 172

1IN0 s}es se paAes aq 0] Ao1|0d

spiey Buike|d

€1S0

"sjuswioje
01 piebas yum Aoijod j1ounon
soluap! se paaes aq 0} Ao1j0d

SjuBWIO|IY

¢lso

"ue|d uonoy Ausianipoig

s AabulieH pue uoIeAIaSUOD
ainjeu pue Ausiaaipolg

¥1-ag Aoiod uelq uopuon
suoddng -suoneoidde buiuue|d
JO UOI1BISPISUOD IO} BLUSIIO

1N0 S18s Se paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d

Ausionpoig

LSO

‘suoneoidde

Buiuue|d jo uoneIapISUOD

10} BLIBIIO Salliuapl pue aoeds
uado s108}04d Se panes aq 0} Ao1j0d

aoeds uado Jay10

01SO

‘ue|d died

[euoibay As|[eA 997 YUM JUSISISUOD
S| pue suoneoldde buiuueld

1O UONBIBPISUOD BU] IO} BLIBIID

1N0 S}8s Sse paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d

yied
[euoiBai Aajep 997

6S0

‘suoneoldde buiuueld
1O UOIIBIBPISUOD 8U} 10} BB
1IN0 s18s Sk paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d

pue| abejusH

8S0O

‘suoneoidde buiuue|d
1O UONBIBPISUOD BY] IO} BLIBIID
1N0 S}8s Se paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d

sodeospue|
pue suap.ieb
‘syued 2101SIH

LSO

“ue|d uonoy AsieApolg

s AebulieH pue uoleAIasu0d
ainjeu pue Ausiaipolg

¥1-ag Aolod ueld uopuon
suoddng -suoneoidde buiuue|d
JO UOI}eIopISU0D 10} LSO

1IN0 s}es se paaes aq 0} Aolj0d

SJOPLIOD JIBY}
pue salis a|gen|ea
Aljea1bojoog

9SO

‘1199 udaib Jo abpa ay} 0] 8s0[0
pue| jo JuswdojaAap 8y} 10} BLBIID
1n0 s}as se panes aq 0} Ad1j0d

seoeds uado 0]
‘[pe uawdojanag

SSO

‘suoneoldde

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




Page 173

EEEN
108))e 1By} suoneoldde Buluueld saulds
1O UOI1BJBPISUOD BY] IO} BLISNIO pue sassew 9ai}
81 1IN0 S18s Sk paAes aq 0} A21j0d A - - ‘uonosloid dai] | Z1SO
MIOMIdU uleyd uaaib
8y} s1o09]04d 11 SB paAes aq 0] A21j0d N - A sureyo usain) | 91S0
syuawdojanap
'ads aoedg uadp Mau pue Aousiolep
suoddns se paes aq 0} Ad1j0d A - A aoeds uadD | S1SO
‘suoieoidde Buluued
1O UONBIBPISUOD BU}] IO} BLIBIID
8} 1IN0 S18S Sk paAes aq 0} A21j0d N - - aoeds [eung | +1S0O

‘suoneoldde buiuueld
10 UOIIBIBPISUOD 8Y} 10} BB

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




icies

Schedule of Saved Poli

Appendix 1

Part Two (9) Creative, Leisure and Tourism

Page 174

Creative, Leisure and Tourism

to be saved

icies

Pol

>
-
[ 03B g
— -9 w 4 — -— —
£°s |semge |32 |B°
€ o OC') 05 0Q o o
= o ™ g O &L= 9.5
[CRE—=A o
- 85 |gex»2T |§0 |8C
S 28% 0228 |08 ylald s
GE, m%g T Qg m%cm%g
ocl [O® ZES |oclloc.8
E ok | Ox>Sg2 |90F|l20%
o >0 % > o© 3} >So08>00@
o T o2 |TdpDTS |B,28 428
Pca |PTSc58 |2£99% <9
O+ Q OSSN 7] O+ Qlo+= Qf
O-® (9578 c® 0. @O ®
o] 0T EE o] <]
O Dylo—-cCcOF ylo= o <= O
ST Cc=25- 0w =|3c |y T
o= 2|03 Qo E|O0E o=
=0 CE=EchgoR=0Cc|=0C
CESCI o322 80 o8B0
oS0 za o 8o 6ol & q
$92IN0Sal JajeM
e psenbajes pue abueyd sjew|d
s uo 10edw sonpal ‘ABisus | ! ! ! '
° s|qemaua. ajowold Jey} saioljod
K
©
= ° wswabeuew alsem Joj saljod | ! ! !
=2
-
c D $8J]UBD UMO) pue
g g Buijreias 10y saioijod Buipnjoul
co ‘uonelsusbal pue juswdojansp | ! ! ! '
25 21LWOU099 poddns jey saioljod
3=
>3
g “%‘ sdan ui seuepunoq | , . . '
= o pa|Ielap }jog uaaiL) uo saljod
£
Lo
_g Buisnoy poddns 03 ainjonJisesyul
L pue Aoljod Buisnoy ojqepioye | , \ \ .
g alep o} dn ‘joul Buisnoy o
Aianijap ay] Loddns 1ey; saioljod
Ao1jod jeuoibal
10 [euoijeu Jeadas Ajpsew Jou | > > > >
= op pue Aiessadau ale sa|oljod
3
>
o3 pabesinua
£ S| BaJe 8y} JO UOBAISSUOD
8 10 pue| jo Juswdojaasp Jo asn | | . . ,
e ay} ul abueyd Jueoyiubis aieym
» eaJe s Alioyine ay) jo Led Aue
-g 10} saio1j0d 8AN08YS Bl 818y |
©
o
5 (pa1dope usaq
= sey }l aiaym) Abaresis aioo ayl | ' ! ! '
©
= Ylim AHWIOU0D Ul 81 S3I0110d
[
P
B
ot SSY au} Yum Ajwiojuod |\, N N SN
S [esouab Ul a1k sa19110d
£
c
o
2 eaJe ay} 4o} ABarens Anunwwo) S N , ,
8 ay} o0} pJebas aney saio1|0d
ABajesis Jes|d
e s1 a1ay] aeudoidde asaypy | ! ! !
2 @
= = 2 o
- o @2 £ 3
8 = > » °3
— © O
re) ° ) 8 o <
=1 c c = o ®
7] o w = 0 3] PP
» .9 0.0 — 9D DO
< = O = © o)
3= 75 S 2353
9 ] 9 Q o O o o
o ° (AT n T cc
— [aV} (] <t
— ~ [ —
il _ _ il
Konjod O (@) (@) O




Page 175

‘safljioe)
1sunoj} o} pJebas yum Aojjod j1ounon
1N0 s18s Sk paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d

s8N0} Mau

10 Juswabeinoous
8yl pue sal|ioey
1s1No} Bunsixe

JO Juswaoidwii
‘salj|oey

1suno} bunsixe

s - - jo uonusisy

G110

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




Policy

g 2
I\) —
(@] >
83 3%
38| &<
38 5
£2l 38 @
>
28| &3 g
T2 FE 8
=. >
22 °Z -
== > ~
o Q
(72}
, ., | Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy
Policies have regard to the g)
AN | Community Strategy for the area §
S
— . 3
Policies are in general g
AN | conformity with the RSS g
Q
=
N . . e
Policies are in conformity with =
, . | the core strategy (where it has s
been adopted) =
°
=2
There are effective policies for g-
any part of the authority’s area »
where significant change in the °
' " | use or development of land or 8
conservation of the area is 3
envisaged =2
<
=
Policies are necessary and do =
< <| not merely repeat national or
regional policy
Policies that support the delivery -
of housing incl. up to date o
! ' | affordable housing policy and G
infrastructure to support housing o
-
8
Policies on Green Belt detailed g -
' ' | boundaries in UDPs 3 F3
o
€S
Policies that support economic 23
, , | development and regeneration, a3
including policies for retailing % ?D
and town centres g3
=
" o=
, Policies for waste management =
=2
0
Policies that promote renewable g_
, . | energy, reduce impact on 0
climate change and safeguard (‘<n
water resources
. Q Uo QT
O =20 =9
32813288
3. m — 5. m —
@ 0@ g0
S =38 =
Canlla o
S oplgae 9
< o< o
DoglRoas 3
o > Q o > Q
SeglSeg 3
» Q » Q o (5]
Lol o 2
L @ L @
— — — —
ov o v
5 O S5 O
o5 o=

9/ | abed

Bulag-jlom Anunwwo) (01) om Med

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

SAIOI



icies

Schedule of Saved Poli

Appendix 1

Part Two (11) Conservation

Page 177

Conservation

to be saved

icies

Pol

5% |50 |59 56 |50
o c o c o c oc |Oc
23 |22 |28 23 |22
- 3C |80 | I
S 28480488 ¢ 85483
E o209 s 298c @
£ OoROoR PR =Ko}
5 >o08>08>08 >08/ >0
o o -~ Qlm Cm .9 © - Q|®
m_ﬂcﬁﬁm_ﬂcﬁamgﬁ mgam_ﬂc-’
O+ QO+ Q0+ Q O+ QO+
O v« OO »« ©O - © O« OO «
2290290l n 02902
© .S © .£E|T. .S ® .S ©
> cl > |l > © >.=cl >
28c29c|28c 2ocl29
O£ SlokE ®oEt ® o £ O|oE
O ool cod ca o colad o
$92IN0Sal JajeM
e psenbajes pue abueyo sjewi|d
s uo 10edw sonpal ‘ABisus | ! ! ' ! '
° s|qemaua. ajowold Jey} saioljod
K
©
= wswabeuew alsem Joj saljod | ! ! ! !
=2 i
t7T S8.1]U8d UMO} pUB
g g Buijreias 10y saioijod Buipnjoul
co ‘uonelsusbal pue juswdojansp | ! ! ' ! '
25 21LWOU099 poddns jey saioljod
3=
>3
o=
< "%‘ sdan ui seuepunoq | , , . \ '
= o pa|Ielap }jog uaais) uo saljod
£
Lo
_g Buisnoy poddns 03 ainjonJisesyul
L pue Aoljod Buisnoy ojqepioye | , \ . \ .
g alep o} dn ‘joul Buisnoy o
Aianijap ay] Loddns 1ey; saioljod
Ao1jod jeuoibal
10 [euoijeu Jeadas Ajpsew Jou | > > > > >
< op pue Aiessadau ale sa|oljod
3
>
o3 pabesinua
£ S| BaJe 8y} JO UOBAISSUOD
8 10 pue| jo Juswdojaasp Jo asn | | . , . ,
e ay} ul abueyo jueoiiubis aleym
» eaJe s Alioyine ay) jo Led Aue
-g 10} saio1j0d 8AN08YS Bl 818y |
©
o
5 (pa1dope usaq
= sey }l aiaym) Abaresis aioo ayl | ' ! ' ! '
.g yum ANWIojuoo Ul 84e saloljod
[
P
B
= SSY au} Yum Ajwiojuod |\, N N N SN
° |esauab ul ate saloljod
£
c
g ABoyens A
! '
[ eaJe ay} Jo} ABalens Anunwwo) . . . .
8 ay} o0} pJebas aney saio1|0d
ABajesis Jes|d
e s1 a1ay] aeudoidde asaypy | ! ! ! !
2 o
5 o | 2
] 7]
- =3 |5 28 2= B
$ T c |E 280G |l |c.E
2 ©9o B LooE | |oo
= ERT IS o 0= c c c c
3 % =85 s 606 8 oo
) > o} O C.= |0 .2 5l .2
o5 |- 2ccEREBc|RE®
D & o T2 T cF5Lc
> +— O=n=20092= 009
o5 |2 05008 e=X5=X
oo |40 JooTEE o< O
- N ™ N Te}
> > P > >
(9] N (9] N (9]
Ao!lod (@] (@) (@) (@) (@)




Page 178

‘suoneoldde buiuueld
1O UOIIBIBPISUOD 8U} 10} BLISLIO
1IN0 s18s Sk paAes aq 0} Ao1j0d

A - - KBojoseyaiy

8ASD

‘suoneoidde buiuue|d
1O UONBIBPISUOD B} IO} BLIBIID
1N0 S}8s Sse paAes aq 0} Ad1j0d

seaJe uolleAIasu0d
A - - ur uonjowaq

LASD

‘suoneoidde Buuue|d
1O UOI1BIBPISUOD BY] IO} BLISNIO
1n0 s}os se panes aq 0} Ad1j0d

sBuipiing
A - - | paisy| jo uomjowag

9ASD

‘suoneoidde buiuue|d

Seale uoljeAalasuod

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




— Policy

<

%

m

=

o

3

o g

3 G

S )

- (2]
-

< Where appropriate there is a

clear strategy

Policies have regard to the

| Community Strategy for the area

Policies are in general

| conformity with the RSS

Policies are in conformity with
the core strategy (where it has
been adopted)

There are effective policies for
any part of the authority’s area
where significant change in the
use or development of land or
conservation of the area is
envisaged

Policies are necessary and do

<| not merely repeat national or

regional policy

yum Ajdwod o} saioijod 10} B1I9}1ID JUBWUISA0Y)

Policies that support the delivery
of housing incl. up to date
affordable housing policy and
infrastructure to support housing

Policies on Green Belt detailed
boundaries in UDPs

Policies that support economic
development and regeneration,
including policies for retailing
and town centres

Policies for waste management

Policies that promote renewable
energy, reduce impact on
climate change and safeguard
water resources

0} pJebai Jejnoiied
ARy OS|e [[IM JuawulaAob ay} Jey} saldljod

‘[louno) Aq uonoe

JUBW010JUS IO} Sluswalinbal
8y} s|iel1ap Se paAes aq 0} A21j0d

Juswwo)n

panes aq 0] SaId1|0d

Hd pue bBuuoyuopy ‘uonejuawajduwi

M3IAD

6/ abed

H pue Burioyuopy ‘uonejuswajdwyi (z1) om] ued

MOIIAD

1 xipuaddy

[0d PaAES JO I[NP3IYOS

SAIOI



T m Policy

= 0l =2

- O <

© w

3 9 =

3 | =

S) ol @
é < o &D
3 @l S o
[0} Q %) ‘o
S > [} (2]
7] al 3 a2

38

=

o =

Where appropriate there is a
clear strategy

Policies have regard to the
Community Strategy for the area

Policies are in general
conformity with the RSS

Policies are in conformity with
the core strategy (where it has
been adopted)

There are effective policies for
any part of the authority’s area
where significant change in the
use or development of land or
conservation of the area is
envisaged

yum Ajdwod oy saioijod 10} B1I9}1ID JUBWUIDA0Y)

Policies are necessary and do
not merely repeat national or
regional policy

Policies that support the delivery
of housing incl. up to date
affordable housing policy and
infrastructure to support housing

Policies on Green Belt detailed
boundaries in UDPs

Policies that support economic
development and regeneration,
including policies for retailing
and town centres

Policies for waste management

Policies that promote renewable
energy, reduce impact on
climate change and safeguard
water resources

0} pJebai Jejnoiied
ARy OS|e [[IM JuawulaAob ay} Jey} saldljod

L'O€ d|qeL

ue|d uopuoT ul papiroid 1Si| MaN

— palepino SI ainjonJiseljul Jo 1S
£'ve Aoljod ue|d uopuo-

Rusuap Jaybiy Joj sepinoid
‘ue|d UOPUOT 8] |0 H Xauuy
Ul pPauIINo Mou SpJepuels Bunjied

-Auoeded podsuely oi1gnd pue

- ]IS Jo [enualod ay) Buisiwixepy
"L'g¥ ueyi Jayjel gye a|gel

s xuyep\ Alsusq ue|d uopuo -
ue|d UOpPUOT O} ouUBIBjaI PaIepPINO
“Koljod Jo swua) ul Buiyikue

ppe jou seo(q () zan sieedey

so|diound ubisap ‘1xaluo09 [Bo0| yim
a|qnedwod salis uo Juswdojensp

Juswwo)n

08| abed

1 xipuaddy

[0d P2AES JO 3[MPaypd§

palajap aq o0} pasodo.d saioiod jo Atewwnsg
SINI




Page 181

"106.1e]1 ABIsus a|gemaual

%02 € sejowoid yoiym ‘800z ueld
uopuo yum Ajwiojuod ui Jabuoj
Ou SI 1l Se palg|ap aq 0} Ao1j0d

ABiaug a|gemausy
:abueyn

arewl|Q bunebmN | 0LANT
"10b.1e]1 ABisus a|jgemaual
%02 B sajowoid yoiym ‘800z ueld Aouaog
uopuOoT Yum Alwiojuod ul Jabuoj ABisuz :ebueydo
ou s! )| se pajajap a9 o} Aojjod alewno Bunebmy | 6ANIT
‘Buioho
pue Bunpyem Buibeinoous uo
sBuip|ing jo uoieoo| pue ubisep ayl SH[%)
0] sJajal yoiym (9) gN 1o uonleday pue suellsapad PN

SIII[0J PIAES JO IMPayods : xipuaddy




Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 183

Department for
Communities and
Local Government

Protocol for handling proposals to save adopted Local Plan, Unitary
Development Plan and Structure Plan policies beyond the 3 year saved
period

Background

This protocol explains how requests to save policies in old style plans will be
handled and sets out how decisions will be made on whether or not to save
policies.

Under the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, unless expressly
replaced by a ‘new’ policy, ‘old’ policies (adopted local plan, unitary
development plan and structure plan policies) are saved for 3 years from
whichever is the later of:

e the date of commencement of Section 38 of the Planning &
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 on 28 September 2004 or

e the date the plan was adopted or approved. "

The Secretary of State ma%/ make a direction to save specified policies
beyond the 3 year period.

It is expected that LPAs and RPBs will be asking the Secretary of State to
save a number of old policies beyond the three year period. This protocol sets
out how to make these requests and how the government will respond to
them.

Broad Principles

If they wish to retain specified policies beyond the expiry of the 3 year period,
LPAs will need to seek the Secretary of State’s agreement to issue a direction
to save them.

LPAs will need to demonstrate that the policies they wish to be saved reflect
the principles of local development frameworks; are consistent with current
national policy; and that it is not feasible or desirable to replace them by

27 September 2007. 3

Similar principles apply to the extension of saved Structure Plan policies. See
note at the end of this protocol.

! Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, Schedule 8(1)-(10) & PPS12: Local
Development Frameworks, para. 5.3

2 Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004; Schedule 8(1(3))

® PPS12: Local Development Frameworks; para. 5.5



Page 184

Procedure for reviewing and agreeing extension to 'saved' Local Plan &
UDP policies

Step 1

The Government will take the following issues into account in considering
extensions to local plan and UDP saved policies.

PPS12 paragraph 5.15 says that policies to be extended should comply with
the following criteria:

(i) where appropriate, there is a clear central strategy;

(i) policies have regard to the Community Strategy for the area;

(iii) policies are in general conformity with the regional spatial strategy or
spatial development strategy;

(iv) policies are in conformity with the core strategy development plan
document (where the core strategy has been adopted);

(v) there are effective policies for any parts of the authority’s area where
significant change in the use or development of land or conservation of
the area is envisaged; and

(vi) policies are necessary and do not merely repeat national or regional
policy.

In addition, the government will also have particular regard to:

e Policies that support the delivery of housing, including unimplemented
site allocations, up to date affordable housing policies, policies relating
to the infrastructure necessary to support housing;

e Policies on Green Belt general extent in structure plans and detailed
boundaries in local plans/UDPs;

e Policies that support economic development and regeneration,
including policies for retailing and town centres;

e Polices for waste management, including unimplemented site
allocations;

¢ Policies that promote renewable energy; reduce impact on climate
change; and safeguard water resources.

Step 2

Local Planning Authorities are to submit a list of saved policies and their
intentions for them to Government Offices by 1 April 2007. In preparing this
list consideration should be taken of the timing of adoption of any DPDs which
will replace saved policies. The list should be in two distinct parts:

e Those saved policies the LPA wishes to extend beyond the 3 years
saved period, with reasons and



Page 185

e Those saved policies the LPA does not wish to see saved beyond the 3
years saved period, with reasons.

NB. Through their annual monitoring reports (AMRs) LPAs must monitor the
performance of policies that are still in use together with progress made so far
on replacing them. The submission of the list can be made either with the
AMR submitted before end December 2006 or separately before or after the
AMR, provided it is by 1 April 2007.

NB. PPS12 para 5.5 speaks of the extension of saved policies in the context
of review of LDS. LPAs will wish to ensure that any revisions to LDS which
take place following the AMR of December 2006 take account of their
approach to the question of saved policies, and of the government's response
to it.

Step 3

Government Offices will assess requests to save policies beyond 3 years in
the light of the criteria (i) to (vi) from PPS12 and consistency with national
policy as set out in Step 1.

NB. The Secretary of State may extend a policy which has not been in a list of
policies the LPA wishes to save, where she considers that a policy is
compliant with the criteria in PPS12 and the extension of the policy is
necessary in order to secure the delivery of national planning policy. Step 1
gives guidance on the kind of matters which she will take into account in
deciding to make such an extension.

NB. If by 1 April 2007 an LPA has not submitted a statement requesting the
extension of any saved policies, and the Secretary of State considers that a
policy of that LPA is compliant with the criteria in PPS12 and the extension of
that policy is necessary in order to secure the delivery of national planning
policy, she may direct that the policy is extended. Step 1 gives guidance on
the kind of matters which she will take into account in deciding to make such a
direction.

Plans Adopted since September 2004

Some local plans, structure plans and UDPs have been adopted since the
commencement date of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 on
28 September 2004. Policies in those plans are automatically saved for 3
years from the date of adoption .This protocol will also apply to those policies.
LPAs should write to Government Offices 6 months before the expiration of
the relevant 3 year period (Step 2).

NB. It should be noted that it is not the plan that is saved but the policies in
the plan. Where policies in a plan are reviewed, only those reviewed policies
are saved for the relevant 3 year period.



Page 186

Procedure for saving Structure Plan policies

Following discussions with the structure plan authority, the RPB may make a
request to the Secretary of State to extend the life of structure plan policies.
These requests should be received by the Government Office by 1 April 2007.
Such requests will be considered in the light of the following criteria set out in
PPS11 paragraph 2.57:

(i) the saved policies are consistent with national planning policies
appearing in White Papers and Planning Policy Statements that have
been published since the policies were adopted and are in general
conformity with the regional spatial strategy;

(i) the saved policies address an existing strategic policy deficit and do not
duplicate national or local policy;

(iif) the operation of policies to be saved for longer than three years is not
materially changed by virtue of other policies in the old plan not being
saved; and

(iv) even where policies are non-compliant with one or more of the above,
the Secretary of State considers that it is appropriate for the policies to
be saved for longer than three years. This would be on the basis that
the regional planning body must provide reasons why these policies
should be retained.

NB. If by 1 April 2007 the RPB has not submitted a statement requesting the
extension of a saved structure plan policy, and the Secretary of State
considers that the policy is compliant with the criteria in PPS11 and the
extension of that policy is necessary in order to secure the delivery of national
planning policy, she may direct that the policy is extended.

DCLG
August 2006

Department for Communities and Local Government.
© Crown Copyright, 2006.



Page 187 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [NO.]

'Cabinet On 16 December 2008

Report Title: Use of Introductory Tenancies in the Borough

Report authorised by: Director of Urban Environment

Contact Officer:  Phil Harris, Assistant Director for Strategic & Community
Housing Services
Tel: 0208 489 4338
Email: phil.harris@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To brief Members on the way in which social landlords are using introductory
tenancies to prevent, manage and control anti social and disruptive
behaviour.

1.2 To seek approval for the introduction of such a scheme for the Council’s
tenants.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Members for Housing and Enforcement & Safer
Communities

2.1 We support the proposed use of introductory tenancies to prevent, manage
and control anti social and disruptive behaviour, and we look forward to
receiving the feedback from the consultation.

3. Links with Council Plan Priorities and other Strategies

3.1 The use of introductory tenancies will support the Council’s priority of
‘Creating a Better Haringey: cleaner, greener and safer’ and the successful
implementation of the Anti Social Behaviour Strategy 2009-11.




Page 188

3.2 The Council has a key role to play in preventing and reducing crime, the fear
of crime, the harm caused by drugs and alcohol, and anti-social behaviour.
These issues remain a high priority for the borough’s residents.

4. Recommendations
4.1 That Members support the use of introductory tenancies.

4.2 That Members approve the rights (contained in Appendix A of this report) that
the Council will give to introductory tenants.

4.3 That Members delegate to the Director of Urban Environment the authority to
approve the use of introductory tenancies, in consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Housing and the Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Safer
Communities , after taking into account the feedback received from tenants
and other stakeholders during the consultation.

5. Reason for recommendations

5.1 Introductory tenancies, established by Part 5 of the Housing Act 1996, are
now commonly used by many social landlords to tackle anti social
behaviour and deal more effectively with serious breaches of their tenancy
conditions.

5.2 Numerous London boroughs, including Hackney, Newham, Tower
Hamlets, Camden, Southwark, Enfield, Wandsworth, Lambeth, Lewisham,
Kingston Upon Thames, Sutton and Greenwich, have adopted introductory
tenancy schemes and, in their view, these have proved invaluable in
reducing and preventing anti social behaviour and serious rent arrears.

5.3 Of Haringey Council’s six preferred registered social landlord partners,
London and Quadrant (L&Q) Group, Presentation Housing, Servite Homes
and Metropolitan Housing Trust all operate Starter Tenancies (the RSL
equivalent of Introductory Tenancies) in the borough and consider their use
to have assisted the management of tenancies.

5.4 Introductory tenancies are one of the methods recommended to deal with
prevention and early intervention in the government’s Respect Agenda and
the Respect Standard for Housing Management. The provision has been
implemented to considerable effect by other Local Authorities; (see
Appendix C) and also RSLs by way of Starter Tenancies.




Page 189

5.5 Haringey’s new Local Area Agreement contains perception targets,
including the Anti Social Behaviour National Indicator 21. This is a
measure of how satisfied people are with the work that the Council and
Police are doing (and the tools and powers they are using) to tackle anti
social behaviour.

5.6 The Audit Commission’s Housing Inspectorate’s Key Lines of Enquiry
document for Tenancy and Estate Management (KLOE 6) highlights the
need for social landlords to consider the use of introductory tenancies as
part of their prevention and early intervention work.

5.7 Through the RSL Anti Social Behaviour Partnership, the Council is
encouraging all RSLs in Haringey to use Starter Tenancies and to sign up
to the Respect Standard for Housing Management. Introductory tenancies
can help to reinforce the importance of positive / acceptable behaviour and
the consequences of a failure to meet those expectations.

5.8 Rowan Associates were commissioned in 2004 by the Welsh Assembly to
evaluate the use of introductory tenancies by local authorities and
registered social landlords. Their findings included the following:

e The majority of tenants said that introductory tenancies had had a
positive impact on how they behaved in their homes. They said that
introductory tenancies made them more concerned to avoid causing
nuisance to their neighbours. Some said that they had a lasting effect on
the way they behaved after the introductory or starter period had expired.

e The majority of secure tenants were in favour of introductory tenancy
schemes.

e There was no evidence to suggest that introductory tenants were
exposed to any additional risk of losing their tenancy, due to unfair
complaints by other tenants, than secure tenants.

e The majority of possession orders and evictions of introductory tenants
were for rent arrears.

e Most staff felt that introductory tenancies were effective as one of a wide
range of tools and powers available to prevent and tackle anti-social
behaviour.

5.9 All of the landlords referred to in Rowan Associates’ case studies said they
intended to continue using introductory tenancies in the future.




Page 190

6. Other options considered

6.1

The use of introductory tenancies is at the discretion of the Council.
Consideration has been given to the option of not introducing such a scheme,
but this option has been rejected in the light of the potential benefits of the
scheme.

7.1

7.2

7.3

Summary

Introductory tenancies have been used very effectively by many local
authorities and social landlords, and are encouraged as an important measure
to tackle ASB.

An introductory tenancy is for a probationary period of one year for new
tenants, at the end of which period the tenancy automatically becomes secure
unless action is taken to bring the tenancy to an end. The probationary period
can be extended for up to 6 months.

If an introductory tenancy scheme is introduced in Haringey, it will apply to all
new council tenants from the date that the scheme starts.

7.4 The introductory tenancy scheme will not apply to the following:

7.5

7.6

e Council tenants who are already secure tenants and who move home

through a transfer or mutual exchange.

RSL tenants who are already assured tenants and who move home through
a transfer or mutual exchange.

To obtain a possession order from a court against a secure tenant the Council
must prove one of the grounds of possession set out in Schedule 2 to the
Housing Act 1985 and, in most cases, satisfy the court that repossession is
reasonable. To obtain a possession order against an introductory tenant, the
Council would simply need to satisfy the court that the correct procedure for
ending the tenancy had been followed. This procedure includes notifying
tenants that they have the right to request that the decision to end their
tenancy is reviewed by a panel that includes someone who is independent of
the person who made the decision to end the tenancy.

Some Members have expressed concern that secure tenants who are required
to leave their accommodation because of domestic violence, serious
harassment or hate crime and are then placed in temporary accommodation
will be seriously disadvantaged when they are eventually offered settled
accommodation as an introductory tenancy.




Page 191

7.7

These concerns have been addressed by a recent amendment to the Lettings
Policy which provides for such households to be moved as an urgent
management transfer (ideally within 8 weeks) rather than have to spend many
years in temporary accommodation. Under these circumstances, the tenant
would be given a secure tenancy.

8 Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1

Presently, the tenancy management for council dwellings is undertaken by
Homes for Haringey and paid through the management fee. Any additional
cost arising from the implementation of introductory tenancies will need to be
managed by Homes for Haringey within the currently approved management
fee.

9.1

9.2

9.3

Head of Legal Services Comments

The legislation governing introductory tenancies — the Housing Act 1996 —
gives the Council discretion, as opposed to imposing a duty, to implement the
scheme. The report makes the case in favour of adoption. Any decision to
adopt would have to be taken by Cabinet.

The Head of Legal Services confirms that there is no statutory duty to consult
existing tenants on this proposal. However, were Members to adopt the Officer
recommendation to consult, then any feedback received would have to be
considered as part of the decision making process.

There would be a change to the conditions of tenancy and therefore we would
have to formally issue a S48 consultation notice, writing to everyone and
providing them with 28 days to respond. There would only be a report back to
Cabinet if there is significant opposition.

10.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

10.1 The primary purpose of introductory tenancies is to provide local authorities

with the powers to deal effectively with serious breaches of the tenancy
conditions, but especially anti social behaviour.

10.2 As the Council is committed to safeguarding vulnerable people (including

those with mental health problems and learning difficulties) and preventing
homelessness, Homes for Haringey and the Council’s Strategic and
Community Housing Service will put in place new procedures to ensure that a
package of advice and support is offered at an early stage in the event of any
serious breach of tenancy.




Page 192

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

11.

11.1

There will be in place individual tailor made support plans, and recognition
that supporting people to become successful independent citizens includes
giving clear information about acceptable and unacceptable behaviour. Use
of the provision will also be in line with existing Children and Mental Health
Protocols.

A senior manager from the Council’s Housing Advice and Options Service will
be part of the panel that reviews decisions to seek possession.

The impact of the policies will be monitored by age, disability, gender and
ethnic group.

An Equalities Impact Assessment concerning use of the provision is also to
be undertaken during the consultation period and the results will be
completed prior to the use of introductory tenancies.

If approved, the introductory tenancy scheme will be reviewed annually for
the first 3 years of the scheme. To enable the reviews to be effective, data
will be collected in respect of the tenancies failing, the frequency with which
the probationary period is extended and the number and proportion of
introductory tenancies that are successfully converted to secure tenancies.

Consultation

A consultation plan is attached to this report as Appendix B.

11.2 As introductory tenancies represent a change to the conditions of tenancy,

the Council is required to write to all tenants, informing them of the proposed
changes and inviting them to comment on the proposals.

11.3 On completion of the consultation, a second letter will be written to all

tenants, informing them of the decision reached. All feedback from the
consultation will take into account before a decision is made.

12.

12.1

Service Financial Comments

The cost of the introductory tenancies scheme will be bet from existing
budgets.

13. Use of Appendices

Appendix A: Full Description
Appendix B: Consultation Plan
Appendix C: Case Studies




Page 193

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Housing Act 1996 (Part V)
Housing Act 1985 section 82A (as amended by Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003)




Page 194

APPENDIX A - INTRODUCTORY TENANCIES

Housing Act 1996

Allows local housing authorities to adopt an introductory tenancy scheme for all new
tenants. Introductory tenancies provide an alternative to the immediate granting of
secure tenancies. They are in effect probationary or trial tenancies, aimed at tackling
breaches such as serious anti-social behaviour or non-payment of rent.

Duration

If a scheme is adopted, all lettings to new tenants will be introductory tenancies. The
probationary period is normally one year. If the Council does not seek possession of the
tenancy at the end of the first year, the tenancy will automatically become secure.

The period during which the tenancy was classed as introductory will count towards the
minimum period required to have a right to buy.

The trial period can be extended by up to 6 months.

Contractual Rights

The Council has powers to give introductory tenants some contractual rights beyond
their statutory rights (Table 1 below). It is proposed that such contractual rights are
only granted in exceptional circumstances

Possession and Review Process

Introductory tenants can be evicted with less difficulty than secure tenants, although a
Court Order is still required. Introductory tenancy schemes must also address the
statutory right to an internal review of a landlord’s decision to seek possession. Within
14 days of being served notice, the tenant may request a review. The Council is
required to comply (Housing Act 1996 s129). The review must be conducted fairly, and
in accordance with the Introductory Tenants (Review) Regulations 1997. To ensure
impartiality and independence the review panel is to be made up of two senior
managers, one of whom must not have been involved in the original decision to seek
possession.

It should be noted that the court must make a possession order providing that notice of
intention to apply for possession has been given to the tenant, and no request for
review has been made / is outstanding. Whilst the review panel, particularly where
challenged, must be able to show evidence of the fairness of the procedure and the
reasons for the decision to uphold the Notice. As per case of Sandwell LBC v
Constantinou.




Page 195

Key Actions Required for Implementation

These include:

o An agreement to consult prospective tenants and other stakeholders on the
implementation of introductory tenancies.

e Any decision to operate introductory tenancies must be made by the Council’s
Cabinet (Housing Act 1996, section 124 (1)).

e A mechanism must be established to review decisions to seek possession. The
review panel is to be made up of two senior managers, one of whom must be a
member of the Council’s Housing Advice and Options Service so will not have been
involved in the original decision to seek possession.

Rights of Introductory Tenants

While several rights of secure and introductory tenants are specified in law, others must
be determined by the local authority.

Following legal advice and research on practice in other authorities, the Housing
Management Senior Management Team proposes that the Council grant rights as
highlighted below:

Legal Right Brief explanation Secure | Introductory
Tenancy | Tenancy

Not during the ,
but period of

The right for a secure tenant to buy
his/her council property on discounted

- : introductory.
. terms; the discount being dependent !
Right to Buy on the period spent in public sector Yes However, once
. the t tenancy
tenancies
counts towards
the discount
The right to have certain repairs
. carried out at the Council's expense
Right to in default by the Council. Examples of
Repair such repairs include total or partial

loss of electrical or water supply, loss | Yes Yes
of heating, a leaking roof and blocked
drains.




Page 196

Legal Right Brief explanation Secure | Introductory
Tenancy | Tenancy
ggﬁgjﬁaﬁon This includes for example the right to
on Housing be consulted on phanges of the terms Yes Yes
of secure tenancies
Management
Issues
glc?r?stl;[lc’zation This includes, for example, fche right to
on a Decision be consulted on the establishment of
a TMO or ALMO Yes Yes
to Delegate
Housing
Management
The right, on death of the tenant, of
the tenant’s spouse, or a family
member who had resided with the
Right to tenantfot one year, to take over as
Succession tenant — limited to one succession on Yes Yes
any tenancy. As in the case of
demoted tenancies, the spouse must
additionally have resided with the
tenant for 12 months
The right of a tenant to transfer the
tenancy to another — limited generally
Right t to those who would be entitled to take
Aéggno the tenancy by succession (see | yes Yes

above)

10



Page 197

Legal Right

Brief explanation

Secure
Tenancy

Introductory
Tenancy

Right to Take
in Lodgers

Secure tenants are prohibited from
subletting the whole of their premises;
may sublet part of their premises with
the Council’s consent; but have an
unconditional right to take in lodgers

Yes

No

Right to
Improve

A secure tenant has the right, subject
to obtaining written consent of the
Council, to improve their premises —
such improvements can include, for
example, refitting the kitchen or
erecting a television or radio aerial.
Written consent cannot be
unreasonably withheld. There are
detailed provisions allowing tenants
who have effected improvements to
be compensated at the end of their
tenancy, other than, inter alia, where
the tenancy ends by the making of a
possession order or by exercise of the
right to buy

Yes

No

Right to be
Consulted
Prior to
Transfer to a
New Landlord

Secure and introductory tenants are
entitled to be consulted where the
Council proposes such a transfer; the
Secretary of State will not permit a
transfer where it appears that a
majority is opposed.

Yes

Yes

Right to
Exchange

A secure tenant is entitled to
exchange tenancies with another
secure tenant, or an assured tenant of
certain RSLs, subject to the Council’s
written consent which can only be
withheld in prescribed circumstances
(including that any objection is taken
within 42 days of the request for
consent)

Yes

No

11



Page 198

APPENDIX B CONSULTATION PLAN

Introductory Tenancy Scheme
Consultation Plan and Documentation Haringey

Purpose of consultation

e To gauge support for an Introductory Tenancy Scheme affecting
the tenants of Haringey Council

e Toidentify issues and obtain feedback on the proposed scheme,
taking these into account before the scheme is implemented

e Toidentify any disproportionate effect on Haringey residents.
Business case for undertaking this consultation

Effective consultation on new policy proposals and changes is, of course, embedded
into Haringey Council’s way of working.

The Housing Act 1985 requires the Council to consult existing tenants and housing
waiting list applicants on the use of Introductory Tenancies, because such a scheme
involves a change to the conditions of tenancy and has an impact on tenancy
management.

As it is a statutory requirement to consult all tenants on what will be a change to
the Council’s tenancy conditions, this will be incorporated into the consultation.

To ensure effective consultation on the use of introductory tenancies, Strategic and
Community Housing Services is working closely with Homes for Haringey and the
Council’'s Consultation and Community Safety teams on this consultation.

Consultation document

The consultation document describes the proposed Introductory Tenancy Scheme, the
reasons why it is being considered and the benefits that are likely to be derived from
the introduction of the scheme. It also describes the likely impact on various groups
and invites comments and feedback.

Communicating and consulting with stakeholder groups

Pages 2 and 3 of this consultation plan contain details of how we are proposing to

consult with existing tenants, households on the housing waiting list and other
stakeholders, including leaseholders, staff and advice and support providers.

12



Page 199

Stakeholder group

Communication & consultation tactic

Timetable

Existing tenants

A consultation document, including an
explanation of Introductory Tenancies
and how the scheme will help Haringey

Magazine to be
distributed in
early December

Council address anti social behaviour, 2008, with

will be sent to all of the Council's responses by
existing secure tenants, with Homes the middle of
for Haringey’s Home Zone magazine. January 2009.

Existing
leaseholders

A copy of the consultation document
(see above) will be sent to all of the
Council’s leaseholders, with Homes for
Haringey’s Home Zone magazine.

Magazine to be
distributed in
early December
2008, with
responses by
the middle of
January 2009.

Existing tenants
and leaseholders

Homes for Haringey will utilise its
existing consultative forums (Tenancy
and Estate Management Panel and the
Resident Consultative Forum) to raise
awareness of the proposed scheme and
to obtain comments and feedback.

Meetings are
scheduled for
December 2008
and January
2009

Homeless A copy of the consultation document Letters to be

households living | (see above) will be sent to all homeless | sent at the

in Homes for households living in Homes for beginning of

Haringey Haringey accommodation as non- December

accommodation, secure tenants or licensees. 2008, with

including hostels responses by
the middle of
January 2009

Homeless

A copy of the consultation document

Letters to be

households living | (see above) will be sent to all sent at the
in other types of homeless households living in beginning of
temporary leased and emergency December
accommodation accommodation. 2008, with
responses by
All of these households will be on the the middle of
housing register (waiting list). January 2009
Homeless Discussion and feedback at the Meeting is
households living | inaugural meeting of the Temporary scheduled for
in temporary Accommodation Users Forum. 9 December
accommodation 2008, with
feedback by
the middle of
January 2009

13



Page 200

Stakeholder group | Communication & consultation tactic | Timetable

Staff discussion A discussion group involving the staff December 2008
group who will be responsible for the
successful implementation of the
Introductory Tenancy Scheme.

Advice agencies, | a giscussion group involving a wide Meeting in
support providers, | g6 of stal?eho?ders, wit% the December 2008
voluntary and emphasis on supporting vulnerable with final q
community her | PEOPle and assessing any potential ]E:orgrglenkt g” A
groups, and other | 00 ortionate impact of these ee ?,C: y the
partners changes. 38890 ebruary

Discussion and feedback at meeting of | Meeting on 10
the Integrated Housing Board (part of | December 2008
the Haringey Strategic Partnership).

A copy of the consultation document Letters to be
(see above) will be sent to all voluntary | sent at the end
and community groups, in accordance | of November
with the terms of the Haringey Compact. | 2008, with
responses by
the end of
February 2009

Report on consultation and feedback

At the end of the consultation period, a report will be produced. This report will cover
the main points raised in the consultation, together with the level of support for the
proposed scheme, and include a robust Equalities Impact Assessment.

A letter will be sent to all households consulted, informing them of the results of the
consultation, any changes made as a result of the consultation feedback, and the final
decision reached on the proposed use of introductory tenancies.

If the Council decides to introduce an Introductory Tenancy Scheme, the letter to
households will include an official notification of the change in the Council’s conditions
of tenancy in accordance with the statutory requirements.

A letter will be sent to all organisations consulted, informing them of the results of the

consultation, any changes made as a result of the consultation feedback, and the final
decision reached on the proposed use of introductory tenancies.

14



Page 201

If the Council decides to introduce an Introductory Tenancy Scheme, the letter to
organisations will include details of the proposed timetable for the annual review of the
Introductory Tenancy Scheme, together with details of the arrangements that will be
put in place to consider introductory tenants’ requests to review of the Council’s
decision to seek possession.

At its meeting on 16 December 2008, Cabinet will consider a report that recommends
the Council’s use of an Introductory Tenancy Scheme and seeks Members’ support for
the Consultation Plan. A final decision will be made in March 2009 following
consideration of the Equalities Impact Assessment and the results of the feedback from
the consultation.

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

This consultation document provides an explanation of the Introductory Tenancy
Scheme, together with a mechanism for responding to the consultation.

It will be translated into Haringey’s top 10 languages, as a large proportion of tenants
and service users are speakers of English as a second language. We will emphasise
the opportunities to access the information in any format or language.

To ensure a robust Equalities Impact Assessment, equalities monitoring information will
be gathered in respect of this proposal.

TEXT OF CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

Introductory tenancies

Haringey Council is considering bringing in a different kind of tenancy agreement for
new tenants. It is called an ‘Introductory Tenancy’.

An Introductory Tenancy is a probationary tenancy that lasts 12 months. At the end of
the 12 months, the tenant will automatically become a secure tenant if they have
conducted themselves reasonably and met their conditions of tenancy.

Many councils are already offering this type of tenancy and have found it helps them to
prevent, manage and control anti social and disruptive behaviour.

Why is Haringey Council considering this?

Introductory Tenancies encourage new tenants to think seriously about the
responsibilities involved when they first take on a tenancy.

15



Page 202

The use of introductory tenancies can help other initiatives, like Good Neighbour
agreements, to work effectively and, where they have been introduced in London and
other parts of the country, they have helped reduce anti social behaviour.

Tenants who keep to their tenancy conditions gain important rights that come with the
security of tenure.

How does this affect existing council tenants?

If an Introductory Tenancy Scheme is introduced in Haringey, it will only apply to new
council tenants whose tenancies start on or after the date that the Introductory
Tenancy Scheme comes into effect.

For most existing council tenants, the Introductory Tenancy Scheme will offer the
reassurance that Homes for Haringey is able to deal more effectively with the anti
social behaviour caused by a minority of new tenants and their visitors.

The Introductory Tenancy Scheme will not apply to existing council tenants who are
already secure tenants and who move home through a transfer or mutual exchange. It
will also not apply to people whose tenancy comes with their job.

Homeless households who are living in temporary accommodation (including those
who are already paying rent to Homes for Haringey or the Council) will be affected by
the Introductory Tenancy Scheme if they have not already been given a secure
tenancy by the time the new scheme comes into effect.

What are the main responsibilities of being an introductory tenant?

Introductory tenants have the same responsibilities as secure tenants:

e The tenant causes (or allows their visitors to cause) serious nuisance or annoyance
to a neighbour or someone else living or working in the area

e The tenant behaves in a violent, threatening or abusive manner towards a Haringey
Councillor, Homes for Haringey Board Member or an employee or contractor of the
Council or Homes for Haringey

e The tenant moves out and rents the home to someone else

e The tenant fails to allow Homes for Haringey’'s staff and contractors into the
property to carry out inspections, repairs and gas servicing

e The tenant causes (or allows their visitors to cause) damage to the property
e They must keep their property clean and decorated

e They must keep their garden in a neat and tidy condition

e They must pay their rent (and any service charges) on time and in full

e They must give the Council four weeks’ notice when they end their tenancy.

16



Page 203

In what ways are the rights of an introductory tenant different
to the rights of a secure tenant?

Although introductory tenants have many of the same rights as secure council tenants
(and will be kept up to date with, and consulted on, housing matters), the main
difference is that introductory tenants do not have security of tenure, so the tenancy
can be terminated using different procedures for a breach of their tenancy conditions.

Until their tenancy is made secure (normally after 12 months), introductory tenants will
not have the same rights as secure tenants. As a result:

e They cannot take in lodgers or sublet all or part of the property

e They cannot make improvements to the property without first
obtaining permission from the Council.

e They cannot transfer the tenancy to someone else, unless they
are ordered to by a court or in other very rare circumstances

e They cannot exchange their tenancy with another tenant

e They cannot exercise the right to buy (however, the period of
the introductory tenancy may count towards the right to buy )

When and how does an introductory tenancy become secure?

Introductory tenancies will normally become secure 12 months after the start of the
tenancy or, if the tenant moved in later, 12 months after the tenant moved in.

An introductory tenant will automatically become a secure tenant at the end of the first
year of their tenancy as long as:

e The Council has not started to take action to evict the tenant; and

e The Council has not decided to extend the introductory tenancy
by an additional 6 months.

How do introductory tenancies affect tenants of housing
associations and other councils?

Time spent as an introductory tenant (or as a ‘starter tenant’ if the landlord is a housing
association) in a different property will count towards Haringey’'s 12 months
introductory tenancy. For example, someone who lived in their previous home for 6
months without any problems would only have to spend another 6 months as an
introductory tenant if they comply with the tenancy conditions.

For a joint tenancy, the introductory tenancy period will normally end as soon as one of
the joint tenants has completed the 12 months period.

17



Page 204

Housing association tenants who have an assured tenancy will automatically be
granted a secure tenancy if they take on a council tenancy.

What happens if an introductory tenant breaches the tenancy
agreement?

The Council expects most introductory tenancies to convert automatically to secure
tenancies at the end of the 12 months.

However, where an introductory tenant breaks their tenancy conditions, the
probationary period may be extended by 6 months to provide the tenant with the time
to work with Homes for Haringey to address those concerns.

Every effort will be made to prevent homelessness and safeguard vulnerable. People.
However, in some circumstances — but only as a last resort — the Council will take
steps to end the tenancy.

Examples of a serious breach of tenancy are

e The tenant causes (or allows their visitors to cause) serious nuisance or annoyance
to a neighbour or someone else living or working in the area

e The tenant behaves in a violent, threatening or abusive manner towards a Haringey
Councillor, Homes for Haringey Board Member or an employee or contractor of the
Council or Homes for Haringey

e The tenant moves out and rents the home to someone else

e The tenant fails to allow Homes for Haringey’'s staff and contractors into the
property to carry out inspections, repairs and gas servicing

e The tenant causes (or allows their visitors to cause) damage to the property

e They must keep their property clean and decorated

e They must keep their garden in a neat and tidy condition

e They must pay their rent (and any service charges) on time and in full

e They must give the Council four weeks’ notice when they end their tenancy.

Where an introductory tenant is in breach of their tenancy conditions, a Tenancy
Management Officer will visit the tenant to discuss the matter and to try to resolve any
problems that have caused the breach of tenancy.

If the tenant fails to comply with the tenancy conditions, Homes for Haringey will issue
a Notice, informing them of the Council’s intention to apply to the Court for possession.

That Notice will include details of the tenant’s statutory right to request a review of the
Council’s decision to seek possession.

18



Page 205

A standard form, making it easier for tenants to request a review of the decision, will be
attached to the Notice of proceedings for possession.

To ensure impartiality and independence, the review panel will consist of two senior
managers who were not involved in the decision to seek possession. One of these will
be a member of the Council’s Housing Advice and Options Service.

As someone who is on the Council’s housing register
As someone who is a Homes for Haringey tenant

As someone who is a Homes for Haringey leaseholder
As an organisation that has an interest in housing policy

We’'d like to hear your views on this proposal

Please use the coupon below to Have Your Say

You can either fold the coupon and use the Freepost address to sent it back to us or
you can put it in an envelope and send it Freepost to ....

Please return it by .... (date) to make sure your opinions and feedback can be taken
into account.

1. Introductory Tenancies are used mainly to help prevent, manage
and control anti social behaviour.

(a) To what degree do you agree that Introductory Tenancies
would be useful in Haringey? (Please tick one)

Agree strongly

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree
Disagree

Disagree strongly

Don’t know

2. All Introductory Tenancies that are brought to an end will be
subject to a review panel, if requested by the tenant, consisting
of senior managers who were not previously involved in making
the decision to seek possession.

(a) To what degree do you agree that this would be a sufficient
safeguard? (Please tick one)

Agree strongly

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree
Disagree

Disagree strongly

Don’t know

19



Page 206

(b) Do you think any other safeguards would be necessary?

= Yes
= No

If you do, what other safeguards would you recommend?
3. Do you generally support the proposal to start new tenants

with Introductory Tenancies?

= Yes
= No
= Don’t know

It helps us to make sure that we gain feedback from all the different kinds of people
who live in Haringey if you complete the following questions.

This information is completely confidential and will be kept separate from your
responses to the first three questions.

4. To which ethnic group do you consider you belong?

(List of ethnic groups to be inserted)

5. What age are you?

6. Do you consider yourself to be a disabled person? (Please tick)
(Statement on disabilities to be inserted)

= Yes
= No

7. Does anyone in your household consider themselves to be
a disabled person? (Please tick)

= Yes
= No

8. What gender are you?

9. Do you have a religion or belief that you would like to mention?

20



Page 207

Thank you for taking part in this consultation. We would like to let you know what
happens — information will be available on the Council’s website after .... (date).

We will also let all existing tenants and leaseholders, together with households on the
Council’s housing register, know the final proposals in a few months’ time.

21



Page 208

APPENDIX C — CASE STUDIES

The following are examples of anti social behaviour that has occurred within the
first year of the tenancy.

Tenant X was granted a secure Council tenancy on the 26/2/07. The Anti-Social
Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) received an ASB report on the 16" July 2007, five
months after the tenant had moved in. Tenant X was playing music loudly until 2am in
the morning disturbing other residents. A neighbour approached Tenant X about this
and was racially abused and assaulted. The ASBAT investigated the report and
substantiated the allegation made and secured an injunction against Tenant X. Due to
the tenant having a secure tenancy prevented the ASBAT seeking possession of the
property and the legal advice given was that any application for possession would fail,
due to this being a first offence for Tenant X.

If Tenant X had been subject to an introductory tenancy, the court would have been
required to award possession of the property back to the Council and there may have
been no need for an injunction to be sought and the costs involved.

Tenant Y was granted a secure tenancy on the 19" March 2007. The tenant was
involved in class A drug activity and on the 22" May 2007, the property was closed
down as a crack house, 2 months after the tenant moved in. The Council were required
to house the tenant temporarily (as legislation dictates for secure tenants) and make a
separate application to the court for possession of the property. The proceedings were
subject to a full hearing and all the legal costs attached to this were paid by the
Council. The Police also had to give evidence in person to the court of the drug activity
to ensure that the Council were awarded possession of the property.

If the tenant had been on an introductory tenancy, there would have been no
requirement to house him temporarily awaiting the court proceedings for possession
and at this hearing (unless the tenant was deemed vulnerable) there would have been
no need for witnesses to attend to give evidence. A simple affidavit or statement from
the ASBAT informing the court of the drug activity would have been sufficient to secure
possession of the property. This would have also had a major impact in reducing the
legal costs involved.

22



e

Page 209 Agenda ltem 13

Haringey Councll

Agenda item:

Cabinet On 16" December 2008.

Report Title: Bull Lane Petition

Report of: the Director of Corporate Resources.

Signed : SN P = ? e

Contact Officer : Nick Papapaviou

020 8489 2193
nick.papapaviou@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: Outer Borough Report for: Information
(White Hart Lane)

1. Purpose of the report
1.1. To formally report receipt of a petition received from Park View Rangers FC
supporting Community Action Sport’s proposals for retention of the Bull Lane
site.

2. State link{s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

2.1. By addressing these two out of borough sites, the Council can contribute to the
social, economic and physical regeneration of the area as well as potentially
releasing capital resources to support the Capital Programme. Proposals for Bull
Lane and Pasteur Gardens could satisfy Council Priorities 1-3 via the
regeneration benefits that would ensue including improvements to public open
spaces, sporting facilities and residential developments to contribute to housing
targets.




Page 210

3. Recommendations
3.1. That the petition is noted and that the petitioners are advised that a Cabinet
report on Bull Lane and Pasteur Gardens will be considered following receipt and
assessment of Community Action Sport’s business plan.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)
4.1.In accordance with Constitution guidance.

5. Other options considered
5.1.N/A

6. Summary

6.1 The two sites at Bull Lane and Pasteur Gardens have long been the subject of
dialogue between both Haringey Council and Enfield Council. Consequently,
following cross local authority consultation, it was agreed that Haringey Council
would submit a planning application for outline permission in May 2003 for use of up
to 2 Hectares of the Bull Lane site for residential development. At an Enfield Council
Planning Committee in April 2004, up to 1.62 hectares (4 acres) was approved
subject to a S.106 agreement covering various matters.

6.2 These historic proposals would see Pasteur Gardens and a part of Bull Lane
transferred to Enfield Council and the disposal of 1.62 hectares of Bull Lane which
has provoked public reaction, notably from Community Action Sport (CAS).

6.3 CAS consequently made a number of representations to Haringey Council in
respect of Bull Lane and Pasteur Gardens. CAS have expressed an interest in
purchasing the Bull Lane site for retention as a sports ground with a view to providing
new sports facilities for the local community. CAS state that their proposals for Bull
Lane will benefit both local schools and sports organisations who suffer from a lack
of playing field facilities: one of these local sports organisations is Park View Rangers
FC.

6.4 CAS submitted an “Outline Project for saving Bull Lane Playing Fields” on the 27t
October 2008 formaily requesting that the Council give them 6 (six) months in which
to prepare a business plan and secure external funding. As part of their project, CAS
envisage reinstating Bull Lane with up to 5 football pitches and associated sports

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 211

facilities: their proposal is in effect to retain Bull Lane wholly as a playing field.

6.5 The Council has formally written to CAS to agree to the six (6) months in which to
prepare and submit a sustainable business pian, secure external funding and
demonstrate a robust delivery plan for their proposals. The six months will expire on
the 31 May 2009. CAS has been informed that the Council will continue negotiations
with Enfield Council during this period.

Park View Rangers FC

6.6 Park View Rangers FC is a local youth football club which was estabiished in 1998
and is based in the areas of Tottenham and Edmonton. They have a number of teams
for age groups ranging from under sevens through to under sixteens.

6.7 Park View Rangers FC currently use the football pitches at Bull Lane and propose
continued expansion of their membership and number of teams. In this respect, they
wish to work along side and support CAS in their proposals. Park View Rangers FC
subsequently submitted a petition to the Council in July of this year in support of
CAS. Please refer to Appendix 1 for a copy of the petition.

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments
7.1. N/A

8. Head of Legal Services Comments
8.1. N/A

9. Head of Procurement Comments ~[ Required for Procurement Committee)
9.1. N/A

10. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments
10.1. N/A

11. Consultation
11.1 Enfield Council carried out public consultation prior to granting outline planning

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 212

consent in 2004,

11.2 Key stakeholders will be consulted in this key strategic project. In addition, there

would be extensive public consuitation pursuant to the adoption of the host local
authority’s current Unitary Development Plan.

11.3 There will be further specific public consultation on the final proposals as part of
the considerations for planning permission.

11.4 The selected purchaser/developer will carry out detailed consultation and
engagement with local residents and stakeholders enabling their views to be

taken into account in the final scheme proposals prior to submitting a planning
application.

12. Service Financial Comments
12.1. N/A

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
13.1. Appendix 1 — Park View Rangers FC Petition.

14.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 213

APPENDIX 1

Park View Rangers FC Petition

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 214

25 July 2008 Appendix

Dear councillors

Repgards
Paul Keenan

Chairman
Park View Rangers FC



Page 215

Park View Rangers FC
Queen Street Playing Fields, Bull Lane N18
Save our Pitches
Team {Name

Signature Team
Tan i_,.z”_ (7
by

: e
L4 =

Laldia

A =”"§.s s

I K

VESIE S

£ 72477
WLV IR
i

D Kirbo
< Kvbo
SFronsy

A ?%‘%*5{ A 5

. AN P 5
f s Dol lind [ T i
£ e W




Page 216

Park View Rangers FC
Queen Street Playing Fields, Bull Lane N18
Save our Piiches
Name Signature Team

s FY Db P
e PLAL s rad

_iSignatyre  |Team
- - ;;’

SR Y
AR ATNO TN

Woeod e

et Y Vi
AV LT
e N

E:_,\( 1}5%_{3%“"%’: 3
: fw: " Sl A

i s -~

Mpes weso WAL

é . m??}' Lk

o
0

&5
T
B IN

L
. 5 nnd

R

!r? N val / -}

T

PRy e

{ 5 5:-«fi5;v’ P
; ifw oo d
A -

- éﬁv‘ gﬁﬁ%«i

A Pui, Der
L THILEEg

: e 7
Woayh 14 7] o

=] »\’{fﬂ{\ ; ‘“é,f;ﬂ%w Ly "-;(1 / {7 5

Mid  fher

Lo it e

T D T,
FaE 'k.}‘a...,,‘x? 3

e 0

Dbyt 2

g
i, ghow N gt

[g"% A ,{

ol Ly

=y

P
S



Page 217

Park View Rangers FC

Queen Street Playing Fields, Bull Lane N18

Save our Pitches

Name Signature Team Name  ; /Signature

s ey 3 ba 9&

7 A
i 10; 07 A iy 5 e /i/%

Uit T @ @55:, wa—

f?i AL f?iiw#

E
LR N
g,@ ELe sl e

&
i Peee o
AR i




Page 218

Park Vi&w Réﬁ-gers FC

Queen Street Playing Fields, Bull Lane N18

Save our Pitches

Name . Signature Team |[Name Signature  [Team:

Hastng, A h LR i 5

Loy | o orest |19
Byesd L Al

ErarTmesrag i?
gﬁ {j fg}ﬁ <] s ‘i.,vf Y
| LK iﬁf’“ HAEL U
ﬁ:m b f"%cﬂ e e
S AL Cuadl Uy
?fz’} ; A{&{j B _:

[ ¥ 3 ar " 4 4
i&mﬁ,_“ S A ,_.’f?';’“f:ﬁ ?3’1“?«:%? 2\-;/ L | {J/gu Ve




Page 219 Agenda Iltem 14

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

Cabinet 16 December 2008

Report Title. APPOINTMENT OF CABINET MEMBERS TO SERVE ON CABINET
COMMITEES AND HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD

Report of Chief Executive

Signed :

Contact Officer : Richard Burbidge

Telephone: 020 8489 2923

Wards(s) affected: Not applicable Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1To appoint Cabinet Members to serve on the Procurement Committee and on the
Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) Board, the HSP Performance Management
Group and the HSP Children & Young Peoples Strategic Partnership Board for the
remainder of the 2008/09 municipal year.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1. The Cabinet Procurement Committee plays an important part in enabling the
Cabinet to undertake our responsibilities in relation to contract and procurement
decisions. Good procurement decisions are central to sound financial
management and our continued commitment to achieving value for money and
the delivery of excellent services to Haringey’s communities.

2.2.0ne of this administration’s priorities is to continue to work constructively with
stakeholders and partners and to build on the successes of recent years. The
Haringey Strategic Partnership aims to improve the lives of all Haringey residents




Page 220

through effective partnership working between all the service providers across the
borough. The role of the Haringey Strategic Partnership Theme Boards is to
manage and develop the key objectives of the partnership

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. These are contained in the individual reports considered by the bodies
concerned.

4. Recommendations

4.1.That the Cabinet appoint two of its Members to serve on the Procurement
Committee for the remainder of the current municipal year.

4.2. That the Cabinet appoint Members to fill the vacancies on the Haringey Strategic
Partnership Board, the HSP Performance Management Group and the two
vacancies on the HSP Children and Young People’s Strategic Partnership Board.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1.Vacancies need to be filled on the bodies identified to ensure that they function
effectively.

6. Other options considered

6.1.Not applicable

7. Summary

7.1 The Cabinet at a meeting held on 17 June 2008 appointed two decision making
Committees for the 2007/08 municipal year one of which, the Procurement
Committee, included in its membership the Leader of the Council and the Cabinet
Member Children and Young People.

7.2 At the same meeting the Cabinet noted that the Leader of the Council was ex-officio
Chair of the Haringey Strategic Partnership Board and also of the HSP Board
Performance Management Group. The Cabinet Member for Children and Young
People was also appointed as Chair and the Leader as a member of the HSP
Children and Young People’s Strategic Partnership Board.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 221

7.3 Following the resignation of Councillor Meehan and Councillor Santry as Leader and
the Cabinet Member for Children and Young People respectively there are
consequential vacancies on the bodies named in paragraphs 7.1 and 7.2 above. The
Council will be meeting on 9 December 2008 to make appointments to the 2 vacant
Cabinet posts and the outcome of those appointments will be reported orally.

7.4 The Cabinet is asked to make appointments to fill the vacancies on the Procurement
Committee and on the HSP Board and other HSP bodies in the light of the outcome
of the Council meeting.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1.The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on this report and has no
comments to add.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.The Council's Constitution sets out the relevant Cabinet arrangements at Part
Three, Section D and confirms that the Cabinet may establish decision making
committees, which may only include Cabinet Members. The Cabinet may
establish advisory Committees, the membership of which need not be limited to
Cabinet Members. The Cabinet may change them, abolish them, or create further
ones, at its own discretion. Unless changed or abolished, the two decision-
making Committees continue in operation without the need for formal renewal
each year.

9.2. There are no specific legal implications but there are strong arguments for
appointing the relevant Cabinet Member(s) to the Theme Boards that match their
portfolios. The role of the HSP and theme boards will increase in importance with
the Local Area Agreement and the new statutory duty for the Cabinet/Committees
to have regard to local improvement targets in the LAA when exercising their
functions.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [Required for Procurement Committee]

10.1. Not applicable

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. The appointment of members to serve on these bodies is not, of itself, thought
to have any significant implications.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 222

12. Consultation

12.1. Not applicable.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. Not applicable.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1. Not applicable

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 Background Papers
The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report;

Appointment of the Procurement Committee and the Voluntary Sector Committee
(Report to Cabinet on 17 June 2008)

Appointment of Representatives to Serve on the Haringey Strategic Partnership
and its Theme Boards (Report to Cabinet on 17 June 2008).

The background papers are located at River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood
Green, London N22 8HQ.

To inspect them or to discuss this report further, please contact Richard Burbidge
on 020 8489 2923.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 223 Agenda Iltem 15
MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)

TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

Present: Councillor George Meehan (Chair), Councillor John Bevan, John Brown,
Yolande Burgess, Eugenia Cronin, Dave Grant, Robert Edmonds,
Councillor Brian Haley, Paul Head, Rachel Hughes, Derma loannou,
Councillor Dr Ita O’Donovan, Janette Karklins, Pastor Nims Obunge,
Martha Osamor, Councillor Lorna Reith, Faiza Rizvi, Michelle Stokes,
Richard Sumray, Penny Thompson, Mun Thong Phung.

In Xanthe Barker, Helen Barry, John Brewer, Tony Chapman, Mary

Attendance: Connolly, Jean Croot, Stephen Deitch, Michael McNicholas, Robin
Payne, Pamela Pemberton, Helena Pugh, Naeem Sheikh, Patricia
Walker, Telsa Walker.

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

HSP98. | APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS
Apologies for absence were received from the following:

Councillor Kaushika Amin

Tracey Baldwin -Penny Thompson substituted
Councillor Bob Harris

Councillor Nilgun Canver

John Egbo

Michael Jones

Maria Kane

Joanne McCartney GLA AM

Sharon Shoesmith -Janette Karklins substituted
Walter Steel

The Chair welcomed John Brown of the London Fire Brigade and noted
that this was his first meeting as a member of the HSP.

HSP99. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

HSP100.| MINUTES
RESOLVED:

That, subject to the amendments set out below, the minutes of the B
meeting held on 3 July 2008 be confirmed as a correct record:
1) Michelle Stokes be added to the list of those present.
2) Minute number HSP85, paragraph 5, first line, be amended to
read:

‘It was noted that approximately twelve per cent of the funding available
had been allocated to Third Sector projects’




Page 224

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

HSP101.| URGENT BUSINESS
No items of Urgent Business were received.
HSP102.| PRESENTATION ON COMPREHENSIVE AREA ASSESSMENT

The Board received a presentation on the new Comprehensive Area
Assessment (CAA).

An overview was given of the scope of the CAA and it was noted that it
was comprised of two key strands:

Area Assessment

This strand would consider how effectively local public services delivered
local priorities, economic prospects, community safety and potential for
future improvement.

Organisational Assessment

This strand would consider the use of resources and performance
management and how the Council delivered value for money through
their combined use of resources and performance management.

It was noted that Partners would be inspected by their own inspection
regimes and that these would liaise with the Audit Commission.

In assessing this four key themes would be considered:

Management of finances
Governing business
Managing resources
Managing performance

In terms of the Area Assessment the following key areas would be
focussed upon:

e How well do local priorities express community needs and
aspirations?

e How well are the outcomes and improvements needed being
delivered?

e What are the prospects for future improvements?

It was noted that the Local Authority would be required to produce and
publish an Annual Summary, which would include an overview of key
priorities, overall successes, challenges and future prospects. It was
envisaged that these would form a tool for members of the public
wanting to obtain an overview of the Borough.

In addition to this a system of red and green flags would be used to
indicate areas where arrangements were considered inadequate to
deliver improvement or where exceptional or innovative practice was




Page 225

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

demonstrated.

The Board was advised that that the CAA would take a more holistic
approach to assessing performance and would gather evidence over the
course of a year rather than focussing on a limited period.

It was noted that the following timescale for the introduction of the CAA
had been set out:

e January 2009: Publication of CAA Framework
e February 2009: Publication of Final Council CPA Results
e November 2009:  Publication of First CAA Reports

In response to a query, the Board was advised that the CAA had no
specific sanctions within it that could be issued against the Local
Authority or Partners if they failed to meet these. However, there were
sanctions under existing legislation that could be applied where
performance was unacceptable.

The Board was advised that the Audit Commission would have access to
existing validated data and that this would inform the inspection.

In response to query as to how the role of the Voluntary and Community
Sector would be measured, the Board was advised that the Council’s
relationship with HAVCO and the involvement of the CLF
representatives on HSP and Thematic Boards would be considered.

The Chaired noted that each partner organisation would now need to
consider how they would address the four key themes set out above.

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be noted.

All to Note

HSP103.

LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT 1ST QUARTER PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT REPORT

The Board received a report that provided an overview of performance
against National Indicators (NI's) included within the Local Area
Agreement (LAA) during the 1% Quarter of 2008/09.

It was noted that there were a number of Indicators where data was not
available at present. However, the report provided information based on
the latest available data, in order to give an indication of current
performance.

The Board was advised that four risk areas had been identified:

e Prevalence of Chlamydia in under twenty year olds

e Improved street and environmental cleanliness, levels of graffiti
and fly posting

e The percentage of non-decent Council houses




Page 226

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

e Domestic violence —repeat victimisation

It was acknowledged that the lack of data available in relation to some
Indicators was disappointing. However, it was envisaged that this would
be resolved in many instances during the 2" Quarter; where data was
collected annually proxy indicators were being set.

The Board was advised that the survey referred to under NI 1, which
was due to have taken place in September, had not yet been completed
as field work was still been undertaken. The results would be available in
early 2009.

The Board discussed hospital admission rates and it was noted that,
despite having the highest alcohol mortality rate in London, alcohol
related hospital admissions were relatively low in the Borough. The
Director of Public Health noted that this issue was recognised by the
PCT and that the new Alcohol Strategy included actions to develop
understanding in this area.

There was agreement that future reports should provide an overview of
the measures being taken by each Thematic Board to address Indicators
showing as Red.

The Chair underlined the need for Thematic Boards Chairs to be
proactive in their management of performance issues.

RESOLVED:

i.  That the report and the measures proposed to address areas of
under performance be noted.

i.  That future reports should include measures being taken by the
relevant Thematic Boards where Indicators were showing as Red.

Corporate
Head of
Policy &
Performan
ce

Thematic
Chairs/
HSP
Coordinat
ors

Corporate
Head of
Policy &
Performan
ce

HSP104.

WORKSHOP SESSION: TOP TWO LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT
UNDER PERFORMING TARGETS

The Board received presentations on two under performing LAA targets,
NI 113: Prevalence of Chlamydia in Under Twenty Year Olds and NI
195d: Improved Street and Environmental Cleanliness Levels of Graffiti
and Fly Posting.

Following the presentations the Board considered the following three
questions and how these could be addressed:

e What are Partners doing to support this priority?
e What further actions would you like to undertake?
e What support would you need to undertake these?

NI 113: Prevalence of Chlamydia in Under Twenty Year Olds




Page 227

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

During discussion the following suggestions were made:

It was noted that young men in the category were particularly
difficult to target and there was agreement that the Partnership
needed to identify new ways of reaching this group.

It was suggested that facilities used by young men such as gyms,
barbers and leisure centres should be used to promote Chlamydia
testing and general awareness of sexual health.

There was agreement that flyers and leaflets promoting
Chlamydia testing should be distributed to the relevant partners
and that partners should ensure that these were available at any
relevant event or place.

It was noted that the PCT had created a dedicated website to
promote and provide details of Chlamydia testing and it was
agreed that details of this should be circulated to Partners.

That the Partnership should improve the ‘marketing’ of Chlamydia
testing and raise awareness amongst the community generally.

It was suggested that representatives from each organisation
should be trained to act as a contact point for cascading
information on Chlamydia. A list of contacts should be compiled
and circulated to partners.

That ways of better utilising social networking sites and use of
texting should be considered.

There was agreement that schools had a key role to play in
raising awareness of sexual health and Chlamydia amongst
young people. Rather than addressing the issue of Chlamydia in
isolation, work should be carried out with schools to mainstream
this within the existing curriculum.

That there should be analysis of the number of young people who
were tested for Chlamydia outside the Borough and where these
tests were being conducted.

That Haringey People should be used to publicise Chlamydia
testing and to raise awareness of sexual health issues.

NI 195d: Improved Street and Environmental Cleanliness Levels of

graffiti and Fly Posting

The Board discussed the number of prosecutions for fly posting in the
Borough and was advised that there was not a correlation between the
number of prosecutions and the reduction in the number of instances of
fly posting.

The Board was advised that in order to pursue a prosecution individuals

Council/
PCT

All to Note

PCT

All to Note

PCT/
All to Note

PCT/
Council

PTC/
Council

PTC/
Council

Council




Page 228

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

had to be caught first hand. Without this type of evidence it was not
possible for a prosecution to be taken forward.

It was noted that information was already shared between Boroughs
regarding regular offenders.

During discussion the following suggestions were made:

e That the Police and the Council’s Enforcement Team should liaise
and share details of known ‘hot spots’ with a view to the Police
providing a presence in these areas.

e That legitimate sites should be better publicised to encourage
use.

RESOLVED:
That the suggestions made during discussion should be considered by

Partners and the appropriate Council officers and taken forward where
appropriate.

Police/
Council

Council

Council/
All to Note

HSP105.

THEME BOARD PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

The Board received a report that reviewed Performance Management
across the Partnership and included recommendations to assist in
embedding this.

As part of the introduction of the new HSP Performance Management
system an external advisor had been employed to produce guidance on
the roles and responsibilities of the Thematic Boards. A series of
workshop sessions had been held and through these a process had
been developed for the Thematic Boards to use.

It was envisaged that the 2" Quarter would see the embedding of the
Performance Management Framework. This would be monitored by the
HSP Performance Management Group (PMG).

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

HSP106.

AREA BASED GRANT REVIEW

The Board received a report that presented the findings of the Area
Based Grant Review.

It was noted that the Review had taken place during July and August at
the request of the HSP PMG. Of the one hundred and forty-four projects
assessed one hundred and sixteen had received Green status, twenty-
two Amber and six had been rated as Red.

In order to ensure that the process was fair and transparent it had been




Page 229

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

tested against a new Compact Proofing Toolkit.

A quality assurance exercise had been carried out on a sample of
projects by the Chief Executive of HAVCO and two senior Council
officers. Both the Compact Proofing and quality assurance exercise
demonstrated that the Review process and criteria were fair, transparent
and applied consistently across the projects.

It was noted that the Compact Toolkit had been given an award by the
Commissioner for the Compact and that this was being presented at
Downing Street on 5 November.
It was suggested that it would be useful if the information contained
within the report was also analysed by Sector in respect of the ABG
allocation.
RESOLVED:

i.  That the recommendations, as set out in the report, be noted.

i. That consideration be given to analysing the information
contained within the report by Sector.

HSP
Manager

HSP
Manager

HSP
Manager

HSP107.

HSP GOVERNANCE: REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Board received a report outlining proposed amendments to the
HSP’s Terms of Reference.

The amendments were proposed in order to reflect expectations placed
on Local Strategic Partnerships (LSP’s) following the publication of new
Statutory Guidance and the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA).

The adoption of the new HSP Code of Corporate Governance also
required the Terms of Reference to be reviewed in order to make
reference to the Community Link Forum and its role as the mechanism
for providing representation from the Community and Voluntary Sector.

In order reflect that the Fire Service was included within the list of public
bodies assessed under the CAA, a position on both the HSP and PMG
had now been allocated to the organisation.

In addition to this the Mental Health Trust had renewed its membership
of the HSP and it was further noted that the PMG had agreed that
‘Breakfast Meetings’ should be held with representatives from the
Private Sector to facilitate greater involvement with the Partnership.

There was agreement that the designation of ‘Councillors’ within the
membership list should be moved from the heading ‘Voluntary and
Community Sector’ to ‘Statutory and Core Agencies’ under ‘Haringey
Council’

It was noted that there were sometimes circumstances in which a deputy

HSP
Manager

HSP
Manager




Page 230

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

may need to be sent on more that two consecutive occasions. There
was agreement that the wording in relation to this should be revised to
state that it was unacceptable to give apologies for more than two
consecutive meetings without a substitute being fielded.

The Chair noted that attendance by Board members was important and
that deputies should only be sent in exceptional circumstances.

RESOLVED:
That revised Terms of Reference, as presented within the report, be

adopted, subject to the amendment set out above in relation to the use
of substitutes at meetings.

All to Note

HSP
Manager

HSP108.

HARINGEY'S ALCOHOL HARM REDUCTION STRATEGY 2008-11

The Board considered a report that presented the Council’s Alcohol
Harm Reduction Strategy 2008-11.

It was noted that this built upon the previous Alcohol Harm Reduction
Strategy that had ended in March 2008 and took into account new
statutory duties and guidance.

A strategic framework was proposed that set out how the relevant
Thematic Boards would manage delivery of the activities within their
responsibility. An Alcohol Strategy Group would also be formed, which
would report to the Safer Communities Executive Board, Well-Being
Strategic Partnership Board and Children and Young People’s Strategic
Partnership Board, to ensure that each of the strands were properly
coordinated and delivered effectively.

The Board was advised that the Local Authority had a statutory duty to
produce a Strategy and that Government guidance stated that this
should address all alcohol related harm. The Strategy also reflected
local priorities reflected in the Community Strategy and Local Area
Agreement and the importance of providing an effective and coordinated
response from a wide variety of organisations was noted.

In response to a query as to whether additional posts referred to in the
report had now been approved, the Board was advised that at present
this issue was not resolved. There was agreement that documents being
considered by the Board should be updated, as far as possible, before
being submitted for consideration.

It was noted that further guidance was likely to be received from the
Government during the life of the Strategy and therefore it was
suggested that the foreword should make clear that it was a ‘living
document’ that would be updated on a rolling basis to reflect these
changes.

RESOLVED:

HSP
Manager/
All to Note

Drug &
Alcohol
Strategy
Manger




Page 231

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

i. That the strategic priorities contained within the Strategy be
endorsed.

ii.  That the proposed strategic monitoring and evaluation framework
be endorsed.

ii. That the proposed approach and delivery programmes be
supported by the Board.

HSP109.

CHILD POVERTY STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN

The Board received a report that provided details of the Council’s new
Child Poverty Strategy and Action Plan.

It was noted that the need to address the levels of Children Poverty was
recognised under National Indicator (NI) 116 of the LAA. The key aim of
the Strategy was to ensure that the Council and its Partners worked
together in a joined up way to reduce Child Poverty in the Borough and
the Strategy and Action Plan set out proposals for tackling this issue.

The Strategy and Action Plan had been consulted upon with the HSP
Thematic Boards and the Youth Council and the consultation period was
due to close on 5 November 2008.

The Board was advised that a Working Group, consisting of Members
and officers of the Council, had been established in order to ensure that
the Strategy was properly considered by all Council departments. It was
suggested that Partners should take similar steps to ensure that their
organisations were assisting in achieving the Strategy’s objectives.

The Board was advised that recent changes in the current economic
climate had been recognised and measures to address this were being
considered at present.

It was suggested that the Strategy should place a greater emphasis on
the contribution that better health standards could make to quality of life.

RESOLVED:

That the Child Poverty Strategy and Action Plan be noted.

All to Note

Dir
Children’s
Services

HSP110.

CORE STRATEGY UPDATE

The Board received a report that provided an update on progress
against Haringey’s Core Strategy and the future programme for taking
the Core Strategy forward for adoption.

The Council’s Cabinet had approved the first stage of the Strategy in
December 2007. A ‘Preferred Options’ document was now being
provided, which would be consulted upon with statutory bodies,
stakeholders and the public before proceeding to the final draft stage.




Page 232

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

The revised timetable for adoption of the Core Strategy was due to
conclude in Summer 2010.

RESOLVED:

That the update on the outcome of the consultation on the Issues and
Options paper and the next stages of the Core Strategy be noted.

HSP111.| 'NO ONE WRITTEN OFF: REFORMING WELFARE TO REWARD
RESPONSIBILITY' -RESPONSE TO GREEN PAPER
The Board received a report setting out the Council’'s response to a
Green Paper published by the Department for Work and Pensions
(DWP) ‘No One Written Off: Reforming Welfare to Reward
Responsibility’.
RESOLVED:
That the Council’s response to the Green Paper be noted.

HSP112.| LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT COMPARATIVE INDICATORS
The Board received a briefing paper that provided an overview of the
how the LAA National Indicators selected by Haringey compared with
those chosen nationally and London wide.
It also drew comparisons with its ‘Nearest Neighbours’ (as defined by the
Chartered Institute of Public Finance Association (CIPFA)).
RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

HSP113.| THEMATIC BOARD UPDATES

The Board received a report that provided a summary of the activities
undertaken by each of the Thematic Boards since the last HSP meeting.

In addition to the information contained within the report the following
additional updates were provided:

Better Places Partnership

It had been agreed that the Better Places Partnership and Integrated
Housing Board should hold two joint meetings per year in order to
provide an opportunity for discussion of their shared priorities.

Children and Young People’s Strateqgic Partnership Board

A successful event, attended by over one hundred people had been held




Page 233

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

at the World Café to launch the new Children’s Plan.

Enterprise Partnership Board

A successful event had been held on 24 October at the Neighbourhood
Resources Centre in Northumberland Park to launch the Families into
Work project based there.

Integrated Housing Board

Nothing further to add.

Safer Communities Executive Board

The Board had agreed to hold its meetings in two parts, consisting of a
general business section, followed by a discussion forum where a
specific topic was considered.

Well-Being Strateqic Partnership Board

A Health Inequalities event was being held on 25 November and
members of the Board were welcome to attend.

RESOLVED:

That the report and verbal updates provided be noted.

HSP114.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

No new items of Urgent Business were raised.

HSP115.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Public Appointments/Volunteering

The Chair reminded the Board that earlier in the year it had been agreed
that it should take an active role in increasing the number of people
participating in public life.

An event due to held on this issue, in July, had been postponed. He
asked for Partners support in raising the profile of this issue and
suggested that this issue should be highlighted by Partners at any future
events being held.

Haringey Compact -10™" Anniversary Celebration

The Board was advised that an event was being held on 10 November,
at to mark the 10™ Anniversary of the Haringey Compact. Details could
be obtained from Stephanie Rowland:

Stephanie.rowland@haringey.gov.uk

All to Note

All to Note




Page 234

MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP)
TUESDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 2008

HSP116.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
The Board was asked to note the following dates of future meetings:

e 26 February 2009
e 27 April 2009

All to Note

COUNCILLOR GEORGE MEEHAN

Chair

The meeting closed at 8.45pm.




Page 235

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

Councillors: *Adje (Chair), *Bevan, *Meehan and *Santry.

*Present

MINUTE
NO.

SUBJECT/DECISION

ACTION
BY

PROCG66.

MINUTES (Agenda ltem 4)
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meetings held on 16 and 28 October 2008
be approved and signed.

HLDMS

PROCE67.

DRUG INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME: CONTRACT AWARD 2009 -
2010 (Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy, Performance,
Partnerships and Communications) - Agenda ltem 6)

We noted that the Drug Interventions Programme contract had first been
awarded to Crime Reduction Initiatives (CRI) in June 2006 and in
considering the award for the period up to 31 March 2010 we asked that
officers ensure that a further procurement exercise be undertaken for the
purpose of the contract award after that period had expired.

We also noted that the Home Office grant for the Drug Interventions
Programme 2009/10 budgets had not yet been set and we asked that
officers prepare a letter for signature by the Leader of the Council to
Ministers requesting early notification of the grant available to the Drug
Action Team.

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 and subject
to confirmation of the continuation of funding from the Home Office,
approval be granted to the award of the contract for the Drugs
Intervention Programme to Crime Reductions Initiatives (CRI) for the
period 1 April 2009 — 31 March 2010.

ACE-
PPPC

ACE-
PPPC

ACE-
PPPC

PROCG68.

SOCIAL CARE SPOT CONTRACTS (1ST APRIL 2007 - 31ST MARCH
2008) (Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services -
Agenda Item 7)

We noted that while efforts were being made to maximise the use of
block and framework contracts where this represented best value for the
Council, officers were currently preparing to implement the
Government’s Personalisation Agenda by the required date of March
2011 which would have a direct impact on the Adult, Culture and
Community Services Directorate’s Commissioning Strategy and the use
of block and spot contracts.




Page 236

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

We also noted that a like for like comparison was not possible for
volume/cost of spot contracts for 2006/07 and 2007/08 because of a
change in the way services were recorded on the electronic social care
record (framework-i) in November 2007 but that similar services had
been grouped together in the report for the purposes of comparison.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted and that a further update be provided to
the Committee meeting on 28 April 2009.

DACCS

PROCS69.

PREPARATION FOR PERSONALISATION - EXTENSION OF
CONTRACTS (Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community
Services - Agenda ltem 8)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that the Government’s Personalisation Agenda would involve
the implementation of self-directed support and personal/individual
budgets which would require a significant change to the way the Council
currently provided Social Care Services to residents. A complex
tendering exercise would be needed which would take at least 18
months to complete and for the purpose of the intervening period
approval was sought to the provision of a framework which would allow
the extension of those current care contracts deemed appropriate for
extension for varying times, up to not later than 31 March 2011.

With regard to the request that authority to extend some contracts be
delegated to the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services in
consultation with the appropriate Cabinet Member we were of the view
that details of the framework proposed should be agreed first by our
Committee in order to ensure that in determining whether an extension
to each contract should be offered consideration should be given to
whether the existing contract provided a value for money service, and
whether negotiations with providers could lead to cost efficiencies during
the extended term.

It having been pointed out that the contract with Twinglobe Care for the
provision of Nursing & Dementia Care (Aspray House) was due to expire
on 31 December 2008 we

RESOLVED:

1. That authority to extend the contract with Twinglobe Care be
delegated the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services,
in consultation with our Chair on consideration of a further report.

2. That, subject to 1 above, consideration of the extension of the

DACCS

DACCS




Page 237

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

contracts/agreements listed in the Appendix to the interleaved
report be deferred to enable officers to report further to a meeting
of our Committee to be arranged in January 2009 on the
proposed framework.

PROC?70.

NUISANCE VEHICLE CONTRACT (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda Item 9)

Our Chair agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report was
late because there was a need to ensure adequate compliance with the
Cabinet Member for Environment’s initial reservations was being actively
pursued and reflected in the contents of the reports. The report was too
urgent to await the next meeting because the existing contractual
arrangements ended on 31 March 2009 and the next Procurement
Committee meeting not scheduled until February 2009.

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

Concern was expressed that only one bid had been submitted and that
the contract had been tendered for five years. Further, that although the
proposed contractor intended to use the existing pound site in the
Haringey Heartlands redevelopment area and their landlord was
prepared to extend their lease, there was a possibility that the site might
be required for development in three years time.

We noted that the contract had been tendered for five years to ensure
that it would be financially viable for the successful contractor to be able
to recover the initial set-up costs. The value of the tender meant that it
was subject to full EU rules and Public Contract Regulations. Although
three contractors had initially expressed an interest only one bid had
been submitted by the closing date. It was considered that the poor
return had been due mainly to the requirement that the contractor
provide a suitable pound within the Borough. We were informed that
there was a general lack of suitable pound sites across London and that
it was a fundamental requirement that the pound site was accessible and
within close proximity of public transport facilities.

Reference was made to the recent Benefits and Local Taxation (BLT)
Bill Printing contract award when the initial duration of the contract had
been changed after the advertisement had closed. Clarification having
been sought of whether a similar approach could be adopted in respect
of this contract, officers advised that whereas the BLT Bill Printing
contract had involved the use of an OGC Framework this contract had
not been progressed on that basis and any variation in its duration would
need to be negotiated with the successful bidder.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03




Page 238

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

approval be granted to the award of a contract to Ontime for
the removal and disposal of nuisance vehicles, including the
provision of a vehicle pound, pound management services and
the provision of operators and drivers for the Mobile CCTV
Smart Cars on the terms and conditions set out in the
Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That, with regard to the duration of the contract and having
regard to the concerns expressed, officers negotiate with
Ontime on the basis of a three year contract with an extension
for a further two years with strengthened break clauses
relating to satisfactory performance and the continuing
availability of an appropriate pound site.

3. That Members of the Committee be advised of the outcome of
the contract drafting / agreement referred to in 2 above.

DUE

DUE

DUE

PROCT71.

HORNSEY TOWN HALL - PROCUREMENT OF DESIGN TEAM AND
PLANNING WORK (Report of the Director of Corporate Resources -
Agenda ltem 10)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that the project contained a number of inherent risks due to
the two elements of refurbishment and development the greatest relating
to the funding of the project as the property market was falling away.
The project was dependent on finding a developer partner in 2009 with a
view to having a development agreement in place by the end of 2009
with an initial capital receipt forecast in 2010. The timing of capital
receipts would depend on the development agreement with a
development partner the details of which would be influenced by the
state of the property market. A contractual commitment for the full
extent of the construction works would not be made until the contract for
the sale of the land had been exchanged and/or there was a degree of
certainty over the amount of receipts available from the development
agreement.

We also noted that in order to mitigate this risk it was proposed to review
the project and appointment at RIBA Stage D in the process by which
time there should be sufficient information and clarity on the elements
relating to the funding and timing issues. In addition, the contract with
Capita Symonds would include the option to stop the project at any time.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval
be granted to the appointment of Capita Symonds as project
manager and design team lead for the Hornsey Town Hall project
up to RIBA Stage L on the terms and conditions set out in the

DCS




Page 239

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That the appointment of John McAslan & Partners as architect by
Capita Symonds be noted.

PROC72.

FIRE INSURANCE WORKS TO UNITS 5 AND 6 LEESIDE
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE GARMAN ROAD Ni17 - AWARD OF
CONTRACT (Report of the Director of Corporate Resources - Agenda
ltem 11)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

RESOLVED:

That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval
be granted to the award of the contract for repair works following
fire damage to Units 5 and 6 of Leeside Industrial Estate, Garman
Road N17 to Hutton Construction on the terms and conditions set
out in the Appendix to the interleaved report.

DCS

PROC73.

STRATEGY FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTORS FOR COUNCIL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
(Report of the Director of Corporate Resources - Agenda ltem 12)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that the Strategy proposed supported the Council’s
Sustainable Community Strategy by aiming to provide opportunities for
apprenticeships through the arrangements with larger contractors and
that a clause would be included to this effect for major projects. We also
noted that it was the aim to put into place arrangements to attract and
appoint small minority ethnic businesses. We asked that these proposals
be included in a briefing note to be supplied to Members of the
Committee before the revised limits to the Framework Agreement were
advertised.

RESOLVED:
That the strategy for the procurement of construction contractors

for Council construction projects as detailed in the interleaved
report be agreed.

DCR

PROC74.

REVIEW OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS (Report of the Director
of Corporate Resources - Agenda Item 13)

Concern was expressed that paragraph 7 of the Statement of Principles




Page 240

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

that ‘Directors shall ensure that the Cabinet, Cabinet Procurement
Committee or appropriate Member of the Cabinet or Cabinet
Procurement Committee is consulted on any procurement activity of a
controversial nature’ called for a subjective judgement on the part of
officers and needed to be clarified. Early discussion with the Cabinet
portfolio holder to check for any sensitivity would be advisable.

Proposed Contract Standing Order 3.01 and 3.01n) needed to be
strengthened further so as to make it clear that at the point at which any
contract was awarded the Director responsible was identified and this
was recorded in the Contracts Register.

Concern was also expressed that the proposed wording of paragraph f)
in Contract Standing Order 8.04 viz - ‘single tender where the product
and/or support is for a proprietary product, software or service which, for
technical or artistic reasons, or for reasons connected with the protection
of exclusive rights, the contract may be awarded only to a particular
contractor. Where applicable, this must be compliant with the Public
Contract Regulations 2006. Where this procedure is used, an
advertisement is not required’ needed to be strengthened to avoid giving
the impression that Directors had authority to purchase IT services and
software without having first consulted the Council’s Corporate IT
Service.

RESOLVED:
1. That, subject to the forgoing alterations, approval be granted to
the proposed amendments of the Council’s Contract Standing
Orders as set out in the Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That the Constitution Working Group be requested to recommend
the Council to adopt the proposed amendments.

DCR

PROCY75.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 - PHASE
WG6 - 20-108 PARKLANDS N22 (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda Item 14)

Our Chair agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report was
late because there was a need to ensure adequate compliance with the
Cabinet Member for Housing’s initial reservations was being actively
pursued and reflected in the contents of the reports. The report was too
urgent to await the next meeting because the proposed contract award
was programmed to go on site in early January, whereas the next
Procurement Committee meeting was not scheduled until early February
2009. Inability to secure requisite approval for this contract might expose
the Council to additional expense due to delayed works, as the
respective contractors were already on site pursuant to the overall
decent homes programme delivery.

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular




Page 241

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

person.

In response to a question about the lifecycle costings it was confirmed
that a 35 year costing cycle for roofs was not an unusual period to make
reasonable assumptions regarding maintenance and inflation.

We were informed that there was a British Standard on Standardised
Method of Life Cycle Costing and also a Sustainability Procurement
Manager in post and we asked that sustainability comments in all future
Decent Homes Programme reports including on the question of
flat/pitched roofs be endorsed by that Manager.

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval be
granted to the award of the contract for the Phase 6 of the Wood
Green Decent Homes Programme (20 — 108 even Parklands Road
N22) to Mulalley & Company Ltd. on the terms and conditions set out
in the Appendix to the interleaved report.

DUE

PROC?76.

SOUTH TOTTENHAM DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 -
PHASE ST12 (Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda
ltem 15)

Our Chair agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report was
late because there was a need to ensure adequate compliance with the
Cabinet Member for Housing’s initial reservations was being actively
pursued and reflected in the contents of the reports. The report was too
urgent to await the next meeting because the proposed contract award
was programmed to go on site in early January, whereas the next
Procurement Committee meeting was not scheduled until early February
2009. Inability to secure requisite approval for this contract might expose
the Council to additional expense due to delayed works, as the
respective contractors were already on site pursuant to the overall
decent homes programme delivery.

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval be
granted to the award of the contract for the Phase 12 of the South
Tottenham Decent Homes Programme (2 — 48 and 31 — 61 odd
Templeton Road N15) to Apollo Group Ltd. on the terms and
conditions set out in the Appendix to the interleaved report.

DUE

PROC77.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE (BSF); AWARD OF
CONTRACT FOR HEARTLANDS HIGH SCHOOL (Agenda Item 16)




Page 242

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

We noted that this item had been withdrawn.

PROC?78.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE (BSF); AWARD OF
CONTRACT FOR NORTHUMBERLAND PARK AND THE VALE
SCHOOL (Report of the Director of the Children and Young People’s
Service — Agenda ltem 17)

Our Chair agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report was
late because of the need to confirm funding certainty. The report was
too urgent to await the next meeting because approval of the
recommendations contained in the report was necessary to ensure
completion of the main design and build works by the programme date of
30 April 20009.

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We were informed that the Building Schools for the Future (BSF)
Programme team had recently met with our Chair and had outlined a
proposed approach regarding BSF Project Contingency. Our Chair had
asked for certain points to be clarified and we were advised that in
summary, Members of our Procurement Committee could have
confidence that the proposed approach to the allocation of contingency
within the programme and at a project level was considered to be good
practice including by the Council’s Legal Service and Internal Audit
Service both of whom had been consulted and supported the proposals.
We asked that the protocol be included in an exempt Appendix to future
BSF contract awards, as necessary.

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval be
granted to Agreed Maximum Price specified in the Appendix to the
interleaved report and to the award of the contract for the main works
and design build to Apollo London Ltd. on the terms and conditions
set out in that Appendix.

DCYPS

PROC79.

PROVISION OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR BSF -
PROGRAMME DIRECTOR (Report of the Director of the Children and
Young People’s Service — Agenda ltem 18)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that since the submission of the report there had been further
discussions and it was now proposed to amend the recommendation
3.2. In order to comply fully with procurement rules, it was proposed to
commence a tender process applicable to a post of this value compliant




Page 243

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2008

with the Public Contract Regulations 2006, which would seek the
appointment to deliver Programme Director services.

We also noted that the number of candidates available to manage such
a complex programme was at any time extremely limited as evidenced
by the two rounds of recruitment which had failed to produce a suitable
appointee for a permanent Programme Director for BSF and for other
Children and Young People Services capital programmes and that in the
meantime the current Programme Director had agreed to continue in
post and to take on the extended responsibilities. It was now proposed to
retain the services of the existing Programme Director while this further
tender process was conducted and it was considered to be in the best
interests of the Council to simultaneously begin negotiations about the
possible extension of his contract through to the commencement of the
main construction phase, up to the end of May 2009.

RESOLVED:

1. That a tendering process, compliant with the Public Contract
Regulations 2006, be conducted to seek the appointment of a
Programme Director for BSF and other Children and Young
People Services capital programmes.

2. That, pending the outcome of the tendering process in 1
above and subject to clarification of the legal advice, approval
be granted to a waiver of Contract Standing Order 6.05
(Requirement to Tender) in order to enable negotiations to be
commenced regarding the extension of the contract of the
current Programme Director of the BSF and Capital
Programme (Gordon Smith Tailor Made Solutions Ltd.) up to
the end of May 2009 on the terms and conditions set out in the
Appendix to the interleaved report.

DCYPS

DCYPS

CHARLES ADJE

Chair




Page 244

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 245 Agenda term 16

Harimgey om0

[No.]

Cabinet 16" December 2008

Agenda item:

Report Title: Hornsey Depot

Report of : Director of Corporate Resources

Contact officer: Abdul Qureshi, Property Programme Manager
020 8489 2119, Abdul.gureshi@haringe: .gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: Hornsey

1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 Following rejection of the substantially reduced offer from the previously selected preferred
purchaser this report outlines the options for the Council.

1.2 To obtain a key decision on preparing a site development framework for the whole site in
accordance with Option 4 outlined in this report, and to give conditional special purchaser
status to Sainsbury, to develop phase 1.

1.3 To obtain approval to enter into a collaboration agreement with Sainsbury.
1.4 To note that a further report will be submitted to Cabinet for approval of an outline scheme

for the whole site and development agreement for Phase 1 in partnership Sainsbury, and
to secure a comprehensive regeneration of the whole site.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Given the difficult economic climate and the affect this is having on the Council's
regeneration strategy and development projects, a comprehensive site development
framework and collaboration agreement with Sainsbury provides an opportunity for the
Council to ensure that the momentum towards the regeneration of this key strategic site
within the Borough is continued.

3. Links with Council Plans Priorities and actions/or other Strategies:

The proposals in this report are in accordance with the Council's Plan, Regeneration Strategy
and Asset Management Plan.




Page 246

4. Recommendations

4.1 Agree to proceed with Option 4, i.e. “Secure planning consent for whole site, then
develop in phases” in collaboration with Sainsbury.

4.2 Agree to give Sainsbury special purchaser status, on phase 1, conditional upon
meeting specified performance targets resulting in an agreed scheme being submitted for
planning consent for the whole site.

4.3 Agree to enter into a collaboration agreement on the terms attached in Appendix A
(exempt) to this report to delegate to the Director of Corporate Resources to finalise this
agreement in consultation with the Head of Legal Services.

5. Reasons for recommendation

5.1 Report Background

5.2 The site of the former Hornsey Central Depot has been surplus to Council requirements
for over 10 years and has been designated as a key site for development to promote
economic, social and physical regeneration.

5.3 Together with the adjoining site owned by Sainsbury this scheme is part of the Council’s
Regeneration programme with the following key objectives:

* A comprehensive development of both sites to provide of a sustainable, high quality,
mixed-use development including a food store and housing in accordance with the
Council’'s Planning Policy and Housing Strategy.

» Regeneration of the High Street.

* Capital receipts to support investment in the borough through the Council's Capital
Programme.

5.4 There has been a long history in the development of this scheme and following an
assessment of the options in November 2006 the Council decided to market the
combined site jointly with Sainsbury. Following an assessment of the bids, pursuant the
above Council's objective, a preferred purchaser was recommended to Cabinet in July
2007 to develop the site (Please see Appendix 1 for details of the site).

5.5 The terms of the appointment approved by the Cabinet of 26 July 2007 was a
conditional sale to Inner Circle for the combined site, subject to contract and planning.

5.6 Since their appointment Inner Circle worked with the landowners to develop the scheme
in consultation with Planning and other agencies and also carried out public
consultation.

5.7 Unfortunately due to the unprecedented change in the economic conditions resulting in
the sudden and steep decline in property values, Inner Circle revised the financial offer




Page 247

58

5.9

5.10

511

5.12

5.13

5.14

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

in October 2008.

Having considered the revised offer and following discussions with Sainsbury’s, the
revised offer from Inner Circle was rejected on 6 November 2008 as the offer did not
demonstrate best consideration to the Council, nor value for money for Sainsbury

Options

To take the project forward, 4 options that are open to the Council have been
considered and are outlined in the appendices to this report. Officers are
recommending that option 4, outlined below, gives the Council the best outcome:

Option 4 — Secure planning consent for whole site, then develop in phases:

This option will ensure a comprehensive approach to the development with all land
treated as part of a single integrated master plan creating certainty, albeit phased
development. This will avoid a piecemeal development thereby eliminating the risk of
creating back land sites.

The advantages and drawback of each of the options are further considered in
Appendix 1.

Given the current economic situation and property market, Option 4 is considered the
best way forward. Phase 1 could be Store with some residential above together with
improvements to the High Street and phase 2 could be affordable housing with private
housing being delivered as and when the market improves. The proposal at present is
to treat Sainsbury as a special purchaser for Phase 1, and to competitively market
Phase 2, once planning consent has been obtained, and enabling works (site
clearance, asbestos removal, demolition, etc) and some infrastructure works are
carried out by Sainsbury. This would give the Council a site ready for development,
which would be more attractive in the current adverse property market conditions.

Lessons learnt and managing future risks

Property development by its nature has high risks. The economic and property market
risk can impact on a scheme, in addition to the constraints on development which may
emerge once details surveys have been carried out and whilst works are progressing on
site. The Council will be transferring the impact of these risks to the Developer, under
the terms of a development agreement.

The long history of this project and the recent abortive negotiations and sharp down
caused by the failure of the market brings into sharp focus the need for the Council to
take a strong risk management approach and learn lessons in taking the project
forward.

The risk, of a sharp downturn in the global and local economy is something which could
not be been completely negated, and has affected many property transactions and
developments through the UK. in this case it meant that the previous offer by the
previous Developer was not sustainable due to the rapidly deteriorating market




Page 248

conditions. This would have been the case even if a development agreement had been
entered into with the Council and this risk would have remained due to the conditionality
(e.g. the need to obtain planning consent and build a scheme that was commercially
viable at the level of the previous offer).

6.4 A fundamental difference between the previous approach of selecting a purchaser to
commit to a fixed price and develop the scheme up to planning consent and the
proposed option 4 is in respect of key inherent risks in such projects; especially planning
and market risks.

6.5 The risk of an unsustainable offer or an unviable scheme is much reduced by treating
the existing Landowner, Sainsbury, as a conditional special purchaser for Phase 1 and
obtaining independent external valuation advice on this. This advice will be obtained
before the Council enter into a conditional Development Agreement at an early stage of
the project process.

6.6 With the previous approach the selected purchaser was responsible for obtaining
planning consent and agreed to be bound to a purchase contract at the bid price. Whilst
the Council worked with the selected purchaser on the scheme development to take
away the planning risk, the market risk was to remain with the Council unil the contract
was exchanged and became unconditional.

6.7 With the proposed regeneration led approach in Option 4, the Council is in effect taking
a more proactive approach to de-risking the site disposal process and procurement of a
developer for phase 1.

6.8 By asking the Developer to enter into a conditional development agreement and
Planning Performance Agreement at an early stage, the risk of impact of the planning
condition is much reduced to the Council, and the Council maintains controf over the
timing of the property transactions to achieve an optimum financial outcome.

6.9 Planning risk — this remains with the Council until planning consent is granted. If the
scope of planning does not meet both the Partner's aspirations, then in a worse case
scenario the project will not proceed.

6.10 Key risks with Option 4 relate to programme management, resources, skills and
collaboration. Working with a partner and in this case working with Sainsbury it has to
be recognised that a key risk is that of not reaching agreement on the scheme, land deal
or priority as well as potential conflicts of objectives.

7. Other options considered:

Option 1 —Defer the disposal and development:

This will defer the regeneration and capital receipts. In addition, this option is not favoured by
Sainsbury who would like to proceed with the Store.

Option 2 — Re-market the whole site:




Page 249

Based on the work done to date, an updated marketing brief can be prepared to secure a
new developer through a competitive process. In view of the dramatic changes in the market
it is likely that there will be a low response and as the current market remains uncertain there
will be a general reluctance for bidders to submit bids on a fixed price conditional only upon
planning and contract. With this option there will be a need to assess the best time for
remarketing.

Option 3 — Phased Disposal/Development:

This option is to develop the site in phases to reflect the optimum timing for each component
in the current and changing market. The drawback is that each piecemeal development risks
creating back land sites if each plot is not developed in accordance with an overall Sife
Development Framework.

The option being recommended is:

Option 4 - Secure planning consent for whole site, then develop in phases:

This option will ensure a comprehensive approach to the development with all land treated
as part of a single integrated master plan creating certainty, albeit phased development. This
will avoid a piecemeal development thereby eliminating the risk of creating back land sites.

The advantages and drawback of each of the options are further considered in Appendix 1.

Given the current economic situation and property market, Option 4 is considered the best
way forward. Phase 1 could be Store with some residential above together with
improvements to the High Street and phase 2 could be affordable housing with private
housing being delivered as and when the market improves. The proposal at present is to
treat Sainsbury as a special purchaser for Phase 1, and to competitively market Phase 2,
once planning consent has been obtained, and enabling works (site clearance, asbestos
removal, demolition, etc) and some infrastructure works are carried out by Sainsbury. This
would give the Council a site ready for development, which would be more attractive in the
current market conditions.

8. Summary

8.1 It is proposed to take this project forward as a regeneration activity led by the Council
under Option 4 and working with Sainsbury. Phase 1 could be the Store with the residential
above together with the improvements to the High Street and phase 2 could be affordable
housing with private housing as and when the market improves.

8.2 The design of the scheme will be carried out in collaboration, under a pre-development
agreement, with Sainsbury who own part of the site and who the Council are recognising
as a special purchaser for phase 1.

8.3 Sainsbury have confirmed a strong commitment to take an active role in the project going
forward including taking responsibility for funding and assembling the resources to take
forward the land development.




Page 250

9. Chief Financial Officer Comments

9.1As the revised offer from Inner Circle no longer demonstrates best consideration, the
options for the site now needs to be re-considered. Although the Council's capital
programme currently assumes a receipt in 2010/11 from the sale of the Hornsey Depot
site, (with additional sums in the following years), these forecasts are currently all being
reviewed as part of the 2009/10 budget setting process which are likely to lead to
reductions in forecasts on all disposals. A receipt should not be the only consideration.

9.2 Members shouid note the following:

» With the current economic conditions there can be no certainty over the level of
receipt achievable if the site is re-marketed and the council would incur additional
costs.

» To land bank the site will further delay regeneration of the area and will forfeit any
receipt for the foreseeable future

9.3 Overall it would appear that, given the apparent interest from Sainsbury’s in continuing
with the development of their store pursuing Option 4 looks most advantageous as both
will address the regeneration objective whilst realising some capital receipt in the short-
medium term.

9.4 The assistant director of Planning, Policy & Development favours Option 4. Although this
will require 6-12 months to develop a site specific statutory planning brief, it will provide
greater control and certainty over the development of the site which most closely matches
the regeneration objective. It wili also provide additional time to identify an alternative site
for Hornsey re-use & recycling centre.

10. Head of Legal Services Comments

10.1 The Council holds the land for planning purposes and has power to dispose under the
planning legislation. The statutory requirements on the Council is to dispose the land in
such a manner in order to;

(a) secure the best use of that or other land and any building or works which have
been or are to be erected constructed or carried out on it, or

(b) secure the erection, construction or carrying out on it of any buildings or works
appearing to them to be needed for the proper planning of their area: and

(c) obtained the best consideration that can be reasonably obtained.

The price is just one element in the Council statutory obligation and both of these
obligations must be complied with. The Council must judge the consideration by
reference to the purposes of the disposal. So if there is a potential purchaser or
developer offering more money but for a different purpose or for no purpose other than
to thwart the proper planning of the area or in securing the best use of the area, then it
would be appropriate for the Council to reject that higher offer. This would not be a
breach of the Council's statutory obligations.




Page 251

10.2 The Council has formally rejected the previous offer from Inner Circle as it was deemed
not to meet the Council’s statutory obligation of achieving best consideration and the
draft contract has now been withdrawn from Inner Circle.

11 Assistant Director (Planning, Policy and Development) Comments

11.1 The Hornsey Depot Site is identified in the Unitary Development Plan and Heartlands
Development Framework as being an important regeneration site for a mixed use
development for retail and housing.

Assistant Director of Strategic & Community Housing Service

11.2 Within Option 4 details and the negotiations with Sainsbury, Officers will ensure that
whole development is brought forward with a mixed use development that includes
affordable housing that is not segregated from the private housing to ensure the objective
of having an integrated and sustainable development of affordable and open market
housing.

11.3 The planning brief will need to address this issue in a number of ways, e.g. high quality
of design of the affordable housing, materials and finishes and particularly high levels of
sustainability (low carbon technology) and energy efficiency. The affordable should not
be externally distinguishable from the private housing and consideration should be given
to the feasibility of placing the affordable in a number of locations rather than a single plot
although it is appreciated that this may give rise to other problems, infrastructure, isolated
blocks pending private development etc., which should be addressed in the details of the
scheme.

11.4 The assumption that affordable housing will be able to come forward at an early stage
due to the availability of grant wili also be subject to the tenures agreed and market
conditions at the time. RSLs are currently very reluctant to commit to schemes with
substantial numbers of shared ownership units exposing them to sales risk in the current
market. If the site were to be brought forward at present the evidence from other
developments is that RSLs would be looking for a high percentage of affordable rent and
intermediate rent rather than shared ownership. However, the Council's preference for
this site would be for any intermediate tenure to be in the form of shared ownership or, if
market conditions dictate, deferred purchase shared ownership (rent to homebuy) rather
than a substantial proportion of the affordable housing being let permanently as non
secure intermediate rent

12 Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments:

12.1 There are no specific equality or community implications at this stage of the project. An
equality impact assessment of the regeneration proposals will be carried out, in
collaboration with the Developer when detailed scheme proposals have been prepared.
The Developer will be required to comply with all statutory equalities legisiation in
developing the scheme.




Page 252

Consultation

12.2 The Hornsey Depot Site has been consulted upon as part of the process statutory
planning process of identification and development within the Unitary Development Plan
and Heartlands Development Framework as being an important regeneration site for a
mixed use development for retail and housing. Further extensive community and
stakeholder consultation will be carried out as a part of the site development framework
and pre-planning application process.

413 Service Financial Comments

The financial implications from the options detailed in the report are:

= Option 1 will result in no projected capital receipts in the short to medium term until the
market shows some improvement.

=  QOption 2, 3 & 4 will result in some capital receipts in the short/medium term but the
guantum and timing will be dependant upon the changing state of the property market.

The Developer will be asked to enter into a Planning Performance Agreement, and will be
responsible for payment of the Planning Services’ fees under that agreement.

Option 4 is being recommended, this will mean that the cost to develop the scheme will be
borne by Sainsbury. However, the Council will require a budget provision for its own legal and
surveyors fees. The Council will also need to procurement external valuers, acting as experts,
to provide independent valuation advice to the Council on the valuation of the Council and
Sainsbury’s land interests, taking into account the Special Purchaser status, and for Cabinet
to consider their advice together with the terms of disposal before the decision on any
disposal is made

14 Use of appendices/Tables and photographs

Appendix 1 — Ownership and Site Plan

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 Background papers

Report to the Executive 20™ July 2004,

Report of the Executive 21 November 2006

Cabinet Report 26 July 2007 (as amended)
Delegated Decision Report on Hornsey Depot 4.11.08

There is exempt and non-exempt information on Hornsey Depot project. This report contains
public information. A Report with exempt information has been placed on the exempt agenda
and is not for publication . The exempt information is under the following category
(identified in the amended schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972)




Page 253

(3) Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including
the authority holding that information)




Page 254
APPENDIX 1

Haringey Council
CORPORATE PROPERTY
SERVICES

©Council Depotand. - DR
'__\{g%i_rjl'ea'?_i"esting Cantre™ -

Works

| Hperkey
orspers Cond -

Works
Fembesie
Worke

fuaflesy

st
47

Ll i . [

Stakanery Office Crown Copyright 2007 LEH, Al Tigh Lice

Thig presiezat ingil

apsng date fenced from Oednance Buryey wilh: thes pesnizsion of the Comrmlier of Her (5

Edged red - Combined site boundary

Shaded green - Sainbury ownership
Shaded blue - Haringey Council ownership

Hatched black - Area cecupied by Recycling Centre

Development Site - showing area occupied by
Recycling Centre

{former Hornsey Depot & Sainbury’s Land)
High Street

Hornsey

LONDON N8

Deed Document No. : n/a

LR title no. :

Site Area (hectares) : n/a

Overlay : Ervironment - Depots

Scale 1:1250
CPM No.

Plan produced by Janice Dabineti on 11/09/2007 Drawing No. BVES A4 1403zk




Page 255 Agenda ltem 17

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

Cabinet 16 December 2008

Report Title. DELEGATED DECISIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS

Report of Chief Executive

Signed :

Contact Officer : Richard Burbidge

Telephone: 020 8489 2923

Wards(s) affected: Not applicable Report for: Information

1. Purpose of the report

7.1To inform the Cabinet of delegated decisions and significant actions taken by
Directors.

1.2The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors under
delegated powers. Significant actions (decisions involving expenditure of more
than £50,000) taken during the same period are also detailed.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1. Not applicable

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. These are contained in the individual action forms.




Page 256

4. Recommendations

4.1.That the report be noted

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1.Not applicable.

6. Other options considered

6.1.Not applicable

7. Summary

7.1To inform the Cabinet of delegated decisions and significant actions taken by
Directors.

7.2The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors under
delegated powers. Significant actions (decisions involving expenditure of more
than £50,000) taken during the same period are also detailed.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1.Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [Required for Procurement Committee]

10.1. Not applicable

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. Where appropriate these are contained in the individual consultation forms.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 257

12. Consultation

12.1. Where appropriate details are contained in the individual consultation forms.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. Where appropriate details are contained in the individual consultation forms.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1. Not applicable

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 Background Papers
The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report;

Delegated Decisions and Significant Action Forms

Those marked with ¢ contain exempt information and are not available for public
inspection.

The background papers are located at River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood
Green, London N22 8HQ.

To inspect them or to discuss this report further, please contact Richard Burbidge
on 020 8489 2923.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 258

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 259

80" 1'G0 paubis ‘jodaq [esjuan A8SuUIOH 81 $821N0sSay d1el0dio) Jo 10j0aaiq dyl Jo Alioyiny pajebojaq ¢

‘80°L1'9¢
H0q Aq paubis ‘usaliog Alundag uoldesay asnoH BIpUBXaY 81 20° L L OSD Japun 10BJu0D JO pieme 10} [eAosddy

'80°} 1’92 HOA Aq paubis ‘1oslold Bupjuey ysiy [00yoS 81 (9) 20°Z :J84 OSD J0 JoAlem Joj jsenbay

‘80" L 1'02 YDA Aq paubis ‘mainal Junoasip s1a1dndoo g|buls xe] |1I0unoy a1 / OSD Jopun 09 JO JaAlem 10} 1senbay

v

'80°L1'61 HOA Aq paubis ‘1osloid aueq YeH alym — Jun djgejunowsq :aJ £0°9 OSO JO UolejusW|dwl Joj }sanbay

'80° 1" 4DA Aq paubis ‘| LN ‘PeoYy aul|D ‘SYIOM
oJunjy 1e [esodsiq 81SeAN/USIqany 81 SYIOAA OJUNA 1B SYIOM 10} sajonb 8a.yl uie}qo 01 paau Wwolj JoAIlem 1o} }senbay

‘80" L 1'¥0 YOQ Aq paubis ‘anuan Ajlwe4 sajgen) pay — SHIOM SNoLeA 81 £0°'9 OS9D 10 uoneuswsaldwi 10} }senbay

‘80 L0
L H0qa Aq paubis ‘peoy As|ysy ‘doysyIopn SHIed ‘SHIOM [BDLI1O|T (8l L OSD Jopun $0°9 OSD J0 JaAlem 1oy 1sanbay
JaquinN adA}
uoloy palebajaq
9oeUSIU| [BOI)|0d B} Je Buop
‘'sasudiaiug 3Oy 10S 0} 10e4ju00 | :awwelbold apIm-[1ouno) 8l 20 L1 OSH
ayl pieme 0] (QO % 9|doad) aAiNdoex3 Jaiy) luelsissy Aq pealby Japun 1oeIlu0Y) JO piemy 1o} [eAosddy 80°L1'92 1
10)oa11q Aq
panoidde
uoisidag SlNL aleqg ON

‘1dwax3 aJe siaded sajousp ¢
8002 JoquiaAON— 60/8002 UONOY palebaja - suoisioap Juediiubis

30IAd3S JAILNO3AX3 43IHO ANV S30HNOS3YH 31vHOdHO0D




Page 260

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 261 Agenda ltem 20

Document is exempt



Page 286

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 287 Agenda ltem 21

Document is exempt



Page 288

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	7 The Council's Performance - Period 7 - April - October 2008
	xAppendix 1 P7 Corporate Scorecard  0809
	xAppendix 2 - Financial Appendices p7 v191108 CEMB

	8 Child Poverty Strategy and Action Plan - Consultation Feedback
	9 Local Development Framework Annual Monitoring Report 2007/2008
	Cabinet_2008.12.16_Item 09_LDF Monitoring - Appendix

	10 Saving Unitary Development Policies
	2008.12.16_Cabinet_Item 10_Saving UD Policies - Appendix 1
	Cabinet_2008.12.16_Item 10_Saving UD Policies - Protocol

	12 Use of Introductory Tenancies
	13 Bull Lane Petition
	14 Appointment of Cabinet Members to Serve on Cabinet Committees and Haringey Strategic Partnership Board
	15 Minutes of Other Bodies
	2008.12.16_Cabinet_Item 15b_Proc Cttee Minutes

	16 Hornsey Depot
	17 Delegated Decisions and Significant Actions
	2008.12.16_Cabinet_Item 17_Delegated Decisions - Appendix

	20 Hornsey Depot
	21 Delegated Decisions and Significant Actions

